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of the
General Board
National Associati 2014 2015 2016
SOC'la On Indiana: Daniel Edwards North Carolina: Billy Keith Alabama: Rick Cash

lowa: Jim Martin Northeast: Jim Nason Arizona: George Harvey, Jr.
f Kansas: Zane Brooks Northwest: Brent Nix Arkansas: Tim Campbell
O Kentucky: Venny VanHoose Ohio: Edwin Hayes Assn. of Mexico: Luis Felipe Tijerina
Mexico Assn.: Bud Bivens Oklahoma: Mike Wade Atlantic-Canada: Oral McAffee
F \ x } i]l B - Michigan: Gene Norris South Carolina: Todd Smith California: Rick Scroggins
r ee aptlStS, InC ® Mid-Atlantic: Wayne Hale Tennessee; Glenn Poston Colorado: Mark Thomas
Mississippi: Larry Reynolds Texas: Keith Woody David Marks Heritage: Tom Jones
h Missouri: Stan Bunch Virginia: Bruce Barnes Florida: Jim Christian
» New Mexico: Mark Shores West Virginia: Luther Morgan Georgia: Wayne Miracle
YRLLLO nvened In I |daho: Gene Kissinger

Illinois: David Shores

Executive Committee

Moderator: Tim York, 623 Knollwood Drive, LaVergne, TN 37086
Assistant Moderator: William Smith, P.0. Box 507, Colquitt, GA 39837

Tampa, Florida
July 21-24, 2013 '

Clerk: Randy Bryant, 2156 54th Avenue, Vero Beach, FL 32966
Assistant Clerk: Ernie Lewis, 1176 CR 1975 N, Cisne, IL 62823
Future i 2 2014 2015 2016
Sessions of the Convention Stan Bunch (MO) Glenn Poston (TN) Tim Campbell (AR)

Wayne Hale (MID-ATL) Todd Smith (SC) Wayne Miracle (GA)

2014 Eort Worth: Teas July 27-30 Venny VanHoose (KY) Mike Wade (OK) David Shores (IL)

2015 Grand Rapids, Michigan ~ July 19-22

;g}? f;:;ﬁllceﬁi:::ﬁl;r' jﬂ:: :xg Board of Trustees of Welch College

2018 Little Rock, Arkansas July 22-25 Chairman: Terry Pierce, 763 (R 931, Tupelo, MS 38804

2019 Cincinnati, Ohio July 21-24 2014 2016 2018

2020 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma  July 19-22 Jeff Crabtree (ATL-CAN) Michael Armstrong (OH) Will Beauchamp (FL)
Shiloh Hackett (AL) Billy Hanna (GA) Kenny Simpson (MO)
Rusty Russell (NC) Terry Pierce (MS) Mark Stripling (AR)
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Board of International Missions
Chairman: Danny Williams, 107 Stratford Lane, Winfield, AL 35594

2014 2016

Janice Banks (OK) Greg McAllister (CA)
Jeff Manning (NC) Tom McCullough (MI)
Robert Morgan (TN) Danny Williams (AL)
Board of Home Missions

Chairman: Randy Wright, P.0. Box 4, Guin, AL 35563
2015 2017

Earl Hanna (SC) Bob Lewis (TN)

Ron Parker (LA) Robert Thebeau (MO)
Tim Stout (OH) Randy Wright (AL)

Board of Retirement
Chairman: Jack Daniel, 1900 Lullwater Road, Albany, GA 31707

2015 2017

Larry Clyatt (FL) Danny Baer (NC)
Jack Daniel (GA) James Beasley (SC)
Rick Dement (M0) Tim Hall (KY)
Board of Master’s Men

Chairman: Johnny Fowlkes, P.0. Box 32, Vilonia, AR 72173

2015 2017

Johnny Fowlkes (AR) (lay Burgett (OH)
Eddie Hodges (TN) Cliff Donoho (FL)
Rick Stone (KY) Tom Harmon (IL)

2018

Nelson Henderson (AR)
Mark Price (OH)

Brad Ransom (TN)

2019

Jeff Jones (NC)
Frank Webster (MO)
Frank Wiley (OK)

2019

Rick Cason (GA)
Mike Gladson (TN)
Randy Wilson (0K)

2019
Sam Lucky (FL)

Ken Oleson (0K)
Jason Vinson (AL)

Board of Trustees of the Free Will Baptist Foundation

Chairman: Phil Whiteaker, 122 Lakeland Drive, Cabot, AR 72023

2015 2017
Len Blanchard (AL) Bobby Edwards (TN)
Rick Locklear (MI) Waymon Fields (AL)

Phil Whiteaker (AR) Melvin Worthington (NC)

2019

Donnie Miles (SC)
Hubert Stafford (GA)
Wendell Walley (CA)

The Foundation Board also includes the following directors of national agencies:
Clint Morgan (IM); Matt Pinson (Welch College); David Crowe (HM); Elizabeth Hodges (WNAC);
Kenneth Akers (MM); Ron Hunter (RHP); Ray Lewis (BOR); Keith Burden (EXEC).

of Randall House Publications |
g\.;ian:i‘;n: Tim Owen, 1863 Duncan Community Road, Chipley, FL 32428

2014 2016 2018

Danny Dwyer (NC) Charles Cook (TN) M:ark Braisher (0K)
s (AL) Tim Eaton (OK) Mike Mounts (OH)

o Tim Owen (FL) Mike Trimble (M1)

Randy Scott (AR)

Commission for Theological Integrity
Chairman: Matt Pinson, 3606 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37205

2014 Randy Corn (TN) 2017 Kevin Hester (TN)
2015 Craig Shaw (OK) 2018 Matt Pinson (TN)
2016 W. Jackson Watts (MO)

Historical Commission *
Chairman: Robert Picirilli, 206 Stoner’s Glen Ct., Hermitage, TN 37076

2017 Jack Williams (TN)

2014 Robert Picirilli (TN)
2018 David Crowe (TN)

2015 Eric Thomsen (TN)
2016 Jeff Cockrell (SC)

Media Commission _
Chairman: Travis Penn, 10006 Expedition P1., Noblesville, IN 46060

2017 Marc Neppl (VA)

2014 Josh Owens (TN)
2018 Stephen Lopes (TN)

2015 Travis Penn (IN)
2016 Adam Carnes (NC)

Music Commission |
Chairman: Doug Little, 1424 Brighton Circle, Old Hickory, TN 37138
2014 Kevin Justice (NC) 2017 Doug Little (TN)
2015 Bryan Hughes (NC) 2018 James Stevens (TN)
2016 Donnie Burke (CO)
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Proceedings

The 77th annual session of the National Association of Free Will Baptists met July 21-24, 2013, at the Tampa
Convention Center in Tampa, Florida. “How In the World Should We Live?” was the theme of the meeting. Ryan
Lewis served as convention manager and Kevin Justice was music coordinator.

Sunday School - July 21, 2013

Sunday School began at 10:00 a.m. with Jacob Riggs leading the congregation in singing “All Hail The
Power Of Jesus” Name” and “Blessed Be Your Name.” Jeff Davis introduced the Sunday School teacher, Rev. Tim
Owen, pastor of the Piney Grove Free Will Baptist Church in Chipley, Florida. Rev. Owen brought the lesson from
| Thessalonians 2:17-3:13 on “When Love Overflows.”

Sunday Morning - July 21, 2013

Morning worship began at 11:00 a.m. with Jacob Riggs leading the congregation in singing “Come Thou
Fount” and “Oh God, Our Help In Ages Past.” Jeff Davis called for the offering and introduced the speaker. Lynsey
Riggs provided the offertory by singing “Alas, And Did My Savior Bleed.” The congregation sang “Your Name” and
“How Deep The Father’s Love For Us.” Rev. Randy Riggs, pastor of the Good Springs Free Will Baptist Church in
Pleasant View, Tennessee, brought the message on “How in the World Should We Live? Peaceably” from Romans
12:14-21. "How Deep The Father’s Love For Us” was sung as the invitation and Jeff Davis closed the service in
prayer.

Sunday Evening - July 21, 2013

Evening worship began at 7:00 p.m. with Chad Donoho leading the congregation in singing “Oh, The Blood
Medley.” Todd Smith led in prayer and called for the offering. The Seffner Quartet sang “I Loved You Enough.”
The congregation sang “Ten Thousand Reasons,” “Glorious Day,” and “Jesus Paid It All.” The Mass Choir, led
by Doug Little, sang “I Am Redeemed.” Todd Smith introduced the speaker, Rev. Donnie Miles, pastor of the
Peace Free Will Baptist Church in Florence, South Carolina. Rev. Miles preached on “How in the World Should
We Live? In the Spirit.” “Take My Life and Let It Be” was sung as the invitation. Diana Bryant, president of WNAC,
announced committees and Todd Smith dismissed the service in prayer.

Monday Evening - July 22, 2013

Evening worship began with Randy Bryant, Executive Director of the Florida State Association of Free Will
Baptists, welcoming the congregation to Florida. Kevin Justice and the Music Commission recognized Chris
Truett for his years of service as the convention’s music coordinator. Chad Donoho led the congregation in
singing “0 God, Our Help In Ages Past,” “Ten Thousand Reasons,” and “Who Can Satisfy?” Brad Ryan introduced
the speaker and called for the offering. The Mass Choir, directed by Doug Little, sang “For Sinners Slain” as the
offertory. “My Savior's Love” and “We Will Remember” were sung by the congregation, and Leslie Hull sang “This
Blood.” Rev. Will Beauchamp, pastor of the First Free Will Baptist Church in Seffner, Florida, brought the message
on “How in the World Should We Live? Godly" from Titus 2:11-14. “The King Is Coming” and “What A Day That
Will Be” were sung as the invitation. Clerk Randy Bryant called the 77th Annual Session to order and introduced

the moderator, Tim York, pastor of The Grove Free Will Baptist Church in Smyrna, Tennessee. The moderator
appointed the following committees:
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Resolutions Committee:

Credentials Committee: .
1 mck(ashIfAL} Chairman Tim Campbell (AR), Chairman
‘Wayne Hale (Mid-Atlantic) Earl White (WV)
| Wayne Miracle (GA) Paul Harrison (TN)
G::;urris (MI) Darin Gibbs (NC)
Larry Reynolds (MS) Roger Ballard (OK)
Nominating Committee 2014: Obi::lzﬁ:o??}i?:?:man
' Billy Walker (TN), Chair
' OH), Chairman
Edwin Hayes (OH) idraie

Joel Franks (KY)
Donnie Miles (5C)
David Shores (IL)
Rick Scroggins (CA)
Chris Truett (NC)
Brent Patrick (VA)

Tom Jones (David Marks Heritage)
Rodney Brazil (MS)
Jerry Hall (GA)

The service was dismissed in prayer by Brad Ryan.

Tuesday Afternoon - July 23, 2013

Moderator Tim York called the business session to order at 1:30 p.m. The mndgratnr bmught the message frzn zn;
Psalm 127-1-5 on “Divine Influence” and led in prayer. The clerk read the Credentials Committee report (page 22).

Motion carried to receive the report and seat the delegates. | oy
The clerk read a partial report of the General Board. Motion carried to receive the report and adopt it item Dy
item.
Motion carried to adopt Item 1 of the General Board report (page 22).

Executive Secretary Keith Burden gave the Executive Office, ONE Magazine, and Building Services reports.
Auditor Terry Hill gave the financial reports. Motion carried to receive the reports and adopt the budgets.

Presentations were made to Sandy and Dari Goodfellow for their years of serf.*ice to the ﬁxecut:l;e Dfﬁcfe f[r:i
the convention; to Chris Truett for his years of service as convention music mu‘rdtnatm; to MI.kE An tﬁrssn ::, =
years of service as the convention recording coordinator; and to Rick Cash for his years of service on the txe

ot ' he financial report
General Director Clint Morgan gave the International Missions report. Rob Conley gave the financial report.

Jeff Turnbough gave a report of the present work with mission partners and introduced the international guests

who were present. Motion carried to receive the report. P
Patsy Vanhook was recognized for 41 years of service in France and Carlisle Hanna was recognized for 60 year

of service in India. | N
President Matt Pinson gave the Welch College report. Tom Sass gave the financial report. Motion ca

receive the report.
The clerk read a partial report of the Nominating Committee (pages 23-24). + |
Motion carried to elect the General Board members nominated by the Nominannann?mlttee. |
Motion carried to elect the Executive Committee members nominated by the Nnrnmatmg Committee. "
Eric Thomsen gave the Historical Commission report (page 263). Motion carried to receive the report. Davi
Crowe (TN) was elected to the 2018 term on the commission.
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Item 2 of the General Board report was adopted.
Item 3 of the General Board report was adopted.

Matt Pinson gave the Commission for Theological Integrity report. Motion carried to receive the report. Randy
Corn (TN) was elected to the unexpired 2014 term. W. Jackson Watts (M0) was elected to the unexpired 2016
term. Matt Pinson (TN) was elected to the 2018 term.

Director David Brown gave the Free Will Baptist Foundation report. Richard Davis gave the financial report.
Motion carried to receive the report. Donnie Miles (SC), Wendell Walley (CA), and Hubert Stafford (GA) were
elected to the 2019 term.

Tuesday Evening - July 23, 2013

Evening worship began with the congregation singing “Ten Thousand Reasons” and “Sing To The King
Medley” led by Chad Donoho. Leroy Cutler welcomed the congregation to the service and called for the offering.
Following prayer by Bro. Cutler, the congregation sang “He Knows My Name,” “Defender,” and “How Great Thou
Art.” The Mass Choir, directed by Kevin Justice, sang “Lord, You're Holy.” Bro. Cutler introduced the speaker and
the National Youth Evangelistic Team sang “I Stand Redeemed.” Rev. Larry Clyatt, pastor of the Harmony Free
Will Baptist Church in Lake Butler, Florida, brought the message from Luke 4:4 on “How in the World Should We
Live? By Every Word of God.” “Ancient Words” was sung as the invitation and the service was dismissed.

Wednesday Morning - July 24, 2013

The business session began at 9:00 a.m. with Assistant Moderator William Smith reading from John 13:12-15
and then leading in prayer.

Director Ron Hunter gave the Randall House Publications report. Michael Lytle gave the financial report.
Motion and second to receive the report and adopt the budget.

Motion carried to amend the report “to commend Randall House for 1) providing complimentary copies of
the Biblical Inspiration and Preservation of God’s Word book and DVD; 2) providing solid literature and Bible study
materials; and 3) allowing a choice of translations in competition, children’s literature, and minister’s manual.

Motion carried to receive the report as amended.

Director Ray Lewis gave the Department of Retirement and Insurance report. John Brummitt gave the financial
report. Motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. Larry Clyatt (FL) was elected to the unexpired
2015 term. Rick Cason (GA), Mike Gladson (TN), and Randy Wilson (OK) were elected to 2019 term on the board.

Director Larry Powell gave the Home Missions Department report. Motion carried to receive the report and
adopt the budgets. Board Chairman Randy Wright recognized Matt Upton for his service on the board. The
following were presented plaques for leading their churches to self-supporting status: Stephen Gray,
Collinsville, lllinois; Jeff and Donna Crabtree, Frederickton, New Brunswick, Canada; and Mark and Kristi Shores,
Albuquerque, New Mexico.

David Crowe was introduced as the new Director of Home Missions. Board Chairman Randy Wright presented
a plaque to Larry Powell recognizing his 12 years of service as director of the Home Missions Department. Jeff
Jones (NC), Frank Wiley (0K), and Frank Webster (MO) were elected to the 2019 term on the board.

Director Ken Akers gave the Master's Men Department report. Motion carried to receive the report and adopt
the budget. Bill Campbell (TN) was presented a plaque and recognized as the Master’s Men “Man of the Year.”
Ken Oleson (0K), Jason Vinson (AL), and Sam Lucky (FL) were elected to the 2019 term on the board.

Doug Little gave the Music Commission report. Motion carried to receive the report. Bryan Hughes was elected
to the 2015 term replacing Chris Truett and James Stevens was elected to the 2018 term on the commission.
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Executive Secretary Keith Burden recognize
- port. Motion carried to receive the report. Stephen Lopes (TN) was

receive the report. Several internationa
for sending missionaries and being
expressed thanks for WNAC's support. E
Panama, also expressed thanks for WNAC's support.

d Chris Truett for his 10 years of service as the convention’s music

Adam Carnes gave the Media Commission re

elected to the 2018 term on the commission.

gave the Women Nationally Active for Christ report. Motion carried to
| quests addressed the body. Bruno Ling from France thanked t.he body
faithful to support them. Amado Gonzalez from Cuba gave greetu‘ng_ss and
uribrades Gonzalez, President of the Free Will Baptist Association of

Executive Director Elizabeth Hodges

Keith Burden gave the Budget Committee report (page 25). Motion carried to receive the report.

Wednesday Afternoon —July 24, 2013

The business session began with Assistant Clerk Ernie Lewis reading from Deuteronomy 6:5-13 and leading

in prayer.

Ron Hunter gave the NYC report (page 26). Motion carried to receive the report.

The clerk read the Registration report (page 27). Motion carried to receive the Tepurt. | d d
The clerk read the Obituary Committee report (pages 28-29) followed by a wc!eu presentaFulun u:fm“?:; ;
ministers from our state associations. The congregation stood for a moment of silence and Billy Walker

e [ 32 inted and t
Motion carried to receive the Resolutions Committee report (pages 30-32) as pri

item.

o act on it item by

Item 1 — Motion carried to object to consider.

[tem 2 — Adopted. o rriage issue
A committee was appointed to research the moral and legal ramlﬁcatigns of the same-sex mat 1?1 i
as it relates to Free Will Baptists and to bring appropriate recommendations and/or documents to

convention. The committee will consist of Phil Whiteaker (AR), Robert Picirilli (TN), Brenda Evans (KY), Will
Harmon (AR), Eddie Moody (NC), Keith Burden (TN), and Tim York (TN).

Item 3 — Adopted.

[tem 4 — Adopted.

The clerk read the final report of the Nominating Committee. Th
Moderator, Tim York (TN), Assistant Moderator, William Smith (GA),
Ernie Lewis (IL).

Motion carried to adjourn and Jim Turnbough led in prayer.

e following general officers were elected:
Clerk, Randy Bryant (FL), Assistant Clerk,

Wednesday Evening — July 24, 2013

Evening worship began at 7:00 p.m. with Ken Akers sharing abt:fut Impact Tampa. Truth a:dt:e:c:ks;?;;e c?endp:
0f The Nations” as home and international missionaries came In. Larry anfuell and MarK . ; E S
commissioning service for new home and international missionaries. Exfcutwe .Swﬂz?,,i mzhri ; Munz ‘ :ﬂd
i e tﬁﬂ{grt‘%ﬂti;«‘m. - :llf g‘:: 31?223;5?:3012:efiur:en'f;e;kern and called f:;r the
“Ten Thousand Reasons.” Dr. Stanley Outiaw WeICOmS  the body, peaker, e

' rida Hispanic Choir sang “Gloria” and “The Names Of Jesus.” Larry Pow::: ; i of
fif;:enzii:::ni?ttr::;t the mgssage from Romans 1:16-17 on "Hcmf in _the wurld ShuzldDWE L::LBy Faith.
“Lord, | Give You Me” was sung as the invitation and the service was dismissed in prayer by Ur. UUUaW.
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Credentials Committee Report

We, the Credentials Committee, have examined the letters from the following countries, states, districts, and
local churches and find them to be in order as presented below:

1. From the following state associations which are entitled to be represented by five delegates: Alabama,
Arkansas, California, Florida, Georgia, Idaho, lllinois, Indiana, Kansas, Kentucky, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri,
North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia, and West Virginia.

2. From the following district associations which are entitled to be represented by three delegates: Arizona,
(anada, Colorado, David Marks Heritage, lowa, Mid-Atlantic, New Mexico, and Northwest.

3. From the following local churches which are entitled to be represented by one delegate: Waipahu Free Will

Baptist Church of Hawaii, the Free Will Baptist Church of St. Croix, Virgin Islands, and the Twin Valley Free Will
Baptist Church of Wisconsin,

4. We recommend that delegates from the Association of Mexico, the Northeast Association, the New Jersey

local church and the South Dakota local church be seated contingent upon representation fees being paid and
the report received.

5. We recommend that delegates from the Mexico Association be seated contingent upon the report re-
ceived.

6. We recommend that delegates from the countries, state associations, district associations, and local
churches listed above be seated for this session, along with their other delegates who are properly registered.

7. We recommend that all lay delegates entitled to representation by virtue of their positions on standing
boards be seated if properly registered.

Submitted by the Credentials Committee;
Rick Cash (AL), Chairman

Wayne Hale (Mid-Atlantic)

Wayne Miracle (GA)

Gene Norris (MI)

Larry Reynolds (MS)

General Board Report

The General Board of the National Association of Free Will Baptists met Monday, July 22, 2013, in Ballroom A-E
of the Tampa Marriott Waterside in Tampa, Florida.

As a result of this meeting, we offer the following recommendations:

1. We heard the reports of the Executive Office, ONE Magazine, Building Services, International Missions,
Welch College, Randall House Publications, Board of Retirement and Insurance, Free Will Baptist Foundation,
Home Missions, Master’s Men, Women Nationally Active for Christ, Historical Commission, Music Commission,

Media Commission, Commission for Theological Integrity, and the Budget Committee, We recommend their
reports be received and budgets adopted.

2. We recommend that all ordained ministers, ordained deacons and one lay delegate be allowed to represent
their church at the national convention when the church pays the representation fee.

3. We recommend Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, for the 2020 convention.
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Nominating Committee Report

Free Will Baptist Foundation

. Hubert Stafford (GA)
2019 Replacing Brian Hrst (TN). ..ot e " onie Ml (50
Replacing Donnie Miles (SC) .. oovevrnmnvonsneurmrmemeenesses el Wikt A
Replacing Wendell Walley (). vismuissswmmemmavenriagsonsses
Home Missions Jeff Jones (NC)
2019  Replacing Jerry Atwell (MS). .., -oiwsencsmemmenmmanes B S50, 8 Frank Wiley (OK)
Replacing Bobby Shepherd (AR) . ......eeerrsunnsemsmnsmensrese frank b (D)
Replacing Matt Upton (CR) . ciiiamvampromrapigsatarspmmmme s
Master’s Men _.Ken Oleson (OK)
2019  Replacing Ken Oleson (1] | N—— e e AT ek L
Replacing Rudy Taylor T A = o Vieson (AL
Replacing Jason Vinson (AL) .....coovssemeremremermmmmmtnnttinnes
Board of Retirement Larry Clyatt (FL)
2015  Replacing Mark Ousley 11 P—— e LR i iy
2019 Replacing Rick Cason (GA) ... vvvevevmssssmesernemsmm it enss l;.!;ike s
Replacing Craig COOk (TN) .....oeweesmmememmmen it Randy Wilson (OK)
Replacing Jack Ward (N).....oooeenenmmnmnmmssemmsmssnmsnssn s
Commission for Theological Integrity Randy Com (TN)
2014 Replacing Steve Ashby (OK)..........oooreemmemmemmmmmns W. Jackson Watts (MO)
2016 Replacing Paul Harrison 11 ) P Rt : Viatt Pinson (TN)
2018  Replacing Matt Pinson (TN) ....ooovmwemmmmmemmmmmmmeemmmn s
Historical Commission  David Crowe (TN)
2018  Replacing David Crowe (TN). .....ooomvewemmnmmmemmmemmrmmrntntts
Media Commission . Stephen Lopes (TN)
2018 Replacing Stephen Lopes (TN)....cooooremmreremmemmmmemmmnnts
General Board Daniel Edwards
2014  Indiana (Replacing Chris Clay)......covemmeeremmmmmmrmmmmmnnninn - Bruce Barnes
2015 Virginia (Replacing Glen JORSON) ..ovoveenmeessesesesees o nt B i
016 Nabama (Replahg Bkl -+ 7 Tim Gmpbel
rkansas (Replacing Tim Campbell) ......... creesnnsannesns o
issociatién uI; Mexico (Replacing Luis Felipe Tjerina) ...~ LU15$;P;[‘:2;;“5
California (Replaﬂng Millard SO0 s g RSSO PU TR S S Ll iy e e
Colorado (Replacing Mark Thomas) e o m Jones
David Marks Hritage ......coorvewrssnnsnssmssmsseesmrnr et e
Florida (Replacing DONNiE HUSSEY) . . oo cuvnnnemmnmnemuensnrensnssesss ame Mirade
Georgia (Replacing Wayne MIrace) . covvenromenesnsmasnsnssnennnnses e it
|daho (Replacing Gene KISSINGEr) ... oococveensesseonsnseer e i
llinois (Replacing David SROTS). ....ccvuennsssrersmrmmmmrmsssnenss
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Executive Committee
2014 Replacing Chris Clay (IN)

Budget Committee Report

............................... W. g : ) .
2016 Replacing Tim Campbell (AR) ........................ a. yne '#: ({:‘:p::??:;; The National Association of Free Wil Baptists, Inc.. has approved in this convention the
Replacing David Shores (I)................. T David Shores (IL) folowing budgets for 2014
Replacing Rick Cash (AL) ................................. Wayne Miracle (GA) Executive Office (Includes:) SN 00
s $425,200.00
General Officers Convention | e 714,759.00
Moderator: Replacing Tim York (IN) ... ... . Tim York (TN) e L
:Issiit;m !Iﬂoderatur: Replacing William Smith (GA) .................... William Smith (GA) International Missions ?'fig'iﬂgﬁ
A - " ip(;‘d"'g Randy Bryant (FL) S s AT HS Randy Bryant (FL) S-S and s 475,000.00
ssistant Clerk: Replacing Ernie Lewis (IL) ........................... Ernie Lewis (IL) Rn'“mm:m;:ae Prtﬁicaﬁnns R A0R00
inati - Welch College 5,188,988.00
”ﬂm'ﬂatlﬂg Committee (Includes $1,355,000.00 in unrestricted gifts)
Mike Wade (OK), Chairman Commission for Theological Integrit g'ggg*gg
Larry Reynolds (Ms) Ron Helms (MI) ke 3,000.00
Tim Owen (L) Stan Bunch (M) Music Commission 357500
Will Harmon (AR) Jeff Davis (TN) $ 24666,175.00
TOTAL il

All these ministries receive funds through The Together Way Plan except Randall House
Publications which is self-sustaining.

The Budget Committee recommends that gifts received through The Together Way Plan be
allocated to the national ministries on the following basis:

1. Underwrite the Executive Office Administrative Budget above
designated gifts, not to exceed 45% of cooperative gifts.

2. Disburse the balance of cooperative gifts to the following
national ministries according to these percentages:

International Missions 23.0%
Welch College 23,035
Home Missions 18.0%
Master's Men 14.0%
Retirement and Insurance 14.0%
Free Will Baptist Foundation 6.0%
Commission for Theological Integrity 0.5%
Historical Commission 0.5%
Media Commission 0.5%
Music Commission 0.5%
TOTAL 100.0%

Respectfully Submitted, Your Servants,

Keith Burden, Executive Secretary

David Brown, General Director of Free Will Baptist Foundation

Larry Powell, General Director of Home Missions Department

Clint Morgan, General Director of international Missions Department

Kenneth Akers, General Director of Master's Men Department

D. Ray Lewis, General Director of Retirement and Insurance Department
| Ron Hunter, General Director of Randall House Publications
| Matt Pinson, President of Welch College
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National Youth Conference Report

Pies 0 decisions/responses
than 30 decisio -y
:?;;zd over $230 for World Vision to allow 3 orphans in Africa to get
2 an education and learn about Christ.
Registration Total: 3,581 NYC Services

NYC Attendee 1,907 Responses every night e ti
NYC Child Attendee 120 6 students were able to give “Stand Up §tones o ;t?ag?:‘::iﬁti: (iI::ndE
NYC Grades 1-3 271 when they were able to do something difficult because of thei '
NYC Grades 4-6 348

NYC Grades 7-12 652

NYC Preschool Worship 104

NYC Staff 179

Registration Report

Competitive Activity Entries: 975 National Convention . 44
Reach That Guy Board/(ommissionMember.........____..-----"""_: .............. 22
Volunteers (318) Licensed MIRISIEY ...........ooovueemusmnmmnnnsnsesees oS ”
Hours Worked (1,162) Local Church Delegate AN 2460
Opportunities NAFWBATENDE ........oooonsnnrnensosssnnnsnsssesssissse o 21
Seffner Christian Academy NAFWBStaff. ........oooommmimnrenimimmmnenee

Landscaping; cleaned classrooms; worked on sports fields

........ 83

OrdamedDeacnﬁ ________ 495

New Hope FWB Church OrdainedMinister..............................:::: ............. ”

(anvassed neighborhoods; 600 flyers in 2 neighborhoods State Delegate 3206
Bethesda Ministries TOta| ........... essssns cassasssssns

Stocked food pantry; organized closets

Echo | National Youth Conference 1904
: - NYC AT ONAOE . . ..o eveineersnncnasnesnsansnanaees

Habitat for Humanity . N¥( OBl AORERE . ..o oos a5 e S Wb msn s e s s A ;?}?

Metropolitan Ministries . BYC Grados 153 ..o oo s s maie s B S e e ey me e S0 O WA R 0 .

Buck-A-W. Bloudﬂrwe NYC Grades 4-6 652

" ot el T IS 52

Total Tuesday Offering ($3,469.18) NYC PreSCHOOIWOTSRID . .« eeeeeieeeemmineeseesmeseees i

2014 Ministries: M Team Spain; Myers Family in Dallas, TX MVCSEREE .. v o s P 3 el
Tnta|Tmth&PeatePanidpa“ts{105) Tota' |'i-vli4IIiI--l-'lnltlnlI.ll.illilltili‘i'.l'l‘llltl-illl

YET

e uos s s Women Nationally Active For Christ 440

e o e R ——— 2

i WNACLoGa DElGae ... v 2

Home Missions Churches WNACMISSIONATY . .« eeeeeemmsmissensamsssnsssnnnees ¢

Mobile, AL; Tallahassee, FL; Clarksville, TN WNAC National Executive COMMILEEE . .......oveeuenemenmmmmmmnsneses 1

Church Camp in Sumpterville, FL WHNACSEIE . ... oo oo coe s 555 50 ad aR shaw s s e o S0 8 S 6 1 .13

FWB Family Ministries in Greeneville, TN WNAC State Delegate ........ocooonmvennensrmmnnressemnssrsss ;

150 altar responses WNAC State Field WOrKer .....coovmmrnmmnnremssennmenensrssnsnts? 11

4 salvations; 1 call to ministry WNAC State PreSident «...vvvvvvunnersercememmmumasmessssemons -

Hnme"ts Total ----- sassnenssansns sasssE S YRR AT
Preschool

Parent quote: "My son has come back to the room every night
wanting to teach us about the Armor of God. Thank you for more
than babysitting. The Bible has come to life for my 3-year-old this week.”
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Obituary Committee Report

Non-Ministers
January 1- December 31, 2012

Arkansas - Georgia Phillips
Ministe + John Stovall, ). - Diane Whisnant
e « Bobby Cooper « Aiton Conner
Alabama + Winford Sturch - Barbara Caraway
. Wu@row Mat‘thews » Kermit Blankenship « Wayne Sanders  Margaret Wright
« William E. Atkinson « James A. Hayes California « Faye Spurrier
Arkansas « Forrest Chamberlin « Evelyn Smith . Josie Shelton
« Terrell Holland » Dearl Porter « Susie Lee . Jesse Mae Harris
« Johnny L. Jones ~ Frederick Taylor » Susan Dunn « Richard Bridgman
California + Crate Sparks « Tom Barton « Dennis Manning
« John Hibbard * Clyde Thompson « Edith Denton » Mack Lamm
Fl ori d a Oklahﬁma . BQUI&h Rﬂads . Jack Forlines
Reagie Paimer « James 0. Williams « Lourndia Farmer » Jerry Patrick
G g = Maxi Adair Missouri « Ronnie Barefoot
-W Gu':urner Tennessee « James Cameron « Frances Stancill
. Ra-lp.h Lightsey  Ernest Sawyer « Cecil Pete Campbell
Willie Dawson » Richard Adams « Jesse Young |
Mlinoi + Ralph Hampton North Carolina Obituary Committee: .
Inolf Texas « Norman Bagwell Billy Walker (TN), Chairman
« Daniel McEvers Snipps (SC)
+ Harold Teague « Manuel Brittian Doug Snipp ‘ i
Kentucky Virginia « Frances Dossier Tom Jones (D.awd Marks Heritag
« Fred Taylor Robert Worley « George Jenkins Rodney Brazil (M$)
Missouri - Eddie Sturgil - Bill Swadder Jerry Hall (GA)
» Al Helm « Jerry Hayes - Kenneth Krietemeyer
- John Postlewaite

+ Billy McClintock
« Hershel Freeman

« Clifford M. Bevins
- Clarence Douglas (Doug) McCraken

. - Fred Bates
North @Mma West Virginia
«J.B. Ellis « Roy Adkins
» Archie Ratliff + Kermit Blankenship
» Robert Durham « Norman Booth
« Albert Rollins « Douglas Cook
Ohio » Elmer Nelson, Jr. .
« Willie E. Holley « William Press Vance
« Herb Davis
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Resolutions Committee Report

Resolution #1 (Motion carried to object to consider,)

The West Virginia State Association of Free Will Baptists asks that the
National Association of Free Will Baptists abide by Resolution #2, in all

services at the National leve| (including Youth, WNAC, and all speakers
and events).

Resolution #2
REGARDING VARIOUS TRANSLATIONS

Whereas,

There is confusion caused among our people by many
modern translations of the Bible;
Whereas,

Many of these translations are not reliable or
trustworthy; therefore,
Be it resolved:

That we urge our people to use the King James Version
of the Bible in the public services.

Passed in Tulsa, OK
July 11-15, 1976

Resolution #2 (Motion carried to adopt.)

From the General Board

Whereas, the National Association of Fre
a clear, biblical position regarding marria
proclaiming the sufficiency of God’s grace
any person regardless of their lifestyle,

e Will Baptists has adopted
ge', while at the same time
to regenerate and transform

And, in light of the fact that the June 26,

2013, rulings by the United States
Supreme Court are

in direct contradiction to our stated position,

Therefore, be it resolved that the Nati
Baptists reaffirm

rulings of the Uni
future moral and |

onal Association of Free Wil
its commitment to biblical marriage and decry the

ted States Supreme Court as well as all present and
egal implications that may result from that ruling.

A-30

: -
be it resolved that the moderator appoint a?'spe.ma
eemrr*littcz-:-.c: to research the moral and legal ramifications
C

Furthermo re,

- er - » 1 rD-
seven men;bmarriage as it relates to Free Will Baptists, and bring app
of same-se

dations and/or documents to the 2014 Free Will Baptist
Convention in Fort Worth, Texas, for consideration.

priate recommen

Resolution #3 (Motion carried to adopt.)

ica has been an
Boy Scouts of America
- for over 100 years, the | -
Wher?zaast'ion that has sought to build character andlleadersr;lp;::;ondg
:);:::ing and exemplifying high moral values and ethical standar ;

!

3, 2013,
Whereas, the National Council of the Boy Scouts votef on Maihz e
to appro;re new membership guidelines that state, "no youﬁ o
denied membership in the Boy Scouts of America on the basis 0

orientation or preference alone,” and

endorse
Whereas, Free Will Baptist Churches may currently sponsor or
Boy Scouts troops, and

iti forms of
Whereas, Scriptures are explicit about the opposmor; il:::;;sexuality
sexual immorality, including fornication, adultery, an
and

' ' ' ith the
Whereas, Free Will Baptists doctrine would be mconsulsten;:ersmp
position r:':.f Boy Scouts of America concerning homosexual me ;

to cease
Be it resolved, that we strongly encourage all of our ch:;ches
support and sponsorship of the Boy Scouts of America, a

[ aniza-
Be it resolved, that we encourage our churches to pray for this org
tion that they may soon reverse this decision.

Resolution #4 (Motion carried to adopt.)
ided
Whereas. the Executive Office has successfully planned and provide

A-31




» . :
nother €ncouraging national convention; and

Whereas, all of our national de
respective reports: and

graciously hosted this 2013 convention:

Be it resolved, that this body show its

v appreciation by a rising vote of

Resolutions Committee:

Tim Campbel| (AR), Chairman
Earl White (WV)

Darin Gibbs (NC)

Paul Harrison (TN)

Roger Ballard (OK)

*APPENDIX TO CHAPTER IV, SECTION |
Adopted July, 2008

e et i e

_* The Executive Secretary’s Report
2012

The National Association of Free Will Baptists is not just an annual event, a
denominational organization or a legal entity—it is more than 2,300 local churches
comprised of almost 200,000 believers who are having an impact for Christ. Souls are
being saved, Christians are growing in their faith, and through their cooperative efforts
the hands of Jesus are being extended around the world. I'm proud to be a Free Will
Baptist! .

During 2012 the executive office received and distributed funds given to various
denominational ministries. The generous, faithful support of churches and individuals
make it possible for us to accomplish more collectively than we can alone. We stand

deeply indebted to those who undergird us with their finances.
" This convention is a prime example of what can be accomplished through the

collaborative efforts of our people. It would be impossible to have this annual meeting
were it not for the scores of volunteers who capably serve alongside our staff. College
interns, registration workers, musicians, ushers, and others sacrificially give of their time
and efforts to make this week a success.

Another example of working together cooperatively is ONE Muagazine. Every
national agency contributes to this publication. Currently, it is sent to more than 55,000
homes bi-monthly and the online version has a steadily growing readership. We are
communicating more effectively with our constituents than ever before. It is proving to
be one of the best things we have ever done as a denomination.

~ We are saying goodbye to some very special individuals at this year’s convention:
e Dari Goodfellow will officially retire from the executive office October 31
.. after 22 years of service. _

® Chris Truett has stepped aside as convention music coordinator after serving

in that capacity for ten years.

* Mike Anderson is hanging up his hat after a lengthy tenure as convention

recording coordinator.

® Rick Cash has faithfully served four consecutive terms as a member of the

. executive committee and is ineligible for re-election. |

This year’s auditor’s report will reflect a strong, stable financial picture for the
executive office. While economic uncertainty looms on the horizon, the proposed budgets
for 2014 are optimistic yet conservative.

The theme for this convention is especially relevant in Jight of the current moral
climate in our nation. As spiritual darkness becomes more pronounced we have a greater
Opportunity for our lights to shine even brighter. May we appropriate His grace as we live
soberly, righteously, and godly in this present world. -~ - .- - ' '

Keith Burden, CMP
Executjve Secretary

A-33

e AL A e

e T

T T N



Tracking The Together Way Totals

& Associates

Hill,
Certified Public Accountants

DESIGNATED CO-OP
TOTAL
2003
3,515,300.09
' ' i 8'041}6
82% 770,780.99 4.34% 4,286 081 JAW Independent Auditors’ Report
2004 18% ' ' .08 7.35%
3,631,305.92
' " : 3-30':'/0 ¥4
809 82,642.76 1.54% 4.413 Executive Committee of the
2005 18% 413,948.68  2.98% General Board of the National
o . i
3,946.786.84 8.69° Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.
839 : o 813,333.89 3.92¢%; : ; :
2006 ” 17% ’ 9 4,760,120.73 7.84°, :f"h;\:;liumulcd the statements of financial position of the Executive Office of the National Association of Free
- (>} ' sts, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 e -of
4,193,622.91 activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows af::r lif: L;;ﬁﬂﬁﬂ:;ihmmiﬁl:;‘ch;:;
' ' . 6.25% 832 1 noles to the financial statements. e ' s
83% ,178.34 2.329, 502 5 —
M7 17% ' 5.801 25 5. 58% Hlll:"ﬂ-‘nl_s Rﬂpﬂn:!-lhlhty for the Financial Statements
4,168,077 :&;Igmﬂ;fm mwlt;lc for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
' ' .00 -0.61% , ing principles generally accepted in the United States of America, this includes the desi
: ; - ¥ gn.
83% /0 8?4‘ 548. 07 5*09‘% |mplemma[:am and ma!nlen&nce c_mt"mlf:rnal control relevant o the preparation and fair presentation of financial
2008 17% 5,042,625.07 0.33% statements that are [ree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
; Auditors’' Respoasibility
,083,286.89 -2.03% 892 76 it: ’“.""“*‘“"“? B 10 CXPITRE GF Opuiom v these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
829/ ,/67.28 2.08% its in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States o i
2009 ) 18% ’ 4.976,054.17  -1.32% standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtai youstiofs EAmEEDE. KR
N ' e 2 statements are free of material misstatement 50 obtain rasamsbie ssurancs sbotk whethor (e Prsacl
3,970,587.35 '
' ' : 2 o An audit | L . . - . -
s 2.76% 8??, >4 . : ‘“fi:; :;i::lper%nmng procedures to obtain audit evidence uhngt the amounts and disclosures in the
Yo 3 A 1% o s. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’ Judi
4|84B 130 59 sk : » pe 5 l'Jdngﬂi. m¢luding assessment of the
2010 18% . ’ -2.57% i mmtf,u:mmtm of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
3719 1 n-sscss:‘nents, the auditar considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of t.hc
) . 114.31 -6.33% fingncial statements in order to design audit procedures that gt e . :
82% ‘ ¢ 830,020.39 5.42% purpose of expressing an opinion. A F‘lzi' | ¥ 1 ;:appmpnate W s/ ceeumonint, et e 2
A ' & -5 4 4 : : n au ‘n also inclu evaluating the appropriateness of accountin
2011 18% ,949,134.70 -6.17% ::E:nmﬂ': that and the reas&_:-nahlgncss of mgﬂﬁ:am accounting estimates made by management, as well ﬁ
3,557,541.45 g the overall presentation of the financial statements
' ' . -4 349 We beli 0 evi . . : o _
Son 34%, 83 9,056_49 i . i pages u;:af, :m the audit evidence we have obtained 18 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
2012 19% 396,597.94  -3.35% -
. (o] Dplliﬂﬂ
In our apini Sal : . .
380592198 698%  ger o oo, e Gl suemens et s o 0 o i T
819, ,489.00 3.39% December 3 z ecutive ce of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. as of
19% _ 416?3.41098 6.30% -y 3 l,‘ 2012 andr 201 t nnd changes in its net asscls and its cash flows for the years then ended m
The T it o ormity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
ogether Wa
y Totals In ]&AHH’ 4Aﬁ4fau /T ~3
Designated crease from 2003 B
827%  CO -2012
| -OP 12 March 21,2013
.55%
Foery AL Wil
LIL TG P T Ermest B Harper
ter Ty BHLHHMA aigmail.cnm !_“-'m 615417 - 6058
Franklim, Tennosser TTHHE B ’ e
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Statements of Financial Position

December 31, 2012 and 2011
Assets
2012
Current assets:
Cash in bank ) 420,159
Funds held by Free Wil Bapuist Foundartion 17.500
Receivables:
Randall House rovalties 453
Other departmental and agency charges 509
Total receivables Y62
Inventory of "Free Will Baptist Convention Sermons”
Total current assets 438,621
Equipment:
Office equipment and furniture 11,631
Automobiles 32.500
74,131
Less accumulated depreciation 39442

Net fived assets 14.689
Other assets:

Deposits for future conventions 46,131

S 499 441

it sl Nak

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 34,568
Advance payment - Tennessee state fee for 2012

convenlion e
Disaster relief funds 7.005
Funds held for Church on the Ridge building improvements 17.500)
Total current Habilities 59,073
Net assets (deficit):
Unrestricted:

Executive Office 311.666
Nel Investment in Equipment 14.689

Special Projects 61,293
Conventiom Fund 52,720

Total net assets 440,368

s 499 441

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2011

347514
15.887

383
2,172

2,555
4,452

370,408

23,447

397.008

24,774
42.000

6,780
15,887

8044

315455
3,153
601,761

(71.802)

307,567

397.008

. TONAL
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NAT ON. ‘
ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assels
For the vears ended December 31. 2012 and 2011

Executive Special Convention
i Officc ~ Projects  Fund
R HT73411
 The Together Way Plan s 4
 Dishu peed 10 agencies —
and departments
e 105,334
“of Together Way Plan -
".Hw_'nul royaltics :
e ist Convenlion Sermons - | .66 -7 ok
will qnﬂtsi Conve : - | K 1“%_’
Gifts and offerings ' . r
Convention revenues e | |
m{n‘grn m‘m‘“m“‘ ch‘-'"‘dﬁ 1,69 1.0)73 17.847
: 315521 11,805 448,201
Total revenues
= : on S . 5.425
P ill Baptist Convenlion Sermons
N . 415.521 6,380 448.201
Net revenues
Expenses of operations: — |
Executive Office : — |
ST, = . 123.679
Convention Fund 1 ‘“
Total expenses 407,774 5.848 323,67
otal ex ank
3 4.522
- 7.747 532 124,
Increase (decrease) in net assets
e J18.608 6), 761 (71.802)
Beginning of vear . |
of s 326,355 61.293 52,720
End of year :

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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2012
Totals

4673411
(4.268.077)

405,334
9.068

1.664
9,466
422961
4425
22.609

875.527

5.425
870.102
407,774

5.848
323.679

737.301

132,801
307.567

440.368

2011
Totals

4.396.597

(4.003.452)

393,145

1.619

20.884
10,967
310.866
4.425
24,080

771.986

39,741

732,245

397447
5139
364.429

767.015

(34,770)

342.337

307 567




EXECUTI E NATIONAL
VE OFFICE OF TH
ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
Dece d 2011
mber 3, 2012 an
For the vears ended

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILIL BAPTISTS, INC.

Statements of Functional Expenses

2012 2011
For the vears ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 . S
: | ™ 3 )
# i $ 132.801 3,
Executive Special Convention 2012 2011 ‘ i [ R ctivities
Office Projects Fund Totals Totals hange in el 4SSeis B
Expenses of operations: 4 m w remncillsz change m net ass A4 1,654
Saluries 5 110,719 . VRITY) 190,81y 191,866 W “m activities ¢ (22.684) (5001
Housing allowance 20000 : - 20,000) 20000  Depreciation R,
l':"‘l"'-‘}';»‘t‘ fringe benetits ' ey M in depﬁﬁi{ﬂ for future convenuons 3 (33 f:’
and health msurance 46,0007 - - 46,0007 42286 (Increase) decrease in: 4.452 14.45:
Payroll taxcs 20,334 213 20.547 20,457 - Receivables ‘11 Baptist Convention Sermons” 6.61
Support 1o One Magazine 116433 - 17.463 133,896 133,896 ~nventory of "Free Will de.{‘h. : future CONVENLIons
Office rental 34.077 : . 34.077 3407 Prepaid expenses and deposits 1or (42.000) 420 HH:
Fravel 26,596 33,365 S9.961 61,161 Increase (decrease) in: Tennessee state fee for 2012 convention 613 1‘;31:]
S s, 0ffic . 5.0K0) . 20,062 26.123 33 Advance B T R Sdine i ements 225 otas
:::[[TI:: :‘nlw o :!.;rm.li i o -?;;4 l:.].;: Funds hcll:tmhurch on the Ridge building improveme 2 s
CF icuse " . 7 At iy . g .
Execunve Comminee Funds beld for Dimmf i.{.Eh::l EXPENSCS 3
and General Board 7.067 . 6.650) 13,717 7.492 Accounts payable and accru 89 258 (14.703)
Depreciation 3,464 . 1464 1,654 St cnerating aclivILICS
Legal and audit 1136 - 3011 6.147 9,022 “‘:_“.“'_” ox (15.000)
Printing and promotion I.684 13,44y 15.133 15.808 mﬁmw "
Postage / mail services 46 122 582 1,155 Purchase of automobile e 74.258% (14.703)
lelephone 1813 51 3864 3518 Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equiva —_
Internatonal Fellow shup 241) . 2440 240 ash and cash gquit'llﬂ!l!’i: 163,401 3748,
Rovalties and management fee - 5.129 : 5.129 4,338 w inning of year
Church directory - A3 - 638 718 Beg s 437.659 363,401
Auditorium and other :
Conveniion services = : 144,514 144,519 192 708 hnd u-f!-'Eﬂf
Steering Committee - - . S [.238 . ts consist of: 20159 347514
< . h equivalents s 420, ?
Publications Committee - ; 1. 413 1413 1.633 (Hh::‘:t:; - | 17.500 15.887
Nominating Committec . i | 661 [.66] 3.008 g.?:m held by Free Will Baptist Foundation s
Other - - I 600 I.60K) 1,400 ' 437.659 Tt
5
Total expenses $ 407.774 S. 84N 323,679 737,301 767.015

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
See accompanying notes to financial statements
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF F REE WILL BAPT ISTS, INC,

Noles {o Financial Statements

December 31,2012 and 2017

ntation
nanciaf statements of the Executive Office
As required by Eenerully aece
financial position and activitie

The fj have been prepared on the uccrual basis of accounti
Pled accounting principles,
S according to three ¢lasses
Unrestricted net assets - Nop ;

ng.
The Executive Office Teports informatio
of net assets, as applicable:

The Executive Office does not bave amounty 1o report in the Femaining two classes of et assels which are:
Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Asses,

Funds received which :

nsferred 1o third parties are
Disaster Relief Funds and Church on the

Ridge).
Cash and Cash l:f;miva&,n;s

For purposes of the Statements of cash flows,
purchased with an original marurity of three

Fair value is defined as the price that would he received to seli
transaction between market participants aq the measurement dare and seis out g fair value hicrarchy
the highest priority to observable tnputs such us (uoied prices in active markets for identical assets

(Level 1), the pexy highest ProFily to inputs from observable dauty other
fowest priority 10 unobservable inpuyy (

would use in Pricing an asset or liability,
Will Baptist Foundation were vilued ai

sh equivalents,

af asset or paid o transfer g libiliey

The carrying value of cash, accounty
because of the short masturity of
from the estimared fujr values of

receivable, accounts p
these Insiruments,
these instruments,

wyable und ucerued EXPeNxe
The carrying values of liahilities a

¥ collectible by Management and no reserve 15 considered necessary.
Fixed Assels
Furniture and equipment are recorded aq

method. Expenditures for main|
the useful lifes of

Use of Estimatey
The preparation of financial statements requires
rEported amounts of aysets and liabilities and g
financial Statememts and the reporte
results could diffor from those

Subsequent Events
Subsequent events h
these financial state

enance and repairs, renewals ents that do noj significantly extend
assels are expensed ag incurred,

management to make estim:

isclosure of Contingent ascets and liabilities @1 the duge of the
d amounis of revenues and expenses during the feporting period.  Actpal
eslimates,

ave been evaluated for potential

fecognition and disclosure
nents were available (o be issped

*

through March 2 1, 2013, the date

O regarding jrs

dccounted for as liabil iy

accounts and highly fiquid deby instruments

in an orderly
which gives
or liabilities
than guoted prices (Level 2) and the

S approxinute fair value
e ot materially difforent

(1)

(2)

(R}

4)

{5)

(6

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL

~ ; PTIS'PS'I [NC‘
N OF FREE WILL BA ‘
Rel Cll?ﬂ-{‘:s{:n Financial Statements, continued

significan ing Policies, continucd
Summary of Significant Account
Income Taxes

ision for ine 5 IS
' SO vision {or income taxe
npt from Federal and state income taxes; acwrd]-:]:f:}l;, n;tfrﬁ:r management believes
= e TG . d. ! P ; =
: OfTice is exer I ncome for 2012 and 2
The Execulive ; Tated business inc : .
in the accoums. There 1s no unrel hich will lead to income taxes being levied.
mace in wve Office has no activities which wi
cutive
that The Exec

N ; CH YO sonal days off, depending on
AT Executive Office are entitled to paid vacation, sick doys and personal days
. (5] 4]
Employces of the Exec

: ation for
L b 13 ¢ amount of compensa
h of service and other factors. Tt is impractic al 1o 1:.»1.1mul{_e:“r‘:"ai T s T
job clussification, IE“glh n‘:dingljf no lishility has been recorded in the .mcct::}g-: .;1 sttt cr::pulﬂyut’:s,
B Illf.c is ke rm:ugnizu the cost of compensated absences whe
e s pulicy is
Executive Office’s pt

Ch reclitssi urrent
i ' ' W Sussified (o conform o curre
ﬂ“gﬁjﬂr!%tmmliu ior period Hnancial statements may have been reclassi
- H t [
Cerlain amounts In prar

5 These " assets as reported.
li ese changes, if any. had no effect on net asscts as e

Jres ‘Alalion. ! ‘l

cial ai:mcn. alive information in 1dal but not by ne
: nan I include certain prior-year summarized comparative mmrm.n:r?; i:l S s

— 3 h" f - “i?tm does not include sufficient detail 1o constitute a prese m w1
x i " \

asset class. Such inform

i i -h J“ L “]a I ﬂ - I ﬁl d m r H. : .

: " Retirement and Insurance of the
< Tice participates in the master pension plan of the Bourd of Retireme
The Executive Otfice Cipates

' IS malc to 8 maximum of 3%
i an i tributory and is maiched up o
i vOC § it d ‘ill Baptists, Inc. The plan 18 con e 3 i

it As#ldtm“ o 'Pn':e‘ ‘::1:1”' 'dri':icipzllc af date of employment. Pension Cx[?nm ::L..‘_.mmt il
" mmiwﬂ-‘d_i"ﬂﬂ- EmFIUJfU:-‘h x_“n} E;:ﬂ is a defined contribution pian. Under the p JZT : 1hution or pusrchuase of one
o ot il 0 P‘-f:-f* ¥ I-mnl lh;: participunt can either reccive a lump-sum distn
cach participant and upon retireme
of several types of annuity contracts.

achine al
| ; . relasti 3 o copy machine. Tot
Operating Leases spaagn caneelahle lease amungenents releting to T e ¢
The Executive Dﬂﬁctst;a; uuil;r_rl.{;il :'I;t:dﬂ;];.l];lsi.i“ o O )

e€xpenses amounted to $7,764 in 2 . 20 The minim P LR I'

2012 through 2013; and $2.614 for 2014.

ilidi : i ioch, Tennessee.
ec pa ation; 1ce Building located in Antioch, _ ;
he Executi fh s oflice space from the National Office ‘ i P o
e U“""‘_ﬁ ¥ Wﬂ}“;:lh::ilgg da:wr:i:mﬂ notice. Office lease expense amounted (0 534
The lease agreement is cancelable w
and 2011,

; it Ris : \ o : ion planning and other
Cuﬂgent,tﬂti.ﬂ.nﬂ[f To m%h;_. Free Will Baplist denomination with rhp«,{.ft :ﬂu,::c;:rc::ﬂ“ of vnsecured
The Executive Office serves ; accounting risk of loss . q
adminisirative services, The Executiv ill Baptist Foundation. Further. ban : :

e s held by Free Will Baptis : Licipate nonperformance
xoums ;ﬁc;:hk nn:c:u:;:ﬁ;w fn risk of accounting loss. Management does not anlicip
damount of FDIC insurance ¢
by the financial institutions.

Q'1':‘_&1ﬂtﬂﬁnwflhtﬂaﬂmml,&miati_mi 1?“;&3:;2 ﬁﬂi!;tlfg} T
Zine of g e
The denamination began the publication - One

A7y ¢ is f ihutions each of these agencies
genci d organizations. One Magazine is funded by tcmt;'lihutu‘.-n. from
Will Bapiist agencies an aniz L ; _ ] ‘
and organizations, The Executive Office provided $133,896 1n 2012 and 20

- : e ' thrc 2019, Deposits
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL

2014 !
EXECUTIVE OFFICEETS
ASSOCIATION OF FREE wiLy, g PTISTS, INC, ADMINISTRATIVE BUDG
Notes to Financial Statements, continged FINANCIAL REPORT
(7)  The To gether Way Plan :
The Executive Office is responsible for receiving and disbursing funds received from The Together Way Py 2014
Program. Designated Comributions are dishursed to the named Departmen; O agency, and cooperative funds upe ” 2012 2013 .
disbursed based on the proportionate sharing arrangement. The following summrizes these transactions for 201 " Budget Budge
et Actuals
the yeur ended December 37, 9079 as compured 0 201 1 toals. —— Budg 0
2012 2011 PROJECTED EX $214,758.70 $193,968.
Receipty: Dolnaled * Cooperative o gon) g R s R s 20,000,00
Alabama $ 4,393 8.912 13,305 13,527 laries 20,000.00 il 96599 21,475
Arkansag 618.325 217,256 835,581 876.353 ﬁ?;sing 20641.72  20,333.52 1133625 49  10,698.41
California 50 14.790 14.830 14.649 Social Security 707484  10,282.82 4114053  45917.75
Colorudy - - - 4,717 Retirement 35,998.71 33,585.81 '
Florida 20,968 25177 46,145 6.526 insurance i 6.07 **
€€5S : 83,11
Georgia M M7 apae g T DentatDisablityHealthAits/Trave) NS TII00  HOT|A  -3N607
linois 167.290 W37 190427 5240 ( o Hembersorments 310000 313600  3,986.00 i
Indiuna 14.706 1,330 16,036 17,928 Cun}f:E ey 7.763.96 7,400.00 ,
1 Auditing/Legal 7.600.00 . 100.00 100.00
Kenlucky 220 9,219 9.439 8.755 _ o 100.00 0.00 ; 2 500.00
Michigan 184.615 L1320 191747 pigasg Copier Lease ' 6523  2,500.00 LI
sl ipment Maintenance 2,000.00 2,185. 2,500.00
Mississippi 500 8,759 9,259 9.689 Equipm e '£00.00 2,402.40 2,500.00 o bo
Missouri 477,299 208513 ¢ga381 636,648 Computer Supp ks S0 213807 300000  2,500.
New Mexico 5.147 329 5476 9,359 Executive Commi 2,250.00 ' 240,00 240.00 240.00
North Carolina 34.254 38.438 72,692 75.217 General Insurance Churches 240.00 0.00 25.00 4.0
Ohio 325717 44,052 369.769 224,613 IntY. Fellowship of FWB 25.00 076.88 3407688  34.674.72
Oklahoma 548,304 178,199 726.503 710,929 Leadership Conference 34,076.88  34,076.
South Carolina 656,304 544 656,848 618.126 Office Rental 1.500.00 1,500.00
Tennessee 137.462 3029 168491 18066 ($1.16 per sq. ft. x 2,491) 175000  1,280.17 i 0.00
Texas 130.96 TOM 138005 16802 Office Supplies/Expense 51.77 10.00 250,00 500.00
Virginig 54 3,044 3.008 8,173 Other 700.00 460.07 1.000.00 1,000.00
West Virginia 1677 3,516 7.193 6.183 Postage 70000  1,227.56 '4£0.00 600.00
Canada 17,555 906 18.46 32,579 Printing 500.00 426.89 250000  2,500.00
Contributions totaling $2.500) or Jess K27 4.196 5,023 6,111 Promotion e 2.000.00 gg?}:% 3:250:00 3.800.00
Total receipts boO3R0SS2 867489 4eraag 4,396,507 Books/Dues/Registra 3,250.00 59551  27,00000  28,000.00
: ' Telephone 30,000.00 265 OEGU 0.00 0.00
Jisbursements: Travet 0.00 : ! 0.00
Executive Office $ 14.964 396,370 405,334 393.145 Christmas Bonus (Extra Week's Salary) 0.00 0.00 1,641.22
Welch College 270.274 109,737 380,011 366,072 ra Week Ret. in lieu of 4th week . 433,44
FWB Foundation 442 28,627 29.069 30,106 En:acaﬁun beginning 16th year of service 1643344 116,433.48 116,433.44 116, 3? -
Home Missions 799.459 BS.881 885310  gi7g17 e 116,433. 0.00 000  £007.92
International Missions 1.568.723 109.736 2.678,459 2.461,110 Conti gn Fund 0.00 f
Master's Men 7.900 66.797 74,697 73.185 ontingency $399.65547 $422.406.99 $42520000 |
Retirement & Insurance 4.403 66,797 71.200 69,803 =399.500.00 I
Commission for Theological Integrity 745 2.386 3131 3017 Totals
Historical Commission 453 2.386 2,839 2.723
Media Commissiap 749 2,386 3,135 3041
Music Commission 842 2,386 3.228 3,138 PROJECTED INCOME
Hillsdale Free win Baptist College 37,358 - 37,358 41,903 00 $401,700.00
Other Y LN RAL0. | | 10153 The Together Way Plan $375,000.00 $390,370.02 53?2'%'00 15,000.00 |'
—_— Cooperative Gifts 16,000.00  14,963.77 gy 1.000.00
Total dishursemens 5 3805922 867489 4673411 . 4.396.597 Sasionatsd Gl o 164182 1,000.00 oyt !
St 1-. L ( X ' L)
Travel Reimbursement 7.500.00 3,544-;3 13& 0.00
Other income 0.00 0.00 '
Surplus Revenue £425.200.00 !
2422.406.99
£309.500.00 £415.52037
Totals {
!
" se,
e depreciation expen ; |
"Budget comparison dgeﬂ nn;:;ﬂtgelmbzrmmnts consists of the kf:l!owing i
- luded in Conve tion Packages.
Expena'es i Registration Coordinator's Compensa
Convention Manager, Reg i
: A-43
A-42 :



SALARY BREAKDOWN

Executive Secretary
Salary
Housing and Wilikes
Social Secunty
Retrament
Insurance (Health/Dental/Lite)
Disability/Travel
Christmas Bonus
NOTE: Office car lurnished

Executive Administrator
Salary
Social Security
Retirameant
Insurance (Health/DentalLite)
Disability/Travel
Christmas Banus
NOTE Office car lurnished

Executive Accountant
Salary
Social Security
Retiremeant
Insurance
Disability
Christmas Bonus

Yearbook Coordinator/
Registration Coordinator
Salary
Vacation Days/Retrement
Social Security
Retremant
Insurance
Disability

Christmas Bonus

Assistant Yearbook Coordinator/
Registration Coordinator
Salary
Social Security
Retiremant
Insurance
Disability
Christmas Bonus

2012 2013 2014
$44166.77 845 450 11
: 2 00% $46.759 11 |
20,000 00 20.000 00 20.000.00 i
9.31; gg 15.30% 10.013.87 15.30% 1021414 15 30%
327251  5.00% 333706 s
6.852 13 7.303.16 8.886.24 .
474 75 471.98 449 43
0.00 0.00 0.00
8131117 86.511 62 89,646 88
57822 83 58,979 29
. 2.00% 60,15887 2.00%
;,;23.45 7.65% 451192 765% 4602 15 ?'ggu},
2 89114 5.00% 294896  5.00° 300794 500
512 31 14,444 89 1758874
407 83 406.80 410 49
0.00 0.00 0.00
78.057 56 81.291 86 85.768 19
45 454 15 4636303 00%
2.00% 47,290 50
g ;?r;gq 7 65% 354679 7.85% 3617 72 ?55*«.
227271 5.00% 231816  5.00°, 236452 500%
129 02 7,591 32 8.242 06
268.18 27354 279 01
000 0.00 0.00
58,601 30 60,093 05 62793 82
33.21{5,% ﬁ_g:g ;g 2.00% 3975072 200%
, _ 0.00
?‘3?3'3; ;gg . 315402  7.65% 304162 7650
; 00% 194901 5.00% 198799  5.00%
7.128.02 7.591.32 8,827 20 >
222 47 220 98 234,58
0.00 0.00 000
50,404.50 54,153.30 53,851 11
0.00 22.737.10  2.00% 0.00
173939 7.65% '
1.136 86 5.00%
4,428.27
134 15
000
30175 77

CONVENTION BUDGETS
Financial Report

National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.
July 21-24, 2013
Tampa, Florida

PROJECTED REVENUE

Booth Fees

Host State (Florida)

Local Church Representation Fees (§150)
Offerings

Printing Income

Reimbursements

State Representation Fees ($150 per church)
Truck Reimbursement

Other

TOTALS

PROJECTED EXPENDITURES

Auditorium
Printing and Promotion
Convention Office
Convention Personnel

Meals

Travel

Lodging
Convention Officials
Volunteer Staff
Honorariums
Decorator Services
Meal Functions
Executive Committee

Meal and Motel Expenses
Pre-Convention Expenses
National Committee Expenses

Sub-Totals

Surplus Revenue

(Operating Capital for Future Conventions)

TOTALS

2012
Budget

$26,000.00
42,000.00
1,000.00
8,500.00
9,000.00
6,500.00
340,000.00
2,000.00

500.00

164 ,466.60
31,563 47
142,473.00

4,512.00
5.410.25
3,462.97
4,747.34
5,776.98
1,600.00
9,350.00
1,917.84

3,200.00
21,000.00
15.000.00

414,480 45

21.019.

$435,500.00

*Budget comparison does not Include depreciation expense.
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2012

Actuals*

$29,088.00
45,000.00
900.00
7.392.59
10,004 .00
7.057.25
337,969.50
2.109.68

8.689.00

448.210.02

122,703.28
30,911.31
102,627 40

4,548.34
4.837.32
341.29
4,971.82
5,897.17
1,600.00
12,398.52
1,862.94

3,200.00
22,252.38

10,872.15

328,341.34

119,868.68

$448.210.02

2013

Budget

$26.000.00
30.000.00
1.000.00
7.500.00
10,000.00
6,500.00
335.000.00
4,500.00
7.500.00

428.000.00

182,950.00
31,213.47
119,858 80

5,734.00
9.872.23
3,419 18
5,291.72
5,251 96
1,600.00
19,430.00
2,528.54

3,600.00
22,250.00

15.000.00

428.000.00

0.00

$428.000.00




CONVENTION BUDGETS

Financial Report
Natlonal Assoclation of Free Will Baptists, Inc
July 21-24, 2013 T
Tampa, Florida

PROJECTED REVENUE
Booth Fees
Host State (Floriga)
Locai Church Representation Fees ($150)
Oftferings
Printing income
Reimbursements
State Representation Fees ($150 per church)

Truck Reimbursements
Other

TOTALS

PROJECTED EXPENDITURES
AUDITORIUM

Hemal!ArenaMeeting Space
Flowers

Other
First Aid Staff
Liabitity, ASCAP, BM!, CCLI Insurance
~ Music/Equipment
Offering Buckets
Signs
Sound System/Stage Hands/AV E
Boom/Rigging e
Usher Badges/Usher Room Table, Chai
Police Security/Badge Cheokers =
Streaming Video Expense
General Board AV

TOTALS

FRINTING AND PROMOTION
Convention Materials

Digest of Reports
Programs
FPhotos

Pre-Convention Peinting/Art
ONE Magazine

TOTALS
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2012
Budget

$26,000.00
42,000.00
1,000.00
8,500.00
9,000.00
6,500.00
340,000.00
2,000.00
500.00

435.500.00

44,341.60
500.00

3,500.00
1,000.00
3,500.00
100.00
100.00
87,000.00
15,000.00
100.00
7.000.00
1,725.00

£00.00
164,466.60

8.000.00
3,000.00

100.00
3,000.00

17.463.47
31,563.47

—‘v__

2012
Actuals

$29,088.00
45,000.00
900.00
7,392.59
10,004.00
7,057 25
337,969.50
2,109.68

8,689.00
448.210.02

9,419.00
328.91

3,480.00
1,587.84
3,064.11
0.00
0.00
83,776.30
10,060.00
150.00
7,187.25
2,063 00

1.586.87
122,703.28

8,522.18
3.074.41

0.00
1.851.24

17,463.48
30,911.31

2013
Budget

$26,000.00
30,000.00
-1,000.00
7,500.00
10,000.00
6.500.00
335,000.00
4,500.00

7.500 00
425.000.00

65,000.00
500.00

3,500.00
1.500.00
4,600.00
100.00
100.00
91.000.00
6,000.00
150.00
7.000.00
2,000.00

1,560.00
182,850.00

8,500.00
3,250.00

0.00
2,000.00

17,463 .47
31,213.47

ol T T, Tt

CONVENTION OFFICE
Audit
Convention Manager Package
Office Car
Convantion Manager Computer
Convention Courtesy Car
Equipment Renlais
Computers, Printers
Copiers (3)/Paper
Furniture/Radios, eic.
Information Tables
Media Room/Press Office Tables
Cffice Expanse/Supplies
Postage
Pre-Regisiration Salanes
Payroll Taxes
Pra-Registration Staff
Payroli Taxes
Pre-Registration {Supplies, Postage)
Registration (Supplies)
Registration Computers/Printers
Telephone/internet

TOTALS

CONVENTION PERSONNEL
MEALS
Debbie Burden (24 meals @ $14.00 each)
Keith Burden (33 meals @ $14.00 each)
Bud Estes {21 meals @ $14.00 each)
Vernon Florence (18 meals @ $12.00 each)
Dari Goodfellow {24 meals @ $14.00 each)
Melody Hood (27 meals @ $14.00 each)
Ryan Lewis (33 meals @ $14.00 each)
Steve Pate (18 meals @ $14.00 gach)
Erc Thomsen (27 meais @ $14.00 each)
Anna York (24 meals @ $14.00 each)
Convention Interns (8)

TOTALS

TRAVEL
Debbie Burden
Keith Burden
Bud Estes
Vernon Florence
Dari Goodtellow
Melody Hood
Music Coordinator
Ryan Lewis
Steva Pate
Enc Thomsen
Anna York

Convention Truck (Fuel/Meals/Trailer Rental)

Staff Expense Money

TOTALS

LODGING
Keith Burden
Bud Estes {6 nights @ $88.73)
Vernon Fiorence (5 nights @ $123 63)
Dari Goodfellow
Melody Hood (1 night @ $86.73)
Ryan Lewis
Steve Pate
Eric Thomsen (1 night @ $88.73)
Anna York
Convention Intems (14 nights @ $133.88)
Comp Rooms

TOTALS (Includes applicable tax and parking)

2012
Budget

$5,000.00
65,264 .68
12,000.00
3,000.00
50.00

900.00
3.095.00
1,775.00

88.00

200.00
3,800.00

500.00

29,235 09
2.236.48
369600

28274
8.000.00
1,500.00
1.750.00

100.00
142,473.00

288.00
366.00

0.60
216.00
288.00
324 G0
396.00
216.00
288.00

0.00

2.100.00
4512.00

0.00
250.00
0.00
$527.25
250.G00
250.00
0.00
25000
250.00
250.00
0.00
2,583.00

800.00
5,410.25

188.00
0.00
618.15
126.00
144.00
198.00
70.00
126.00
0.00
1.982.82

Q.00

3,462.97
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2012
Actuals

$3.010.56
63,575.76
0.00
3.023.77
0.00

908 03
3.075.50
1,668.00

0.00 -

160.00
1,727.07
121.80
12,768 00
976.75
2.779.00
21259
617807
641,92
1,750.00

20.58
102,627.40

288 00
396 00
0.00
216.00
288.00
32400
396.00
216.00
288.00
0.00
2.136 34

454834

0.00
55.50
0.00
527.25
250.00
250.00
0.00
133.65
250.00
250.00
0.00
2,43426
£86.66

4,837.32

218.50
0.00
431.88
152.95
175.93
218.50
40.00
0.00
0.00
1,760.02

3.939.07
-341.29

2013
Budget

$3.500.00
65.264.68
0.00
1,000.00
50.00

900 .00
3,200.00
1,500.00

100.00

300.00
1.450.00

200.90

29,235.09
2.236.48
1,368 00

104 65
6,500.00

600.00
1,750.00

60000
119,858.90

336.00
462.00
294 00

0.00
336.00
378.00
462.00
252.00
378 00
336.00

2,500.00
5,734.00

318.30
318.30
500.00
0.00
400.00
400.00
27230
350.00
400 00
40G.00
400.00
476333

1,330.00
9,872.23

0.00
532.38
0.00
0.00
88.73
0.00
G.00
264.73
0.00
2.533.34
0.00

3,419.18
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Actuals

2012

$250.00
216.00
157.28
400.00
1,023.28

500.00
216.00
787.09

400,00
1,903.09
216.00
806.70
1,022.70
216.00
806.75
1,022.75

4,971.82

943.40

573.95

118.02

808 .94

973.95

1,303.53

742.18

5,897.17

200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00

2012
CONVENTION OFFICIALS Budget
Moderator - Tim York
Travel $250.00
Meals (21 meals @ $14.00 each) 216.00
Lodging (6 nights @ $110.73) 108.00
Honorarium 400.00
974.00
Clerk - Randy Bryant
Travel 500.00
Meals (21 meals @ $14.00 each) 216.00
Lodging (6 nights @ $1 10.73) 741.78
Honorarium 400.00
1,857.78
Assistant Moderator - William Smith
Meals (21 meals @ $14.00 each) 216.00
Lodging (6 nights @ $110 73) 741.78
957.78
Assistant Clerk - Ernie Lewis
Meals (21 meals @ $14.00 each) 216.00
Lodging (6 nights @ $1 10.73) 741.78
957.78
TOTALS (Includes applicable tax and parking) 4,747.34
VOLUNTEER STAFF
Impact Coordinator - Ken Akers 865.41
Lodging (7 nights @ $110.73)
Keyboardist - Deena Armstrong 61B.15
Lodging (5 nights @ $1 10.73)
Music Coordinator - Kevin Justice 741.78
Lodging (6 nights @ $88.73)
Photographer - Rodney Yerby
Lodging (6 nights @ $110.73) 741.78
Pianist - Brian Floyd 618.15
Lodging (5 nights @ $88 73)
Taping - Mike Anderson B65.41
Lodging (7 nights @ $88 73)
Translator Rooms
Lodging (5 nights @ $1 10.73) 618.15
Lodging (5 nights @ $88.73) 90.00
Usher Coordinator - Johnny Fowlkes 618.15
Lodging (6 nights @ $1 10.73)
TOTALS (Includes applicable tax and parking) 5,776.98
HONORARIUMS
Tim Owen 200.00
Randy Riggs 200.00
Donnie Miles 200.00
Will Beauchamp 200.00
Larry Clyatt 200.00
Larry Powel| 200.00
Pastor's Conference Speaker-Oral McAffee 200.00
Pastor's Conference Speaker-Tim Stout 200.00
TOTALS 1,600.00

1,600.00

553.65

532.38

664.38

443.65

621.11

553.65
443.65

664.38

—t e

5,251.96

200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00

200.00

1,600.00

(Operating Capital for Future Conventions)

GRAND TOTALS

2012
Actuals

$5,264.56
0.00

3,061.05
475.00

2,867.91
0.00
105.00
0.00

625.00
12,398.52

1,701.90

161.04
1,862.94

400.00
400.00
400.00
400.00
400.00
0.00
400.00
0.00
400.00
400.00
0.00

3,200.00

1,413.11
20,839.27

22,252.38

9.211.25
1,660.90

10,872.15

328,341.34

2012
Budget
DECORA TOR SERVICES . —_—
= Booth (75) Installation/Draped Tables/Union 040
g 2.000.00
Chairs, Counters, Skirted Tables, Carpet .?50:00
ElectricityMasking Drape
Hﬂ atform/C 1,500.00
Is.ars e 0.00
300.00
gkmed Tables/Chairs 000
Skirting/Draping 200.00
Forklift
9,350.00
TOTALS
MEAL FUNCTIONS —
ecutive Committee
~ Dinner (36 people @ $66.34)
Presidents’' Breakfast =
(5 people @ $28.06) 161.04
1,917.84
TOTALS
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
MEAL ES
‘:: :xiutlua Ex::mﬂriithaa Meeting prior to the 2013 Hnnli(r}onnl Convmﬁoi;]m
. 0. :
Stan Bunch &=
Tim Campbell oy
Rick Cash piros
Chris Clay e
i 400.00
Glen Johnson s
Glenn Poston e
David Shores B
Todd Smith st o0
Venny VanHoose P
Mike Wade 1
Keith Woody 400.00
3,200.00
TOTALS
PRE-CONVENTION EXPENSES o
Im Tam | -
Pr;“(?onvenphgn Meetings/Site Inspections 20,000.00
21,000.00
TOTALS
NATIONAL COMMITTEE EXPENSES p——
Executive Committee : |
Nominating Committee 4,000.00
15,000.00
TOTALS
414,480.45
SUB-TOTALS
SURPLUS REVENUE

119,868.68

2013
Budget

$7,200.00
100.00

2.000.00
650.00

4,000.00
4,000.00
300.00
780.00

400.00
19,430.00

2,388.24

140.30
2,528.54

450.00
450.00
450.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
450.00
450.00
450.00
450.00
450.00

0.00
3,600.00

2,250.00
20,000.00

22,250.00

12,000.00
3.000.00
15,000.00

428,000.00

0.00

$43550000 $448.21002  $428.000.00
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1 ' ational Association
inancial position of Building Services Fund of the Nationa

We have audited the statements of 1

and the related

then ended, and the related notes

2012 and 2011,

-
=)

zali as of December 31,
: = nprofit organization) as o ,
of Free Wrﬂr BB'F!‘I":I"‘- E.c;;“;ﬂpi n net assets, and cash flows for the years
statements of activities

1o the financial statements.

inited States of America, this includes the design,

p i l.

Mlmgm ]

temenis

Management's Respoosibility for the Financial Sta

fair presentation of financial

L r‘l

stateme fraud or ermor.
IS ent, whether due to
from matenal missialem
nts that are free

Auditors’ Responsibility

i / l!d‘l.hﬂ.ﬁd Oalr

Our responsibility is 1o expr

Those

tal
i about whether the financ
th plan and perform the audits lo obtain reasonable assurance

standards require that we

it II, ch' =

error. In making those risk

judgment, including assessment of the

dit evidence about the amounts and disclosares in the
audi

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

: whether due to fraud or ks i
3 . . the financial statements, % ' d fair presentation of the
i Ry T miﬁﬂﬂtﬂmm“d:; internal control relevant to the entity's preparation an
-
assessments, the anditor cons

. .
]

i in
An audit involves performing procedures to obta

financial statements.
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e appropriateness of accounting

5 well as
ificant accounting estimates made by management, a

: "

' ide a basis for our
udit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate 1o provide
We believe that the audit evi

audit opinton.

Opinion

present fairly, in all material respects, the
its cash flows for the years then ended in

Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. as of

above
In our opinion. the financial statements referred fo

Servi 3 tional
financial position of Building Services Fund of the Na

in i ' d
December 31, 2012 and 2011, and changes In its net asscls an

. - : f America.
A > ed in the United States o
iy wi 1 nciples generally accept
conformity with accounting pri

Idees tdmepo §

Frankhin. Tennessee

March 21, 2013
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BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THF
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Statements of Financial Position

December 31, 2012 und 2011

Assels
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalenis:
Ciash in bank

Funds held by Free Will Baptist Foundation

Accounts receivabile
Total current assets

Property. plant and eyuipment:
Land and land improvements

Building

Building services Cyuipment
Departmental workststiions

Less accumulated depreciation

Net property. plant and equipment

Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable

Net assels:

Unrestricted net assets:
Undesignated:
Operations

Net investment in property. plant and equipment

Designated:
Stewardship promotion

Reserve for telephone wstem replacement

Tolal net assets

See accompanying notes to financial slatements,

$

S

3

2012

268,028
57.137

RRGW TR
11,715

337.880

220078
1.572.435
125.107
77,228

1.994 848
LAS30170

H1.678

779,558

21.700

264.324
441,678
T06.002

13,726
A8.130
51.856

757.858

179,558

2011

216,022
19,683

265,705
7.194

272899

2IR.896
1563210
125107

71,228

1.984.441
1.4%1.773

502,668

775,567

223216

502 668
7125884

I8.492
31191
49.683

775.56

-4

TI5.567

BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF 'I:HE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION (‘)P
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the vears ended December 31, 2012 and 2011
2012

_ilmrvt for

Telephone
Stewardship  System

Operations  Education Replacements

; : i 5 278,114 -
Building renta e _
Reimbursement from depaniments 4 i - =
Interest income P

‘. R
oy N s 766,873 SIS 19
Nel revenues
l-..xpenseﬁ incurred for departments: _——
Employee benefits -:.'1;“
Stewardship office expense “.h“
Leadership conference ;.I .775
Propenty and hability insurance ;1.%1 _
o 63873 :
Mailroom and other
488.528
Building operating expenses: ——
Salanes o
Pavroll taxes i
Emplovee benelits ; I.m:
Janitonal services .n. i
Depreciation p
Audit and legul B
General insurance ?.ij?ﬁ
Supplies and office expense m] i
Utihiies / welephone '”,'1;,3
Repairs and maintenance m},qq _
Mailroom and other .
297,508
T86.036
Total expenses -
63 S15 ;
fose s e oo el
Expenditures fur stewardship education .; .{-“.” -
i hone system replacement .
hﬂ:m;hm“ o MMEP s ' (19,882) (4.766) 6.939
lh:: ht“:-g' ing of vear 725,884 18.492 31,191
assets a inning of
[ L f]

N t end of year S 706002 13,726 38,1

el assels at end of vea

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

A-55

Totals

278,114
488.317
| AR7
109

T68.327

319.646
5.281
25 631
51.775
22.362
631833

488.528

72153

5.520
28739
31.762
71.396

4.005
16811

7975
3X.056
10,392
1694

297.508
786.036
(17.704)

17.700)
775.567

757 858

2011
Totals

279.7H)
415.150
1.347
1.301

697 55K

265.073
5.174
22575
45111
17.896
63.572

119.401

71.453
5.466
27 194
34543
71.586
4345
15,737
0,509
16,617
0,724
11.964

208 138
T17.539
(19.9%1)

(19981}
T95 548

775,567
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BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
FREE WILL BA PTISTS, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

MNotes to Financial Statements

— — . ———— e — .

For the years end
ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 December 31, 2012 and 2011

Cash Flows from ‘rati Roih s

0 Opyg rating Activities 2012 2011 Buikling Services operates under the auspices of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc,, and is governed by a !
munagement commiliee chaired by the Executive Secretary of the National Associabon of Free Will Baptists, Inc.
The management commillee s composed of the directors of the Departments which occupy the National Oftices

s (17,709) (19,981

4
S Crease in suelk i ; 3
Depreciation NEt assels o net vperati ng acuvities; Facility. 1
¢ i r
S ; 71,396 1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies ¥
m‘{.l'l.ﬂ!'i(‘. m recervahles 71,586 . Basis Q(ﬁmntaﬁm f
Increase in accounts payable (4.52() (.17 The financial statements of Building Services have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. :
b ; |
Net operating activitie« 21.700 E As reguired by generally aceepied accounting principles, Building Services seports information regarding its finsncial )
£ aclivilies st position and activities according to three classes of net assets, as applicable: i

; L 866 i
Cﬂ;ﬁ- f?;“-ﬁbmlnﬂst_lng,_m;m.ﬂm i Unrestricied net assets - Net assets nof subject Lo donor imposed stipulalions. Unrestricted net assels may be :

urchase of praperty and cquipment . designated for specific purposes by action of the governing body. The amount of uarestricted net assels is
N (10.306) (9.285) presented in the statements of financial pusition, and the net change is presented in the statements of activities,
et investing activities - : ; ) :
& ities e Building Services docs not have amounts 10 repart in the remaining two classes of nel assets which are: )
. AR } q - i 1

::HEIITJIS! In cash and cash equivalents } . 19.285) Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assels. %
ash and cash equivalents, at beginning of vear 60,460 53.496 Cash and Cash Equivalents {

Cash and cash equivalents, at end of year

Cash and cash .. 326165 265705 Accounts Receivable ‘ | | _ |
it ::nkequlmlents consists of: Accounts reccivable are deemed to be fully collectible by management and ro reserve is considered necessary.
F . : i Property, Plant snd Equipment
unds held by Free will Baptist Foundation $ 269,028 216,022 Propenty, plant and eguipment are recorded at cost or al Tair value as of the date contributed. Expenditures for
......... 37.137 o 39,683 acyuisition of assets in excess of $2.000 are capitalized and depreciated over (heir usable lives on the straight line
g 226168 method.  Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, renewals, and betterments that do not significantly extend
G . 265,705 the uselul lifes of assels are expensed as incurred. {

See #ccompanying notes to financial statements.

A-56

265,705 212.200

P TR G | e

For purpumses of the statement of cash Mows, Building Services considers all cash funds, cash bank accounts and highly
liguid debi instruments purchased with an enginal maturity of three months or Jess 10 be cash and cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial stalements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets und lisbilitics and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dwle of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual
results could differ from those estimates,

The carrying value of cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses appeoximate fair valve
because of the shor maturity of these instruments. The carrying values of liabilities are not materially different
from the estimated fair values of these instrments.

Compensated Absences :

Employees of Building Scrvices are entitled to paid vacation, paid sick days and personal days off, depending on jab
classification, length of service and other fuctors. I is impractical to estimate the amount of compensation
for future absences and accordingly, no Hability has been recorded in the accompanying financial siatements.
Building Scrvices' pulicy is to recognize the cost of compensated absences when aciually paid to employces.

Building Services is exempt from Federal and state income taxes: accordingly. no provision for income taxes is made
in the accounts. There is oo unrelated business income for 2012 and 2011, Further, management believes that
Building Services has no activities which will kead 1o income taxes being levied.

A~57




2014
BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE BUILDING SERVICES
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF BUDGETS
FREE WILL BAPTISTS. INC. FINANCIAL REPORT
Notes to Financial Statements, continued
(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued - 2012 2013 2014
Changes in Presentation
Certain amounts in the prior penod Hinancial statements may have bee

n reclassified to conform to current presentation.

Budget  Actuals’  Budget  Budget
$280,029.60 $279.634.20 $278,114.40 $282.99360
$28002960 $279.634.20 $278.114.40 $282.993.00

E
These changes, if any, had no effect on net assets as reported. PROJECTED INCOM
Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated for potential recognition
these financial statements were availuble 1o be issued.

Square Footage (20.330 @ $1.16 = $23,582.80 mo.)
and disclosure through March 21, 2013, the dite

Total Income
(2 Comparative Information

The financial statements include certam prior-year summarized comparative mtormation in total but not by net assets

as designated. Such information does not nclude sufficient detail 1o constituie 4 presentanion in conformity with

generally accepted aceounting principles. Accordingly. such information should be read in conjunerion with financial

statements for the year ended December 31, 2011 from which the summarized information was derived,

(3) Pension PROJECTED EXPENSES $400464 $400000  $4,00000
Butlding Services participates in the masier pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the National $4.000.00 E‘Uﬂﬂlﬂﬂ 1,200.00 6,000.00
Assoctation of Free Will Baprists. Inc The plan s contributory and is marched up e u maximum of 5% of Mit&Lega: Reserve E.UOD% E‘Eﬂ? 95 5.000.00 4,000.00
compensation.  Employees may participate at date of emplovment.  Pension expense amounted o $3.124 in 2012 Wﬁ aral Supplies zgg?gﬁﬁ 25:514_34 26,365 62 35,120 13
and $3.756 i 2011 The pension plan is a defined contribution plan. Under the plan, an account is maintned for Insurance (Employee) EEIUDUIDU 21.196.92 22.000 00 22.900.00
cach participant and upon retirement the paricipant can either receive a lump-sum distribution or purchase one of Insurance (Plant) 3000000 31.762.37 35,000 00 30,000.00
severul types of annuily contracts. lanitorial Services Iiﬂﬂﬂ.m 2671.10 3,500.00 g%gﬁ

(4) Operating Leases Seviel Supphes somm a e 13%% 2.500.00
Building Services has entered into noscancelable fease armangements relating 1o mathing equipment. Total rent Mail Room 2,200.00 2255_?? EEIEE? 95 34,883.79
expense amounted 10 $5.964 for 2012 and 2011, The nimum payments required are $5.964 for 2013 Mail Truck : > Fund 50.478.21 6,006.0 ‘501}-00 4 50000

General Maintenance/Contingency Fu 6.500.00 221153 4.500. e
(5) Rental Income Network Expense 5,330.36 5.519.68 5,629 95 e
Building Services rents office space of the Nauonal Office Building located in Antioch. Tennessee to various Payroll Taxes (Employer's S S ) 500.00 484.70 500.00 3 250-?3
denonunational agencies. The lease covers a period of one year, to be renegotiated and renewed by mutual agreement Postage Meter/UPS 3,124 50 3,124 44 3.956 80 ?2.493-22
ctfective January | of each vear. Each lease agreement is canceluble by cither party with 4 90 day written notice Retirement 69,677 98 72,15275 73,594.08 ?‘EDDJU'D
Rental income amounted 10 $278.1 14 in 2012 and S279.710 for 2001, Rentals for 2013 are expected to approximate Salares 5.000.00 642511 10,000.00 ? .gu
2012 leve 053  37.000.00 37,000
2012 levels, Telephone 35,000.00 31,63 7 0
Utilities 0.00 46500 Hon o0 S
(6) Concentration of Credit Risk Other
Bullding Services holds real property which is used 1o house certain departments and agencies of the National $280,029.60 $232,111.80 §276.114.40 $282.993.60
Association of Free Wil Baptists.  Further, Building Services provides group benefit and other services which are Total Expenses
billed 1o the respective depanments at the dppropriate costs. Certain receiy

ables remain tfrom year 1o year relating to
@ dn accounting risk of Joss 1o the extent of the balances of these
Free Will Baptist Foundation. Further. hank halances
decounting loss. Management does not

these wlorementioned services. Building Services b
unsecured accounts receivable and funds held hy
the amount of FDIC insurance is subject 1o nisk of
by the financial institutions

(7) Designations of Unrestricted Net Assets

in excess of

*Budget comparison does not include depreciation expense.
anticipate nonperformance

2012 2011
Stewardship Promotion

Funds accumulated from operations have been set aside 10 provide material

to loster special giving for various departments of the National Association of

Free Will Baptists. s 13,726 18,492
Reserve for Telephone System Replacement

Extablished to fund the future need 1o purchase a telephone system. b 38.130 31,191
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BUILDING SERVICES
SALARY BREAKDOWN

Maintenance Superintendent/
Mail Room Supervisor
Salary
Social Security
fn_fsurance (Dental/Health/Life)
Disability
Retirement
Christmas Bonus

H:;apnunisuphona System
mirstrator/
Sty or/Assistant Bookkeeper
Social Security
In_sura_nce (Dental/Health/Life)
Disability
Retirement
Chrnistmas Bonus

Assistant Receptionist/Phone System
Administrator/Assistant Bookkeeper

Salary
Social Security
Insurance (Dental/Mealth/Life)
Disability
Retirement
Christmas Bonus

Part-time Worker
Salary
Social Security

2012

$32.815 84
2,510.41
18,055 91
193 61
1,640.79
0.00

55,216.57

29.674 14
2,270 07
6,793 95

17508
1,483 71
0.00

40,396 95

000

7 55‘“&

5.00%

¥ Esn,'ﬂ

5.00%

75 days
7,188.00 (11.98 hr)

549 88

7,737 88

7.65%

2013

$33.472 18
2,560 62
19,373 99
197 49
1.673 61

0.00
57,277 86

2.00%
7.65%

5 00%

30,267 62 2.00%

231547 765%
7.289 91
178.58
0.00
41,564 96
2,522 30
607 49
14.88
126.12  500%
0.00
3,463.75
75 days
7,332.00 (1222 hr)
360.90 7.65%
7.892.90

2014

$34.14160 200%

261183 7.65%
25,825 90
201 44
1,707.08 500%
0.00
64,587 85
30,87297 200%
236178 765%
881064
182.15
154365 500%
0.00
43,771.19
000
75 days
747864 (1246 hr)
57212 765%
8.050 76

2R Hill, Harper & Associates
1% Certified Public Accountants

Executive Committee of the
General Board of the National
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.
of One Magazine of the National Association of Free Will

and 2011, and the related statements of
then ended, and the related notes to the

We have audited the statements of financial position
Baptists, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2012
activities and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial stalements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Respoasibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on |
audits in accordance with auditing standards
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable ass
statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due o fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments. the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entily's preparation and fair presentation of the

financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opimion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting

policies used that and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to p
audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion,

hese financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our

generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
urance about whether the financial

rovide a basis for our

the financial statements referred 10 above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of One Magazine of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc., as of December 31,
2012 and 2011, and changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with

accounting principles generally accepted in the Linited States of America.

W/M#W

Franklin, Tennessee

March 21, 2013
Torry A Wil Eroes i Harper
Sl a7 414 P () Roay SROTES GI5 417 - 6358
YL Asgmailowm Fronklia. Teoncmee V70N o rper acamenyl Set
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ONE MAGAZINE
OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Statements of Financial Position

ONE MAGAZINE 1
OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIA'I‘FI{)N OF
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
H
December 31, 2012 and 2011 For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011
2012 2011 . - Temporarily Permanently
Current assets: Unrestricted Restricted Restricted —_— 2011
Cash and interesi bearing deposits % 191,109 146,000 y Operations  Net Assets Funds Tota '
Accounts receivable JI%ht} 4+;ug
Total current assets 195478 150,398 ’ X ~;n|:ﬂh (o publish One Magazine
o ~ from Free Will Baptist departments ' _ 430.960 427.713
Other assets: and agencies S 4_1“_?1‘;; _ S1K 1,000
. . . : 5
Funds held by Free Wil Baptist Foundation for endowmen fund purposes 229813 21 975 Revenues for additional pages printed _
S Nﬁ results from endowments held by 43 | OOR - 2151 {?h."i
Fixed assets: Free Will Baptist Foundation 11 m . 30 568
Furniture and cquipment ) Onk
Less uruumulul::id f;up:rri:ﬂmn ke 18.456 ' 437651 |08 _ 433.659 429.076
N L 16.960) (15.260) Total revenues 265 ANNR
Net fixed assets 1.496 3196 Fxpenses:
3, Direct cost of publication: AT 157,786 172118
o f TYRY
$ 219.957 175.569 Prnting _ 93 139 _ ) 93,139 l_I-t,:H:j
Liabilities and Net Assels Postage and mailing services 2 W6.607 11.765
Liabilities: S B Design m_m:: ‘ 1,751 1828
- 3 A i "
Accounts payuble S 927 Gr.:phwf*"-lf*c"“‘ 2543 S )
iabiliti Writer's fees = )
Total liabilities - _ <l T _ _ 191 826 303.630
Net ass ) Total direct cost of publication 291.826
A e Employee compensation: _ 64,522 63.687
Vnrestricted - operations 196.047 153,594 Salary ol | 1.936 1,949
h.-rnpmr;im‘j.' restnicted - endowment carmings | UK3 Y75 Fu\'rt;ll Tiiei 1.936 2 903 2,901
Permanently restricted - endowment [unds 21,000 21.000 Retirement SRS 7.541 7.010
T o ol rpven g ?.;4i B L -
Total net assets 219.030 175,569 i S 79.902 79.549
e ’ . _ :
Total employee compensation T9.H).
S 219957 175,569 Operating expenses: e 12,305 | 1.857
Supplies und other office expense 238 ) 4.375 31.349
Travel 4';:; - _ 1.704) 2061
¥ l. s
Depreciation o 17.267
. 18.470) . '
Total operating expenses 190, 198 400,446
390, 198 ) -
Total expenses LA 7% 630
: : 12,453 00K : 43,46 S
ncrease in net assets featets
153.594 975 21,000 Lo s
Net assets at beginning of vear o - 516,00 175.569
21N =1 AL =
96047 | .UR3 21
Net assets at end of yvear 3 ke

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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ONE MAGAZINE

OF THE NATIONAL ASSOC ONE MAGAZINE
IAT )
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, mgm = OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
Statements of Cask Flone FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.
For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 Notes to Financial Statements
December 31,2012 and 2011

L

Increase in net HssCls "
$ 43461

= operates under the auspices of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc., and 1s governed by
o aversight commitiee chaired by the Executive Secretary of the National Association of Free Will Baptists. Inc. The
28,630 ovesseh ' is composed of the dircctors of the Departments which participate in One Magazine.
o el Vil PR =Y
A - wzine was formed as follows:
he 2004 convention of the National Association of Free Will Bapuists, Inc.. approval was given 1o cease

Adjustments Ty TR R _
I 15 1o reconcile increase in net assels to net one N
Deprecianion persting activities:

, , I,708)

Decrease in accounts receivable 2,061 wblication of Contact Magazine (the offhicial publication of the Executive Otfice of the National Association of
(61) 3 { - e Will Baptists, Inc.) effective December 2004, Approval was also given 1o begin One Magazine to provide

Increase (decrease) in #ecounts payahle 3.616 ~information for the denomination regarding the activities of the various ministnies of Free Will Baptists,

) 1.l I“ rher. effective December 31, 2004, the Executive Office of the National Association of Free Will Baptists,

27 (37.181)
Contact Magazine division. transferred funds amounting 10 $21.000 held by Free Will Bapuist Foundanon which

Net operating activities

) 46.027 . . b Fimcli:
ta;;!' Flows from Investing A Ctivities (2.874) m designated as Endowment funds
Chunge in wvestmen with Free Will B aptist Foundation ﬁm is funded by monthly assessments to certain Free Will Baptist organizations as indicated in note 2.
. i L.O0K) 1 37 (1) Swmmary of Significant Accounting Policies
et investing actlvitles - ~ Basis of Presentation
I 11.008) 1.372 The financial statements of One Magazine have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
ncrease (decre i : : ) 1 _
ot st i H-'i:i!:ill cash and cash cquivalents 45 ‘AS required by generally accepled accounting principles, One Magazine reports information regarding its
cauivalents., at beginning of year | %::; (1.502) financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets:
| : 147,592 : .
Cash and cash equivalents at end of Unrestncted net assets - Net assets not subject 1o donor imposed stipulations,  Unrestricted net asscts may be
Yo ) 191109 146,090 designated for specific purposes by action of the governing body.
Temporarily resinicted net assets - Net assets whose use s subject 1o donor imposed stipulations and / or the
passage of time.
Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets 1o be maintained in perpetuity as directed by donor imposed
stipulations,
The amount of each of the classes of net assets are presented in the statements of financial position and the
change in cach class of net assets 1s presented in the statements of activities.
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, all cash funds, cash bank accounts and highly liquid debt
mstruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less are considered o be cash and cash
equivalents.
Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable are deemed 1o be fully collectible by management and no rescrve is considered necessary.
Fixed Assets
Furniture and equipment are recorded at cost or at fair value as of the date contributed. Expenditures for
acquisition of assets in excess of $3500 are capitalized and depreciated over their usable lives on the straight line
method.  Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, renewals. and betterments that do not significantly extend
the useful lifes of asscls are expensed as incurred.
Use of Estimates
See accom 5 ) The preparation of financial statements requires management 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect the
panying notes to financial statements, reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the

fnancial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses dunng the reporting peniod. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.
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ONE MAGAZINE
OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF

FREE WILL BAPTISTS. INC.
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Summary dmmlmmmm

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value s defined as the price that would be received (o e
transaction between market participants at the measurement d
the highest priority to observable inputs such as
(Level 1), the next highest prionty o inputs from observable duta other th
lowesi priority 1o unobservable mputs (Level 3). Inputs are broudly defined
would use in pricing an asset or liability. For the years ended December 3 ¥
Will Baptist Foundation were valued at markel using Level 2 inputs,

The carrying value of cash. accounts recei vable, accounts pavable and acerued expense
because of the short miturity of these instruments. The carrying vilues of Liabilities
from the estimated fair values of these instruments.

Endowment Funds

Invesiments of endowment funds are held by Free Will Baptist Foundation and ure vilued
tas described above) bused on fair market valye quoles.
the origimal donor contribution is maintained as perman
Investment gains or losses are maintained cither as 1
net assets (if net losses). The balances refating to end

ently restricted net assets. All resulting net accumulated
mporanly restricted net sssets (if net £ains) or unrestricted
owment funds are as follows:

2012 2011
Permanently restricted net asset:
Oniginal donor investmeni (corpus $ 21.000 21.000
Temporarily restricted net assets:
Balance w beginning of yeur ) 975 2.347
Investment earmings, mcluding invesimeni gans and losses 2,151 (265)
Distributions of camings to unrestricted net assels (1.143) ( 1.HIT)
$ |, 983 975

Compensated Absences

Employees of One Magazine are entitled to pard vacation, pad sick days and personal days off, depending on joh
Classification, length of service and other factors. It 1s impractical 1o estimate the amount of compensation for
future absences and accordingly, no lability has been recorded in the accompanying financial statements. One
Magazine's policy is 10 recognize the cost of compensated absences when actually paid 10 employees,

Income Taxes

One Magazine is exempt tfrom Federal and state income taxes: accordingly, no provision for income laxes 1s
made in the sccounts. There is no unrelated busimess income for 2012 and 2011, Further, management belhieves
that One Magazine has no activities which will lead 0 income 1axes being levied.

Changes in Presentation

Certain amounts i the prior period fin
presentation. These changes,

Subsequent Events

Subscquent cvents have been evaluated for potential reCognilion
these financial statements were available to be issued.

ancral sudements may huve been rec

lassificd 10 conform 1o curremt
if any, had no effect on net assets as reporied.

and disclosure through March 21. 2013. the date

I an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an ordesly
ate and sets oot o fair value hierarch ¥ which gives
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or habilites
an quoted prices (Level 2) and the
ds assumptions market participants
2012 and 2011, funds held by Free

S approximate fair valoe
dre not materially different

using Level 2 inputs
As required by generall ¥y accepted accounting principles,

ONE MAGAZINE -
OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF

FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

' to Publish One Magazine from

: 2012 2011
- Tollows sessments were made to entities of the
ﬁ“" : INg ass W RO
 Nationul Association of Free Will Baptists. 116,433
' 13 143!
T Executive Office: 5 11643 )
- inistrative budget 17.463 .
Y Admunistri g 5 plsie
T Convention budget 16,57 5 é‘qﬁ
i Free Will Baptist Foundation . No— 49542 31,
. o 4 ] 1 ‘['1'1" Free “II“ Bup”?‘\l Bth];‘ { “HL!‘J‘ 71 TR ?I -“22
=4} Welch College - formerly YPulas 40.751
[t Board of Home Missions o 8382
ARy X a2
LL‘ International Missions g}:: ieoes
4 Muster's Men 16.57 11--115;:
Randall House Pubhications 23,088 300
Board of Retirement and lnwumnc%- % 382 558N
Women Nationally Active for Chiost S 430960 127.773

4)

(5)

(6)

. " %
Revenues are expected to approximate $431,000 in 2013,

Related Transactions N |
The Ex l::j Uﬁ'llu;-: of the Nutional Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc
(L & i

- . = '
administrative services 1o One Magazine at no cos

e < TLn
provided office space and ce

i i i UNsLL I (NU S,
I: . .

arine, F we services, (ne
atine and related services to One Magazine.  For these
X # LY i i'
Randall House Publications provides printing ¢

Maguzine expended $212.529 1 2012 and S2064751n 2011

Ilm I}I“' h ’ e s ™ I . Il *1 ¥ |I n J.]I 11 ill.l “I I{ (1] n 1] ll'ql.lld' ; '.I IIL
By L I nic i i l“-l I HLL : ] I

] s plan 18 contributory and 15
' F 11l B Inc. The plan 1s cont ol a7
i : ol Free Will Bapusts, Lo 8 MENGR KO w1 -
"N’*;ah”“‘[l"'t-I ’h"m'““‘:‘ lovees may participate at date of employment. Pension ._l\[w_i i et
- . i i g A ! . )I | |
12 and $290 i nl*l:lli Ihe pension plan 1s a defined contrihution plan nide A i
", 7 3 » 3 W MU A S TR
s Il'“ddﬂ‘lf. . :l rticipant and upon retirement the participant can ¢ ither reces I
mamtained for cach parncipi

purchase one of several types of annity COMrcts,
# Al || r " ) ; a L _--lI B;i 1'\'

('; oncentration of Credit Risk - i he amount of funds held by Free Wil P
eilins aillacablERE Kok £ 0 o wnls.  Further, bank balances in

e as 3 > . o i - b
Mt%ﬂdﬂltfi _“' ounts receivable from varous Free Will Baptist depart L.,'.IH“.“.‘L_“K."I e e
Foundation and acc FDIC insurance are subject to risk of accounting loms, | HYA
excess of the amount of

» [inancial insptutbions.
nonperfonmance by the financial insitut

Comparative Information _ _
The financial statements mclude cenam prnor

[ I

- : AN
W 1. from which the summanzed information w

generully accepted accounting principles ey
' sember 51,

financial statements for the vear ended Dece

denved
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REVENUE

Convention
Executive Office

Free will Baptist Foundation
Home Missions

International Missions
Master's Men

Randall House Publications
Retirement & Insurance
Weich College

WNAC

Endowment
Her‘mbursements
Subscription Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Salary & Benefits

Auto/Cell Phone Allowance
Audit & Legal

Books, Dues & Registrations
Computer Software/Services
Design

Graphics

Mail Services

Postage

Postal Returns

Printing

Promotion

Supplies

Telephone

Travel

Website

Writer's Fees

Other

Total Expenses

2423.380.09

$73,650.11
5,344 8D
4,000.00
750.00
3,000.00
36,000.00
4,500.00
10,000.00
92,000.00
2,000.00
180,000.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
0.00
4.000.00
0.00
2.000.00

3,135 18

2014
ONE MAGAZINE
BUDGETS
FINANCIAL REPORT
2012 2012
Budget Actuals*
$17.463.47 $17 463 48
116,433 44 116,433 48
46,575.15 46,575.12
71,022.23 71,022.24
30,563.28 43,297.98
8,382.11 8,382.12
46,575.15 46,575.12
23,287 .57 23.287 56
51,695 58 49 541 64
8.382.11 8.382.12
1.000.00 2,151.33
1,000.00 518.24
1.000.00 30.00

243366043

$74,557.36
5,344 82
4,527 .14
666.20
2,808.89
36,607 .45
1,750.80
3,759.91
87,543 31
1,836.10
157,787 .62
1,410.56
1,105.42
0.00
4,375.25
0.00

2,542 93

1.875.79

242338009 3388 499 55

‘Budget Comparison does not include depreciation expense.

2013
Budget

$17,463 47
116,433 44
46,575 15
71,022 23
40,751.05
8,382.11
46,57515
23,287.57
46.526.04
8.382.11

000
1,000.00

200.00
$426.808 32

$75,142 35
5451.70
4,700.00
1.000.00
3,000,00

35,000.00
4,500.00
10,000.00
93,000.00
2,000.00

180,000.00
1,200.00
2.000.00

50.00
5,000.00
0.00
2,000.00
2 27

£426.508 32

FREE WILL BAPTIST

INTERNATIONAL
MITSSIONS

2014
Budget

REPORT OF THE GENERAL DIRECTOR

$17.46347 .
116,433 .44 |
J0.575 15
?1.022.% R In HiM
20.930.04 ] B WHG | 2012 can be divided into two distinct segments. The
8,382.11 & ional Missions, : istinct
46,575.15 For Internatio | vy. We started the year with the distinc
23,287 57 R was a bit gloomy and heavy ing down operations.
46.526.04. il t by December we might be considering shutting down op
8,382.11 possibility that by itically low. We saw few indications things would change. I
) ¥ were cr y . . e
0.00 w_“quid.assem tateside were in an indefinite holding pattern. SDIT]E FERY
500.00 Missionaries who were ‘5 ional Missions just might be a sinking ship.
100.00 believed Free Will Baptist Internationa

243618608

$78,474.42
5,560.73
4,700.00
1,500.00
5,000.00
35,000.00
4.500.00
10.000.00
100.000.00
2.000.00
170,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
0.00
7,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00

4.450.93
436,186 .08

1 t E‘ﬂi{fiﬂg.
During the second segment, the gloom vanished and was trumped by great re)
] g ’

i ad done
By the National Association meeting in July, we we‘reaxt?;wir ::;] u:i:;t;:i };ﬂcl E
mug!‘ g thEtl;:;eur:'l:%’B;?:::i::;?:gffering (WMO) had su rl?assed all
:?Ear_w'th e ':'::2 board had given the green light for our missionaries to |
pmuf} Z::: cti‘lif;s By October, the WMO exceeded one million dollars. Thets:egifts,
aTn:with incremental increases in monthly giving, alluwm:h us;z:;zf;:i o
process of releasing our missionaries. Delegates present aft ted i
responded with a standing ovation. God had clearly manifeste

g i joice as we witness
Blessings in the financial realm were impressive. But we .r €) ——
renewed interest among Free Will Baptist young people "“ Sef'“_ & Sl A
International Missions. We have seen an influx of people mqu:mtgh -~

with us and have been blessed to send out two new couples (Hea

| S.).
Hubbard and Jonathan and Amy Postlewaite) and one single I‘.a.d?,Y []e;jr:: ﬂ; -
Following close on their heels, two more couples (Doug and Miriam

- ort. In
and Lydie Teague) are due to leave as soon as they acqul': ;di?;a;:; l;::;e Speer)
April of this year, two compies ashand \pdia Provowan 'thaua' or with a partner
and a single lady (Samantha H.) were approved to serve wi -Euple i B
agency working in Asia. And it doesn’t stop here! More young p

ready to go before the board within the next year.
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We have also seen advancement of our ministries around the world. In every
country in which we serve 3 good number of converts, baptisms, and church plants
were reported in 2012. The number of missionaries on some of the fields upene& “
during the ‘50s and ‘60s is diminishing rapidly. However, we are not discouraged',-
because well-trained national leaders are guiding the believers to 2 greater
awareness of their responsibility to reach the unreached of their country and the
world. We know we have ministered properly when we see this progression in the
churches planted.

We are at a strategic moment in our history. The national church IS pressing
forward, unreached nations are becoming more resistant to the gospel, and the call

FROM HERE To THERE

According to my research, approximately 80 different types of ships exist. They

variety of subtypes of each. Every ship has a particular function that dictates its size,

weight, speed, equipment, and other logistical considerations.

As we well know, illustrations carry the inherent risk of éxaggerating or stretching
the lines of comparison or commonality. Taking such risks into consideration, I will
build on the last statement of the opening paragraph, “There was a feeling among
some that Free Will Baptist International Missions just might be a sin king ship.”

Rather than attempting to isolate one ship type as a model for International
Missions, I think we can agree ships are constructed for 2 specific purpose and must
be equipped to fulfill thejr designed purpose. International Missions’ designed
purpose is summarized in our mission statement: “We exist to facilitate church
planting movements among unreached peoples.” That statement dictates how, why,
where, and with whom we work. But, because the shi p (ie, International Missions)
was crippled, we were not able to fulfill our purpose.

As I look back over my last two years in the role of general director, I see a great and

December 2012 meeting that our potentially sinking ship has experienced 2
remarkable transformation

hen | first took the helm in Fe
’ ﬁf repair. Substantial
* o "ﬁﬁﬂratiuns to get her bac
: , 8 .thﬂse 'repai

directions
-r1-‘J._-E.m

we of this world.

b 2011, our ship was battered, beaten, and in
ua ; ‘
:imz n dry dock was imperative to complete

(8]
k in the water. We have spent these last tw

I-S

el sk
h our constituency; solidifying our supp

; rebuilding relationships wit s and

5; clarifying IM goal
functional programs and structures; clarifying hg -
i ' " S the un
' icating our vision; and setting our sights on
tiv ic
yes; commun

he
. 1 continue to be needed, but s
and improvements on our ship will LIIZ]I'IU'?:F is not meant to sit in
b upliecp dy to take to the high seas again. Aship 1

ater, rea
is back in the w

dock, but go places and accomplish given tasks. -
‘ : hen stated: “We, the -
is i ith our board and t Rk B

- imag&ry: done, the ship is painted, she is sitting in 'chehm.r:int . iurse

e irs ar i '
B rilpa;l'gh seas. We are asking you as our board to help ¢ i

. . I | ' ' e S0.
| Tf ou do, and you want me to be your captain, lamr ’
el ' ‘ ' ip docking
k. int some fanciful picture of an exotic cruise ship
n to pa

intentio . sail into restricted
kiamde - No, | believe this is a battle ship ready to sa
¢ locations. No,

- Without

: - ission agency.

: ioin us as we press forward as your m _ s WTInE
We are asking you to join of missions. But, with all of us

you we cannot penetrate these last frontiers Wi
together, we can and will accomplish great things

ot
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2012 1N REVIEW

Free Will Baptists around the globe are struggling with financial and economic
difficulties, facing persecution with faith, fighting apathy and disinterest. Yet they
are growing, stretching themselves, and participating in the Great Commission. As
you partner with [M, you play a significant role in the spread of the gospel'thrnugh |

missionaries, national pastors and leaders, and partner agencies. Because of your
participation in 2012, we can celebrate!

Central and South America

Nine churches in Brazil celebrated 78 conversions and 75 baptisms (19
churches did not provide their information). Churches are supporting

Brazilian missionaries in India, Turkey, and Uruguay.

Our continuing partnership with Cuban believers allowed us to participate in
the training of 120 workers.

Panamanian leaders maintain their emphasis on the responsibility of each
established church to plant more churches. As a result, 10 churches and 20

mission works reaped a harvest of almost 200 converts.

Uruguayan believers battle poverty, materialism, and humanism on a daily

basis. Still, at least 21 men, women, and children came to Christ.

A-72

' lein
25-churches in Cote d’Ivoire reported an attendance of over 5,000 peopie |

' and 84
their congregations and mission outreaches with 131 converts

people participating in baptism.

.

Aty e =
e Tone ot |
H ™ :;. e P i, %f';;'%'ﬂ

>

i heir
* The work in Svishtov, Bulgaria, welcomed four new Christians to the:

family, in spite of continuing hostility toward Christianity.
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Creative Access
Four churches and two mission works in France boast an attendance of

almost 260 each week, with six new believers in this hard place that some

believe may be on the brink of revival,

Eight Russian churches reported 83 conversions and well over 600 in
weekly attendance,

Churches and believers in Spain continue to stagger under a crippling
economy and job losses, yet four churches reported a combined weekly

attendance of 174 people with seven conversions and five baptisms.

ing i , Mongolia,
Free Will Baptists are actively working in Cambodia, China g
Myanmar, Nepal, Pakistan, Senegal, and South Korea.

tions to spread the

hes
gospel, plant churches, o
Morocco, Tajikistan, Turkmenistan, Uzbekistan, and Vie

' med
nor do they effectively communicate the transfor

not the story; individual
i tored relationships that result from an individua

lives, mended marriages, and res

confronting Christ’s sacrifice and grace. We | e
and the French and Panamanian believers present in Tampa

encourage you to visit with missionaries

136 ordained and practicing ministers serve more than 19,000 believers in

stories behind the numbers.
almost 200 churches and mission works in India where 578 men and

women publically proclaimed Christ through baptism.
In Japan, repercussions of the 2011 tsunami continue to lead to openness to

spiritual discussions with six new believers coming to Christ and publically
proclaiming their faith through baptism.
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A GLANCE AT Finances

ficial giving of people like you to accomplish

ayer shores up the defenses of tired or

lon—whether large or small—is important. As

direction, He works through our collective

portance of regular, mont
acknowledge the 62 churches who

more. Although it may not h
$1,000 or more per

hly giving, we wish to
se total giving to IM in 2012 was $12,000 or

ave been donated in this manner, this represents g
month throughout the year.,

el

62 CHURCHES DONATED $12,000 0 More 1y 201 i

= State Amount b

B Churc
= :-s:s;]ll-r W r

h
Honeison FWB Ch Igs 5. 4
nrernch FWB Church

S

a
-

I PR,

First

__Russellville

== ..—. {:h . 'E' r ' . . = _. .. i - e -.__::: .

First FWB Church

th rh bl : ,- — — - _ |

Fellowship FWB Church

-
~ First FWB Church

_New Life Felluwshp FWB Church Statesboro GA

NiitleRock AR _

h FWB Church Eort ok < R, 1253

~Hills FWB Church sheville C 1

sm FWB Church Plain Ci OH _ $20,000.00

nity FWB Church

Greenville NC  $1764791

3lack River FWB Church Andrews - SC

Head's FWB Church 1837175

, VB Church

Cedar Hill

Beaufort | | $16,047.08

K s : ﬂ LY L L N s 1 5'820.

WB Church

Gastonia  NC $15,416.00

Ml $15,036.71

Warren

North Warren FWB Church :
MtOlive FWB Church AL $14,222.24

T $13'7‘3

AR $13.733.08

Sulligent Al $13,323.24

Porter FWB Church Wheelersburi OH $12,866.55

Temple FWB Church Darlington SC 512745'3

First FWB Church North - 19{].

$12,067.58

|

bl

i IS A

qllninn Grnt; Fw S

Peace FWB Church

.
L
J .

==

__{-____.'m reh

First FWB Church

vV . T T

aeduia FWB Church o

During last year’s financial crisis, a number of churches creatively promoted and
sacrificially participated in the World Missions Offering. Together, churches
contributed a record-setting $1,018,090.37! Some churches gave for the first time;
others made extraordinary efforts. Over and over again, we heard pastors and
laypeople marvel at the way God blessed their efforts as they often doubled and

tripled their goals. To each participant we say a heartfelt thank you. Due to the
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remarkable effort, we chose to list each church that gave; however, only those giving

Springfield MO $50.03
Pu 00.00
$1,000 or more have the amounts listed. The rest of the churches are listed in Sulligent AL $5.0 |
alphabetical order. . AL $5,000.00
Grove FWB Church Guin .
i 4,667.86
FWB Church Checotah OK Sine _
sV | e 0 th T -47_6
584 CHURCHES DONATED TO THE WMO IN 2012+ swship FWB Church B : . $4,17242
= I e i . £ - i v 2 7= ,00 4-16
220 Churches Gave $1,000 or More r—rr Chisrel: " ~ Coward 3C —
RS - * Limestoy c $3968.04
Church City State Amount Faith Fellows - Coo L= -
- — — _ Heartland FWB Church Oklahoma Cit OK st
—— i”e $67,226.47 BCharch s | - TR
Zephyr Hills FWB Church Asheville $18,123.43 N R e Ky $3,630.06

Trinity FWB Church
Red Bay FWB Church Red Ba

AL $14,711.25 | Gty WD " Lucasville ~ OH $3,410.08
T — — m—r = $5277.6:
_Ina FWB Church R

_______ & IL $9,050.00

Fairdale

Fairdale FWB Church

$3.101.85

Madison Heights

Mile FWB Church

$3,000.00

Morehead Ci

st FWB Church

$2,940.51
Cofer's Chapel FW Church Nashville N $6,448.00 | B

Purtsmuuth

$2,869.50
Peace FWB Church Florence SC $7,742.00

. - ?32
Shlslan Williamson WV 52,
Horse Branch FWB Church Turbeville

olan FWB Church
SC $7.500.00 m
| Church
T " —— — e~ e T R i 00 =~ ol - A SRS “w
\ _Louisa FWB Church
ini 2,654.52
Trinity FWB Church La Grange NC $6,369.25 m
Travelers Rest FWB Church Colquitt GA $5,684.66 m
Stratford FWB Church Stratford
Hartville FWB Church Hartville

MO $5.636.45 m
Piney Grove FWB Church Bristol
Donelson FWB Church Nashville TN $5,325.00 m
New Hope FWB Church jest
Brush Creek FWB Church Argillite KY $5,279.00 m
“ Victory FWB Church
New Hope FWB Church Joelton TN $5,199.71 m
\ First FWB Church Russellville
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Rocky Pass FWB Church

azil

Marincek FWB Church (Br

stsid

rt:h — .

]enme F Chc .

Minera .r n oS B Cch

Ebezer Crch |

$1,987.21

_First FWB Church of Chip

- Thomg 'FWB Church $1,94227
Winfield First FWB Church Winfield AL
! v Sp -_ : - . $1,930.33

Sand Hill FWB Church Coward Y
- ' $1,919.75
First Bible FWB Church New Castle IN
$1,898.56
Sylvan Park FWR Church
Nashville TN
$1,875.50

Ben Avenue FWRB Church Kannapolis NC

$1,852.50

Hazel Dell FWB Ch urch Sesser
IL

$1,831.69

Grace FWR
Church Louisa VA $1,793.43

First FWB
Church Northport AL $1,781.91

Collin Creek FWR Church Plano

$1,750.00

Central FWB Church
Grandview MO
$1,725.00

South Fremont FWB Church
Springfield MO
$1,700.00

Corner Stone FWB Church
* First FWB Church

First FWB Church

Generations FWB Church

ny FWB Church Lake Butler FL $1,661.16

Bethel FWB Church Rose Bud | ) AR 51,645_[]

S EWE Church Whittington IL $1,640.25

Florence SC $1,607.90

hthouse FWB Church
N $1,595.04

Murfreesboro

Glasgow  KY $1,575.00

Houston TX | 51.550.0

$1502.17

~ Riverside Fellowshif wB Church Clinton Tuwnsi p M
_First FWB Church | Owensboro 51-00*0
Mill Branch FWB Church Johnsonville SC 5.00-0
AZ $1,492.8 1

lorth Valley FWB Church

MO

$1,486.99

_Grace FWB Church Amald | MO $1.444.04

Cedar Hill FWB Church Asheville NC $1,412.00

Shallowford FWB Church Marietta GA $1,376.59

Wildwood FWB Church Porter TX $1,350.00

Center Point FWB Church Birmingham AL $1,335.00

Kingspointe Fellowshi Kingsland GA $1,317.78

Damascus FWB Church Marianna FL $1,305.50

Good Hope FWB Church Henderson TX $1,270.87

First FWB Church Vernon AL $1,219.63
$1,215.00

|§|

Southside FWB Church Paintsville

First FWB Church Chillicothe OH $1,201.82

Southgate FWB Church Southgate MI $1,195.00

_Harmony FWB Church Hampton TN $1,162.00
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GA

Memrial FWB Church Surrenc

Arnold View FWB Church Creal Spring

First FWB Church ~ Lawton 0K

Ashland City FWB Church Ashland Cit TN

Southern Oaks FWB Church ‘Oklahoma Ci OK

Oak Grove FWB Church Scheller IL

FWBRB Church Bradley IL

Unity

Rutherford College  NC

Calvary FWB Church

P PWECHRh R AL s S

First Original FWB Church Jacksonville NC

Mt Zion FWB Church Joelton TN

Clinton FWB Church Clinton OH

Cornerstone Free Will Baptist Church Midland VA

Cross Pointe FWB Church Baltimore OH

Harrah FWB Church Harrah 0K

Hillview FWB Church Reynoldsbur OH

Keystone FWB Church TN

Johnson City
Life FWB Church Fresno CA
Northridge FWB Church Dayton OH

Zion Hill Free Will Baptist Church Millwood GA

$1,050.00

$1,030.00

$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$1,124.9; te FWB Church (Spa in)

$1,101.2( Grove FWB Church

$1.086.35 ey FWB Church
Thicket New Be inni FWB Churh

$1,065.00 “geaverton FWB Church

-

eeson Chapel FWB Church

$1,046.00 “Bellville FWB Church

“Bethania FWB Church (Panama

———

~ Beulah FWB Church

$1,011.24

$1,002.91

: Bloss Memorial FWB Church .

/

Bunker Hill First FWB Church

Chapel FWB Church

‘Cedrom Grove FWB Church

REACHING FARTHER TOGETHER, THESE CHURCHES DONATED $133,095.29

Church City

Ahoskie FWB Church Ahoskie

State

Christian Hill FWB Church

NC

: - . Nnrt
Central FWB Church
| Mountainbur AR
Chester FWB Church
Rochelle -

Beaverton =

B E'E' 5 u n . - =y i i

am ¥ iL‘ﬂ :

Bunker Hill

Rnfce!i | |

| ack‘nili

Carbon Hill s




Community FWB Church Pocola 0K

| rin Chur unn

NC

n Heights Fwh Churc

Meridian MS

Cove i FWB Church

Cove Ci NC

Crnss nds Cun:h Cochran

Cussras FWB Church enks 0K

B hurch | cluud 0K

Cuba FWB Church

Cuba MO
Dailyville FWRB Church Wa

GA

verl OH
Deep Creek FWB Church Midville

| E n D FB Church

DiBrh FB hurch . Dihranch wv
East Nashville FWB Church Nashville TN
Eastside FWB Church

Muldrow OK

Faith FWB Church

Chandler
Faith FWB Church Ra

IN
Mi

Faith FWB Church 0

akland TN

Mountain Home

GA

|

AZ

R Eurch T’“ . CA
T Church runswck :
: | *& t:hu;*ch culmbus , |
: ,- - Ghurch Rolling Prairie
-
: /B Church F“ﬂn __
[FirstFW Amory MS
~ First FWB Church _
_ FWB Church Asntwn —r
* FWB Church Bl" . . Ll
FWB Church £ r _ '
I WE Church | Darlington SC
- Hartsville SC

“First FWB Church

ingfield
First FWB Church SpHn

~ First FWB Church Henderson

First FWB Church Pennington Ga

tur
First FWB Church of Decatur Deca

First FWB Church Panama City (Panama

I
Forest Hill FWB Church Ade

- Guin
Free Water FWB Church :

istiansted
Free Will Baptist Church Christians

Inez
Freedom FWB Church

d Ci
Friendship FWB Church Ashlan

Fulton
Fulton FWB Church
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Gahanna FWB Church
:lrl;-.-. ::..'. IO rL L

Ilra Ch"l |

-

acF I C -

Orne k

widandview FW y Lhu i
La es Confof FWB

Ravenna

Greenbrier FWB Church T T——

Greenwood FWE Church

bringfield

Hanna

ey FW Church

Kirksville

Donalsonville

A Ay

Hillcrest FWB Church

lyde Park FWB Church giitefield
-. Bautista Libre

Japan National Assn. of interville
leferun Rd FWB Church

ues Ca - I. urch

-afayette FWB Church Florence
Lake Hmiimn FWB Church - s
Lavergne FWB Chur e Hamilto
Leading L

_Liberty FWB Church

Ahns "

*WB Church Manning SC

rty FWB Church of Portland Bortland ____ e

of Life FWB Church Mcallen TX

Jouse FWB Church Saint Petersburg FL

g0 FWB Church Gatewd “ MO

2 Run FWB Church Lucasville OH

Lovely FWB Church nvel

Low Country FWB Church Charleston SC

PR | N

Lyons FWB Church Lyons GA
‘ H onia FWB Church Sparta NC
~ Maple Lane FWB Church St. Marys WV

irvin Chapel Church Marianna FL

1 or Chapel FWB Church Pontotoc MS

Midtown Free Will Baptist Church Taylor M

Midway FWB Church Healdton 0K

Mount Hope Fwb Church Wheelersburg OH

Mt Ariel FWB Church Conwa SC

Mt. Calvary FWB Church Marion NC

Mt. Hope FWB Church Dingess WV

Mt. Moriah FWB WAC Gordo AL

Myrtle FWB Church Myrtle MO

New Beginning FWB Ministries Oak Grove MO

New Hope FWB Church Midland Ci AL

New Hope FWB Church Warsaw IN
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x = Beach FL
New Life FWB Church Licking MO _ New Suyte '
' _ ' ) FWE Church
New Light FWB Church Morgan | ¥ Sophia
{ ia FWB Church OH
’ T South Charleston
New Salem FWB Church ~ Blakel GA R FWB Church el AL
; — — Marshall o
New Town FWB Church " Lake Ci SC e Mountain FWB Church _ -
Oak Hill FWB Church Saint Clair MO Southsic Jesup _
Spring Grove v OH

; v : ' - Srinﬁlﬂﬂ
Oak Vale FWB Church Princeton WV Springfield FWB Church -

! R
S ahac rance
St Sebastien (France)

=

Oilton FWB Church Qilton 0K

ne FWB Church Oklahoma Ci 0K Stockton

Reidsville

Ozark FWB Church Ozark AR “Stoney Hill FWB Church _

Pocahontas

Peace FWB Church Morristown TN

Pine Prairie FWB Church Huntsville TX Darlington

. ' | Wheelersbur OH
Tick Ridge FWB Church .
i Townley
Townley FWB Church l
Ypsilanti M
Trinity FWB Church Mo
Richton
Trinitv FWB Church K
Butler G
Turner's Chapel FWB Church
Beckville X
Union Arbor FWB Church L
Gordo A
Union FWB Church I ’AL
Slocomb '
Union Hill FWB Church
_ g White House TN
Unity Free Will Baptist Church o
Rouge FWB Church Wyandotte Ml g
Unii FWB Church “ ’TN
Samantha FWB Church i = Murfreesboro
| Unity FWB Church oK
Urbana
Urbana FWB Church e
Serenity FWB Church Fredericton NB Rekae
Victorv FWB Church
Shiloh FWB Church Mc David FL

Pleasant Hill FWB Church Vienna GA

Pleasant Valley FWB Church Warren AR

Pocola Heights FWB Church Pocola 0K

Primera lglesia Bautista Libre Hialeah FL

Primera lglesia Hispana Bauista Libre De West Palm  Lake Worth FL

Puritan FWB Church Hamden OH

Redeemer FWB Church London OH

Rejoice FWB Church Antioch TN

Richland FWB Church Nashville TN

Sammy Clark Branch FWB Church Dana KY




¥

L]

T esire Lo
| HHlawine p’lE Chart dEm

Villalba FWB Church Spain

Wakefield FWB Church

Wakefield OH

1o to churches and individuals wh
eto

Weems Road FWB Church Columbus GA | —_‘;d of you, we are enormously grateful.
White Plains FWB Church Blakel GA oa E s

Wolf FWB Church Seminole | OK
Woodstock FWB Church Woodstock OH
*This list represents 582 churches. Many more than these indicated a plan to participate. If your church

gave and is not listed, please let us know. Your gift may have come in undesignated, been grouped with

other gifts, or we may have made a clerical error.

The generosity of our churches and the efforts of state leaders propelled the

following states into our 2012 top ten states in overall givi ng.

10 STATES GAVE MORE THAN $5.5 MiLLION

$1,304,076.77 Tennessee
$866,219.86 North Carolina
$579,823.07 Arkansas
$572,155.31 Oklahoma
$516,458.09 South Carolina
$503,068.70 Missouri
$401,607.99 Alabama |
$344,703.88 Georgia i
$251,572.30 Illinois '
$206,520.67 Ohio
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SUMMARY oFf Boarp MEETINGS

Free Will Baptist International Missions
The Board of | nternational Missij

2014 Proposed Budge!
Dt 2912 Actua's lllhj:: i L1M-040.40
R4S 02 § p vy p s 1 82 v 08
-chai H A £ 1%: $ 105082 § proesgad
: ‘"-m?;? : :gg“ : . - 7.250.000.00
NC), Tom McCullough (secretary, MI), Nelson Henderson (AR), Mark Price (OH), Rob : W_Dm n 6.117.073.75 § Lo B IRl
Morgan (TN), Greg McAllister (CA), Brad Ransom (OK), and Jan Banks (0K). e
Prior to the National Association ¢

a
| g -
-

—

gathered to review financial
missionaries to their fields o
December 2011 had been m

Improvements and approved the release of

f service since fi

Functionsl Description ~ DMAm
nancial criteria set by the board in

$2 T4B BE
= Bhowitr 548 Iﬂ'lzlli
1,21 5?::? mmmm“ ::’,’ ;;;;:
:;;;'gn; s Trawel omestic ;;:;;: o
26 846 " RTINS
et. :%';‘;‘;;: ;_,m““’n:““:,“w“‘““" Ve 7
g vt $4.013.32
$0 64 [ ST ineir G
Additional board actions throughout the year included o s Pt Kok ’nﬁ; v
§1.099 54 COLA Inchieary " E-lm ‘1
‘;flez Cal Phona u:: :;E?-“’ ”i
. Reasssgmng Heath and Joni Hubbard from Spain to Japan o0 80 11 Mean e oggeg Ot sve
‘;: :Trﬁ :: Wimien am Derveiopman £2 188 ﬂE.
* Appointing Kenneth Eagleton as regional director for Latin America 40 544 20 Dunos Devolopment R shionad
i 83,230 0 Clicn Tras emeriio 6 572 20
* Appointing Chris and Victoria Sargent as two-year, short-term interns to s ey S e e i
| ua.ﬂ'l " Iy Assighment - Lodgng 527 488 N
Spaln thrﬂugh THP :;‘;1ﬁ?? ""'. m:,m:.mmm_% $4 D47 53
$34 528 58 Meaiciiery Snsuinis Aegersisd - Fekoky :: 348
» 5 2650 60 Statesite Axsigrimem _ 4. 188 O
* Appointing Daniel and Katie Speer a5 two-year, short-term Interns to Japan 101 598 49 Massonmy Sisieade Assgrmart Everyone Ca o
g Mbesemy 3 Azzment - Nafonal Cany s;?mﬁ-l
- 17T 068 AT Hlatesan i b
* Appointing Joshua and Lydia Provow as two-year, short-term Interns to an 7352 1 v e $10 995 4
» ® i;‘: :i:‘: &1 mm HONE AR 4 4570
unspecified location o e sy o 12 05
3 458 08 WO Coan Banks o :f!";;ﬁr
I $10d 255 39 AdTib e Racor Tar :
* Seconding Samantha H. to work in Asia with 2 partner organization $543910 09 g:ﬂum*":“ Sos e
4 : ::: 327 62 :dmmau iew By 511 nﬁ:‘:’
* Seconding Jacob and Sarah M. to work in Asia with a partner organization Suean orprichin s SN $h 0w 54
m.'ll']-.'!-! CHfico £ quip Mant $11 800w
* Accepting the retirements of Bobby and Geneva Poole after 53 years of S Oftce Supphes g
21.090 38 " Service Charges it
service in Brazij - i Dearcaton B Sne
) i 9] | 1 i i i o Do p!ii? ;‘1 :N“:..ffmwlﬁﬂ Provds Sf: 1::: o
* Accepting the resignations of Tim and Di Keener falluwmg 10 years in France o Serveces Matorais i ot i sa s 2%
y ; . ; g ; Coper Eaparie Siuare s e u.-m';w“ o j;“ "
. Accepnng the resignation of Kimberly Johnson (Brazil), fulluwmg a leave-of- DLt Postge Yz Y Bt il
Books vt Sctmonpions $2 309 0 Wahide InsuTunce
absence 10t W4y o w017
PLa- TR e T LT RN
Sy Y g € xpere $27.763 41
| Matursal Convmmtion
|
!
A-92

A-93




«ensHip CPA GROUP, PLLC

NTANTS AND CONSUL TANTS

Free Will Baptist International Missions - B
| , LAN
y CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOU

Directors Compensation Detail

2012
3 INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

2013 2014 Proposed

38,596.87 40,773.48 .-
% o i 2ot |
1.886 61 PSR 10.758.73 To the Board of Directors
e 12,552.42 1:‘:3‘5"’ Board of international Missions of the
Vi - Wonah ~nal Association of Free Will Baptists

1,209.36 1.245 64

R F

1,253.01 i diary
statements of the Board of international

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial

Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists and Subsidiary (the “Organization”),
which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of December 31, 2012 and
2011, and the related consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets and cash

flows for the years then ended, and the related notes io the consolidated financial statements

he Financial Statements

22.295.75
: 2B,072.29
27,037.50 30,000.00 g
r ,000. 30,000
:‘,:;a.dﬁ 9,364.73 9545::
lﬁ'm.m 2.903.61 J'F'Hl]rﬂ
.94 .19 20,064 00 Eﬂ.ﬁbﬁ-{ﬂ
8.7 111677 IIIED-ZI

91 521 41 -
o, B30

_ ent’s Responsibility fort |
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial

statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America: this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 10
{ consolidated financial statements that are free from

32.380.86

34,072 29 35.814.46

24,000.00 e pegs

apte 24,000. . 4 .
':'E::f? 9,364 73 95452': the preparation and fair presentation O
A 290361 2.990.72 material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

li[f;:;i ;2 12,552.42 14,495 88
5 1,116.77 ‘.15023

B4 004 83 =
’ Ba 087.01

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thes
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance wi
56,380.86 58,072 29 — United States of America. Those standards require

' reasonable assurance aboul whether the consolidated financial statements

isia o3 | ,

18,336 90 1;?;; ; 2,990.72 misstatement.
1 ; 21,492.72

' 1.150.28 An audit involves performing procedu i vidence about the amounts and

© - insurance Costs e Projected - Actual Premium Costs MayVary o —— disclosures in the consolidated financia odures selected depend on the

auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of the

consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud of error. In making those risk

rol relevant to the Organization’s preparation and

assessments, the auditor considers internal cont
order to design audit procedures that

fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the
ress no such opinion An

are appropriate in the circumstances. but not

effectiveness of the Organization's internal control. Accordingly, we exp

audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
well as evaluating

reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements

e consolidated financial statements based on our

th auditing standards generally accepted in the
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
are free of material

| statements. The proc

il B9

ed is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtain
basis for our audit opinion.

A=
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BrankensHir CPA Grour, PLLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (CONTINUED)

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial pasition of the Board of International Missions of the National
Association of Free Will Baptists and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the
changes in its consolidated net assets and its consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The Consolidated Schedules of Functional Expenses is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole

B Larkinakp CPA Gurup  Preic

April 2, 2013

109 Westpark Drive ® Suite 430 @ Brentwood, TN 37027 & hone 615-373-3771 © Fax 613-377-4915
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these con
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AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
ere 2012 2011
$ 1,337,993 $ 1,00533;
225.8
Cash 385,854 5
Investments in trusts i e
Investments Iy zggggg
' o ' | 309,597 ¢
Wwagﬁsfmm employees and missionares _ e
g o 975,951 917,661
Property and equipment, net
$3,067.766 _$2.547,247
#_
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
$ 232467 $ 230,351
Accounts payable and accrued expenses o S
e able 114,657 121,544
Accrued severance pay
569,092 593 425
Total liabilities
B 1,985,802 1?3;;;3
Unrestricted g ‘
Temporarily restricted ok b
Permanently restricted
2,498,674 1,953,822
Total net assets
$3067.766  $2.547.247
Total liabilities and net assets $

solidated financial statements.




BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CH

ANGES IN NET ASSET
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011 =
2012 2011
Unrestricted:
Revenue:
Contributions
Gafn on settlement of note receivable ; 3‘1533333 ’ 2’?261295
Gain on disposal of property and equipment 32!40? h
Investment income ?‘0? s
Other income 4‘412 o
Net assets released from restrictions: | ——
Restrictions satisfied by payments 2,929,614 2,874 134
Total revenue 6,751,131 5,635,383
Expenses:;
General fund
Missionary/field ministry ;;?: g;g 5 gﬁf gs
tu ct ¥ ¥ Ll 1
pa 67,446 112,436
Total expenses 6,270,041 6,443 1{}(; |
Increase (decrease} in unrestricted net assets 481,090 {807.717)
Temporarily restricted:
Revenue:
Contributions
Net assets released from restrictions: i il
Reslrictions satisfied by payments {2,929,614) {2,874,134)
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 63,762 81,809
Total increase (decrease) in net assets 544 852 {725,908)
Net assets, beginning of year 1,953,822 2,679,730

Net assets, end of year

$ 2.498,674

$ 1,853,822

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets

Adjustments 1 J ; Jo e
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation

Unrealized gain on investments 1

(Gain) toss on disposal of property and equipment
Gain on settlement of note receivable

(Increase) decrease in = .
Receivables from employees and missionaries

Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) n
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued severance payable
Net cash provided by (used in} operating activiles
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of properly and equipment ,
Proceeds from sale of property and equrpii:leﬁt
Proceeds from the seltlement of note receivabie

Purchases of investmenis
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on notes payable

Net cash used in financing activities
Incrleasa (decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of year
Cash, end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Interest paid during the year

o reconcile increase (decrease] in net assels 10

$ 18,138

2012 2011
§ 544,852 § (725,908}
179,365 151,362
(7,078) (11,005)
(7,235) 184.454
(194.090} ;
(33.047) 51,359
9,640 (19,325)
2116 24,799
(6.887) (25,074)
487.636 (359.308}
(333,725} (148,129}
103,305 101.118
248,198 .
(250,000} s
96.307 200,000
(135,915} 152,989
(19,562} (18,352)
(19,562) (18,352}
332,159 (224,671)
1,005,834 1,230,505
$ 1337993 $1.005834

$ 16536

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 1 -

NOTE 2 -

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

The Board of International Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists is a
not-for-profit organization (the “Organization”) affiliated with the National Association of
Free Will Baptists, located in Antioch, Tennessee. The purpose of the Organization is o

establish and support Free Will Baptist Mission Churches throughout the worid,
Organization's support comes primarily from donor contributions.

The Organization has established a not-for-profit subsidiary (the “subsidiary”, the
Project) to meet the physical and spiritual needs of hurting people around the world.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are presented on the accrual basis
of accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. A summary of the significant accounting policies used are as follows:

Prninciples of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Board of
International Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists and its subsidiary.

All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America includes the use of

estimates that affect the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Income Tax

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax by Internal Revenue Code Section
501(c)(3).

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require the
Organization 1o evaluate tax positions taken by the Organization and recognize a lax
liability (or asset) if the Organization has taken an uncertain position that more likely than
not would not be sustained upon examination by the IRS. The management has analyzed
the tax positions taken by the Organization and has concluded that as of December 31,
2012, no uncertain positions are taken or are expected to be taken that would require
recognition of a liability (or asset) or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
The Organization is subject to routine audits by taxing authorities; however, there are
currently no audits for any tax periods in progress. The Organization is no longer subject
to U.S. federal income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2009.
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. AND SUBSIDIARY " i
NOTES CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL SThTEMENT’%1 10N Tl
= YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

ibuti Support
Contributions 8nd SUPPOT —

; rarily restrict _
tnb::;unsppmr ngpifa:ﬁ;qnn the existence and/of natlurtee ;1 UES? S;gg; specifically
restricted SU : ilable for unrestrc
. ik dered to be ava cted by the donor for future
Contributions aré con> nts received that are restrict y rmanent!
Fciec 1y 18 doif.‘iggpurpohmggs are reported as temporarily restricted or perm Y
iods or for speci

' s fulfilled
lasses. When a restriction 1S &

; increases those net assel C W | accﬂmpilﬁhem-
e wnon 8 spated tme resrton ends o PUBREE B ore and roported
i : lassified 10 U (o
' net assets are rec net assets releas

tempmasr::dftzzlgtz?ements of activities and changes In net assels as

the con

from restrictions.

Cash

[ S
. I I

imernational mission fields.

Investments in Truslts

g - t

value.

Invegtments

Property 3 uipment

: erty
_ i <. all expenditures for prop
— actice of capitalizing, at o | | two years.
The Org.an'za“un tull:l:g;h; 95‘2 000 and an estimated usetul hieioli :Jelga; - :ssets
?Jnd eqpnfmnerin; i21;'1:«;>IL:-1;E'::| on a straight-line basis Ovet Ny
epreciatio

generally as follows:

39 years
Buildings 3 - 5 years
Automobiles 3 - 10 years

Office furniture and equipment
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NOTE 3 -

NOTE 4 -

NOTES -
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BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

INVESTMENTS IN TRUSTS

Investments are carried at qQuoted fair market values.
December 31, consisted of the following:

2012 2011
General Reserves Trust $ 355444 g 196,307
Support Services Endowment 24,291 23.635
St. Sebastian Trust 3,885 3,780
Scholarship Endowment 2,234 2,174

£ 2385854 § 225896

The total investment income was $6,264 and $10,698 for 2012 and 2011, respectively,

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
Organization to disclose the basis for considering market participant
value measurements. Fair value accounting standards establish

that distinguishes between market participant assumptions based on market data
abtained from sources independent of the reporting entit

in active markets for identical assets (Level 1)

America require the
S assumptions in fair
a fair value hierarchy

INVESTMENTS

Investments are carried at quoted fair market values. The Organization’s investments at
December 31, 2012 and 2011 consisted of equity

securities. Unrealized gains were $514
and $307 for 2012 and 201 1, respectively. There

were no realized gains or losses. The
equity securifies are valued with Level 1 Inputs as more fully described in Note 3.

RECEIVABLES FROM EMPLOYEES AND MISSIONARIES

Included in receivables from missionaries and empioyees is $254 418 and $252,562 in
2012 and 2011, respectively in funds advanced to missionaries. When a missionary goes

A~102

The Organization's trusts g

NOTEG -

NOTE 7 -

NOTE 8-

SSIONS OF THE
OF INTERNATIONAL M :
ET?OASEL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
’
ATED Fl
NOIES " $ED:&]:SOEI‘?DED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE RECEIVABLE - G by a Free
ivable consisted of an obligation Frorn a not: sem;ee?ty Las fureclw! oteased snd the
B i i ion project in Korea. During 2012 the pftod in a gain on settiement of
i Ehamlt"&t |IH‘“ﬂsfzeziure{! proceeds of $248,198 which resulie

Organization re

$194,090,

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of property and equipment is as follows: 0012 2011

$ 187213 $ 198463

i e e
uildings _ 29 979 ,

gﬁicenﬁ;rniture and equipment 69,339 149,325
Cameras and projectors 1,024,689 936,373
i ‘10g 972 115,355

mobiles 109,97
e uipment 109,97 2,034,883
Computer equip 1,992,830 i
; . 7 (1,117,222

Less accumulated depreciation 10168

§_917.661
Total § 975.901

2012 and 2011,
5 and $151.362 for L in

Bk amounted to $179,36 1,011 is included {

Depreciation expeﬂf{zﬁon expense in the amount of $963??ianih $§e the remainder is

respectwelyt, tuDen grefx;}en‘&es for 2012 and 2011, respectively,

the genera

included in missionaries’ expenses.

i taled to a net
: rty and equipment 1o
; : nses for donation of proper ing $32,407 and a
e on dﬁpﬂfal ggfzexﬁis net gain consisted ot gans on :s_;al:l ;ng;?gei
e iand and buicings of $25,172 included in missionarie
ona

- net
~ d equipment totaled to a
i locgansian of pitpery 't ing $17,054 and 2
Gainsina;r: g:ls ggiafl;g% f 1x pﬁ'ﬁse 5net loss consisted of gains on sale totaling $
loss O ' "

‘ in missionaries’ expenses.
donation of land and buildings of $201,538 included in mission

ACCRUED SEVERANCE PAYABLE

issi i i the
s & non conracual. ump sum paymentto missonares % 12
: ion to assist with their transition back to the Uni by lhe Orqamration
tlmeegf se?ﬁra::r?mber of years of service multiplied by ta-n arg?s{::nnﬂnued this bepefit on
S i | esting. The Organization se funds to all
e prnvidg'f fzoa*ogm;gdtaﬁe: cashgtlnw allows, will begin pay-out of the
December 31, ’

missionaries.

The Organization provide
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NOTE 9 -

NOTE 10 -

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL
MISSIONS
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL S:PTT.IETS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDA ED FINANGIAL
e TED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU
ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011 -

NOTES PAYABLE

Notes payable consist of the following as of December 31:

2012 2011
1[*«lt;mte payable to Free Will Baptist Foundation
or the Mlharashidai Property requiring monthi
payments of principal and interest of $1,390 ;
:lm a.em I:n;?}r'lest rate of 6.9%. The note ;'.natures
rc 9.
$ 82555 $ 93.055
:\Int& payable to Free Will Baptist Foundation
or the Yahata property requiring monthly
pgz:]men_ts of principal and interest of $1.477
I:IL an mtg{gg rate of 6.0%. The note matures
ugust ;
139,413 148,475
$221.968  §241,530

Ann inci iti
ual principal maturities of notes payable are as follows as of December 31
T x

Year ending December 31,

2013

2014 $ 20910

2015 22.316

2016 23.815

2017 25417

Thereatfter _ﬁﬁ
PENSION PLAN

The Organization partici ;
cipates in the mast -

Insura 2 g er pension plan of !

nce of the National Association of Free Will Bagtlistsn 'lt'*l]‘nee %Or:;iuz;?: hmmﬂn&ﬁw

i i i : n contributes
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BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
AND SUBSIDIARY

TES TO
- YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

LEASE

The Organization leases sp
year-to-year basis. The rent expense amo

2011, respectively.

CONCENTRATIONS

The uninsured balances totaled approximat | _
Organization maintains its cash with a high qualty finan

Organization believes limits these rsks.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

ace from the National Association of Free Will Baptists on a
unted to $85.457 and $87,053 tor 2012 and

in excess of amounts federally insured.

The Organization has cash balances in a bank
ely $796,191 at December 31,
cial institution which the

2012. The

NOTE 13- RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS
Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:
2012 2011
Missionary/field ministry $ 105984 § 95020
IMpact 248,672 269,108
Subsidiary 131,975 58,741
$ 486631 $ 422,809
These net assets are restricted due to donor restrictions.
Permanently restricted net assels are restricted to:
2012 2011
Support Services Endowment $ 25,031 $ 25031
MK Scholarship Endowment 1,210 1,210

NOTE 14- EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent
date the financial statements were available 1o be issued.
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BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

2012 201

. el "

: H“ $ 320383 $ 337,057

Missionary stateside assignment 166,114 67.581

- M" 96.777 81.011

W rent B5.457 87.053

& m insurance 78,849 60,799

‘ ~ Department auto 53,236 44,183

~ Housing 50.250 29,960

- Employer payroll taxes 40.488 40,713

' One Magazine 35,683 40,751

Dy t travel 32,338 18,922

Office supplies and equipment 30,617 23.571

Convention 23,825 7.510

Legal and professional 20,878 14,440

WMO coin bank 20,604 9.615

Telephone and internet 15,251 13.167

Website 13,904 17.258

SUP WMO campaign 12,737 1.335

PLEMENTAL SCHEDULES Board members 12,319 16,958

Fees and service charges 11,002 10.485

Video and audio visual 10.662 5,099

:g? Ambassador travel 10,135 13.905

ement 9,870 9.306

Postage 8,260 10.210

Publicity and promotion 7.783 3663

COLA indexes 6,000 10

WMO Ambassador honorariums 3,694 7,144

Seminars, training and retreats 2.880 1.851

| Donor development 2,865 542

| Department insurance 1,975 4,523

| Staff recognition 1,830 5.166

Visitor meals, entertainment and lodging 1,778 1,238

Benevolence 1,447 -

Recruiting and candidate 1,072 794

Impulse video magazine 82 38

Other field ministry - 1.937

Advisory council - 1,118

I | Total general fund $1,191,045 $ 988913
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President’s Report

CONSOLIDATED AND SUBSIDIARY
YEAF;I%HEDULES OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (CONT! : .
NDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011 NUED) 2013 President’s Report
Welch College

- ?H‘,':q 1O Miﬁiun
e these words, we have just experienced Commencement exercises on the campus of Welch College

Missi
| a:::rymeld ministry: 2012 2011 :
Fra Tite | )
Subl?;a $ 1,007,110 $ 1,007 83¢ Watching these students walk across the stage to receive their degrees, and seeing the transformation of their
Spain £ 830,578 ‘867"‘ ' s ; result of their experience at Welch College, confirms why we are here: students. We are providing an
India 674,135 71 *r ellent spiritual learning environment where they find their place in God’s world and are equipped to fulfill
422 030 ] "‘[.
Panama ' 473 2¢ Der ca
Ur 374,617 361,¢ -
St:c?::y ciniak 300.761 520 m One ﬂﬂ:ne graduates, Beth Cyrus, gave a senior testimony at Commencement. In her remarks, she spoke of her
Bia IStries 265,421 359,943 life being transformed by her experience at Welch college: “The theme that kept recurring was that of striving for
Other project 235,040 220,718 L { lenc concept | was familiar with, but in a different context. | always strove for excellence out of a desire
Ivory CDaJS ; 8 190,270 282 mi K ﬂ eompl:mrmcd—-m make others proud of me. But this idea of striving for excellence as an act of worship to
Bulgaria 11;3624 51:92? B IL in absolutely every area of life—this was all new to me ™
Field operat 120 154,352
F?uss;:pe llons 155,560 80,546 .mlml: on to share: “The innate pulse of our college mission and environment has been a catalyst of spiritual
Missionary medi l 108,243 136,397 2 in me. . . . The genuine model of Christian community that our college exemplifies has taught me to
Unreached s {':a 56,913 58.000 m myself to the service of others—to be committed, graceful, and ultimately subservient to the ministry of
Korea e 28.410 17.218 ' Christ. ... . | am tremendously humbled by all that | have learned and experienced in the past five years and pray
24,168 26,653 hﬁud would use the education | have received to equip me as an instrument of His glory.”
Total missionary/i : == 3,500 9,139
ary/field ministry This transformation is not unique to Beth. It is common to our graduates, and it gives us the resolve we need to
IMpact- 5,011,550 57341751 continue, even in the midst of the challenges of a difficult economy, to fulfill our mission, “to educate leaders to
Project expe — serve Christ, His Church, and His world through biblical thought and life.”
6?.44E_ 112,436 ih&uidug Future
The future is challenging, yet promising. Our alumni, churches, and supporters have enthusiastically rallied

behind our new name. We believe our new name will open more new doors of opportunity for us in the future—

Total functio
nal expenses
something that will be crucial in a time of increasing competitiveness in a sluggish economic environment

$ 6,270,041
—=2270041 _$6443.100
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In cooperation with Capital Education, a leading online higher education company, we are moving forward this

fall, offering our first-ever online bachelor’s degree in ministry. This will expand our reach, allowing us to deliver
our academic mission to adult students who are not able to relocate to our physical campus, and enabling them

to fulfill their callings with excellence.

Along with our new name, we have started a new online presence with our new website, www. Welch.edu. Our
first new website in a decade, the Welch edu site is aesthetically attractive and user-fnendly and will aid us in

Fecruiting students and promoting the college.

Working Toward Relocation
Perhaps the most exciting development at Welch College is the process of campus relocation. In 2008 we

purchased a 66-acre campus site in the bustling Hendersonville-Gallatin area of Greater Nashville. Then the

A-109




| good steward of the funds you give us. We have

. mindful of being a : ices both by our
llege is ever mindful 0 . : ial practices bo
e assured that Wielch Cot8 ed for our conservative and responsible financial P

Wmﬂmd are recogniz

ing GEEI'ICIE'S,

Great Recession and flat-lining of the Nashville real estate market stalled our plans for selling the West fp .
campus. |

downturn, whereas our

This economic reality changed our sales strategy. We have contracted with two of the best high-end real esgag h
ch as

professionals in Nashville: Rick French and Ellen Christianson. They have moved us to a strategy of sel[hg". : - and nO : ble. This picture fits exactly with what ﬂpt'.m su
campus to more than one buyer, rather than marketing it to one big developer. This has involved the staging of Our out= ministry enrollment have remained stable. have said the past four years, and continue to say.
our campus sale, enabling us to sell properties earlier that are not central to the student experience, so that we sesce 3 . ce, Noel-Levitz, and Stevens Suam?mmm? poses to small, private, less-competitive.
will not have as much property to sell at one time. ' ody s | the enrollment challenges that the curren

s % seiiard o e
R e ¢ low-endowment institutions.

lined during the economic
= ministry student enrollment has dec ring
n-

This strategy has been successful. We've just completed the first stage of our campus sale, having sold Ennis m I T

: ition was community :
the Cook Building, the Missionary-in-Residence Home, and the President’s Home (that means that my Eamily* e she economic downturn, our primary cnmpﬁht'll?hﬂ wwas e strated by the survey N oei-l.tj'\"ltz
temporarily living in off-campus housing until we complete the sale and build our new campus). The funds from be! : 20 B:pt“: college students atte nd them). ‘:: i e aniol ince A
e B R SR SRR R N OSR SR W  EIE ER 8% o m;,, years ago of students who had inquired about e ty colleges rather than going off to school. The

CoNOUEES : st, at-home communi

L are opting for low-co! _
With our new realtors in place and with the Nashville real estate market beginning to recover, more buyers are many m ﬁ:‘:ﬁ:‘dﬂs s primarily finane ially driven. |
interested in the West End campus than ever. Pray with us that God will make the campus sale as fast and research show ained why schools ike

. ; ion Outlook has exp
rvices Higher Educatm‘[awcr{ust options: Household net worth

mic factors, thus mitigating the

smooth as possible, enabling us ro move forward with the dream of campus relocation, as we continue to fulfill 1

our mission for God's glory and the extension of His Kingdom.

's Investor Se
Over the past four years, the Moody’s In T g it e

e are challenged in this economy and stude Sther econa
oursarc ilies are worre

has decreased sharply, and fanm

i;hb. ility of “luxuries” like private €O

d about job loss and
llege education.

The Pension Crisis

It is becoming more and more expensive to offer a Welch College education. This increased expense has been
caused by the worst economy since the Great Depression and unprecedented costs for the college. Most of these
expenses were triggered by new government-imposed rules on our pension plan.

ment growth is a result

st enroll
ents, Mo —

ffering of the online BS. in G

attempt [0 move toward

es are maintaining enrolim

 This makes our 0
iti line, and 15 | | ol

gﬂﬂiﬂm mh:lmmmyn ; a;d:r;n:nt;gs fall, our relationship with Capital Education, a
uﬂm programs in ministry and education of strategic importance.

“Characteristics Associated with a Negative O

- . . o ; iti
- er private Christian UmIversl
While some larger p graduate program
As a result of adverse market conditions, in 2006 the federal government changed the regulations for
organizations with traditional pension plans. These changes took effect in 2008 Welch College had one of these
old-fashion pension plans, instituted more than fifty years ago.

utlook.” 1t sounds just like us:

Jt is sobering to read Moody's

1 raw
institutions with a more regional student d
ili inon
and more limited ability to grow net tu -
iance on student charges and/or sta

This change in federal regulations required the college to pay more than $850,000 in unexpected pension
expenses over five years in an attempt to bring the pension plan to fully-funded status—over $8s0,000 in
unanticipated cash expenses/

Moderately selective to non-selective
« Moderate to very weak pricing pl?wer I
s« Less diversified business lines with heavy re
accounting for upwards of 60% of revenucs +
e Small, if any, fundraising or research enterpnster.. | N bodget and debt

¢ Mod . r:l- ents or limited liquidity providing little suppo
est endowm

H "'s i f 'Ecaie

ppropriations often

In addition to these extra cash expenses, the college has had to borrow more than $2.3 million to terminate the
pension. Not knowing what the market would do or what further changes governmental regulators might make,
we ended the plan, distributing retirement funds to pension plan participants. This brings the total pension-
related debt to more than $3 million since 2008 All this came on top of the turbulent economy we and other

our Free Will Baptist
ministries face, More detailed information about this crisis is available in a brochure at the college booth. i

S tist context. Consider these

oz es,
+ small Christian colleg ation in a Free Will Bap

These ing times fo .
<ok Christian higher educ

people to renew their vision for

In short, the college had no source of funding for this astronomical, unexpected expense. This came at a time . it
facts about what we are facing at this ime:

when small denominational Bible colleges across the country are struggling because of decreased giving, and

| | to attend college.
more and more ents are staying home to attend lower-cost state schools. o

in the states we draw from leav

students :
Christian colleges.

rcent of college
e f college students attend

Now more than ever, we need your help to erase this deficit. This will allow us to hold down tuition costs and - s Not more than 5 percent 0 ‘ st ia e R —
give more scholarships to students who have answered God's call but cannot afford to attend Welch College. We « Only 7 percent of the Amencan ?O!Iheir s st R
will be able to help them find their place in God's kingdom and give them tools to fulfill that calling. o il Rt @€ aversge 8

630 students attending Christian colleges.
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» The total headcount of all Free Will Baptist colleges last fall was 6gs.

¢ Total fall enrollment ar Free Will Baptist colleges has decreased by 19.9% since 2006 (ours has decrea
by 17.8%). :

e Total fall enroliment at Free Will Baptist colleges topped 1,000 only once in history, in 2004.

s Higher education enrollment as a whole is in decline, and community colleges and online education are
on the rise and competing more than ever for Free Will Baptist students.

= David Kinnaman (the Barna Group) and other experts are lecturing to groups of Christian higher
education professionals about the way the “young people leaving the church” phenomenon is affecting
Christian coilege enrollments.

Building for the Future
Despite the above challenges, Welch College is on the move forward in building its quality as a truly Christian
community of faith and leaming.

*» We continue to build a stetlar faculty and staff who receive accolades from all over the evangelical
community and are leaders in both the Christian and secular accreditation and professional agencies of
which we are members.

» We have a vibrant, spiritually committed student body that is alive for the Great Commission and its
demands on their lives, whether they are called to a full-time church vocation or to be salt and light in
the secular world.

s  Over the past few years, we have markedly increased our rates of freshmen retention, graduation, average
ACT score, students in the top 25% of graduating class, etc., such that we are now comparable to larger ,
universities with greater financial resources that have more competitive admissions policies. *

e Even though we cannot compete with such universities on the basis of their consumer appeal, marketing,
facilities, etc., we stack up very competitively when it comes to our actual education and product.

« Even in this time when fewer young people are answering the call to ministry in their high school years,
we are continuing to attract young men who have answered the call to preach, maintaining a sclid
ministry major enrollment even while out-of-state, non-ministry major numbers have declined in the |
challenging economy.

» Through our online Associate’s degree program, we are reaching out to more and more men who have
answered the call to ministry in mid-career, a trend that will continue as we open the online B.S. in
ministry this fail.

¢ We continue to graduate top-notch young pastors, missionaries, teachers, businesspeople, and other
professionals who continue to make us proud and who are strongly committed to conservative theology
and Free Will Baptist faith and practice.

* We are emphasizing spiritual formation and each individual’s role in the local church and the Great
Commission and are seeing the results of this in our recent students and graduates.

* We continue to be ranked as one of the top so southern baccalaureate colleges by U.S. News and World
Report, outranking schools that have twenty and thirty times our endowment and financial resources.

e We are ahead of many colleges in our move toward offering online bachelor's degrees with Capital’
Education, in an era where we have lost a sizable percentage of our student population (married adults)
to online programs because of the changing face of higher education.

We pray that the Lord will renew our people’s vision for Christian higher education in a Free Will Baptist i
context, realizing how necessary the ministry of Welch College is to raising up the next generation of godly,
Great-Commission ministry and lay leaders, and preserving our biblical theology and Free Will Baptist identity.
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In closing [ want to than our stellar facuity an i ] through We h
thank fa d staff for their dedicated service to the kingdom b Ic
e : Y i istinction
0

. Each |
- learning and leadership, U s
nessee State University), and Dr. B?rry pel
), all three of whom earned the:rl doctora
: and spiritual commitment of

enden (Ed.D niversity of Tennessee,
ta Crittenden D.,

peciall ongratulate Dr. Et . ‘
e Ay Iﬂlﬂ fhwkil:ﬁ {Ph.D., chemistry, Middle Tenf
4 ¢ Theological Sermunary

Dr. :
mttanmgﬂ_: sauality, Southern Baptis s
{D.Mn, piblical SP:;:::;?;@H They are examples of the hard work, dedication,

es this past 3 '

ous faculty and staff.

Lastly, [ want to thank the people and

it possible for us to
1ch College makes It :
‘:; world through biblical thought and life.

your financial support in these turbulent times,

of Free Will Baptists. Your support of
rve Christ, His Church, and

for your continued prayers,

hes of the National Association
1‘:mlﬂzr'cm.lﬁll our mission to educate leaders to 8¢
1 thank you from the bottom of my heart
and the students with whom you biess us.

in Christ,

J. Matthew Pinson
President
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Welch College

Registration Report

2012-2013

ENROLLMENT 337
States
Alabama .................. 13 e Ry oo c i hee e e auas 6 South Dakota . ..... ..
Arkansas ................. 13 LOMISIONE s v e e o sen e 1 Tennessee. ... . . ... oo 148
California......... .. e 4 MUCHIZEI oavicniavminiinins 13 VNS vy -
Florida ... .. AT . 8 Missouri................ KA 8 VIFginia «.....o.u.:0 e
RO s v inisss e 7 Mississippi ........... P P | West Virginia .....,.
Winois ......,. ¥ e N il 4 Morth Caroling ....cuuiiiivins 19 Wisconsin............
Indiana .............. PRSI | Chio ......... e e e e .9 International ........... wa i
IRANEAE s s e i e 1 SouthCarolina.............. .. 8

ihe student body represents 23 states

(USA) and tour other cauntries (Canada. Cuba, Kazakhstan, and Panama).

Classification

I v b S At e 90

DOPRTOMIONE o554 50558 50055 € vem mres s S i 78

Junior .. ... T g o R 43

SRINON oy i ctiun e nrcmronsetetnesssenssnnn, . 41

Non-Degree Part-Time ... ... ... TSR i 60

Special .. .... e 25
Vocational
Pastoral* ... . ... cevawsa 19 EORIN ¢« o occts epaniiosins sitgas s u d 9 Psychology ............... 7
Youth Ministry/CE ....... .. 21 Exercise Science . ....,......... 5 Science/Nursing ........... 17
MHSERORE o ovneaeiiiyng o 12 General Studies ........ ... .. . 12 Special ................... 25
Ministry Students (B.5./ASM) 39 RO oo o i o e ecans 2 Teacher Education** . . . ... 66
Business ................. 30 Music....... SR G S il e Non-Degree Part-Time . . . .. 6o

*There are some pastoral students fisted in other majors.
**Teacher Education includes these areas: Bible, Biology, Early Childhood,

Elementary, English, History, Music, and Physical Education,

Other Categories

FullTime ... ........... 205
Part-Time ....._.......... 132
DO cim uiics i B i e 151
COMORIERE o v oo cavssans 60
AOP: 5 e e i an b s e 21
Lifetime Learning . ... ... .. 8o
ORI s o o s i i s s 25

MR s an e s cea .. 169 L S AR ....54
EORe e svec v aniiiiig v . 168 Returning ........ ... ... 8
Continuing .............. 152
S 245 L7 - 28
Maed: . oicioviiiiieisn. 292 Non-Degree Part-Time ..... 60
i Special ... s 25
Free Will Baptist ...... ... .. 270
G IR 67
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Financial Aid/Library Report

Financial Aid Report
2012-2013
. Amount of Aid
Number n; Meclpeem  F ¥ sacion3s
.......................................................... i
nistered Scholarships ............. s i ———— 483,866.86
............................ 132 iiisan vl e
7 - R A T LI R
.................................. 13r09?.50
IR Sty . e e 8wy g
B TEACH Grant .o o v e e e meeecnssnsnnnsnnes i s
eaderal Stafford Loans (Subsidized) ... -........ 145 «vvnrvenenens P——— s siabid
Sadara Stafford Loans (Unsubsidized). .......... L ——————————l 235,095.00
B st L O8NS .. .. ooonsoinnnsaaminns 24 ueianennnesn
ederal Plus Loans .. .............eu 36,000,0¢

.....
.....
---------------

- ow w m

-----

.............. 11,700.00
Tennessee Dual Enrollment Grant ............... 1; .................... crssssareeeeen 50,800:00
B e g s e e e o A ESD-DG
me Luan!". ____________ P hmadsdssaeseseasseydeliesss e ?9-
External SCholarships . .. . o.oveneeeemaeannns Biciie $3,183,715-23
TOTAL FINANCIAL AID ADMINISTERED, 2012-2013
Welch Library Report
2012-2013
e 2,592
B BT BTINCE v 1aacsianesats s wieo 6198 0 000 b i S5
General Collection . ...... ERATBANREAR gy ' van s 2534
T ..-438
AUAIOVISURIS . . vevronsvasaisdimaviaiisias A %
BB ) s A oA I AR v
MiniSW Lab ..................... R ‘ 44’963
o e e 74,630
i 3,133
Histoﬁtal CQHEEtiﬂn ------------------------------ 41?
Microfiche BookS . ......coveuiinanns 191,948
TOTAL
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Weich College

Synopsis of Minutes
for the Board of Trustees

July 18, 2011
The Board met at the national convention. The 2010
that the name of the college
amended to reflect the change.

audit was reviewed and approved. The Board re n-.;_._"
be changed to Welch College, and that the college's Charter and By-

November 6, 2012 (conference call)

The Board voted to access the full s million line of credit from the Free Will Baptist Foundation.
December s, 2012 (regular meeting)
The Board voted that short-term operational debt, whe

ther from an internal or external so
million at the end of 2012-

urce, not exceed s1.3
2013 fiscal year without Board approval.

The Board approved a motion that the proceeds of the sale of the

president's home and $140,000 from the sale of
the Cook and Ennis buildings be used to alleviate short-term

debt instead of long-term debt.

The Board approved a motion that the college borrow $2.4 million

from the Free Will Baptist Foundation to
terminate the pension plan.

The Board elected to close the three-year

Associate of Christian Ministries degree, and to close the Youth
Ministry and Christian Education programs and rename them “Youth and Family Ministry.”

The Boar

d decided to use only contractor(s) that are performance bonded for the construction of the new
campus.

February 3, 2013 (email vote)

The Board approved a resolution extending the amount of funds n

ecded from the Free Will Baptist Foundation
to terminate the Pension, if need be, by up to $148,000,

March 8, 2013 (email vote)

The Board approved a resolution of the sale of property donated to Welch College.

May 8-9, 2013 (regular meeting)
The Board adopted the 2013-2014 Budget.

The Board voted to revise the Student Handbook to remove the ban on G- and PG-rated films.

The Board voted that short-term operational debt, wheth

er from an internal or external source, not exceed $1.45
million for the budget year 2013

-2014 without Board approval.

The Board voted to continue to hold executive sessions as needed.
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Salary Breakdowns

2011-2012 2012-2013
] t*
:;:::‘:en $65,437 565,;:;
5,

Social Security 5,006 <
Retirement** 11,112 10‘447
Medical Insurance 9,?2: ,331
Life Insurance 3 =

591,587 89,0

t

:::: 553,096 SS:.gzg
Social Security ;gﬁ 6‘ e
Retirement** R : "
Medical Insurance*** . o
IS 566,505 $63,845

Vice President for Financial Affairs

$51,434 547,500
e 3,634
Social Security 3,3;2 5'720
Retirement** 8, : 3‘442
Medical Insurance .331
Life Insurance 331 o

564,435 S60,

| Advancement
President for Institutiona

::fl:rv $48,429 $Sg,$g
Social Security 3,?0; 4,400
Retirement** 8,031 ?.229
Medical Insurance E,ggl .331
Life Insurance g P

i riation). Vehicle provided.
i ided {with Social Secunty va |
::':::EEF;JTH diss.{ahed in 2012.2013. See notes to financials in 2013

2013-2014

$65,437
5,006
327
10,447
__344
$81,561

$53,096
4,062
265

0

344
557,767

$47,500
3,634
238
3,442
344
455,158

$50,000
3,825
250
7.229
344
$61,648

Salary Breakdowns

}

qualified emplcyees if funding available.
s+*yoluntarily declined.

A-117




]
WELCH COLLEGE Ciltege)
Sl T S S Gy Sl s e pi et Ly b GRASENe M3 geemomoawn e drsrml e R T — will Bﬂptiﬂ't Bible Lolie
~-- (Formerly Free
l{HA Hill, llarper & Associates Statements of Financial Position
Certified Public Accountants May 31, 2013 and 2012
' 2043 2012
Mssels
Independent Auditors’ Report § b ??:E‘g{;;
. { assels: 316.47! :
Cug:h gnd cash equivalerts o et value
The Board of Trustees Investments i K eARD S ﬁlk::::c for doubtful accounts AzA2? :g?}';i{ii
- - , - - nctola ¥
Welch College (Formerly Free Will Baptist Bible Coliege) acwr“;‘;':;z‘::?{:;j and $75.000 in 2012 i 41:::}: 1.932.204
o . - et s
We have audited the stalements of financial position of Welch College (formerly Free Will Bapiist Bible College) Prepaid expenses { currcnt assets
{a nonprofit organization) as of May 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of activities and changes in Total ci {17.920
net assels, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. Non current nssels: : ‘ £2.500 “1'49.},
Cash and cash equivalents: 246.995 s
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Stztements r Restricted for endowmenlis
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance R e‘slril.:lﬂ'd for student loans arket value: 1,191,288 1,191,188
with accounting principles penerally accepied in the United States of America, this inciudes the design, Investments in marketsble securilies, arma : i 30,000
implementation, and mainienance of internal control relevant Lo the preparation and fair presentation of financial vnﬂﬁmgd for endowments 324169 448 839
statements thal are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error. lvestment in land - gift in kind :
W 24
aign pledges receivable ns 160955 18432
Auditors’ Responsibility E:';;F; trE; 55; dents, net of allowance for doubtfub leans j"('}ii:i e 1193777
Qur responsibiiity is to express an opinion on these {inancial statements based on our audits. We conducted our £ $30.000 in 2013 and 201 2 5
awdits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 3 " Total non current asseis 14.184.607 | 4.600.382
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial lant and equipment: . 4-333-551 4.897.027
statements are free of material misstatement. F"Tﬂ:s{;im in property plant and equipment : q“%ﬂ%g 9,703,355
nv i A Tl i '
An audit involves performing procedures (o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Accumulated dsprﬂﬂlﬂt“:':v glant and equipment 51 1755966 - 13.829.336
financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including assessment of the Net property. '
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due 1o fraud or eror. In making these nisk Total assets o 3 Net Assets
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the abilittes 8RS SE 95963 126,174
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that arc appropriate in the circitmstances, but not for the c ¢ Liabilities: $ “' 5,,:{] 72 863
purpose of expressing an opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounling e s payable and accrued Expenses ks 500,000
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as gﬁ::l P{l: Hion of long-term debt 1' 40.516 138,061
; e : u :
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements., Line of credit 163,863 ‘iﬂﬁjﬁ'i
We believe (hal the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Notes payable 4 100.084 Pt
audit opinion. Student deposits and agency funds 46,001 —
; e 1,114,890
Emphasis of 8 Matter Eﬁrmiif::: es : 689,947
Welch Coilege (formerly Free Will Baptist Bible Coliege) continues to experience operatiopal deficits and e Total current liahilities 195 3,387,735
hiquidity issues. See note [ 7 for further discussion on this matter and management's plan to mitigate these advers Other Habilities: - 4.669, 1'%] 521
conditions. s ! L : ‘-;75
Long-term debt term debt 2013) 279,018 261,37
Opinion Excess pension liabi!ﬂy Fw“vtnﬁd 10 long: 5.6 18,1 60 (,'7!;}3,5:3
In our opinion, the financial statements referred 1o above present fairly, in all material respects. the Assel retirement obligation
financial position of Welch College (formerly Free Will Baptist Bible College) as of May 31, 2013 and 2012, 20d Total liabilities £.669.021 4.767.240
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the vears then ended in conformity with accounting principles Nef assels: 664 005 5‘M-S?L
generally accepied in the United States of America. Unrestricted funds 1781880 §.765.942
: Temporarily mﬁ[ﬁc!mi f;_ul"llfis 117806 e Ll 2__3,5{!3
cy&,{f‘ W‘( 2 M Permanently restricted Tuncs i 19,336
/7 Total net assels s 12,755,966 138
JUI}' 15, 203 Tﬁml !iﬂhlhhf! and ned assets
Terry A Rl WSRSSTET RN S Ermen 8 Horper
615 417 - 7414 ¥ () Bax (178K £154)7- a3 y
= smenis
terrvhill. HHAG nwsidlcom Frashlis, Trawesee 37008 PR ——— See accompanying Hotes to fingncial stateme
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‘" - WELCH COLLEGE
WELCH COLLEGE (Formerly Free Will Baptist Bible College)

(Formerly Free Will Baptist Bible College)

Statements of Cash Flows

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets Jand 2012
For the years ended May 31, 2013 a

For the years ended May 31, 2013 and 2012

2013
1013 W 1 Permanently
= Temporanly FPe L . '
cmporarily  Perm = i Total Tota
Oisvesivicted Rﬂil}:iﬂed' Rl.'sl:?c:l::!r rigei Unrestricted Restricted Rrslrlfllcd s 2012
Funds Funds ¥ o Funds Funds Funds -
Revenues: nds 2013 y T
[ uition and fees § 1960718 . yws from operating activi 1025182 - 3,023,182 q'f{ﬂfﬁ
Federal grants and contracts _— 25274 ' I'QE'E'HH e from siudents s 3025182 - 26,089 27083
]fmate g,.rﬁs ‘ 1.390 815 129,111 12,244 I 5‘;:!..:1.3 Sy ™ & s 171075
Acome from investment nansactions e 232,170 .84 ant funds considered 10 be agency 485416 s
mgiuding endowment income and = w A 435.4!& 'hl SR 1,712,050 1.176.826
Bamn or loss transactions 14.869 136,609 6.243 3 » gif and grants A 6.95) L1092 LA
Revenues of ausiliary emerprises 969,773 ; —.C 157,721 wi e (3.859) K 12,735 212,241
Other sources IZ'EES i {'q” S0 969,773 Investment in 12.735 =
" - bt ) ?'?{4 Tl e FEVETIIES . . .
o Cash paid for scholarships. to vendors (4.396.347) (216.614) (4.612,961)  (5.081.602)
. 4.339.010 200,948 = " (4,396, 216, -
Net assets released from restrictions 216614 216.614) -I?.HHH 4.657 846 4.9 I e ﬁmnl grant funds (435.416) (485.416) (471.073)
- - _-ash ' A -
, e actions ¥ 2
Total rev N M agency trans _ 174,187 (745,133)
a enues 4.565.624 74,334 17,888 1.637.846 4,934.683 i o activities cash flows 283,975 (109.788) .
Expenditures: i oy gm % iviti 1 261.100 839618
; ; * Cash Dows from investing activities ) 261, ot
"—d“"l‘ﬂ'“.!l and general: Rtisadle f sale of real prmn}. 1.261.100 = 1371 %..
lm_alnu:;mn 1.272.73]) - . 1372 731 P from sale of marketable investments = ) i - (141 .E:R'
gat:la;:t::nc support 359.254 . ;q;j;4 l;;}}ﬁ;g - of marketable investments '_.4 %) i ) (24,751) (871 &:I
Mucent services 598,373 i 08 35 lant assets (=4,731) ‘ 14,369 14.369 b
Institutional Support 1.67427] ) 523*3?] 629,640 w l'nrp o ivable, net change E ' ——
Total educational and general 1674271 1,804,845 Student notes rece ' - 4,369 1.250.718 T74.325
c\n‘"dil“m& }'[}‘Hﬁzl} 2 i . (_“I [th L.aEh ﬁﬂ“"‘ I_::‘ﬁ__pi - il
Auxiliary enterprises: ' 04629 42n00 ok D frum capial activitcs - : 163,929 130153
Dining ralh b : - 448203 473,166 Campaign pledges receivable collecied ' al -
Bookstore g v : 390,20 419753 Gifts received for. - 12,244 32244 s
Snack shop 23.005 : 24,141 18,607 Endowments and student loans ] 26,066 . 26,066 b
Total auxiliary enterprises £3,9% L Other wﬂ,mﬂfw crmpu-“l tions:
expenditures 0dn transac : -
886,470 = . 886,470 930,046 Interest income on student loans 6,243 6,243 1,233
Total expenditures 4.791.099 i and investment income . ) (18.144) (18,144) (10903
' ) 4.791,099 5.143,088 Collection costs and other transactions ) o 310338 S11.062
0,49 20,34 LD
. | V=Eoetas) 74,334 17888 (133253)  (208.405) Net capital activities cash flows : VR e
(sain from disposition of real estate 1.034,254 : 1034 954 " Cash Nlows from financing activitics T _ (500,000} 245000
3 W34.25 674, 1: . e { SO0 ) (156.452)
Loss related 1o pension liabiliy change (906,998 . . ’ = Line of credit transactions, net (1.037.480) . 7 ’ { 1,{{;?.431}} 3
| d (906,998) (509.627) Repayment of debt, net 124.850 (80.207) (44,643) FAGE (8473
nerease (decrease) in net assets 08219 activities o 45% : - hla il
Nel assets: (98.219) 74,334 17,888 (5,997) (43.268) Notes payable for student loans, net 245 14.643) (1.535.025) 120.075
£ : Ay J \ B =7
Beginning of vear 4.767.240 500,57 1.765.992 7,121 803 7 167.07] Net financing activitics cash flows (1.410,175) (80,207) {
- - sl By - AU T, 4 g fﬁi.]:q
End of the vear ) Cash and cash equivalents . (9.931) 100,218 H60. 3.
: 4.669.021 664,905 I.783.880 1.117.806 7.123.803 Net increase (decrease) I-l,{:':,;? h 139,426 1.171.427 SLL098
b Pl
ool ter B4ATED 329,405 1.271.645 1171427
End of year 5 =
Supplemental disclosures: 220257 147.738
i Interest paid
See accompanying notes (o finsncial statements,
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WELCH COLLEGE

(Formerly Free Will Baptist Rible ¢ ‘ollege) WELCH COLLEGE

{(Formerly Free Will Baptist Bible College)

Statements of Cash Flow i
S« continued Notes to Financial Statements

For the vears ended May 31, 2013 and 2012 May 31, 2013 and 2012
ylay -

the 2013 fiscal year, Free Will Baptist Bible College changed its name 1o Welch College. This name change was
ved by the National Association of Free Will Baptists at its annusl convention in July 2012, Welch College operates
ler the auspices of the National Association of Free Will Baptists. Inc. and is governed by a Board of Trusices.

2013
. Temporarily  Perma nently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Funds Funds Funds 2013 e

Cash and cash equivalents

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

consist of the following:
Current assets il
Pty s § 942,150 . Ve ; i
Non current assets: 7 942.150 Basis o ial atemy o
" The financial statements of the College have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Cash restricted for endowments -

Cash restricted for stodent loans N _‘N,.S:HJ 82.500 In order to ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of resources available to th_u Colleue,
Total cash and cash equivalent Sl e the accounts of the College are maintained in accordance with the principles of "fund accounting”. This is the
5 5 942,150 = 129,495 1.271.645 procedure by which resources for various purposes are classified for accounting purposes into funds that are in
Reconcilintion of cha nge in net assets (o i accordance with activities or objectives as specified by donors, in accordance with regulations, restrictions. or
netoperating activities cash flows limitations imposed by sources outside the institution, or in accordance with directions issued by the governing hoard.
‘"?hf"m.: i “'_ﬂ “#[5 b {98.219) 74.334 7 These financial statements. however, have been prepared to focus on the entity as a whole and 10 present _
I{J‘“’_‘ from Jl-‘imsmt?n uf_ real estate (1.034.254) 2 e (3.997) transactions according to the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions in conformity with accounting
;m!. n:lnlh:d to pension liability change 906,908 ' (1.034.254) principles generally accepted in the Uinited States of America
ransactions considered to be capital additions: ‘ 906.998 . -cepted inciples. the College reports information regarding its financial
Gifts for endowments and student loans . As required by gerl:::mliy awv.‘pl accounting principles, ‘ollege report
Proposed new campus ; (32.244) (32.244) position and activities according 1o three classes of net assets, as follows:
N . i . - (63,328) . x , . : ; ;
t‘:':ﬂ:r : Tnﬂ?mf s (55429) Unrestricted nel assets - Net assets not subject to donor imposed stipulations, Unrestricted net assets may be
vdent loan Tunds ’ Zia . .
s 3 designated for specific purposes by action of the goveming body,
Depreciation and amortizatio 14.356 14,35 v = ;
: n 205,205 . : i A — -
[ﬁcurﬂmn of asset retirement obhigation 17.643 205,205 Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets whose use is subject to donor imposed stipulations and / or the
A% (gair i . > - . ;
flllfl¢fsc}1LZII 'mﬁ.lmnh 120.829) (119.658) ( I::::’;;; passage of time.
: SIASe IN current assets: ' . : i i i e ; : e
Accounts receivable: s ; 20,080 thnﬂlunf:nll} restricted net assets - Net assels to be maintained in perpetuity as directed by donor imposed
Student accounts : stipulations.
. 57.189 : = z : i
Employee and other 912 _ ; 57.189 14.273 Ihe amount of each of the classes of net assets are presented in the statements of financial position and the
Bequest 248,965 _ o] o 3.606 change in each class of net assets is presented in the statements of activities.
Federal student financial aid funds . 86 | ‘ 248,965 (248,965)
Accrued interest . . 861 2627 Contributions _
Unrestricted pledges receivable ) 8 484 ' A . ( I:fﬂ]ﬂ} Contributions (including promises 1o give) are recognized as unrestricted, temporarily rl.:.‘ilnc[r.:c? or _pennancmly
Less allowance for doubtful accounts qxg{ W) ‘ ) 8.484 7 444 restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. All contributions are
Prepaid expenses ‘ t éi;;:n;. 3 . 5.500 20,000 considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor,
Increase (decrease) in ¢ e : - £ .= ol N . vy
:M: :I:'::: rﬂﬂ.%;lm fLurrem liabilities: (9.552) (240.848) The expiration of a donor-imposed restriction on a contribution is recognized in the period in which the restriction
CCO ' 2 e . N = . 1
Stud UL TN oo (30.211) : . expires and at that time the related resources are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported on the statements
‘i“ m:jdqr“,""" and agency funds 12.499) . (30.211) 56,472 of sctivities as net assets released from restrictions.
Accrued salaries y * (2.499) (5.799) ‘ ‘
\ {11,358) = e A . X . - - .
Deferred revenues 20.001 ) (11.358) (7.954) In the event a donor makes changes to the nature of a restricted @ift which affects its classification among net asscl
Net operating activities cash fle , 40.001 {4]1.443) categories. such amounts are reflected as reclassifications in the statements of activities.
: AR Ry 5 283,975 9 l , :
(109.788) - 174,187 (745.133) | In-kind contributions. when made. are recorded as contribution revenue and an ofTsetting expense or an asset if the

contribution meets the requirements prescribed by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
| America. The College had no such in-kind contributions for 2013 and 201 2.

bl -."i!.. HT :-'T' ] - Pledges N '\"!.':l i
I nconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period received. An allowance for
uncollectible promises 1o give is provided based upon management's judgment. including such factors as prior

See accompanying n -

otes to financial statem " ; B > J! d
o collection history, type of contnbution and nature of fundraising activity. Promises to give are recognized afier being
discounted to the anticipated net present value of the future cash flows.
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WELCH COLLEGE
(Formerly Free Will Baptist Bible College)

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

(1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Cush and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the College
and highly liquid debt instrumienits with an origmal m

Student Accounts Receivable
e College grants credit to its students by alls
College does not require collateral for student
for doubtful accounts based upon factors sur
other inlormation available.

considers all cash on hand, deposits in financial institufions
aturity of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

wing tuition and fees 1o be paid under various payment options, The
decounts receivable, The College evaluates the need for an allowance
rounding the credin risk of the specifie studenits, historical trends and

Fair Value Measurements
Fair value is defined as the price that would he received Lo sell
transaction between market participants at the measurement d
the highest priority to observable puts such as

AN asset or paid o transfer a liability in an orderly
ate and sets out o fair value hierarchy which gives
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabifities
(Level 1), the pext highest priority to inputs from observable data other than quoted prices (Level 2) and the

lowest priority to unobservable inputs { Level ). Inputs are broadly defined s assumptions market participants
would use in pricing an asset or lability. For the years ended May 31, 2013 and 2012, investments i marketable
securniies were valued at market using |evel | and Level 2 inputs; land investments were valued using Level 3 inputs.
he carrying value of cash. accounts receivable, ac
because of the shar maturity of these instruments
from the estimated fair values of these Instruments

counts payable and accrued expenses approximate lair value
I'he carrying values of liabilities are not materially different

Property. Plant and Equipment
Plant assets, consisting of land, butldings, other
related to proposed new campus are stated
AISCIS 1 excess of 8250 are capitalized

land improvements. equipment and turnishings, librarv books. and costs

cust or estimated Gaor value at dme of gift. Expenditures for acquisition of
4s mvestment in plant
Depreciable assets ure depreciated on a straight-line bas
from 5 to 50 years. The current provision lor de

Assel Retirement Obligations
Upon acquisition, and when reasonably estimable, the Colle
legal obligation 1o perform asset retirement activity on

Compensated Absenges

Employees of the College are entitied 1o paid vacation, paid sick days and personal days off, depending on job
classtficarion, length of service and other f;

actors. Jtis impractical to estimate the amount ol compensation for future
absences, and accordingly, no liability has been recorded in the accompanying financial statements. The College's
policy is 10 recognize the cost of compensated absences when actually paid to employees

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue consists of amounts billed or rege

is over the estimated useful lives of the assets. ranging

preciation is reported as an expenditure of the College.

Le recognizes the fair value of the liability related to the
tangible long-lived assets

ived prior to year end for services rendered afier year end. These
revenues pertain primarily to summer semester tuition and fees,

Scholarship Allowances / Tuition and Fees

Colleges and universities are required 10 report all tuition and fee revenue net afany scholarship allowance. A
scholarship allowance is defined as the difference between the stated charge of goods and services provided by the
insttation and the amount that is billed 1o the student and/or third panties making pavments on behalf of the student

A-124
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(Formerly Free Will Baptist Bible College)

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Significant Accounting Policies, continued

; . venue Code siness ineome 14X
RIS 3 income faxes under Internal Reve  There is o unrelated business
College is exempt from inc 1 anying financial statements. The
L made in the accompa

! \-

ection SOLCKIk accordinglv. no provision
e L W A

_ 2012, Managemen .
2 ﬂlld - . sy
e further all activities generating revenue are

‘unds
pvestments of endowmant .
lI:u described above) based on |

ibuti rpus) s ' i~
onigi r contribution (COTpUS, ily restricted net assets
gmn! ,donu 55 of corpus are carried as temporarily restric
income in exces

t L ! | o L™ - r‘-
m L]

The preparation of [i
reported amounis of assets an ‘
statements and the reported amounts

from those csthimales.

¥ 5 4 on
E 'i f - d o = -y L i v | ) ‘ Ll a‘ Al | Ies l‘ SC0 1
] i ‘II chn Nneec O nn sibie 5
i i |l
mmi o | =]

~Tive sre refated to
e36 434, respectively. were
= : < 1otaling 808 and $321.434, e ‘
Fund Raising Costs 312013 and 2012, expenses otaling $367 ¢ activities under institutional support
For fiscal years ended h1-3'."i d- 2 H:'Iu and are classified in the statements 01 ac
25 AsS ed with fund raising and
EXPENSes ASSOCIA

Financial Statement Presentation

as reported in the prior ¥
: fications may have been made Lo the am"umﬁ:h r::hinrd et assets.
g 1352:;'"»4 ecla&siﬁcatkms had no effect on reporied co
i heser
pn:s.cnmhun.

ﬂh Y e | I I by 1 a 111 & & | " 1 vit]l = i I-“"”'“
ol v

. " ani
ik I ¥ S-lmt‘]‘t 1.:4”]\ af
; . permanently restricted net assets. hL,i Wi rf:|:4;i PUrposes.
maintained as pern ) until expended for their intenc

f unrestricted net assels.

funds are held i market
air marhet values. Asre

1ons 1he et the
to make estimates and assumpnons that atled

Tnancisl
1 assets and liahilities at the date ol the (ina S'H--,
5 . p::riud Actual resulis eould difle

nancial statements requires management 1o |
d liabilities and disclosure of continge i

f revenues and expenses during the re g
L} s L L,

ear to conform to current year

sl but not by net asset class. .le. : |
' ith acc ing principles
| Litute 8 presentation in conformity with accounting § e
e At cuch information should be read 1n conj w
. !
3012, from which the summarized informal

.‘ & ®
The financial statements include ceﬂmnd :
information does not include sufficient e ot

enerally accepted in the Linited States ot Ame g
| i e * vhly M.
:rith the College’s financial statements for the year ¢

prior year financial in formation in i

was derived.

Subsequent Events

¥ q -1 l
" I E’H’E‘ﬂ[_ ha X

i =

- AT e o
financial statements were available 1
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WELCH COLLEGE

(Formerly Free Will Baptist Bible

ollege)

Notes 1o Financial Statements, continued

(Z)  lovestments - Marketable Securities

Investment securities are stated a1 market valye,

Cost or
Basis

Balance May 31, 2012 < L2888 993

Balunce May 31, 2013
Permanently Restricted Funds-
Common stock 5 |20
Mutual funds 164,762
FWB Foundation invested 26,406
| nrestricied Temporarily Restricted Funds

Commaon stock 19400
Mutual funds / annuily contract 1522
FWB Foundation invested T1.677

5 1,289 (103

Current assets
Noa current assels:
Restricted lor endowments

Fhe tollowing 1uble
carmying vidue and marh el value of the 1my estment assels

Market
Value

| 20
164,762
1026906

5.022
il R0D
244 637

1.501.759

5

5

Reconciliation ol income (loss) from ins estment activiljes:

Eamings and endowment income

Realized gain on stoch sales

Unrealized gain (loss) due 1o cliange in the cumulative
change in market valye pools

The Free Wil Baptist Foundation holds funds for the bene

Endowments from which the College receives income
Gitis 1o pass to the College at some future date

(3) Endow ments

The College's endowments consist of numerous individual funds established 10 he

provide scholarships to studenys who meet individual done

with endowment funds are classified and reported b;

I'he College has interpreted the State Prudent Management of Institutional |
preservabion of the fair value of the ongmal g#ifl as of the gift date of the dq

explicit donor stipulations 16 the contrary. As a result o
resincted net assets (a) the onginal value of gifts donate

A-126
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$
b

W requirements,
funds. No funds have been designated by the Board of I'rustees to fi

ased on the existence

Fihis imterpretation, the Culle

d 1o the permanent
subsequent gifls 1o the permanent endowment. and (C) earmmings of the

donors. The remainin g portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund
et assets 15 or will be classified as lemporanly restricted net asse

summanzes by type the rul'uliun-.hip hetween 1

fit of the College as follows:

ts until those amounts are

WELCH COLLEGE

= il !
]

e aditure by the College in a manner
i « with SPMIFA, the College ¢

(Formerly Free Will Baptist Bible College)

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

. . =t funds:
Excess of Unreatized C L mulate donor-restricted endowme
LA ; - X - he fund:
Market Over ¢ umulative Cumulative |> The duration and PTESET\HHHT-F nf: .4 endowment fund.
(Under) Cost  Gains | 2> The purposes of the donor-estricie
73 IR0 72980 35 General economic cnn!jmme. o
F == - ssible effect of inflation and della . eciation of investments:
s e pos d total return from income and the apprecii
§> The expected total retur
&> Other resources of the College; and
) i 7> The investment policies of the College.
= - e " L]
Endowment net asset composition: 2013 2012
. — = 320.077
o S ﬂ_nEnﬂ}' restricted net assets . % | 349 994 L |
|22 122 [)nm.‘l:r—l't."-'-“"l'-"'fd endowment Tunds i
453.574 45574 : i 2 30 35
166.970 166.970 Temporarily restricted net assets: 99 310 485
. e s avaiatiic schorship d endowment income | 8,806 o
- - ted ende ’ -
212,666 212,666 Funds available for future unresincted - 18913
. . ~ M asscls .
i1 U bl Kb presiening 1,468.170 1,369,010
310471 170085
. elained
s Portion of endowment funds reguired to he ¥ tion 55 =
WELN =218 permanently either by explicit donor stipulatio 1,349,944 1.320.077
1,501,759 1.361.273 or by SPMIFA
i Temporarily P"rm’m"::’ Total
: ict
17.335 62,567 Unrestricted Restricted Restric
- 36,335 | c 1.344.698
o ” 1 64,598 “
. Changes in endowment net a:mi.-l';'l 2011 5 0.267 40,833 I
140.386 (194 646) J Endowment net assets - May 31,
- o Investment retum:
157,721 (75.744) Income from endowment as5eLs (77.224)
3 . . i T & = e~
including eamings and gam « (13.684) (6:3.540) o
972.000 879,000 ‘ loss transactions 5 155479 1534
" . i & 149471
440,000 S2T ) i Donor contributions (001} (45.942) - (33.:943)
iation of net assets ' 2077 1,369,010
Appropriation of ne o~ 40.351 |.320.07
s . . B.5K8] et
nehit unrestricted o »erations and to _ 31,2012 % .
All endowment funds are Eﬂl}lhu‘-r{!‘jlr'it‘ red Endowment m::?m e
5 ; : Irm;
netion as endowment. Net assets associated d In»}mmerﬂ from endowment assets 297
by i 3 sod sisteei | neome Ire - R B 132,797
ramence of donor-imposed restrictions including eamings and gain or 23433 109274
unds Act (SPMIFA ) as requiring the loss transactions 19 917 9417
"nor-restricted endowment funds ahsent . = e,
e cliassifies as permanenily Donor contributions (63.554)
endowment, (b) he onginal value ol (13.239) (50.315) -
mdividual fund 10 the extent directed by the fund - f net assels -
; x - Appropriation of n 200 004 1 468170
that is not classified in permanently restricied '8 RA6 99.310 1.349. ’
ippropriated for Fadowment net assets - May 31, 2013 $ ‘
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WELCH COLLEGE
(Formerly Free Wil Baptist Bible College)

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

(3) ﬁml_wm.tnmnjinml

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

I'he College has established investmeni and s
prudent

relies an

pending policies for the purpose
ment assets. To satisfy iy fong
Investment returns are
interest and dividends)

Investment management of its endow

A total return strategy in which
timrealized) and current vied (

of providing general guidelines for the
-term rate of return objectives, the

GiE| .- 3
achieved through both capital

appreciation (realized
Spending Policy

The College’s investmen: policy alfows e
restricted net assets up to the accumulated bal
Year ended May 31, 201

(4)  Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable are recorded ai

xpenditure of a maximum of 5% of corpus from the funds carried as
ance of such funds,

fempors, ]:l-
Ihis spending policy w

as implemented during the

estimated realizable value afier an
Further, pledpes receivable expected 1o be collected in years

allowance for potential uncollectible pledges.
villues of future cash flows using a 5.5% inter

alter the nest fiseal Year were

discounted ta their present
est actnr

2013 2012
The following summarizes pledges receivable:
Post dated check books and bank drafi agreements b 73.764 80,748
Proposed tuture Campus relocation 477.569 664,119
Pledges for operations 16.836 39236
588,169 780.103
Less allowance for potential uncollectible pledges (127.400) (172,980)
Less discount to present value of future cash flows (39.400) (52,600)
l'otal pledges receivahle < 421.369 554,523
Pledges are recorded

in the statement of financial position as follows:
Pledges for unrestricied operations

5 07,200 105,684
Campaign pledees for future campus relocation 324,169 448,819
$ 421,369 554,523
Pledges are expected to be collected during years ended May 31, as follows:
2014 § 187,364
2015 110,510
2016 78,530
2017 23,890
2018 17.972 ™M
years thereatier 3,103
3 421 369

(8)
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Notes to Financial Statements, continued

RECETY L)

... " mi\fﬂtﬂ:

< jus nioa 'k'ﬂ.:l.lﬂ[i'ﬂﬂ
isi ! s al"ld an ﬂd}uh‘.mef ; J
| for P“’hah € uncolicc ible i é iston for bad deht expense 1 : :
i - amounts [h '!L'lgi'l | p]"l}\" i . o ! “" % 1
- !I Iﬁ: "1 Iilt of the current status ol individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding afte
s - - 1 5
med on IS asses

" “ r 1 II.H I e v ﬂt‘ n ﬂ"ﬂwailtﬂ' ﬂﬂd =
- hl ﬂ”fﬂliﬂn ﬂﬁ‘l'.'LL are w itlun il lhmugh ac EE o Ih [ IH 14

e
M lhﬂ.ﬁ I.IS'Bd reasonanic

i eI

_and $75.000, respectively.

| g i ssets is as follows: 2013
Accounts receivable included in current assets 1s : 101,449
. Student accounts 5.097
Employee and other . 10,593

Federal student financial aid funds _

Bequest receivable 14.000
Accrued interest _ 097.200)
Unrestricted pledges receivable 238 336
80,500
Allowance for doubtful accounts : 147,839

(6) Property, Plant and Equipment

z are as follows:
/. plant and equipment are as
Components of property, p

% campus architectural and other costs
Proposed campus land

Buildings

Equipment

Library boohs

Accumulated depreciation and amortization
Net investment in plant

Depreciation and amortization charged to expenditures

2012

158.638
6.009
11,454
248.965
14.000
105.684
544,750
75,000
469,750

2013

s 1.026510

435,223
3.160.000
4.561.154
2,174,345

827.375

14.184.607
4,R88.552

5 0.296.055

§ 205,205

w

31, 2013 and 2012 amounted to $80.500

2012
488.812
1,155.836
5.031.793
4946974
2,153,587
823,380

14.600,382
4.897.027

9,703,353
211,683

L l i ‘,.]ll" v k| i id (] L Il,' - i o Vi IIJES

&

Line of Credit - Current Liability

i : A mum
Line of credit agreement with Pinnacle National Bank at 5%, with a maxm
' “ 2
amount of $500,000, expired September 2012

Notes Payable and Long-Term Debt
Notes pavable: ]
ﬂl'er:-lmﬂv Restricted Funds - Student 1!.@-. Funds
5% uns-ec'ured demand notes pavable 1o individuals

icied Funds - Curreatly Due: o
' n::l:‘:secured demand notes payable to individual

Notes Payable

A-129
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2013
s 90.516
50,004}
$ 140,516

2012

SO0, 000
SOO000
2012

88.061

50,0060
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(Formerly Free Will Baptist Bible College) WELCH COLLEGE

(Formerly Free Will Baptist Bible College)

Notes to Financial Statements, continued
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

(8)  Notes Payable and Long-1 debt. centin
5 -lerm Debit L
Long Term Debi: s

Loans held by Free Will Baptist Foundation: 2013 2012

Line of credit agreement at 1% ove

I
g) Pension Plan and
' Camulative Adjustment for Facess Pension Liabilitics

A College had a defined benefit pension plan which cov ered all regular employees, except full-time students, hired

=

: r prime rates. with a in:

. pross 8. a maxumum g '
31,000,000 expiring May 2016. Secured by ends : st

d e e and attainment ol age 1. The College's funding

wment fun e — L . ; - -
Promisson notes secured by | Fimiines: ¥ 375,000 680,000 LK {0 attaining age 61 following completion
< - E ] 5 ~ . a W g i - { - - =5
S % ¥ land acquired for potential relocatio - fund pension costs accrued, The plan assets consisted of imvesiments held and manaped by Equitable
lncated i Gallatin, Tennessee and ¢ r RGHLSee 0. 103 eidbei i
: | : > Jeertam properties ind luded I, an admimistrator
connpus in Nashville, Tenness ' ed in the existing Prust the plan adminisir
. ssee, \
i - O - - i ']
4.5% term loan, begin M Effective September |. 2008, the pension plan was frozen by action of the Board of Trustees during the December 2008
» an. ning M: 013 : . - -
reouirel Fneliads G arch 2013 monthly paymemts of $28. 3137 are f v and no additional deposits for luture benefits were made after that date. Eftective December 2011, the
(uired IHLinm!_- principal and interest. AN AR meeling an ™
February S, 2018, which wi PO Fhis loan is subject to call on College started the process o terminate the plan. Application was made 1o the appropriate governmental agencies for
o b rﬂ-;m‘m:xd ‘-]-h:::[: “Il.l ft‘qflu'u.f: E:ij-nwnl ol appri r.\imam]} $3.703 700 or lppfﬁ\'ni 1o terminate the iﬂ.‘il‘l
; ; 5 lvan s a consolidation of del : -
WO o C— R . deint ”.f!n.“l”g fo {h s '. i . . . A
; ”r’:'ﬂ"' purchase tor potential relocation and the amount fLi._qmr ILI ot During the year ended May 2013, the plan terimmnation was appre wed which required the College 1o buyout each of the
lermin 8 : i) ? e . : 2 : ) . ; .
ate the pension plan as discussed in note 1) o peminn plan participants in an appropriate amount 1o provide like benefils that the pension plan would have nru*-'hicd
4.5% term loan which required thl HEI1 : This buyout required borrowing from Free Will Baptist Foundation of $2.33 1,025 which is included in the consalidated
a U muwiihly me 5 S - e E
principal and interest. This loan i< i T'_"F}'lil:.rl{a. of $13.918 including debt disclosure in note 8 above
o -tk s a porton of consolidat : .
debt disclosed . olidation of debt disclosec i
eht disclosed ahove Hstascd In compliance with the Pension Plan Act of 2007, during June 2008 the College began making deposits to the pension
Ferm loan with sn onginal interest rate of' 4 ) 2.200.000 plan in order to chiminate the underfunded status of the pension plan.  These deposits amounted W $142.500 1n 2015 and
s o CTesS rake g St ad . =
%8 10 1.25% above the published pri ut d1 s adjusted guarterly (o yield £324.200 in 2012, These deposils are nd longer required because the plan is terminated
i " sacd pame lending rase he Wi g
Begimmning Aueust 2012 g rate i the Wall Street Journa _ : . ’ _ ;
ﬁ'.'q‘uir d I‘h” ':;M =012 monthly payments including principal and interesi I Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ol America require the College to recognize the
(s s lo S T . . Ll eres . o T ) . ‘ E o, . ¢
oan was paid in full during the vear cnded May 2013 - cumulative effect of the underfunded ststus of its pension plan as a lighility in the statement ot financial pesition and
: Eﬂ SR0.508 2% 8 decrease 1o unrestricted net assets. The effect o net assets by fiscal vear is as follows:
Less curre . KIRT715 1.460.598
at portion of long-term debt ) Charge To Net Assels
149,52 - :
Long-term debt =20 72.863 Anpual  Cummulative
Principal . b 4.664 195 1187715 2009 1.296.891 1.296.891
oo | i matunties of uprestnicted fund long-ternm det i —— 20110 (205_345) | NI, a6
$538.573: 2017 - $171.088: 201 e-term debt are as follows: 2014 - $149.520: 2015 o
S171.088: 2018 and thereafier $3.801.1 45 S20; 2015 - £156.389: 2016 - 2011 130,348 |.431.894
O , . 1 ! ZRE , = )
() -"jbawl Retirement Obligation - Ashestos Removal bt e Sptgs
I'he College recognizes the fair value .u;'[ht. | h_l't ! ik A G
: . e 2 habahity related 1o the leg;
tangihle long-lived assels. The B J ed 1o the legal oblig: . .
! assils. The e Ealon 1o perform asse il St . .
relotes 1o the future re we hiability recorded, amounting 10 $279.018 ot Mav 31 ..r:L 3. “_‘L! rﬂ.'“'“'-'“ aclivines on The following table sets forth the plan's funded status and required disclosures
ire removal of asbestos from existing buildings ay 31, 2013 and $261.375 at May 31.2012
Ihe liability will increase anniiatty th : * Reconciliation of benefit obligations: 2013 202
= AT i L I T o 5 - . . - J o o | q
costof infation and imputed ally through a charge to expenditures until the asbestos is remaove = Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 4.547.716 4.114.930
¢ puted interest costs, as follaws for the next five vears . s removed to account for the Service cost : P
; e sl c 142.042 228843
L:I::l :IE:I: to Liability ::n:n. s mxit l
A% of and for the nditires Balance an amendiments i =
' e vear ended Mav 31 L . ‘ ~ - T
ded May 31 (Gain) loss due to actuarial expenence 902.717 (42.2H)
2014 5 18,834 207 852 Gain due to changes in actuarial assumptions . 166.258
2045 20,105 117.957 C'urtailment gain
i - ; . e . R E bt o
= 16 21462 139.419 Bepefits pad 1o plan participants (5.592.475) (220.021)
_;]I 7 - ; A
2018 :,_‘J:l 62330 Benelit obligation at end of vear $ 3 4.547.716
=4.457 186, TR7 . ‘
Reconciliation of assct value:
Plan assets al heginning of year $ 3061571 288981y
Actual return of plan assets 54.379 67473
Employer contnbutions 2476525 324.200
Renetits paid to plan pariicipants (3.592.475) (220.021)
% 061,571

Plan assets a1 end of year
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Notes to Financial Statements, continued
Notes to Financial Statements, continued !

2013 : Sz " : -. and offers
- ] " o tists. Inc. and 0
(10} Pension Plan and - . ration ¢ “ﬂﬂM . -ation of the National Association of Free Will Bap :'h . _t- i stanene
. : ? : P ; ! g is the institution of higher education s « College extends credit in certain instances
(um.mwMEMmﬁtun Liabilities, continued il L e | services to members of the denomination. The C ey The College also maintains
Reconciliation of funded status: e based educationa’ ¢ - Edents oo & foug Snen: I v
Funded status at end of year (Liability)

for educational costs and makes loans 10

o Shud ; thers, an .
\ e  for sponsored groups and o ; : subiect to
i accounts for spe . ot collateralized and are subje

. e5€ acCOUNLs are nod «
of the College. Th

b - (14860,
Unrecognized net transition obligation asset -
Unrecognized prior service cos
Unrecognized net loss

1 ISperse Crous
d pledges receivable which are dispersed among HL]..I‘I'It
accounting risk of loss
i

S & outstanding balances.
amounting to th
Amount included in prepaid ex pense

_ : I ine loss which approximates:
3 : sdditional instruments also subjects the College to risk of accounting loss which app
- =y i tion s ke
e following addi 842,000
_ -~ % =
Accumulated benefit obligation at end of vear 3 B o funds in banks in excess of the FDIC insurable limit |, 448.000
' - g ted with Free Will Baptist Foundation 231,000
Vested benefit obligation at end of vear % - Funds invest "',' 5
Marketable secunties
Reconciliation of unfunded status of pension plan:
Unfunded stalus of pension plan at beginning of year $ 194152 m - . - ing as of May 31, 2013 and 2012
: _ yei 241,32 _ ! X BT e tollowmg as of May 1. &
Amount of Toss recognized during the year (111.088) Net assets of the College consist of th . 2013 o Total
(Gain) loss due 1o actuarial experience 902.717 Temporarily  Permanently Il;’l} 2012
(GainMloss due to curtailment - Uprestricted  Restricted Restricted &\ o
!{?ainl Tng due to l:|.'liillg|:5 i actuarial assumptions - . 466,258 - 7.517.540 f,,:-'ns.?_m
[':“;a:nj Im:t due to assets 115.369 182,752 ) 5 7.517.540 2 ) (2.848.519) (1.941.521)
Cummulative charge 10 net assets (2,848.519) . RVIRERRY liabilities (2.848.519) ' . .
— Excess pension li : .
Unfunded status of pension plan at end of year s - 1.941.521 Cumulative endowment losses 50567 12,105
Unexpended funds restricted for: ) 20,567 - 20,56 -
Net periodic benefit cost: Operating purposes S 194758
Service cost at end of vear < = 3 | Scholarships: ) 20211 ' ="
resl cos oec 1 jin: = A Donor gifts
Interest cost on projected benefi obligation 142,042 228 K43 : gy & Tl e ‘ 118.179 18933
I T Available for di 8179 e
Aapected retum on plan assets (169.748) (250,225) Trise dowment retumns - 118, 315.048 134,775
Amortization of transition obligation - . ) lm-i.r; Lﬂ| -ﬂ- 1'(;1 i s 4.'111 .00 433.886 445915
Amortization of prior service costs - - - " I mﬂ:“f‘ r;l::.l: F * ' ﬂ;-):‘i?-”{ 264,778 264,778
Amortization of net loss 111,088 97,089 I ?"n’.frdemr:d:::ﬂ:ﬂ“ Einds - n | aE‘r." 16 | OR5.216 1.055.299
L e ; B 0852 :
Net pt'nmiic I'}L‘I"If.‘ﬂ[ cost $ 83.382 ?5.7ﬂ7 I .‘ﬂ.hﬂlﬂﬁhlp endowment funds cE4 008 | 783,880 7.1 IT.RH(’ T,,Iﬁlﬂ'[ﬂ
| N % 4669021 SN il
Assumptions used for determination of net pension cost: I Total net asscts
Assumed discount rate 4.75%, 7.75% F Restrictions . 2
; e ts Released From Restrictio : : it meqets ag follows:
Expected long-term rate of return 8.50%% 8.50% _l @3) ul;ﬁﬁmwd restrictions expired on temporarily restricted net assets as follow
Actuarial valuation method Projected Projecied . Expenditures made for donor imposed restrictions $ 83,483
: Unit Credit Unit Credil Private scholarships _ e 15.611
Assumptions used for determination of end of vear obligations: Federal Supplemental Fducational Opportunity Gran 9,617
Assumed discount rate N/A 4.75% Federal Work Study Program 10.512
Expected long-tenm rate of return N/A N/A Other instructional and institutional 13.230
Actuanal valuation method N/A Projected I LInrestricted endowment income allocated 84,152
Linit Credit it -atio
N/A nit Cr Patential relocation 5 216614

J 10 strictions
MNet assels released from restnc L R
" h and $471.075 for 2013 and 2012, respectively. .11':. notd i
‘ < Federal Pell and other similar grants are m-z:'iu f:h :
lements and the funds are not under the control o

Certain federal grants to students amounting 10 ‘_5.4 B5.4 I::-! i
included in expenditures or net assets released from 1jr.~.~ r ’L-ni_q.L
10 be agency transactions in that the student payments are ¢

College.
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_ WELCH COLLEGE
(Formerly Free Will Baptist Bible College)

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

(14} Related Party Transactions
Concentrations ‘
The College has funds invested with the Free
total cash and cash cquivalents. and ins eslime
$4.818.715 which amount 1o 85% of

Will Baptist Foundation totaling
nts. Further, the College has 1
the College's 1o1al recorded liahilities

approximately §1 448 000 or 54% of i
abilities 1o the Foundation amouy i.',-F'!I
Executive Office of the National Associgtion of F ree Will Baptis
Phe denomination began a publication (One Magazine) during s
publications of certain Free Will Baptist
cach ol the agencies and organizabons.

agazine) during the vear ended May 31,2006 10 combine the
agencies and organizations. One Magazine is funded by contributions fro
The College recognized $47.388 in 2013 and $51.696 ;,; 2012 as their

of the funding requirement. Free Wi i
Wihe hunding requirement. Free Will Baptist Foundation funded $8.616 of the One Magazine cost in 2013

(15) Commitments and Contingencies
Litigation -
I'he College. in the normal course of ape
pending asserted or unasserted ¢l

Estate Bequests

Ihe College. in the norm

rations, may be a defendant in liwsisits.

. Management is not
aims against the College. . aware of any

o 5 al course of operations, is the beneficiary of estate be
45 revenues in the period the amount can be v
whichever comes first.

: . quests. These bequests are recognized
determined. either by potices from the estate or receipt of the bequest, :

(16)  Note Receivable - Related Party
In previous years, a note receivable from a former me
expense. The write off was due 1o collection con
had become impaired. During the fiscal vear
balance of the obligation amounti ng to 'if-{llﬂ
statement of activities and uhang::;in net as

mber of the Callepe’s Board of Frustees was written off to
= ;;cr:liund the value of the pre 'perty securing the note receivable
="'1= the property was sold and College was repaid the entire original
.UIU'I, Ihis amount is reflected as other sources of revenues on the
Sl
(1) Potential Relocation of Campus
Fhe College leadership remains commutted to re
Sale of the existing campus property is an
ended 2013, the College rece ;

location of the currem Campus in order to further its core mission

tmn - > ' i | |
Wi mportant component of the relocation project. Subsequent 1o the fiscal year
Ived a letter of intent to purchase (he Calsting caimnpus

Plans for the new campus have

; progressed through the pro : hematic
-k £ programming and schematic design stage and are in
Fhe College purchased a 66 acre tract

e of land during August 21 ich is inte
campus. This site locate VRSO i

. . d in the Greater Nashville Tennessee Area
consistent with the College's strategic plans

| nded 1o serve as the site for the new
will provide for the expansion of programs

the College is continuing to obtain estimates of i i
imancial plan 1o

complete the project is base ' 50
b gt project 1s based on a planned capital fund rasing campaign. use of the proceeds deri : ;
the existing campus and long term borrowings - | S

campus construction and related ¢osts. The

.'J"-II' ether through line of credit advances or 4
" 3013 level which is virtually the same as 2012. Furt
= h deficits from 2011 1o 2013 amounting to $467.8
- verse conditions have been caused by

-ﬂm costs related to t
~Inorder to sustain operations

A Ilmmm's pla
5 The College has changed its name 1o Welch College, thus re

> The College has instituted a duzl enrollment program

WELCH COLLEGE
(Formerly Free Will Baptist Bible College)

Notes to Financial Statemenls, continued

aperational Deficits and Management's Plan

i ' 20 15 for operations,
from operations in fiscal years 2011, 2012 and 2013 qunnu.ml_, fc w;f“: -
internal borrowing from restricted funds. have increased fmml- 11 ] 1o the
her, the College has experienced cumulative unrestricled operating
29, which is net of 2013 positive cash Now of $283.975. These
nding in campus based enroliment

nn

: ollege has experienced losses

the decline in world economies, negative tre
ermination of the defined benefit pension plan.

of the College and to mitigate the adverse conditions described above, below is
o for financial recovery and repaymient of the operational debt.

branding wsell lor entrance into new student markets

beginning with the fall 2014 recruiting season.

i el : : arket the
> The College will engage a premmer student recruiting firm to assist in the determnation of how best 10 mark

new name and increase enrollment.
and will offer college courses on the campuses of three Nashwville

area Christian high schools and provide on-campus classes for homeschool studenis. This program Hhmdlld :'}p:‘n
a new.rnnrkut for students who then will have expenence with Welch College and consider it seriously for thew

college choice

> The College has formed a partnership with another entity to offer an online
This degree will commence in the fall of 2013 and enable the college 10 re-l
students

> In order 10 make the College's Adult Degree program morc CoOmpet .
be decreased from two nights a week to one night a week by wilizing technolog

four-year bachelor's degree in ministry.
ap the market of mid-carecr marned

titive with like institutions, the campus classes will

. T ¥ o yan - e .rl"ﬁlllt
> The College will petition its accrediting agencies 10 add master's degree programs in its signature ficlds, i

theology and ministry, then in teaching and educational leadership

_ . . A i1l save as estimated
> The College has terminated its defined benefit pension plan, see note 10 alicone Atbisdi Raken KL AIGNE

$200.000 annually in pension related expenses.

> The College has begun its "Pension Crisis Campaign” and "Ketteman Student Scholarship Drive”, utilizing college
ambassadors to promote and aid these lundraising efTons.

have) will sell its current campus. pay ol its debts and build a new campus on the

> , Ta . _ :
Fiagnpss ot sources of debt repayment (e.g.. relocation

site in Gallatin, Tennessee, without incurring further debit but with new
campaign. lower maintenance and utility costs, summer facilities rental).
> As necessary. the College will further downsize, cutting personnel as well as programs with lower student enrollment.
10 maintain balanced budgets, |
» The College will pursue unrestricted grants from charitable foundations that support Christian higher education, which

consultants advise will be more feasible given the name change.
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(VHIS INFORMATION IS NO [ PART OF THE AUINT REPORT)

MANAGEMENT SUMMARY OF MAY 31,2013, FINANCIAL INFORMAT]ON

Liquidity and Operational Cash Flow

The college has experienced a $283,975 ( page 5, Statements of Cash Flows) increase in net
operating activities cash flows in unrestricted funds. The main components were student income
holding steady, an increase in annual fund’s gifts and cash received from an estate gift (but
booked as income in 201 1-2012). While the previous two fiscal years were a cumulative cash
decrease totaling $751,804, this year’s increase in cash of $283,975 provides a net cash deficit of

$467,829 for years 2011 — 2013, thus the 2012-201 3 fiscal year signals a tuming point, Notes to
Financials, Note 18.

Management’s Plan

Please review the disclosure of management’s plan for addressing operating deficits and
liquidity, Notes to Financials, Note 18.

Re-evaluation of Gallatin and Campus Non-Academic Program Properties

A reappraisal of the Gallatin property was performed to reflect the change in property values
nation-wide since the 2008 purchase. The College reevalnated carrying values of certain non-

academic properties based on appraisals and sales values of properties offered for sale. This
reevaluation had no effect on net assets.

Potential Sale of West End Avenue Campus
The college has received a letter of intent for the purchase of all remaining West End Avenue

properties. A letter of intent document precedes a contract for purchase. Aside from this potential

global purchase, other individuals and developers have shown interest in many campus
properties,

Annual Fund Gift Increase

Gifts to the annual (general) fund increased to a record high $1,260,808. The college is thankful
for the many individuals, churches, and associations who gave and prayed to make this possible.

A-136

Pension Plan Termination Update

defined benefit pension plan during 2013, See Notes to Finaniats,
£ market fluctuations and future governmental regulations has been

minated. The lossc incurred relating to the excess pension liabilities and reduction to net

i e b 4 S[ inati : f InCurrin
i pe 'unted to a cumulative total of $2,848,519. The termination was affected by inc g
sets amo

: ; ' ing $2,334,025, which will require annual
Will Baptist Foundation totaling $2,334,025, : .
s i?at:: il;;:cst payments of approximately $177,000, which equates to an annual savings
prnnct

of $150,000 to $200,000 per year.

The college temainate:\d the
Note 10. The uncertainty o

as

Sale of Surplus Properties Lowers Long-Term Debt

The college sold two residences unrelated to academic pmgramming for a l;mt a::c:::tb (;]l?ance
$1 6261 100. Of that amount, $606,714 was applied to Ion_g-tcrm capital dt: t wi s TS
l;ccd ;n rt:-serve earmarked for future relocation. The gain on sale of assets recor

was $1.034.254, after deductions for balance sheet values. No funds were applied toward
operating expenses.

Unrestricted Giving

i
Gifts to the unrestricted fund amounted to $1,390,815. Of that amount, S;;iﬁ;fgjnxgzé ;?nua
fund unrestricted gifts (adjusted for payments on ple{igc:s); $32,914 was bl
income; $97,043 was cstate gifts, and $50 was library gifts. The previous fiscal y

unrestricted gifts totaled $1,367,737.

Annual Fund Giving Subsidizes Average Full-Time Student $5,910

d
Students enrolled in 2012-2013 were subsidized $197 per semester hnqrﬂthmuih:}:::l::erivmi
gifts. In other words, students would have paid $672 per hour had no gift inco e s
Therefore, tuition was $475 per semester hour. Full-time stu:dents typically enroll fo
hours per year, which means those students were spared paying $5,910.

Institutional Scholarships Reach Historie High

The college awarded a historic $1.094,864 in scholarships. (_)n'avcr-age, the schnlars:f; o mpnd
provided a $171 per semester hour discount against the 54?:_3 list price, or an averag :
only $304 per semester hour, or a 36% discount rate for tuition.

Investments in Marketable Securities

Investments held for operational purposes increased from $170,085 to $% I (:,4';;;51?';:521?11}{:3?3 "
held for cndowments virtually held steady at $1,191,288. Of the total investments, 33,2 /71,

held by the FWB Foundation.
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WELCH COLLEGE
Asset to Debt Ratig Budgets for the years ending May 2013 - 2015

Total assets amount to $12.755.966. Lon

g-term liabilities total $4.948.213
debt ratio. Adding all other liabilities

. BIving a 2.57 to | .
bring the total t0 $3,638.1 60, and provides a 2.2¢ to 1 de Proposed Strategic
| t ) e : BUdg‘ct BUdP.El
alo. Budget Audnt Mav 31. 2014 | May 312015
ay 31,2013 | May 31,2 SRR
May 31, 2013 | May 31 o
Cash Flow Statement
' ' . . i . 71§ 2 303.638 2.518.329
I'he combined cash flows of the college’s operating. mvesting, capital, and financing activities Revenues ’ 2.135.937 1,960,718
report cash and cash equivalents increased $110,149 in unrestricted funds, and decreased $9,931 - Twnon z}“‘; m 260508 1 355.000 1,450,000
in permanently restricted funds for a cumulative cash increase of $100.218. . - W lrs{t.!“"""u"mmm'?'d General Fund 1,255,000 260,
~ Estate. gmnt,'smck. special gfl, and - SRR 140.000 “-"“-"*“f
Cash and Cash Equivalents for Operations | ~ miscellaneous income S ) 451000
‘ash fi : : ‘ 4 ~ Giftsin kind | 68,000 14.869 q”’{f:t: 980,484
Cash for operations has increased from the previous year by $110,149. i_ast vear's total was . Investment and endowment income 991 270 969.773 960,53 .
5832001 against this vear's $942.150. | Sales and services of auxiliary enterprises 110 789 250,000
. P 139 250,
Other sources: s 250.000 216.61 TR
strictions O8] 5.368.81:
DEbt = Nu assels released from restrictic 4.790.793 4.565.624 5188
Total Revenues
Overall, the college has four categories of debt payable. The first three categories relate to debt '
held by FWB Foundation. The first is the Gallatin land acquisition that amounts to $2,127.799. w‘::::. i ey T | 314,302 1.359.849
The second is the pension termination that amounts to $2,315.916. The last category is a line of Edl:‘wﬂmmi z l;ﬁiggi ;5:;:-‘4 396,855 ﬂu‘ﬁgq
credit for $375.000. The fourth type relates to demand notes to individuals for student loans and Academic Support €50 606 598,373 646,566 ﬁﬁg'i'z
. ~ . . . o 5 ] ' 2, i i " b
unrestricted funds totaling $140.516. Details and the accounting of these obligations are Student Services €30 164 1.674.27 2.012.554 ...uf_,ﬁq
disclosed in Note 8 of the audited financial statements. Total liabilities/debt has decreased from Institutional Support | 31317'55.5 3.904.629 4,370,277 4.521,72
56.?”5.533 to $5.638,lﬁﬂ'. de educational and gE’I‘IE’Tﬂ] Exmnd“urc-s y el -
- = 47
Auxiliary enterprises: 963.125 886,470 818.711 : 153.31 -
Expenditures 4.790.793 4,791,099 5,188 988 5368 813
Total Expenditures
(225.475)
Operational Increase (Decrease) in net assels
Non-Operational Audit Entries: | 1,034.254
Gain from disposition of real estate (Revenuc) . (906,998)
Loss related 10 pension liability change (Expensc) (98,219)
Increase (Decrease) in net assets —————
_ jonal expense categornes
. , stributed throughout the functiona
. < Shpial glast copenessVan U Sﬁi}}.‘f‘z:;‘;ﬂ; by this allocation (while zeroing physical P:a:” 1:::
: 7 - = &5 b J i as i
?nmﬁdﬂ Wh?chlﬂ: ;?z:!l;iffnnual Report for 2013 shows the physical plant expenses as a separ
POS udget In _ :
line item before allocation
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FREE WILL BAPTIST

FOUNDATTI

SHOWERS OF BLESSING

N

“There shall be showers of blessing;
This is the promise of love.

There shall be seasons refreshing:
Sent from the Savior above.

Showers of blessing, showers of blessings we need:

Mercy drops round us are falling, but for the showers we plead.”

surely “Showers of Blessing “i

Lord has blessed over and above what we asked or hoped. The Lord

as we continue to do our best to be a blessing to the denomination.
“Give, and it shall

is blessing the Foundation

As Luke 6: 38a testifies,
be given unto you: good measure, pressed down, and shaken together, and

running over, shall men give into your bosom. That's how we feel: that God

IS just pouring it
into our lap.

Financial Review

Our total assets grew to approximately $48.4 million, an
2011. This marks the second highest dollar growth we h

2012; but remember, $214,058 was 3 realized capital gain from our dividend strategy

investments that has been set aside for future grants. So our net income from operations was
actually 55,064. Year to date our assets have continued to grow t

shattered the $50 million mark and we are close to $51 million, a
Projected for a full

increase of over $6.75 million over

ave had. Our income was 5219,122 for

remendously as we have

$2.5 million dollar increase.
year, that would be an increase of $5 million for all of 2013.

Net Income Explanation

Perhaps an explanation might be in order as to the rather modest
income side we over projected our income in the revocable trust
approximately $S12 million dollars to the dividend strategy
our entire portfolio. Unlike bonds, they do not

January may not pay the first dividend till April and stock bought later during the year paid even

fewer quarterly dividends. The average rate we received in income was around half of what we
expected due to these timing differences.

income in 2012. From the
pool. We shifted

in 2012. This was equal to 31% of
Pay accrued interest. Dividend stock bought in
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s our theme for 2012 and even through the first half of 2013. The

I . |

his | i expecting a lesser amount, We expect only 20% of our p;:f:::
jividend portfolio but we ar® ing of purchasing dividend stock throughout the year.

F'" it due to the * 41 f we made grants of almost $18,000 to ONE magazm?.

ase side it is important 1o NO'E inistries that requested page cuts in the ma‘gﬂl'ﬂe
S mmlsis a very important tool for the Foundation and

d keep up the quality of the magazine.
level.

|

These grants were ma .
A not find it necessary. ONE magazine
‘ ze the finances an ' e
ries keep their exposure in the magazine at a g

. 5;; B grants helped to stabili

grants also helped these minist

ey i ining and promotional material to personnel from WE'Ch Cnl:ii;n:me
%mmm 'Pm‘"d‘-'.d f“‘ training cost was around 55,000 and the promotiona e
et not to make these grants and provide these benefits,
I.mt.}d Sk imately $31,000. Our net income would have been
e . i"crE"_SEd b"’h?:':’:}::”d have been more in line with our estimates.
;'535,564 for 2012 from operations w

14, but the total cost will be
eing phased in during 2012. Our
improves they will be phased out

o 20
We will continue the grants to ONE magazine fn‘20‘13 and =
$29,000 for these years because two of the ministries wer
hop; is that these grants are temporary and as the economy
in 2015.

Estate Planning Seminars a Success

and all have been received in attendance.
churches. The size of these churches ranged from 50 FD ?UU Ih ir estate documents. So far 27
famil "1: respond that they are interested in establishing their

amily units

[ in place.
have completed the process and have their documents in p

- : igh with an
. : ing this process is very hig
- - nterested in pursuing t While
ber of family units that are i , - vel was 100%. Whi
The num f 75% expressing interest and in some seminars the mterestti: AR
average o . these seminars, the
, lanning to present arto
Cornerstone Estate p _ : least once a ye
we are US:"E," be following up with our people making contact with them : T ek
i : e
EW":E' " tate plan up to date. We have seven seminars planed va: e lots of openings.
s v
= l-; t rEIr: e have the potential to host two to three per week so u:e aasem;nar e
€ Delileve w or
We invite all our pastors to come by our booth and schedule a date
e invite

church.
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You will note our budget for 2013 has been amended and
anticipate increased costs in marketing the estate plannin
hosting dinners for pastors by associations or quarterlies i
also hosting a dinner at the National this year. During the
the pastors will know what we are planning to do in their churches.

g seminars to our pastors. We are
n Tennessee and Alabama and we ap

We have hosted four dinners, including the one at the National, and plan to host six Or seven

more. | believe these seminars will pay off in the long run as we will be establishing
relationships with many Free Will Baptist families. We believe these seminars are important to
our churches and ministries as more estate gifts will be generated. This reason alone would
make them worthwhile but we also believe the Foundation will see an increase in planned gifts,
endowments and money management trusts as we work directly with Free Will Baptist families.

Doug Little has been hired part time to assist with this ministry and as we continue to expand
this area he will be full time in 2014

MMT Challenge

Our earnings rate on the MMT pool was down in 2012 as explained earlier in the discussion of

our lower net income. We shifted a large percentage of our portfolio into the dividend
strategy in 2012. Because there is a delay of around three

purchased and when it Pays a dividend, our income was lo
market has been both a blessing and a curse for our divide

months between when the stock is

wer than expected. The rising stock
nd strategy.

It has been a curse because it is becoming more d

ifficult to find dividend yields at the level we
need them and we often have to wait to find a ti

me that the market is down slightly to buy and
boost the yield. It has been a blessing because we have had huge ca

pital gains since we began
the strategy almost 1% years ago.

If we decided to abandon the dividend strategy today,
million in capital gains that could be used for the grant program. We also already have actually
realized gains of approximately $283,000 set aside for the grant program. Our general fund

reserves didn’t grow much last year; but we do have over $468,000 in reserves to help if
interest rates rise at a fast

we could sell out and generate over $2

rate and we are not able to turn our portfolio around quickly.
Budget Review

We have proposed amending the 2013 budget to reflect wh
The amended 2013 budget is still projecting a small
over $42,000 for 2014. We are proposing that Dou
adjusted the budget to reflect this.

at we expect to spend this year.
net income of over $25,000 and an income
g Little be full time in 2014 and have
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the 2014 budget has an increase. § e

se dinners we present the seminarsg

- I | .“m

Sl dicate the economy _ -
E, . wto in k market itself is doing quite well as it was up over 12.5% for the
m_ The stoc

ﬁ annualized rate

| EE I

=T w 1 \ I h l | I I I i ) i 1ds
- =L il"l 2014.

Economic Review

. ' ublished
: mh ears to be in “start and stop” mode. Almost daily re_ports a're p =
e i is improving on the one hand and not improving on

h could be slower during the last half of the year.

“around 15%, so stock market growt ake up about 70% of the

Consumers m
- drag on the economy. : :
ent continues to be a les will not
e d if many of them are out of work, it stands to reason that retail sa
“economy; and It ma

improve till they are working again.

There are a few bright spots to highlight. It appears tiathie decine o ham:-' ;:;E:::Sand

f the U.S. and prices have turned upwards. Sales ra -
ot o ros e improved but not yet reached the levels we saw in 2007. Auto sa
Suisting homes ha\fﬂ - :nm;:hev have not reached the pre-recession level, but mmF sy
B e : :::nnf; to make money. | don't think anyone is expecting a booming
companies a

econom increases and
' 2014. Some have improved their outlook for 2013 as the tax In
| el ' impact as they thought. However, some of the more

sequester cuts have not had as b gross domestic product (GDP).

INg i uld trim
serious sequester cuts will be coming in summer and co

| to see shale gas
Perhaps the biggest bright spot is a few years down the pike, as we continue

dly. Many believe we will be the world’s largest producer of oil

and oil exploration growing rapi .l

| and will begi
by 2020 surpassing Saudi Arabia, completely energy independent by 2030,

export oil.

ctories that moved
Natural gas is perhaps even a bigger story as it has become so cheap many fa

' Il us out of high
overseas are coming back home. This could help generate job growth and pu

unemployment. " .
- ural gas because |
Trucking companies are looking to convert their diesel trucks to run on nat : E T
rucking c ; g i 0 bac
will be fheaper to move goods across the county. Gasoline prices will not g

‘ ‘ nsion of gas and oil
dollar but could stabilize at a little under $3 a gallon. This rapid E:S?n
m i
exploration could be the game changer that gets our economy g
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Grants

The board contin
ues t :
who will design our a ’ ;w 0”.( to establish basic grant policy. We are working with -
RN v z: ::atmn and other documents. The implementatin“g ?*th a Consultany
conomic shifts, W i nof our gra
or 2018. This will b - SRR *
A t . g rates fo :
@ the trigger for grant income. When we begin t :'J:?ds coming in 2017
0 shift from divide
nd stock

back into b w
onds we antici i
pate generating realized capital gains over 3 five t
d O seven year peri
_ Periad.

These realized capi . :
akicising cnntii{::jgams wnlf be the funding source for our grant progr
R e growth in the Foundation that wili continue th e sy
e. Many have asked how large will this progr € :rant Program beyong
am be?

We currently have i
a thps
SV ieEasiile fﬂrpii:'ummate!v $2 million in unrealized capital gains and al |
believe we will have a : program. Obviously, the stock market goes u dﬁ i
str : g ;
onger economy in 2017 or 2018 and that capifal ) _dﬂwn, Uty
gains will be likely in

our portfolio, Ther
- e are
and get a feel , no guarantees, but based on where
eel for the size of this program we are today you can do the math

Wrap Up

am reaping the harvest of
many seeds that
the early da . were planted bef .
ys, | wo i ially i
ndered if anybody was listening to what we were :: étny hmes, espeaaly i
ying. |questioned if

you have been listenin
8, you do care and we
the Story-obideon I Jtttiae, have seen substantial growth, It reminds me of

that number down
to 300. .
ik w’: ::1ufdn tbe much of an accountant if | didn’t point '
P a—— e started with. Just to make 3 side application i out that the
ut God or 1% with God; take the 1% every timpp :::'D“ i
e. Why did God choose to
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Free Will Baptist Foundation

Synopsis of Board Meetings 2012

Api 16. 2012
ficant portions of the meeting except Matthew Pinson,

were present for all of signi
Brian Hurst and Clint Morgan.

or's Report and Proposed Budget were prese
ttee Report was presented and approved. Reports from three of the

ere heard and approved as information. The board requested
s management in his report.

Officers were elected.

All members

Keith Burden,
nted and approved.

Audit, Financial and Direct
Director Evaluation Commi
Foundation’s money mana
the Director to include a pe
Bobby Edwards was appoint

gers w
dormance review of the revocable trust

ed to serve on the Investment Committee.

December 3, 2012

All members were present for all or significant portions of the
ved. The board approved the
erational use. Cornerstone Estate

tablishment of a working agreement

meeting except Larry Powell.

Financial and Director’s reporis were presented and appro
astablishment of a Realized Capital Gains Fund for non-op
Services gave a presentation and the board directed the es
with Cornerstone Estate Services.

amended to add an additional staff member. Approval was given 1o
policies and procedures for a grant program. An
Emergency Continuance Policy was established. Approval was given 10 extend additional credit

to Weich College. Policy was established that loans were to be limited to 10% of the
Foundation’s total assets at the time of the loan. Two corporate resolutions were passed.

The 2013 budget was
employ a consultant to assist in developing
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ICI

Certified Public Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of the
Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc.
Antioch, Tennessee

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc., (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the

related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related not

es to the financial
statements.

Managemens’s Responsibility for the F, inancial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial slatements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
Statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to €Xpress an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit
In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require

that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
matenial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the

! i i res that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control Accordingly, 1 express no

such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence

I 'have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit
opinion,

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc.. as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net

assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America

Quet 0. m.,,,},) CPA

Nashville, Tennessee
April 19, 2013
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, l:}(’i
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITIO!

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011
A e

ASSEIS 2012 2011
X § 1223416 $ 1.735.687
. gy 227,573
Lk and cash equivalen e -
Cash | uﬂuﬁq eivable 46,103
F‘““gﬁ receiva
e eauinment and automobiles, net of 314.043 963360
’-‘.T |-- ted dEPrﬁCiatiun 3.469,899 !
B Th
: X 209.063
lovestments, at fair mar.kt:l value ZL‘IEE; 16.445.062
- '- - ; of deposit 9,742, - ) 735,625
=S 13 5 el
g. grnment instruments 142184 20
{i..'s"'ﬁw 1.017.601 o

* stocks _
'*mmitcd partnerships

3,182.473

2 086.586 s
1‘&] estate investments 5133"‘;?‘: .358:4?4
co.mﬁmdﬁ 1.067.313 e
| ponce 6,190,162 ﬁ.:j:}.hm}
~ Municipal bonds e ﬂ .._ﬁ._‘_;;i
L. « Q203 34.652 2
e 41.049.2
3 Total investments
3962817
. 4.45 A y
receivable ) 3.!18«:.-:_'3 96281
Notes receivable FWBBC -y
Notes receivable other o

3.885.768

| notes receivable
i $ 48,404,870

\ —_———
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES 1 ¢
Operating liabilities: $ 16973
Accrued expense =
Line of credit
Liabilities to beneficial owners 37.915.313
Interest bearing revocable trusts 7 315.358
Future gifts interest payable 7.474.484

$41,648.314

5.588
1,417,050

31,243,827
2,106,024
6.412,205

Funds held in trust 37995 128

41,184,694

Total liabilities
NET ASSETS 163.620
Unrestricted :Ti:’f‘ij )
ﬁ"E - "‘Ta#-' 463‘620

Board designated 682,742

Total net assets

$ 48.404 870

2T —_—
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

A-147

$ 41.648.314




FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 and 2011
2011

2012

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 and 2011

REVENUE AND SUPPORT 2012
Investment income: Lo 1; OWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
lmerf:ﬂl and dividends, net of investment fees . !'E . e $ 30,087 $ 33817
Realized gains (losses) on sale of investments $ 1,668,742 Contrib .ii..,.. i |.685.870 1,632,117
Unrealized gains (losses) from investments 355,829 Intere and divide 179.106 192,264
Total investment income 1,129,897 3 ,, _ _W ; (587,022) (616.896)
3,154,468 Cash paid to suppliers and employees
) y 104, . tion of earnings to revocable trusts, ) 138
Support through "The Together Way" Plan I l_"' eficiaries and annuitants (2,532,283 (]‘232?4;6;
and other contributions ~ Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities (1,244,439) 07,
Fam on sale of property and equipment 33‘368 . INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
ntere;t tm:mm«: - note receivable 1791 I 32 Iw“frsfﬁtxipmem and automobiles (36,690) (22,285)
otal revenue and support 3 or othic ) ) 7.000 -
e 3,372,642 E:nds ﬁumﬂhe of office equipment and automobiles (672.766) (4.140.434)
ocation of earnings to revocable trusts : loans " . ; 1.819.816 179.5331
beneficiaries and annuitants Qe pl}'mﬂﬂ:ﬁ m‘:;edf ?:vl;ﬂsi:er:::;ij:il;ea 12,212,827 8316878
. sall o i
Revenue and support after allocations (2.352,466) _ (1,838, e fomsacorea’ e 2 (17,124,068) (7.596.694)
820.176 < Purchase of investment securities T (3.263.008)
EXPENSES - mﬁ'_. Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities (3,793.881) e
Salaries and benefits CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Equipment expense 223,942 2 "ws e f withdrawals, to future
Stere] " 23,035 ;2’;: gift mteﬁ:; :dn?;::?;antﬁ::c:nzs : (4.642.637) (4,502,481)

: ’ > 6.461,746
Promotion 81,164 49,655 Contributions o funds held in trust W2k 8 Rt 830
Board expense 42,330 32,267 Advanced from line of credit | 417.050 “_ﬁﬁ“,o{m]
Office expense 18,878 15,224 Repayments of line of credit Lo q’ T
Rent expense 43,655 30,687 Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities 6,526, ko
Printing and taati 42,476
i mgran. publications ko 42,591 INCREASE (DECREASE) IN —— GR35
Traini: w:lid $0.220 sgﬁg CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,487, ;

g an ucation -7

{ _— 2,219.816
Legal and accounting 30,604 21,391 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of years _ 1,735,687
Depreciation 13,921 16,402
; yros ,735,687
Grants 2,647 66,918 Cash and cash equivalents at end of years ALML =L-l=—5'§
Miscellaneous 17.876 -
Total expenses 1,346 1,446 RECONCILIATION OF INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
; 601,054 579.943 TO CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES N— § 08205
ncrease (decrease) in operating net assets o — l;:mse (decrease) in net assets S 2: 6;::' 66.918
= v preciation :
Net assets - beginning of year Gain on sale of property and equipment _ (?'020} (733.677)
463,620 355,415 Realized and unrealized (gains) losses on investment transactions {1.485.:-? 13*4 £
Net assets - end of year Decrease (increase) in accrued investment income 61,23 o ‘:
682,742 $ 463.620 Decrease (increase) in other accounts receivable (46.1 g:;} (62.294)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities 1,3 —— .
$(1.244,439) $ (597.436)
—_— _—

The accompanying notes are an integral part of

these financial statements.

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

The accompanying notes
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUND

ATION, INC.
NOTE

S TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
Free Will Baptist Foundation,

Inc. (the Foundation) is operated under the auspices of the Natic nal
Association of Free Will Baptists. Inc, _

i

Accrual Basis and Financial Statement Presentation

I'he financial statements of the foundation have been prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting,

The Foundation classifies its revenue,
of net assets based on the existe

contributions, expenses, gains, and losses into
Foundation and changes therein a

nce or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Net
re classified as follows:

three classes
assets of the

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-

Temporarily restricted net assets — Ne
may or will be met either by actions of

imposed stipulations,

t assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that

Permanently restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-
they be maintained permanently by the

assets permit the Foundation to use

investments for general or specific purpc

imposed stipulations that
Foundation, Generally, the donors of these
all or part of the income eamed on related
MSES.

The amount for each of these classes of net assets Is presented in the
position and the amount of change in each class of ne

activities. The Foundation had no temporarily or perman
2012 and 201 1.

statements of financial
L assets is displayed in the statements of
ently restricted net assets at December 31,

Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt

from federal mcome
Code unde

f 4 group exemption of the National
the Foundation has been determined by the Internal Reve

foundation” within the meaning of 509 (a) of the Internal Rev
business income for 20 12 and 2011,

tax under section 501(¢) (3) of the

Internal Revenue
Association of Fr

€e Will Baptist, Inc. In addition.
nue Service not to be a “private

enue Code. There was no unrelated

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of ¢

financial institutions and hi
less 1o be

ash flows. the Foundation considers al

ghly liquid debt instrume

| cash on hand, deposits in
cash and cash equivalents.

nts with an original maturity of three months or
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION.I;]:I%S
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM
DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

M I.-!

i f Financial Statements
i in the Preparation 0
Use of Estimates i

I.E i = " p I I
-
Jmm

ivable and
.ollectability of notes receivab
ignificant areas include the fmlImmmh:}1;Luu:h estimates have been
s I g ; _
statements. The n.mrel egof investments. Management believes tha Actual results could differ
. & f u = 3 = . ‘
determination of fair va tions and that such estimates are adequate
sonable assumption:
based on reasona

from those estimates.

Investments

: >s included in the
- us i wart ins and losses inc
in marketable securities are reported at fair WIU.L.MIh gavalued at current quoted or
Investments in mat ities. Investments in marketable securities are el peisisad Tossct
; tivities. i pe
et ‘ol et | Nonmarketable investments are carried at cos
: cet value.
estimated market v
value has occurred.

Liabilities to Beneficial Owners thev held as trustee. intermediary, Cusmd_liﬂ_” "?r
- L B " a_ﬁiﬁL‘tS 1 ¥ - . -q |iahl 11‘_ Iﬁ
1 corded liabilities for : : ' the Foundation's )
e I“:S - »f income or remainder interests. Generally,
i METs O
agent for beneficial own : ; e
limited to assets held within a specific trust or

Office Equipment and Automobiles

" straight-line
srsimti 1 rDVldﬂd on [h{: sira lg
! and automobiles are recorded at cost. Depreciation ;:.pj sy o i
e i : ated useful lives of the respective assets, generally m
method over the estima
5 years for equipment.

INVESTMENTS

-l‘ { ll ¥
Ib H' ": e a. t
ﬂ -

2012 o
(Depreciation)
h:ral::: Cost Appreciation
d
Investments: _ 6.132
Marketable Securities: g 206,132 % 200.000 § s
Certificates of deposit 9.742 424 9,390,142 o
t instruments . 13.338.983 879.4:

U.S. Governmen 14.218.413 2 E 3 (33.648)
Common stocks " 1.017.601 1,051 .-‘iﬂ 189119
Master limited partnerships 5.380.169 4,991.{.}: e
Mutual Funds 1.067.313 ]_,0'.1;-‘.‘!.14 sen Sk

Corporate bonds 6.190.162 5,649,578 -
Municipal bonds 240,403 240,;{313 _

q
Trusts 205.930 205,
Real estate held for resale 5 780.656 2.788,539 (7.883)
; 1 =y ;
Real estate investment trus . 95
$ 2.169.7
$ 41.049203 § 38.879,408
Total Investments

—
e —

e —
—

——————————————————

—_—
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED

2011 _

Market (Depreciation)

Value Cost Appreciation

Investments:
Marketable Securities:

Certificates of deposit $ 209063 § 200,000 § 9,063
U.S. Government instruments 16,445,062 16,103,799 341,263
Common stocks 2.735.625 2.471.725 263,900

Master limited partnerships 16,929 17,924 (995)
Mutual Funds 4718917 4,742,444 (23,527)
Corporate bonds 858.474 855,893 2,581
Municipal bonds 6.245.290 5.979.125 266,165
Trusts 240,403 240,403 -
Real estate held for resale 225,717 225,717 -
Real estate investment trust 2,956,756 2,964,639 (7,883)

Total Investments $ 34,652,236 § 33.801.669 § 850,567

Total investment income (loss) amounted to $3,154,468 for 2012, consisting of investment gains of
$1,485,726 and interest and dividends of $1.668,742 (net of investment fees of $54.950). This

investment income (loss) represents yields of 8.33% and 8.68% based on the average market value
and average cost of such investments for 2012.

Total investment income (loss) amounted to $2,342,382 for 2011, consisting of investment gains of
$733,677 and interest and dividends of $1,608,705. This investment income (loss) represents yields

of 6.76% and 6.87% based on the average market value and average cost of such investments for
2011.

NOTES RECEIVABLE

Notes receivable consist of loans to other Free Will Baptist organizations. The monthly payment
and the length of the note varies and the interest rate on the notes is 4.5%. The notes allow
Foundation to declare the entire balance of unpaid principal due immediately if the borrower is more

than 90 days late in making any payment. At December 31, 2012 no amounts were past due on any
of the loans.

INTEREST BEARING REVOCABLE TRUSTS

The Foundation maintains revocable trusts which totaled $37,915.313 and $31,243,827 at December
31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The trusts pay interest to the trust beneficiaries. The rate of
interest paid is dependent upon the amount of income earmed from the related investments.

Withdrawal from the accounts, which may require a 7-60 day notice, is without penalty. and the
trusts are without maturity.
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The Foundation maintains char

 annuiti unting :
uities amo |
'—'T#TI;M future gift interests pay interest at speci

« FUNDS HELD IN TRUST

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, II;FIJ.S
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEME

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

« FUTURE GIFTS PAYABLE

to $751,556 and $601.957 as of December

The Foundation holds funds in trusts
inci ' in insta
ncipal, and in certain i .

I:::i:‘slu'ibw.:i.‘end to the beneficiaries of the endum_ment.

amount of income eamed from the related investments.

permanently restricted endowment fu

ON REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

areas of ¢

INFORMATI

The Foundation has an accounting risk 'of loss In Ihi o
investments to the extent they are not _msured if:l'mgl:h o
Foundation may also be at risk of loss wu‘th tes.p&.: el P
following table summarizes the Foundation's accounting T

table trusts amounting to $1,563.802

that are subject 10 restrictions by the d

ings wvested in perpetuity, and
nces earnings, be m;hg e of interest paid is dependent upon the

As of December 31, 20 .
nds totaled $7,474,484 and $6.412,205, respectively.

fied rates ranging from 5.0% 10 9.5%.

ss at Dec

and $1,504,067 and gift
31. 2012 and 2011, respectively.

onor requiring that the
only the income be

12 and 2011, the

ash and cash equivalents and

teed by a guvemmental agency. The
values of other investments, The
ember 31, 2012 and

2011:
2012 ~
= Amount Amount of
Account Insured/ Accounting
Balance Secured Risk of Loss
a : e
% 758 710 $ 840,688
d cash equivalents § Lok 3 :i?{lﬂ 873,827
i caﬁ : investments 2'124'013 I;}{;{}ﬂﬂ 6,132
Short term Ligqui 206.132 : 3
Certificates of deposit 5 474 9.742,424 -
o Stock 1421EA 2 1.017,601
Common SLOCKS 7.601 _ JOL7,
Master limited partnerships LOLE 5.380.169
338,16 1.067.313
Mutual funds | 067313 B 6‘190 o
Cmpmmtl:.:“is 6.190,162 205 93;1 T s
Municipal bonds 05.930 205.
Real estate held for resale . %;'80 656 . 2 ‘?8{}*65!;
Real estate investment trust ‘240‘ 403 _s 24[},40'
Trusts 3.084.458 3.084,45
t in FWBBC loan ’ 801310 .
:;::it:::es 801,310 32.615,364

Total Investments
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

7. ’ )
INFORMATION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
0. COMMITMENTS

2011
B Amount Amount of The Foundation obtained a $1.000,000 line of credit with a local institution during the year ended
Account Insured/ Accounting "~ December 31, 2005. The line is unsecured and carries an interest rate of 1.35% below the
Cash and cash equivalents $ Bal:g:eaqj Secrred Risk of Loss institution’s prime rate. This line of credit is open ended and there are no advances payable at
Short term liquid investrients B 3 ;;{3];?2;1 S 39,118 December 31,2012 or 2011.
Eﬁ;'gﬁ?:::::ﬁ?;‘ 209,063 209,063 590’52? The Foundation obtained a $5.000,000 line of credit with a local institution dur'ing the year :ended
Mk ruments 16,445,062 16.445.062 § December 31. 2010. The line is secured h?f the investme'nts. of the Fofm.dannn and carries an
Mastés lisiited 'ﬂrtnersh' 2,735,625 ; 2.735.625 interest rate of 3.0% above the institution’s index rate. This line of credit is open .ended and the
Miistia] fndts P Ps = 16.929 ) 16.929 advances payable were $-0- and $1.417.050 at December 31, 2012 and 2011 respectively.
:':mm“: ponds gt _ 4;;::;: i1. PENSION PLAN
unicipal bonds Soaxw - § i
Real estate held for resale 6:12;?2 - ) 6,245,2% The Foundation participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance
Real estate investment trust 5 ;-5-;3‘?56 225,717 - of the National Association of Free Will Baptists. The Foundation contributes to the plan on
Trusts *2 40' 403 ' 2,956,756 behalf of its employees. Pension expenses amounted to $9,205 ($8.818 in 2011). The pension
Investment in FWBBC loan 3‘%2‘3” 3.062 ) 240,403 plan is a defined contribution plan. Under the plan, an account is maintained for each participant
Receivables LU?U.G{H 1‘07_‘8” f and upon retirement the participant can either receivz a lump-sum distribution or purchase one of
Total Investments $ 14 I.4ff]‘:741 T—jfgg?—gg%— m several types of annuity contracts.
8.  OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND AUTOMOBILES .|' 12. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
A summary of offic - T The Foundation's investments are reported at fair value in the accompanying statement of net
y of office equipment and automobiles is as follows: assets available for benefits. 2
Automobiles 2012 2011 Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2012 Using
Furnishings % 73,487 $ 52.986 Quoted Prices
Software 19,463 19.463 In Active Significant
29,581 29,581 Markets for Other Significant
Accumulated Depreciation 122,531 102,030 Identical Observable  Unobservable
(88,488) (102,030) Assets Inputs Inputs
=$=34.‘£3— =$ - Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
LEASE AND OCCUPANCY EXPENSE Ceniﬁ‘cates nfde;{osit $ 206.132 $ - $ 206,132 b3 -
U.S. Government instruments 0.742.424 9.742,424 . -
Under t , . Common stocks 14,218,413 14218413 - -
office a:ed ‘:l::ng;:ﬁ;g;fﬂﬂ:;r;j] o f;-'li&te_ the Foundation leases 3,105 square feet of Master limited partnerships 1,017,601 - 1,017,601 -
shares a portion of the space with the Fr‘ﬁe \I?:f]ili B % _F_'er ey fﬂﬂl' per month. The Foundation Real estate investments 2,986,586 - - 2,986,586
were $42.476 and $42.591 for the vears ended De E.lptm Board of Retirement. Total lease payments Mutual funds 5.380.169 5,380,169 - -
n cember 31, 2012 and 201 1, respectively. Corporate bonds 1,067.313 - 1,067,313 -
Municipal bonds 6,190,162 - 6,190,162 -
Trusts 240,403 - 240,403 -
$31.049.203  $29.341,006 § 8,721,611 $ 2.986.586
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

12, FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - CONTINUED

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2011 U

sing
Quoted Prices -
In Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Certificates of deposit $ 209,063 $ - $ 209,063 $ -
LLS. Government instruments 16,445,062 16,445,062 - -
Common stocks 2,735,625 2,735,625 - -
Master limited partnerships 16,929 - 16,929 -
Real estate investments 3,182,473 - . 3,182.473
Mutual funds 4,718,917 4,718,917 | - -
Corporate bonds 858,474 | = 858,474 -
Municipal bonds 6,245,290 - 6,245,290 -
Trusts 240 403 240,403 -

$34,652,236  $23,899.604 $ 7,570,159 § 3,182,473

———————e

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Cudiﬁcat.ion Topic

related to Fair Value Measurements establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This hierarchy consists of three broad levels:
Level 1 inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and have
the highest priority, Level 2 inputs consist of observable inputs other than quoted prices for
identical assets, and Level 3 intputs have the Jowest priority. The Board uses the appropriate

valuation techniques based on the available inputs :0 measure the fair value of its investments.
Level 3 inputs were only used when Level 1 or Level 2 inputs were not available.

Level 1 Fair Valye Measurements - The fair v

alue of the investments are based the closing price
reported on the active market where the securit

1e5 are traded.

Level 2 Fair Value Measurements - The fair value of the investments

are based on inputs other
than quoted prices within Level | that are observable

for the asset, either directly, or indirectly.

Level 3 Fair Value Measurements -

The fair value of the investments are based on at least one
significant unobservable input,
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T FOUNDATION, INC,
FREE WILL BAPTIS ]
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
DECEMBER 31,2012 and 2011

AIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - CONTINUED

12. F
iliation;
Level 3 Reconciliatio 2012 2011
: . 3,072,473
Real estate investments: $ 3,182,473 $ 116,000
Beginning balance 5,213 o
Purchases - i
Gains (losses) on value (201,100) FYREE
Sales 3 2,986,586 i——?’-’—-——’ﬁ-—'=
Ending balance

Total gains or losses for the year included 1::1 ]
the statement of activities attributable llo '
change in unrealized gains or losses re a’:;ntg
to investments still held at the reporting dale.

|
\

E
13. NOTE RECEIVABLE WELCH COLLEG

i ents
7011 the Foundation entered in to three loan agreem

isitigrthi et eniled g Baptist Bible College). The information related to these

with Welch College (formerly Free Will
loans are as follows:

28, 201 1. Interest
2011 and amended June 28, g
‘ llege dated January 28, : ; §, 2012 when 1t
e e f"}f’ TZ‘;;: Z}L::r(ihngall Street Journal Prime Rate until January 2

accrues at a rate of 1.

: t on the loan is
t Journal Prime Rate. Interes s
1.00% over the Wall SU‘EF inning August 28, 2
pennanentli_‘{ dl::r?j:?sgt;ebmary 28,2011 for a period of 18 mcfmthsri aB;iluﬂt fecessary to fully
paid monthly beg : incipal and interest in a M be
' lude both princip s te. The loan wi
* monthly payments will inc iod at the prevailing interest rate, : I

; 20-year period a FRATE ifl reamortize annually

amortlz&_e i 0;? 23013 :ased on the prevailing interest rate 3{;1 ‘ : :ablI:Gn July 28, 2032.

ol January' i;. rincipal and interest will become due an pb}r]ancﬂ receivable on this
Pesealice. 01 rEﬂ:jﬂL“ vir?nus property owned by Welch College. The ba

This note is secured by

0.
note at December 31, and 2011 was $-0- and $1,41 7,05

28, 2011, Interest
28, 2011 and amended June 28, 2011, £18
: Welch College dated January 28, 20 28, 2011 for a period o
i nmedf m‘:‘ of 4.5% and is paid monthly beginning l:'ebmalty ,onthl}* Gayments which
ssgries aladui et U 012 Welch College will begin making m it AN
months. Beginning August 28, 2 d based upon a 20-year amortiza

t t A .
ill include both principal and interest as compute ble on January 28, 2016. This note 1s

o incipal and interest will become due and paya

remaining pr

jvable on this note at
perty owned by Welch College. The balance receiva
by various pro e
Sszs:r?befﬂ 2012 and 2011 was $2,153,925 and $2,200,
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Subsequent events ha
the fi

;‘Oﬂfg WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION INC
SI;I'O THE FINANCIAL STATEM’ENT'S
ECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

13.

oum‘al Prime Rate. Interest
Interest will
an endowment that Welch Co

December 3 I, 2012 and 201

The interest earned

by the Fo i
2011} e ol undation og these notes

b in 2012 amounted to §

its line of credijt of $26,903 (341,577 for 201 1)
UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES

undation and reco

¥ than not would not be
Foundation's direct

or has

tat:w as 13f Deefember 31, 2012, there are no

= m; ‘reql‘nre recognition of a liability (or

undatton is exempt from filing annual tax

Or expected to be taken tha

asset) or disclog ]
ure m the f [
i mnancial statements. The

considered board desi

was $214.614. i 20

. : gain proceeds is
the balance in the board designated account

16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

. ve been evaluated b
nancial statements wepe g Y Management through April

ailable to be issued 1% 2013 which is the date
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135,688 ($137,07] for

- States of Amerj i
X positions taken by the Fo e :;}::ea t:: ﬂ?u;.ffmm's
X hability (or

FOUNDATION BUDGET

Approved
2013 Budget

Amended

2013 Budget

Proposed

2014 Budget

2011 Actual 2010 Actual

2012 Actual

2012 Budget

Sy

s

INCOME

25,000 S 29,793 S 30,420 5 24,731

9

32,000
4,000

S

3C,000

2,300

3

30,000

2,300

5

Together Way

1,982 1,900

2,275

1,500

Rest of the Family Offering

Miscellanepus

330

976

200

200

200

200

7,000

214,058
567,050

820,176

Realized Capital Gains
Management Fees
Total income

524,265
£§51,227

640,210

513,000

539,700

$37,000

571,200

655,000

687,500

725,000

757,500

673,588 $

s S

$

5

$

$

EXPENSES
Salaries

S 162,389 $ 156,124

166,867

$

S 201,224 S 168,929 $ 165617

238,587

S

54,595
53,582

57,7719
55,730

55,891
85,403
48,113
50,220
17,876
10,168

55,887
55,000
18,000
47,000

58,373
58,000
35,000

52,000

61,800

55,000

51,000

75,000

102,000

Employee Benefits

Travel

16,861
46,923

33,315
50,466

50,000
51,000
29,000

8,500
3,500
7,000

42,475

Promotion

7.004
2,352
3,934
32,088

8,123

7.500
2,500
4,000

42,475

8,200
2,750
7,000
42,475

8,200
5,000

ONE Magazine Grants
Office Expense

ONE Magazine
Postage
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2,532

9,655

6,085
42,591

8,712
42,476

7,000

42,475

Printing
Rent

6,176
6,104

9,692
14,000

7,442
4 592
30,603

6,000

6,500
15,000

10,500

7,500
5,000
21,000
10,750

7,500

8,700
5,000
32,000

11,000

Telephone

4,075
20,342

5,000

32,000
10,750

Subscriptions & Publications
Training & Education

Auditing

10,250 9,950

10,250

2,296
19,254

620
15,224
75,585

392
18,878

2,500
19,500
12,278

750 730
18,000

19,000

750

20,000

Bank Feas

Board Expense
Repreciation
Equipment

9,375

2,647
6,475

9,012

4,400
2,500
7,300

2,000

1,000

7,250

521,177

5,447

5,447

4,991
5,361

atgnn
7,278
6,152

2,500
6,000

4,000

9,000

4,000
9,000

2,000
000

Equipment Maintenance

Legal Fees

390
1,011
13,166
465,627

826

7,009

579,943

913
10,698

$ 601,054

3,671
$ 219122

500
1,000
8,700

$ 488,957

$

2,00
1,000

8,700

661,846

Miscellaneous

Software

8,800

714,759

$
S

$
$

5

$
S

5
$

Total Expense

85,600

50,743 23688
T o AT Y e By s —

25,654

42,741

$ 50,023 .
e P 1 e TRl e —

Income Surplus/(Deficit)




% Incr
1%
1%
I

80,9931 65
G804 (a4
4,580.50

10.616.32

154.20
534,76

103.683.47

549 067,26
496582
3,598.713
15,662 58
1,275.60

154.20
348 90

B5.073.00
33,935 RD
2,520.48
1.696.79
7.491.53

31368
107 .40
198 39

46,264 .07

40,000.00
20,000,00
4,590.00

5
5
5
5
5
5
»
.
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
-]
5
5
b
4
5
1
-
5
g

2014

PROPOSED

&

Insurance Replacement
Life Insurance
Disability

Total

Health Insurance
Dental Insurance
Life Insurance
Disability

Total

Health Insurance

Dental Insurance
Life Insurance
Dental insurance

Disability

Health Insurance
Total

Life Insurance
Disabnlity
HiCA/Medicare
Retirernent

Total

FICA/Medicare
Retirement
Richard

Salary
FICA/Medicara
Retirement
Salary
FICA/Medicare
Retirement
Salary

Housing

D
Salary

% Incr
P
2%
2%

7B.634 61
6,804 04
4.447.09

10,307.11

154 20
524 76
100,871 81

57,348 BS
4,965 82
3,533.82

14,502.39
1,275.60

154 20
338 35

B2,117.03
32,947 38
2,520 48
164737
£.936.60

31368
107.40
194 39

44,667 30
10,000.00

20,000.00
1,295.00
32,295.00

259,951.14

S
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
9
S
>
]
5
5
-]
5
5
°
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5

APPROVED
2013

Life Insurance
Disability
Total

ic
Salary

Insurance Replacement

Health Insurance
FiCA/Med|care

Health Insurance
Bental Insurance

Dental Insurance
Retirement

Dental Insurance
Lite Insurance
Disability

Health Insurance
Total

Lite Insurance
Disability

Tatal
Life inwurance

Drisability

FIWN‘ Pdl[are
Total

Salary
FICA/Medicare
Retirement
FICA/Medicare
Retiremaent
Salary
Retirement
Salary

Housing

% Incr
2%
2%
2%

SALARIES AND BENEFITS

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION
17.092.75
5.897.60
4,359 89
10,105%.01
154.20
514.47
98.123.92
56,222.40
4,301.01
3,466 96
13 588.80
1.275.60
15420
331N
79.340.68
32,301.35
2471.05
1.615.07
6,306.00
31368
107 40
13058
43,305.14
220.769.74

5
s
5
s
5
5
5
5
5
5
-
-
s
5
5
S
S
5
5
5
s
5
3

2012

APPROVED

Total Salarles & Benefits

Dental Insurance
Life insurance
Health Insurance
Life insurance
Disability

FICA/Medicare
Total

FICA/Medicare
Retirement
Disability

Tatal

Salary
Retirement

Insurance Replacement
Total

FICA/Medicare
Retirement

Life Insur ance
Disability

Salary

Health Insurance
Dental Insurance

Salary

% Iner
4%
A%
4%

107 .40
186.84

75.581.13
£.539 43
4.274.40
9,906 .87

154.20
504 38
5 96,960.81

55,120.00
4,216.68
3.381.22
12,891 50

988 08
154 20
325.21
S 77.076.89

31,668.00
2422 60
1,583.40
5.751.50

28D.08
5 4199982
5 216,037.52

S
S
S
b
5
5
8
$
$
-
5
S
5
5
5
5
S
5
5
5

APPROVED
2011

v

Total Salaries & Benefits

Insurance Replacement

Life Insurance
Disability

Total
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance
Life Insurance
Dertal insurance
Life Insurance

Dus abihity

Health Insurance
Totai

Salary
FICa/Medicare
HET”L‘.‘H‘IE‘“*
Richar

Salary
FICA/Medicare
Retirement
Disability

Total
FICA/Medicare
Retirement

Salary

Executive Director’'s Report

It's About Discipleship
s under the mission statement of “building believers through church and

ievers comes from God's original plan in the Pentateuch
‘where oral tradition passed along the ancestral faith and values from one generation to o
another. Beyond our family each of us is to follow His command to share the gospel among

tribes and nations around us. His greatest disappointment mig_ht‘ be in hnv..u f}ther t"fleS .
influence us more than we evangelize them. Therefore, the mission of building believers is to

both evangelize and disciple them to maturity creating a duplication of their faith in the

Randall House operate
home.” The strategy of building bel

generations that follow.
blical worldview and disciples

_ , iding a curriculum that builds a bi s
Randall House fulfills this by providing children’s church or kids

i de a solid
Christ followers of all ages and maturity levels. We provi _ |
worship program that builds on the same themes found in the currlFulum.
We offer devotional magazines knowing that one’s personal and daily

walk with God determines much about the capacity to defend one’s faith

and make wise decisions.

Randall House serves to publish the theology of Free \h:‘ill Baptists. This
occurs in the curriculum and in books. Nothing detgrmmes wh.at a
congregation believes more than what is preached in the pulpit and whhat
is taught in LifeGroups, small groups, and Sunday School c?asses. No other
publisher teaches Free Will Baptist doctrine. Our strategy Is to partner

with pastors to teach the deeper truths of Scripture in the classrooms and
House curriculum and books are

at home with devotional magazines and other tools. Randall

theologically and scripturally sound.
elp pastors, leaders, and

han iust products. We work to h |
R s o train volunteers in local

congregations to help them build 3 solid discipleship program. We hetp. -
church settings, district training events, and statewide events. We continue to receiv

invitations and respond on all levels.

Vertical Three

Randall House loves leading Truth & Peace students,
That Guy, Bible Competition, the many seminars, and

National Youth Evangelistic Team, Reach
four age-specific worship services. All of
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these fit under the direction of our Vertical Three department. We hired Brandon R

Oysden to
lead Vertical Three. Brandon comes with a solid Free Will Baptist background and 3

editorial and help generate new products on the drawing board.

Inspiration and Preservation of God’s Word

In response to questions about translation regarding NYC Guidelines allowing KJV and ESV
memorization in various areas of Bible competition, we felt 3 response was needed. We equally
felt this should not be 2 Randall House response but a denominational one. With such an
Important issue, we should evaluate the position held by our forefathers, framers of our
treatise, and current theologians concerning the inspiration and preservation of Scripture.

We invited a diverse and respected panel of Free Will Baptist theologians to come together and
tackle the translation issue our denomination should have addressed long ago. Dr. Robert

Picirilli, Dr. Stanley Outlaw, Dr. Thomas Marberry, Dr. Paul Harrison, Dr. Danny Dwyer, and Mr.
F. Leroy Forlines served on this panel.

The panel was organized and each person was given three
primary questions to answer relating to how Scripture is
inspired by God and preserved through the ages. After
answering the three questions, the questions and answers
were then swapped out with other pPanel members who
worked on a second answer to every question. This
procedure provided redundancy and accountability to each
question. After all written answers were compiled, the panel
came together and was filmed answering the questions as
prepared in written responses. The panel video provides an
abbreviated answer to each question while the unabridged answers were compiled into a book.
This book was published and 3 complimentary copy of both the book and DVD were made

available to every Free Will Baptist church through the distribution channel of state
promotional directors.

Randall House continues to hold the King James translation in high regard, and will continue to
use it in our products. Randall House and our team holds to the Inspired, inerrant, and infallible
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: sed Between July 2012 and July 2013

ot m’n n

1 . ¥
~ Randall House Minister's Manua ‘
' II(TV NKJV, and ESV editions in print

KJV, NKJV, and ESV editions in ebook

i i book format
g, imothy Smith — print and e
" 52 Creative Family Time Ideas by Timo b: Rob Rienow — print and ebook format

imi iciency of Scripture
Rﬂ,mmlf‘g:'!; fr:g-Preservaﬁan of God'’s Worq‘ — print and E\: ;}rmat
e fﬂspffﬂ :’..'hurch & Home by Tim Kimmel — print and e.bun inion AP
B o h: Unlimited Kingdom by Rob Rienow — pn.n‘t .an eb il
Umitﬂf T’u”ﬂ;e Expression of Saving Faith by Robert Picirilli — prin
Discipleship:

" - .
l

D6 Digital - delayed

D6 Digital is a complex system thgt rrl'sustdzi;;
asimple manner. The idea of delivering e
simple on the surface. To align age groups B
letting people chose from any quarterl pures.en;j\Iir "
comfortable releasing a product that is not rfeag,é i
do not feel comfortable with suggesting a re

R .
vide a user-friendly interface delivering contenitl
tions and teaching lessons digitally sounds pre dy
ing a start time without any dating an
tricky programing. We are npt -
the time of the printing of this book, w

Remodeling

ildi ife of
Maintenance on equipment and buildings extend the lif

- ' in ne
' seventies. For the first time | ts most of our
l!aahm:a:le lnqksf;‘rz:’lo;h;ur building, Of the three levels, the ground level ge
ook of the main flo

cellence found in our
: hould reflect the same ex ‘
office and workspace s : i facilitate better
e Lh?:l hallways are gone and logical traffic flows will n::s it WegaHEd
geeoucts, Th? crﬂzezanmentﬁ The three-decade-old color dated carp
access to various -

i ork
rovide more open w
. ded for future growth. Glass wall treatments p _ T
seven new offices nee ntability and teamwork. The reception a
cou

each. Our building still shows
arly 25 years, we have updated the

environments and enhance ac
welcoming environment.

D6 Conference o
allowed Randall House to lead a mnvemgnt
st By providing a place for training in

Il other
D6 Conference leads 3 .
plan. Free Will Baplsts have been

ions without compromising our

Nationally, (and Internationa . | |
or Deuteronomy 6, which is generational discipleship.

- iscipleship, the
multiple areas of family ministry and dlsc:plﬁhlg;:jrs Sl
conferences nationally in helping people grag?her danomiast
chosen to champion this strategy and assist 0

beliefs or shying away from them.
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This year the D6 Conference has two locations. A large group of
practitioners and leaders come together to teach and speak on
topics related to generational discipleship. These practitioners
relay strategies that work not just in theory but also in practice.
Finally, we bring together many of the leading family ministry and
discipleship leaders. Think of it as a Family Ministry Expo.

D6 Louisville is a two-day main event with an optional third day of
Programming in the form of PreCon labs. Louisville Is within a day’s
drive for many more Free Will Baptist churches.

D6 Dallas feels more like a graduate level Program. It focuses on more intensive training where

speakers will be deeper on point while still offering the "on-ramp" for first-time attendees. :- RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS
Dallas pricing allows you to bring more staff and volunteers. Dallas provides the right setting for - OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
developing a plan for your entire church as you and your staff can debrief together and inte FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.
more with individual speakers. 4

Financial Statements

Enlisted in His Army

] December 31,2012 and 2011

The Bible’s use of battle terms and military illustrations remind us of the fact we are engaged in (With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)
a spiritual war. This struggle has eternal tonsequences since the end of the battle divides Christ

followers from those who rejected God and are lost. God's purpose for inspiring these battle

generations demand our collaborative efforts to bring together our diverse approaches to
evangelize and disciple by enlisting others in HIS army.,

Leading is serving,

on

Ron Hunter Jr.
Executive Director & CEO
Randall House
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Hill, Harper & Associates
Certified Public Accountants

HiA

RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS OF THE |
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Statements of Financial Position

December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Independent Auditors' Report
Assets
Current assels: :
The Board of Directors  Pash and cash equivalents: s 162,130 110,256
Randall House Publicati ) ~ Cash and interest bearing deposits 207 315 M1 55
A i v li’:’tlﬂns of the National - C h invested with the Free Will Bapust Foundation - >
ssociation of Free Will Baptists, Inc. B Cash i | = T 3117981
We h id ' i Total cash and cash equivalents 6R.445 R
¢ have audited the sta : i e '
i o N Hapﬁ:ts‘ ltema-nts of financial ’hw.mn.n of Randall House Publications of the National Acsc ... v rmmh receivahle \7R. (178 180069
i xﬂyiﬁﬁ a:; Lﬂanﬂlmpmﬁl Orgamzation) as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the — ¥ Trade. net of allowance for donhiful accounts and returns - ]-"IL‘ 3R
i ; c ges "1 "‘El B.M[S. 4 » el _‘ - . . ) 2 3 ) o
to the financial statements, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes : Employces and othier 279,291 180407
. . ' Total receivables = == —
Vianagements's Responsiblity for the Financisl Statements L $89317 A
Management is i . : x ¥
yorir i: mur:nj: Tespo rlsd:: for the preparation nn_d fair presentation of these financial Statements in accordance In\fmnfur:r 104.] 35 86679
i E P;"'*HF} Emmﬂ_r accepted in the United States of America, this includes the design, Prepaid expenses _ B
g mr:ln. am mainterance c:fmttmaf‘ control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of : Foha carroat aait  L2I2.188 LOZR.TTS
n are free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or errc financial
Auditors' Responsibility Property, plant and equipment, at cost: 110,341 [ 0341
Our responsibility is to eXpress an o Land + 1G 045 SR7
- pumion on th i e g 1949 ey,
audits in accordance with suditin i e Lnancal statements based on our audits. We conducted our Bwlding 541 187 | 238,932
sttndad & ards generally accepted in the United States of America P _ . 1.241, 3593,
require that we plan and perform the audits 1o obiain reasonable as 8 T Itng aervice cquiprhent 327.907 324,581
slatements are free of material misstatement, ssurance about whether the financial Office and admlgislmr ve equipment 108,008 L8008
I Automobiles and trucks N
An s .
ﬁnu::ic:li ;‘;:::ﬁtsptrf{m;nmg procedures 1o obtain audit svidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 779,641 2747 449
: ey procedures selected depend itors' ol ' ) 18522 2.047.344
risks of material misstatement of the fi : on the auditors' judgment, including assessment of the Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 2185228 247
Sondasionts. i s ! inancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk S04 414 700,105
purpose |IJI" cxprﬁsl:'lg aneromir?:::gn i"ﬂli ures thal are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the ™ :
policies used and the reast}nl;bi F {’"df;- o wn cvauating the appropristeness of cou. il.’;'r'.ﬂlﬂl. 38,400 cndinbl
: oleness ol significant accounting estimates manag gital assets — ——
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statemens. . R ut, 35 well @ s |.845.002 1,773.680)
We believe that the audit evid : : R _ R
ence we : : . Net Assets
audit opinion. have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our - Liabilities and Net As
- Current liabilities: s %2 880 102.067
Opinion Accounts payable E;I"’!HL 106.193
In our opini : Bt et : " e 4,706 06,19
ﬁmia]ﬂ;::;;:;g‘n ?}?Riﬂﬂ?n‘miml statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the :’::n_ nl.dp.rlmn of long term debn 247046 | ), BB 1
ouse icati e revenues = .
Desmbi 51, 2013 e Tm[H Publications of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. as of Acxr:‘:d \::Iu Q92 260 R0.014
¢ - <Uil, and changes in 1ts net assets and its ; ed expenses B
conformity wi counti g ; Its cash flows for the vears then ended in . g G2 488,157
ty with accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America Total current liabilities 201.89=
i 4.7
4 ’ Z : Long term debt
7 r S5 s01.8a2 572.863
Total liabilities
Mll'li.‘. lI.ZILU I 3143110 t MORIT
Unrestricied net assets
s |.845.002 1.773.680
Terry A Hi
$19417- 7414 _— Fraest R Harper Commitments
30783
serryhill Wl Amgmail com emaiis ' i 815417 - 605
Earperacomeest sl . :
: See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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RANDALL HOUSE PUBLIC
ATIONS OF THE RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS OF THE

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

=

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Revenues: = 2012 .
Gross profit: Costof — | .
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
RHP product lines (i tudi % &h &h g - &
Rt | g cicues) $ 3194334 1678322 ,f,‘" Increase (decreasc) in net assets T
5 16,012 adiustments 1o reconcile decrease in net assets to net operating activities:
D6 Conference 07278 127,560 79,718 B iasion and amortization
National Convention 571,697 558,752 12,945 s e
Printing sales 17,139 3230 13,900 {Increase, -
Third party sales 296,132 232,464 63.668 p .~ W!
FWBBC bookstore and snack 86,147 57,005 29, '
shop ) ’ 142 Prepaid expenscs
Gross profit e — — = Digital assets
$ 4372727 657 ~ Increase (decrease) in:
Other Operating revenues: —==aitl L6733 1715394 Accounts payable
Freight and handling Deferred revenues
Commissions 175,547 Accrued expenses
Interest income 53,901 . -
Other 5.789 Net operating activities
Expenses: 1,955,046
Selling, general and administrative: Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Administrative / Accounting ' o
[S;Iﬁ / Marketing 403.468 Net investing activities
istribution center 634771 s
IT division 353 468 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Plant maintenance 50,945 Repayments of long term debt
General |
One Magazine Ig.f'f;g Net linancing activities
IDeprccmim . _ 46,575 Increase in cash and cash equivalents
nierest expense, including finance charges 47,617 Cash and cash equivalents:
Total selling, general and administrative expens 10.642 Beginning of year
Increase ( — e 1,807,139 End of year
Ot decrease assets from opera
d l.“m (expense): tons 147907 Cash and cash equivalents, as reported on statement of financial position, as follows:
VM! 3 . - Cash and interest bearing deposits
D‘?M:mmlnon‘al ministries, net 8.636 Cash invested with the Free Will Baptist Foundation
Printing contributed to the denomination (1,250)
Net other income (m], = _(.I l*m})
Supplemental disclosures:
Net assets, beginaing of year 142,293 (91,658;
Net assets, end of year _1,200.817  1,292475
$_1343,110 1200817

Sﬂmmmumm-dumm

See sccompanying notes to financial statements.
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2012 2011
142,293 (91,658)
137,884 148 806
(98,886) 77.531
(9,409) 11,782
(17,456) 61,074

6,400 (44,800)
(19.187) (34.815)
51,163 14,199
3246 47220
196,048 146,839
(32.191)  (34,547)
(32.191)  (34,547)

_ (106,193)  (101.528)

(106,193)  (101,528)
57.664 10,764
311,781 301,017

s 369445 311,78l

$ 162,130 110,256
207315 201,525

s 369445 311,781

s 10,642 14,595




Board of Directors.

RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Randall Touse operates under the auspices of the National Association of Free Will Baptists and

(1)  Summary of Significant Accounting Policics
Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of Randall House have been prepared on the accrual basis of sccounting,

As required by generally accepted accounting princi

position and activities according to three classes of net assets, if applicable:

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets not subject to donor imposed sti

designated for specific purposes by action of the governing body. T
presented in the statements of financial position, and the net chang

pulations. Unrestricted net assets may be
he amount of unrestricted net assets is
¢ is presented in the stalements of activities.
Randall House does not have amounts to report in the remaining (wo classe
I emporarily restricted and permanently restricted net assets.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows. Randall

House considers all cash funds, cash bank accounts and
highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash
equivalents.

s of net assets which are-

ding balances. Management
pense and an adjustment to a

status of individual accounts. Relumns of curriculum and

sheet date are also included in the allowance. Balances that are still
outstanding after management has ysed reasonable collection effects are written off through a charge to the

valuation allowance and a credit 1o accounts receivable. The allowance for doubtful accounts as of December 31,
2012 and 2011 amounted 1o $15.000 and 312,000, respectively Changes in the valuation account have not been
matenal to the financial statements.

Inventories

Inventories, except for warehoused inventory,
by use of the first-in. first out method. War
allowance for loss for slow moving items based
Digital Assets

Publishers face the challen
include eRooks, digital curriculum, digital studies. an

prepaid expenses until product launch at which time the

The first four years provide a viability or testing
product’s life, expensing all remaining unamortized costs at four years, if
viability is determined at the end of the four years

provides for prohable uncollectible amounts through a provision for bad debt ex
valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current

other printed products subsequent to balance

are staled at the lower of cost or market, with cost being determined
ehoused inventory is valued using a methodology 10 determine an
on a formula to compute a two year shelf life.

Costs related to developing
Cosls arc amortized over a
penod and may shorten the
the product is determined not viable. If

h flows. These digital assets are recorded
as follows:
2012 2011
Cost 1o develop and launch products 5 S1.308 51,308
Accumulated amortization 12,908 6,508
Carrying value of digital assets 5 38400 44,800
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RANDALL HOUSE PU BLICATIONS OF;TI:ETS‘ -
IONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BA

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

NAT

Property i cn?_;re recorded at cost or at fair valtlac as of 'li'u;:i.HE d;:l
: Flﬁ?l ;niﬁu:“ms of $500 are capitalized and depreciated over
uisition of a

i rments that
method. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, renewals, and bette
useful Iifﬁ'nfassﬂs are expensed as incurred.

Estimates

e contributed. Expenditures 11'0r
usable lives on the straight line
do not significantly extend the

i i that affect
management to make estimates and ESSI:iJ'l‘tpthS
Id differ from those estimates.

Deferred Bevenues i > in the following year. These
i nues collected or billed for services 10 be rendered in

Deferred revenues cnnfust of rew.:“ i "

deferred revenues consist of the following: s 2 o
D6 Conference registrations I e
Truth and Peace leadership training registrations s A

Fair Value of Financial lastruments

ivabl

- ing value of cash, acmunlstrecc _ .

E: ::IE t:cause of the short maturity of lhe .matnm::ms
di:’l'crem from the estimated fair value of these instruments.

Income Taxes

ed expenses approximate

: le and accru .
e, inventory, accounts payab lities are not materially

The carrying values of habi

T iision for income taxes is made in
2 % dingl}-‘ no prm‘ﬂlﬂﬂ : i
i Land state income (axes; Aco0n :urthi ment believes there are
RADERE Howse e“':mm fm'r;:::iﬁsusine.ss income for 2012 and 2011 Further, manage
the accounts. There is no un

A ; o
activities which will lead to income taxes being levi

ompensated Absences _ ‘
Empluym of Randall House are entitled to pai
classification, length of service anq other t'a:iu: st
in the financial statements and are included rued

f. depending on job
i ick leave and personal c!sys 0
d;uis?:il:: ‘f::haucrue:d vacations and sick leave payable are made

; 714in 2011.
ﬂ._dy;!thlnl_ﬁﬂllsﬂm expensed as incurred and amount to $45,917 in 2012 and $99 714 in
Advertising cos |
1 . ial statements were available
B A luated through March 11, 2013 which is the date these financial state
Subsequent events were eva
to be issued.

Changes in Presentation

mounts ] to current presentation.
i in the prior period financial statements may have been m::s:_-?:d “: :mfunn
ml::clmiﬁc;ﬂm. if any, did not change originally reported balances

Cﬂmmﬂnurf.w "
Randall House is a distributor of Bi

denominational publications. Randall House exie

based ini urriculum, and other
school and Church training curmicu’ et
= ndiu::i};l :ﬁ its customers which consist primarily of Free Wi

. bject to risk of loss
t collateralized and are su - S
: e bookstores. These accounts are no : ith the Free Will Bapus
Baptist churches and rcl'gl.“m balance at any point in time. Further, funds llcnvesmt:i ;:l“f scomnting loss. Cuh
amounting 1o the outstanding 07.315 in 2012 and $201,525 in 2011 are rfu!.'d:cl to e by o Brianciid
Foundation in the a}nﬂlllﬂi {}[f;‘dnlﬂ i:D](‘ limits. Managtmfﬂl does not anticipale n‘l:ll'llef
held in local bank are insu

institutions,
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RANDALL HOUSE PUBLIC
ATIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC

Notes to Financial Statemeants, continued

(3) lIavemtory
Inventory consists of the following:
Current assets: S Pon
Print inventory: -
f:rnishrd curriculum L 3 )
ofk In progress g -
Printing raw materials el ]2;"%:;
Hymnals 4 e
Wmonﬁ mherrbuoks and merchandise § 180,109 R 171 e
ance for loss 62,000 118,109 ﬁ?:g;g 102,849
Other assets: el |
‘ ' ; 449,
Digital assets - see note 1 38 3
400
" 44,800
(4) Long-Term Debt s :4_?£I L =
4.5% i igati
wm-.' :ﬂ:;l:;y I;gn;ﬂti?::;:!;h}g::m ::a}-nble to Free Will Baptist Foundation e o
' ; mcluding interest and principal, wi
payment due September 2013. Note is secured by production ez:li‘p:ctfﬂﬁnal S
! 84,706 150,899

Current portion of long-term debt

Long - term debt 84,706 106,193

. §._ -
Randall House has a line of credit with a loca — 84,706

3 ¢ | bank
credit as of December 31, 2012 or 2011. " the amount $100,000. No balance is outstanding on this fine of

(5)  Vertical 3
The purpose of the Vertical 3 i i

ury s to provide :

Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. The fnﬁ::::?

and services to youth and children'
_ n's workers of the Nati
15 a summary of the department’s activities: =

Ec“n“.ﬂ from conferences and related services 2 &u
Expenditures: $ 286,424 250,162
(E‘onferenus and related services
Expenses for facility use and other services 227922 225,785
General and administrative expenses 16,000 16,000
33.866 32,658

277,788 274,443
S___ 863 _ (24281)

Excess of revenues over (under) expenses
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RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, continucd

, -

Randall House participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the National

Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. The plan is contributory and is maiched up to a maximum of 3% of
compensation. Employees with one year of service may participate at anniversary date of employment. Pension
expense amounted to £55.692 in 2012 and $53,307 in 2011 The pension plan 15 a defined contribution plan. inder
the plan. an account is maintained for each participant and upon retirement the participant can either receive a
lump-sum distribution or purchase one of several types of annuily contracts.

Agreement with Affiliated Organization to Distribute Hymnals
Randall House has an agreement to pay royalties o the Executive Office of the National Association af Free Will
Baptists, Inc. at $2.45 for each hymnal sold. Expenses relating to these kymnal sales amounted to $9.090 in 2012
and $7.619 in 2011. Randall House had a liability relating to these payments of $463 and $383 at December 31,

2012 and 2011, respectively.

Free Will Baptist Bible College (Welch College)
Operation of the College’s bookstore, campus store and snack shop.

Results of operations are as follows:

2012 2011
Revenues $ - 24,714
Operating expenses, mcluding merchandise purchased,
salaries and other operating cosis - 19882
Gain from operations $ - o 4.832

This operating agreement terminated at the end of the spring 201 | semester.

One Magazine

One Magazine is the combined publication of certain |ree Will Baptist agencies and organizations, and is funded by
contributions from each of those respective agencies and organizahions Randall House provided $46,575 as their share
of the funding requirement during 2012 and 2011, respectively. Further. Randall House prints and provides mailing
services for One Magazine. and reported revenues of $212.529 and $206.475 for these services during 2012 and

2001, m&p:cﬁvcl.}'.

Frec Will Baptist Foundation
Randall House maintains interest bearing accounts with and is indebred to Free Will Baptist 'oundation as follows:
2012 2011
Interest bearing accounts $ 207315 201.52%
Indebtedness 5 84,706 1 90,899
Commitments and Contingencics
Merchandise Held on Consignment

Randall House holds inventory on consignment with a sales value of approximately $200.000 in 2012 and 201 1 and
share 33% of the proceeds from sale of the merchandise which amounted t0 $2.179 in 2012 and $3.101 in 2011
Leased Equipment

Randall House has entered into noncancelable lease arrangements relating 10 mailing and copy equipment. |otal rent
expense amounted o $28.274 in 2012 and $31.644 in 2011 The minimum pavments required are $14.364 for
2013 - 2016. and $10.773 for 2017

Litigation

Randall House. in the normal course of operations, may be a defendant m lawsuils.
pending asserted or unasserted claims against Randall House.

Management is not awarc of any
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Buagel 2014 Budget 2013 Budget 2012 A - D 34
Budget 2014 Budget 2011 Budger 2012 Jan Dee v3 Pt $224.000 $189 000 207 TR
4 . B 'ﬂ
T > #” il
300 - RHP Product Lines 2 408 96
301 - RHP Books $1.268.500 $3.202.800 $3.488.000 1194334 18 “:-.HHW“ e §725.000 §450,000 m-“"
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s $378.000 $3rars0 1382.800 353,488 47 308 17 - Service Charges % 50 80 1.080.96
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$328,500 $303,900 528,780 77 787 47 qn 309,12 - Advertming/Other it $51,000 §51.000 5390144
536,000 40,400 $9.000 2,636.52 Toial 308 Commission Income
Denominatione Micistres i $5.217.000 54 935,000 $4.612.381
::r e m:"-. 0 L $10.000 .00 : Total income i
Danominational pensas
L m"m ‘ujm .m_m *lﬂ,lﬂ.‘ﬂ
‘566300 $81.000 $55.000 P Cont of Goods mﬂ -
TOTAL NS : Lines 2437738
Jom :IFE E 54998900 $5.217.000 4675970 84,470,088 = mpﬂ:ﬂd Studies! S5-Cur 321,800 $27 500 $10.000 2228
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oduct Lines .87 15,388 82
300.03 - Dated Studies) $5-C e ‘s Church Sales 318008 S e §.346 32
30008 Mid Week S e 3,200.000 $1.350,000 3,118 48235 IR GOR O s S $5.000 $1.000 ihe =
m.u pes ':m" s $0 0 0.00 31018 COS - Onlline Non Dated $1.500 52500 $5,000 350 48
. Week Toans - h Suppiles 901.25
300,12 - 47 iy 0 0 -39.60 stz March §1,500 4,000 15000 504
52.500 $10.000 350,000 2 R < O e 000 v6.500 $5.000 an
300 15 Children's Church Sales : yrms Competition Materials " ST35.60
300.18 - Online Non ga Jone ool sl b Other - > i i
m-“ Dated Studies {4; 51,400 $10.000 526,000 Ep, 10 - COS - AWP Product Lings s57 000 $£32 000 $50,000 48 557 38
m.rr ":"m’" "“""""r 5 00g 5 000 $10,000 1.552 44 Total 310 - COS - RMP Product Lines
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W Mol $15.000 $15.000 10,500 M2 COS RHP Books $10.000 $10.000 £761.18
Total 100 RHP Product Lines 5, 70540 o Uil §7.800 —
§3.243 500 £1.302 500 1,495 000 299433 16 31101 - COS - Pastorai/C 30,00 $30,000 $25.000 = .
31108 - COS - Family/Parenting 3500 3500 12%
$400
il o g 31308 - COS - DramaPlays - ¥2.500 856,50
03 PastorskChuarch 1500
03 03 " Lesdermhug $20 000 $37 300 $36.000 : 313,11 - COS - Missons A 54 000 $3.500 amE2 1
rrs st $30.000 $30.000 580 000 r7.aves? 3818 GO - Saol Gronmp Bendis 42,000 $5.000 3 000 348334
2%3:13 My £1.000 £1.000 $1.000 81898 31318  COS - iblical Sludies 315,000 $11.000 $9,000 1807243
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/ tring Source
Y0348 Tracts i e 34 000 1590 86 W0 SOR O Do $108,000 397,500 $50,000 101,660.54
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ﬂ':: Subiecriptions s $500 $500 .n:: :u RE - Dues & Subscripionm 51,000 s s i
- Edit - Dimes = =
Hlifmzw. - $2.780 §2.500 $1,500 182077 43570 - RE - Postage ’ 2= " 1.038.37
360 16 - EdN - Entertamment 80,00 : - $3.250 323655
%02 Ean :m o yho. $1.500 159321 425.28 - RB - FICA S : : $2.500 240387
200.28 - Bl - ACA TS0 §1.000 §1,000 T84 22 425.79 - HE - Retirament 500 $4.500 424307
360,29 - Ecit - Retiroment §19.500 519,000 $19.000 17.782.18 428,12 - RB - Insurance e $500 000
N - i §12.000 $12.000 $12,000 10,846 52 428 86 - Workshops Expense : : $8500 13.13
$30,000 $30.000 $30
80 000 RE - Emeriainment v
34 Curmnculum Develgrment ) - H.l:.: 418 58 . $2.500 ¥1,500 $1.000 4,388 57
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471590 - RB - Mscellanecus
Totad 428 - RHP Book Divielon

415 - Digtribution Ceanet
430 01 - DC - Salaries
430.04 - DC - Trirvl Exparras
430.04 - OC - Bupplies

430.07 - DC . Equipmen Maimsnancs

£30 08 - DL - Equipnmet Rental

430 9% - OC - Software Fesn 3nd Sarvices

43017 - DL - Duss & Subscriptions
433 15 - OC - Entertairement
43020 - OC - Pogtage
£30.7) ' DC - Talsphone
4376 - OC - FICA
430.29 - [ . Rethraanbret
43232 « DC - insurance
4M 4G - DT - Freight Expenes
#3000 ' DC - Miscellanacis

Total 430 - Distribution Carter

435 - IT Division
43562 - IT - Satarien
£25.04 - IT. Travel
435,04 - (T - Supphea

&36.07 « [T - Eguipmaent Waintsnasnce

41508 - (T - Softwers Services
43810 - IT - Convarmtions. Seminsrs
435.1% * IT- Duen & Subscripiony
435 21 - [T - Telephong
43526 - IT - FICA
433 1% - IT- Retiremant
435 32 - IY . Imurance
425,80 - IT - Macedenyous

Totsl £38 - IT Divikwn

4l - Plant Mainensnge
#4002 - PM - Salesms
430 04 - PM - Travel Espanss
440 05 - PH - Suppliss

44007 - FM - Egquipessst Mainteneny
480 D4 - PM - Overhend (Youth Department)

448013 - PM - Tulaphone
424 - PM-FICA
44034 - P'M - Bullding Meinkenance
4% 40 - LMY e
44048 - Buliding nsursnce
&40 B0 - P - Miscellsneous:
Tetal 440 - Piart Malntananca

450 D2 - it - Balarkea
450,04 - Mkt - Treved Expenss

A10.04 - Mt - Conventions & Seminars

#5005 - Mt - Bupples

450 07 - Mxt - Equipment Malntenance

5000 - Wit - Equipment Ferdsi

48317 - Mkt - Dues & Sabscriptions

#5030 - Mkt - Postage

458 33 - Mict - Toiwphone

480 24 - Mt - FICA

#80.T9 - Mt - Ratimment

46112 - Mkt . Insurshcs

410 34 - Mt - Advertising

AT M M - Wiholepgle et

10 H - Wt . Promotion

S50 40 - Wil - Freris nemaent

450 90 - Wit - Misceliansous
Total 460 - Marketing

A0 ¢ Genmrad

430.04 - GE - Suppiea

480 07 - GE - Equipmant Msimtenancs
48008 - GE - Eguipment Rendal

90 14 - Depretiaton

45015 - Inteverst Expenas

Budget 2014

$500
$82 500

14T 500

$22.504
1300
4500
$500
1500

525,000

$10.000
35 500
$22.500
$112.500
0
$376.000

41,000
5500
1,000

$1.000
$4.500

L50.000

F15.000

$8 500
£3.000
$140.000
#5800
$1.154

347 300
$30.000

$100
$138 080

$1.000

280,500

$2.500

0,000
$10,000

A-178

§$148 000

§35.000

110.000

27500

§10.000
$5.500
$2z.000
£127 500
230
3374.750

28000

$1.000
11,500
$.000

52,800

33,005
51,000
34 800

$35.000

7,800
$5.000
418000
F1.000
$1.500
§40,.000
56 000
$17.500

134 800

Srsrecrgrsses

;

E70.000

160 000

$150,.000

20,000
$7.000
$10,000
$1.000

]
532 800

$10,000
13300
$30.000
$170,000
$289
382 500

$39.000

1,800
$1.000

4,000

2800

$4.500

$54,600

§12.000

510,000
12000
-511.800
52,000
$1.500
$31.000
60 00O
$33.000

$167 300

%
te8eforersrenenes

$1580,000

12.000
$1.000

134 803 57
Q.00

Fals X!
0.0
LT
LT ]

509
80348
2310192

L E: ]
4,701,101
4.120.04
21,158 82
135477 81
L1

A5) 45947

3B 43804
.00
T
o000
4.0
.00
4430 74

AT XS
000
419477
.M

B0, bbt 55

1377432
.99
859972
433845
~14,000.00
200.00
03

ac 3.
423260
£ 2
o050
LTl s ]

&.00
L
| X0
P8
L X: -
L R -]
LR
4.00
a0
&0
.00

1,31
4,814 53
TATE TS
L R ]

4.0
124822 43

1. EH.80
.08
7354 85
AT AT 25
42 42

" 490.18 - Banh Sarvica Charges
400790 - Ineurance

£90 15 - RHP - Board Expenss
49030 - Legal & Audit

i90.38 - GE - Avtomoblls Expengs
#9040 - Bad Dabla

490,45 : n Houss Functione
490 50 - Tazas

490 58 - Payroll Servicss
49090 - GE - Mugcallaneous
490 - Gengrsl - Othas

Totad 480 - Genaral

49% - Evenia

494 02 « Everiy - Salurivs

494,03 * Evants - Housing Allrmance
455 .04 - Evants - Traval Expeness
410.08 - Events - Supplies

49507 - Events - Equipment Maind

#5511 - Events - Conventions & Seminan

455 12 - Eventa - Dues & Sobacripfions
485 13 Nationsl Eapence

455 20 - Events - Posisge

45523 - Ewints - Telophorm
495,26 - Events - FICA

#95.29 - Eventa - Retirsment

485 17 - Evants - haurmnce

485 T0 - Evenls - Mrlatianeouy

455 8% - Events - Entertainmagrt

494 89 - D8 Comference Experis
495.91 - D& Conference Honorarums

Total 485 - Events

$O00 - Warticls 3
100 - ¥ Revenoas

300 42 - NY'C 2013

20083 - WY¥C 2014

304 B4 - Trmh & Pesca Fees - 2013

200 88 - Trth & Peaca Fees 2014

300 84 - NYET Fews - 2073

300AT - NYET Fewe 2014

306.70 - Youth CoHsctions

300.73 ' Buck-A-Woek Revanurs
Total 9100 - Youlh Revenusa

Total 9500 - Vartichs J Ravenoet

A5{ - Yertichs 1 Experies
455 07 - YD - Balevies
450.01 : YU - Housing Allowancs
ASD 04 < YD - Travel Expavese
430.08 - YD - Bupphes
45007 + YO - Equiprrent Maint.
450 08 - YD - Overhaad

450 10 - YO - Comvanlions & Semsnars

45012 ' YD - Duwe & Subecriptions

450 48 - YD - Entectainment

#5021 - YD - Tolephona

458 26 - YD - FICA

45079 - YO . Retiremarmt

450.32 < YU - Inaurance

450.34 - NYC Expanas 2013

450,35 - BCM - NYC 2044

450,36 - Truth £ Paace - 2011

450 37 - $CM - Truth & Peace 2014

45038  NYET 2013

43090 - SCM - NYET 2044

460.04 - Buck-A-Werk Tapand s

450 .90 - YD - Mg sianacous
Totel 450 -Vartcie 3 Expeness

9200 - Revenues Denom. Minmiries

9200 - Revenues Denom. Miniires - Other

Tota 9200 - Ravenues Denom._ Minisines

44 - Demominations] Mnstres Expensss
4485 4% - Team Church Trawsl

Budged 2014

$32.500
500
$20,000
$16.000
$2,000
4,000
#11,500
$7,000
£8,000
$1.000
)
§7194,500

$47.300

$2,000
$1.000

§1.000
$1.500
$35.008
00
$300
$3.500
$2.000
$7.000

1,500

$103,800

$130,000
§145.000
$25.000
$1,000
500
$302,500
$301,500

L 500

£3.000
$1.500

$4.000
1129
$250
$1.500

13,500
41,000
$7,000
110,000

$120,000

$i5,000

#3128 500
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Budgel 2013

T —C AT
Bunigst 2012 saer - r':ec 2
$35.000 $20.000 AN
$500 16,000 124.00
320,000 420,000 br % L FA ]
$17.500 $15,000 14,504.50
52,000 $2,000 141024
52,000 51,000 400051
$10.000 12,000 1249198
6,000 £6,000 L ETRET
36,500 §9,000 £.043.16
51,000 42,000 #,254 66
0 50 LN
§194.000 £241,000 186,687.13
$a W 0.00
$4 0 0.00
2 ] 0.09
30 ] 0.00
0 0 0.00
2] ] .00
2] M .00
$36.,000 $30,000 1%.297.497
W 0 o.00
50 L 0.00
¥ 30 0.00
0 0 Q.00
0 50 28.4T
L 0 sa 300.00
$& 0 000
0 w 900
w0 50 o040
36,000 330,000 19, 644 44
Actual
$125.000 30 0.00
W $115.000 134 487 .75
$145.000 $0 0.00
=] FTig. o0 12%,800.00
320,000 0 .00
7] 410,000 24 85T 00
52,500 $2,500 400 68
£2.000 $250 7448
§294.300 $237.730 M6 42199
5754, 500 $237.7%0 22 AL
$58 000 §21,000 16 saEa7
$5.400 34,400 5 400.00
#3000 £3.500 102907
§1.500 11,000 183057
T #0 40877
$16.000 $13,50 18004100
$500 500 a.00
$500 4500 (1% ]
4% 500 500 1,248 47
$500 1500 RSO
51,000 §7.350 129077
1,000 §1,000 B37.08
41 500 £4.00C 3083.08
$110,.000 4 8.00
# 45,000 2247310
$120.000 W 24.00
$0 $94,000 106,265.24
$30.000 i3 [ K- ]
30 $10,000 25,1182
§1.500 ] .00
0 51,000 55800
£303,000 $248,780 27T IR AT
0 $10,0008 0.00
E ] $40,000 0.00
50 # 0.00

o
i e




3 ry of the Minutes
Budget 2014 Budget 2013 Budget 2012 Dl Summa =
445.65 - Yearbook Printing

: blications Board
$14.000 $13.000 $12.000 Py For the Randall House Pu
445 68 - ONE Magazine $50.000 $50,000 $50,000 el 2012-2013
44591 - Scholarships $2.500 50 : sociation July 18. 2012
" - . at the National Association July 18,
Total 445 - Denominational Ministries $66.500 $61.000 $65,000 ings. The first meeting was held at t _ ate for 2012
ar meelings. 1he - 1al update tor 2
e hﬂithflffl reg:lig we l:lf‘clr.‘:d officers and determined committees. A financ pd
- : \. At that mee
Memphis, TN. At that
Lrncg;cd as information. on
; + National Leadership
apels : December 5, 2012 after the : ol
n seting was held at Randall House | . rtments. We approved the
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR & CEO The second meeting was ive Director and the various departments. Wi ok
PACKAGE 4 4 he Execunive irec _ . was revised and approved.
RONALD HUNTER, JR 2013 PAC 2014 PROJECTED PACKAGE Conference. “eJ!ﬂr: :Pﬂr}t;:;rg:_l[“_u for NYC 2013, The Employee Handbook was revised pp
speakers for the Youth Worship - ; T
The :::; for the Spring 2013 Board Meeting were sel. —
: i cepted the 2012 audi
g 957121 261,582 : held May 6-8, 2013 in Nashville, TN. At that meeting, we aﬁ.cufil;iwi-and
HOUSING ALLOWANCE 532,100 $32,100 The third meeting was heid ! g Ll e .. First quarter 2013 financials were re . _
S L ed the 2014 budget. First g sived as information. The Book
- LIS 2180 i e 2072 hm:pti':dl:;:lljn?gf;}‘;icnmd their reports. The reports were "Z‘-’*—I\cdjlh ?;}igr;tzr]d sel the dates
- ) e : A : . re discussed,
COMPENSATION TOTAL — sl ] ;ctpled I;:[ ':.was- presented and received. The 2013 D6 Conferences were
' IVision re
for the 2013-2014 year.
SOCIAL SECURITY S0 S0
RETIREMENT 54,461 54,684
BENEFITS TOTAL $4,461 54,684
TOTAL PAY PACKAGE $95,389 $100,168

Medical, Dental, Life and Long Term Disability Insurances in 2013 is 511,891 40 A slight increase is projected for 2014

***Salary Is subject to change dependent on the performance of the compnay for that year

- 181
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RgOARD of

RETIREMENT

Acquiring New Participants. This represents our greatest challenge. Obviously. the
life of any retirement plan is getting enrollees.

Chart 2 illustrates the monthly contribution you would nced in order to create a nest
egg of $200.000 at age 65 assuming an 8% compounded annual return when
beginning the process at ages 30, 40 or 50. Notice the longer you wait to get started
the more money you will have to contribute.

Board of Retirement

- Ju I hugm m:_v 31" year with the Board

26:. uhﬁg.n he said. “The Lord has done great
| to serve Free Will Baptists. [ am excited al
future through this ministry.

of Rutu:umcm. I rejoice as the Psalmist did in Psalm .

about what God is dning andwh Itisa pﬁ\'ilm<

at He is going to do in the

I begin my re s . ay!
Chia ["nnkb o }" Enrr by recognizing two men who will be going offour B Start Today!
gL and Jack Ward. Both of these men have served o B DaRLat Goal:  $200.000

ave ! n our Board for

- this meeting,
appreciate the wisdom and insight these men h

twelve years, | 894 earnings rate

faithful to the 1as ave brought to ou ines

ask the rmeetings. Both il

y were elected 1o. They have served you well g of them have been - kpe 30 $RR/mo

From the beginni - . » Age 40 $210/mo
Retirement in the plzrzz::;grgl t:-l:; ministry back in 1969. when Herman Hersey started the B . b Sl
focus has been PL‘:.}PE pu:*"] 0 hlﬂmcr FWB Church in North Carohina. the plrima . o

MNE, » =W * e ’ 71 y
plic who serve us. W s hﬂ\'t.? bee ry interest and { han 2

ik n committed to helping meet the financial |
2 mﬂ’ﬂ“.‘?%-\_ ':.lf*hcn they reach their retirement years,

: B e Last year during our April Board meeting. our Board voted to request an amendment
Challenges (0 our Charter. In order to do this we must present the proposed amendment at this
national. for discussion. and then vote on the proposed amendment next year.

needs of our MINISICrs. mission

n aries, and lay
Fhrough the years we #

have ministered to ove

T'he future looks good for the

: Board of Retireme :
challenges facing us: dorRetirement but we still

face challenges. Some of the The proposed change is in the second paragraph under Article 1l Corporate Purposes.
It now reads. “To implement this chief purpose of the Corporation shall establish.

akdown of funds by age grou nuu'n_mfn. re-'gu!a!e_. wi{hr'mr fnd:'rfrhm! profit ru'.:'mmm.w.virm. a program r{f retiremen!
8 P and insurance maintaining pension plans pursuant to Section 4 (03th) of the Internal

Revenue code of 1986 and any amendments thereof for the henefit of ministers and

Fo— employees of churches and other denominational agencies of the National
crage 5 . e : . '

7 £ Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.

) Aoj ici
Aging of Participants. The chart below shows the bre

Number of Towal Acer,
Age Participants Balances

80's 10

The proposed change is to re-word the last part of the above sentence to read, “for the
60's 73| benefit of ministers and employees of Free Will Baptist churches and other
= 1.800,794.02 43.226.35 denominational agencies.” This would allow us to offer our plan to groups that arc

70's 87 4,682,536.40 33,822.26

s 5

50's 402 [ 12,628.058.00 [ 31.413.08 not part of the National Association who do not have a plan of their own. We would
30' 5o = <tizorsi not offer it to any group that alrcady has a plan.
' = 691,896.28 16.178.95
30's 211 1.899.837.37 9.003.97 3. Increasing the Level of Contributions As you can see from Chart 1, the average
20’ 64 ——p — balance is $27K. That is not enough to retire on.
' 3.386.35 2.240.4|
Total 1.337 | $36.347,052.09 | $27.18553 4. Involving Every Church in participating. According to our records there are 793
Chan | — pastors enrolled in the retirement program. That means over 1.500 of our churches
are not contributing to their pastor’s retirement account through the Board of
Retirement. Every church should do something. even if you have to start at the entry
level of $10 per month.
8 Maintaining a Cost Efficient Operation. The staff and Board arc committed to
lowering the cost of our operations. Our expense ratio for 2012 was .95%. Our goal
is to keep this under 1%.
A-182
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=

Experiencing the Highest Returns From the Safest Investments Avaitars.

today’s market this is no casy task. We are thankful 1o have
managers working for us to ensure

Chart 3 shows Jast year's retumns for the four options available

Fund Rate zﬂi.ranualizt:tl_l
Conservative 6.39% 7.67%
Moderate 5.60% 6.72%
Default 12.22% 14.67%
Maximum 6.33% 7.60%

Chart 3

Chart 4 shows the 1. 2. 5, and 10 year average returns 10 our participants for the

Detfault Conservative

| year-2012 [ 12.229, 6.39%,

3 years - 2010-2012 | 6.1570; 5.5459%

5 years - 2008-2012 1.963%

10 years - 2003-2012 | 7.0199;

Life of plan - 1969-2012 | 7.859,

Chan 4

So there are challenges ahead of us and as | think on the

dependent we are on the help that the Heavenly Father promised:

m lam reminded again of just how
ask of God, that giveth 1o al] men liberally...” (James 1:8).

“Ifany of you lack wisdom., let him

Annuity

More of our people
options when they re
to 10

arc realizing the advantages of ¢
ach retirement. Last year w

hoosing one of our lifetime annuity
9 contracts. Last year we paid out $659 54

¢ added five new annuitants. That brings our total
0.78 in annuity benefits alone,

Labor of Love

We established the

| : Labor of Love Endowment to he
sufficient funds to retire.

Ip our ministers who do not have

We need your help. We are st
groups, Sunday school classe
gift of $120.

i looking for individuals,

, churches, men's groups, women'’s
S, ete. who will pledge 10 per mon

th for one year or make a one time

A-184

Competent inyests
zood returns long-term. Hne

O OUr Particinans.

x- &

Tmi srsey playing the piano.
will do that, we want 10 give you a CD of Brother Herman Hersey playing the p

1 y¢ 1 t al‘ C " (1] L ¥ ¥ Y

A “Gt::de Bells” and his “Joy to the World” choices available.

ve his n Bells )

A 11 IE ’ C'L - y'ﬁ
L] ‘mm r .

s buid p hi fund”

1th Insurance

Cae ACTOTS lay emplovees
rdable health insurance is still one of the greatest needs of our pastfungn{i m}. }iim?ﬁl
¢ : i .'_- ¥ Rl 1 I .I L - ‘ %
e . d meeting our Board voted unanimously to partner with Guidestone available
BN e e - 1 : 5 . s P’ o ne ) i i i
At our spf "gbaua;t ency of the Southern Baptist Convention, to makc health imsuranc
ces, the benetits ag : S
'in to Free Will Baptist employees.

- "

istC | ¢ the Financial Services Department permissio
" In2004 the Southern Baptist Convention gave the Financia

“ ILU h I I ’ ..-n 1 ;]{ I;‘ Lr.‘t. |
|_ | ﬂ'

~ was given by the Convention to offer me

) st Convention
dical coverage to non-Southern Baptist Conventic

‘employees regardless of group size.

Th : )) churches (0 ministers and

Guidestone medical group is made up of nw.'erIE.!HHJLllun.he:nmdﬁ?-f_) e
S1C - ; T T 1 larg

ini " Ilm : ;. They pay out over $200 million annually in claims. We are talking ar

ministry employeces.

group here.

inati ave partnered with them arc:
Some of the other denominations that have partnered with

Church of God -~ Anderson. IN

Church of God — Cleveland, TN

Church of the Nazarene Lcnexa.' KS
Missionary Church USA - Fort ‘Wgym:. lPﬁJ‘
Free Methodist Church USA — Indianapolis, IN
The Wesleyan Church - Fishers, IN -
Southern Methodist Church — Orangeburg, SC

I ? 1 . 1 / 1 i ’. lﬂ t 1] L‘ \'i[l] r’L’tl

2012 Re-Cap
2 : 1' ‘. qﬂ-_-' 1 - \asc-

Asset w 1o $45.418.783 on December 31, 2012, representing a 9.5% mcre

ssets grew to 545,418,782

Ive 732 in new contributions.

Contributions are holding steady. Last year we received $2.355.732 innew ¢

L1
We received $202.639.10 in rollover funds last year.

We had $1.722.33 in withdrawals last year.

-y -
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Why Use the Free Will Baptist Plan

With thousands of investme

nt options available to ministers and
should they use this plan?

church t:mpluyee,r;-. hy

v First there are no sales ¢ means ,. '}-_;

ommissions or front or back end sales load. This

[00% of the moncy you contribute is invested dircetly 1o your account,

v This plan may also help you reduce Your taxes.

LA
v Participants who are serious about maximizing tax savings possibilities will like the

fact that tax sheltered contribution limits are much higher in this 403(b) plan than '
with an IRA .

v An additional advantage is

avatlable to ministers In retirement.
o 100% of their benefits

They can request up
to be designated as a housing allowance.

v You can choose the investment option that is |

atlored to your risk tolerance. We
now have four imy estment choices.

v Through the church retirement plan your funds will be invested in Christian based
socially screened investments that do not invest in companies that are publicly

recognized as providing products and sers ices in the liquor, tobacco. gambling,
pomography, abortion. or Disney.

v I'he Board of Retirement & Insurance uses proven investment management firms
1o manage these plan investment oplions.

I'vesaid all these things today to tel] you that the Free Will B
plan, and if you are cligible to participate and
by our booth and 1alk to us about

aptist Retirement Plan is a great

arc not doing so, we want you to be part of us. Come

a plan that is right for you,

Getting started in the retirement pl

an is really quite simple. Just come by our booth and we'll
show you just how simple it is.

Our staff is here 1o serve youand we look forward to he

years. Give us a call @ 1-877-767-7738 (toll-free) and let us b
needs.

Iping you prepare for vour retirement
¢lp you develop a plan suited for your

In His Service.

D. Ray Lewis
General Director

A-186

| attendance: .
ke . = - t‘.re

) s0 in attendance w
Beasley. Als

Chris Long & Brian

The Board of Retirement
Svnopsis of Board Meetings

Marc! 26-27. 2012

: ick Cason. Tim Hall, James
: icl. Craig Cook, Danny Baer. Jack Ward, Rick C atxa:[m
T it es Director Ray Lewis & CFO John Brummitt.

Absent: Rick Dement

& \i L] r * lll‘ i,‘l & I , e 'I'q 1 *“' " |‘;
1 v [ .

r '-i]D L = ¥ II f ﬂ. L d

participatcd isory Services er the
in k1 "Sage Asory Services to go over

in teleconference call with Dustin Finley of Sage Advisory

: H sl L:L =3 »

¢ipated 1n (Cic

W = l
: T « LIS economy in generatl.
; - strategies, and the U
bond market. their s 5

J

Ray Lewis presented the Director's Report.

(_. i !L. L | el t ] ‘ [ i l 4 l . I
Mr Jc“..l { { ”U.I'ﬂ. N it = W

was unqualified.

[ rear was approved.
The proposed budget for the 2013 fiscal year was approve

the minimum 10% increments.

S W - other FWB
\ el AT Charter o allow o
d to recommend to the 2013 Convention that “ermuld Uu;:rlicipau: in our Plan.
e l - o 1ot associated with the National Association 1o p
organizations not as

al Tann 6 ears to 2 years.
Changed the waiting period for a personal loan from 3 y
L
“h IRS regulations.
Changed the retirement age in our Plan to 59 ' to match IRS reg

December 4, 2012

e- i e - - L. L . '.,,lL a..l I {. ’k &- 'laLk

Absent: Mark Ousley. Tim Hall. & Danny Baer. .
sente Brummuitt. The
ial Reports through October 31, 2012, were presented by John Bru
The Financia

f [ Ld epﬂ w¥a I
I l [ # * .

A-187




IREMENT AND INSURANCE OF

S, INC.
FREE WILL BAPTISTS,
L ASSOCIATION OF
THE NhTIO‘l:Ta: - EMENTS OF FIN ANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

BOARD OF RET

ICI

== = ASSETS 2011
Joel D. Collum, Jr. -
Certified Public Accountant $ $.889
5 13.614
PERATING ..\SSEISI €033 43.037
OreRs A s =t — -
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Cash and cash CAUETETTL | Baptist Foundation — 73838 -
Funds invested W1 Total Operating Assets
To the Board of Directors of the 1.705.498 2.093.986
Board of Retirement and Insurance of the FTIREM! hSEFTS o
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. : Cl‘l and cash equivalents L oot 43,580,124 38.882.036
: securities a R 43,580, 1<
| have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the National Investment i marketable secu J 1.300 1300
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial at fair market value
position as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years Prepaid annuitant benefits | 434 1,482
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. = Notes receivable, net of allowance for ; "-'83' 7 40,978,804
4 - e WM, -
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements P doubtful acmun$ | Retirement Assels
' ota
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance ] ES 794
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, } FURNITURE, EQU[PMENT AND AUTOMOBIL 56.589 - 85.794
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial W f accumulated depreciation o $41.116524
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. at cost, net of acc $ 45,418,783 e
—_—
Auditor’s Responsibility TOTAL ASSETS
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit LIABILITIES AND N T ASSETS
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require 7
that 1 plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of § 8.507.064 $ 83 1'?.5 -
material misstatement. LIABILITIES | 15.500 15,938
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Accounts Paﬁ'“l:; accrued expenses and other liabilities 5,107 . 3’3;55
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the Accounts paya 1b'l —33521.67 8,338,9
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk Capital lease payable bilities - ==
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the Total hiabihit
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, | express no NET ASSETS
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the Unrestricted 521) (11,801)
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall Operations: (3.2 43.037
presentation of the financial statements. Operating funds (deficit) 6!].12-; 25 794
; . I . . . : : ' hases 58 TR
| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit Designated for future R s — iqT 117,030
Opinion Total Operating Net ASSets
32,611,534
In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial Retirement Accounts: . 35‘5-?3*?:“ 49,005
position of the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. as of Net assets available for participants 204,532 ~—32.660 530
December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in Designated as reserve funds 36,777,820 —

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Total Retirement Net Assets 32.777.569

. 36,891,112
QGLQ 8 &‘é&uﬂ,?ﬂ-; Cﬂﬂ Total net assets § 45,418,783 $ 41,116,524
ﬁ#: 2

£S AND NET ASSETS

1LITI
Nashville, Tennessee TOTAL LIAB

il an integral part of these financial statements.

The accompﬁn:r'i“g notes are

P.O. Box 291561 » Nashville, Tennessee 37229 » 615.974.2918 * joelcollumcpa@yahoo.com
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND
INSURANCE
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAP'I(;:TS INC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS , .

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

Organization:

“Board™) is operated under the auspices of the National Associati G :
S ‘ uspit ' ssociation of Free Will Bapti
;inrp{mem :n:::iﬂﬁ::i ;?1;; maintain contributory retirement accounts for Iicenszd 5:: :.:::::Ialﬂlli‘::;=
e i a}‘;;ﬁlplwﬂ_cs of churches, schools and denominational agencies of the
i : ree Will Baptists, Inc. The Board maintains this retirement 1
ion 403(b)(9) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, which is an ex:::::ilsg

plan under the provisions of th
S O the code. The plan was amended and restated effective January |
L]

Eligibility:

L 1 . . n U ree !!' B t &

Baptist International missi i :
sionaries are eligible to ICi i :
number of hours worked in a week. g participate in the Plan without regard to the

Contributions:

Under the terms o i s .
made to the Planr t:;ﬁ;:;;ﬂﬂ;;nl:l:;:su:;;:l:;u:::h tha: Board maintains, contributions may be
employee contributi : S, salary reduction contributi
Plaﬂ I}r:q"lﬁ':::be‘:;'ﬂﬂf :d‘gﬂm?:ll contributions. The participant may elect m:;“:::::p;h:;lﬂ?
Sitipendston Planp‘? y u??en~tr]}, utions for such employee to be at least 5% of the empluy::’;
i contributig;::g e s tl e tﬂla: of employer contributions. salary reduction and voluntary
members upon initial emplo a1 lcast 3% of the employee's compensation. Plan 3 is available for
Miitisun: Gontributions & Pu?frl:iegt ur.when they lose eligibility to participate in Plan | or 2
plios ceutriis €quired by this plan are $10 per month and can be made b - fth'
on means. Total employer contributions and salary reduction cunlri}l’:::c)m: th;

may be made for a participant in an
ear shall ; i
402(g), 403(b) and 415. ¥ year shall not exceed the limits imposed by IRS Code Sections

Participant accounts:

Each ici : 1 | '
A”m;?gns:z?n;lsa accuu[:l Is credited with contributions made by and on behalf of the iCi
il eamings are based on account balances on the last day of each mp;:t;tmp:'nh:?:

benefit to which a partici : : .
e participant is entitled is the benefit that can be provided from the participant’s
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES - CONTINUED

Payment of benefits:

On retirement. death, disability or separation from employment, participants may receive payments
of their individual vested account balances based on options and provisions as defined in the Plan.

Benefits are recorded when paid.
Vesting:
All contributions to the plan are 100% vested.

Termination of the plan:

Although it has not expressed any intent to do so. the Board has the right under the Plan with the
approval of the Association, to terminate the Plan. In the event of Plan termination, participants

will become 100% vested n their accounts,
Accrual Basis and Financial Statement Presentation:

The financial statements of the Board have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

The Board classifies its revenue, expenses, gains, and losses into three classes of net assets based
on the existence of donor-imposed restrictions. Net assets of the Board and changes therein are

classified as follows:

Unrestricted net assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may
or will be met either by actions of the Board and/or the passage of time.

Permanently restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that are
maintained permanently by the Board. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Board
to use all or part of the income earned on the related investments for general or specific

purposes.

The amount for each of these classes of net assets is presented in the Statements of Financial
Position, and the amount of change in each class of net assets is displayed in the Statements of
Activities and Changes in Net Assets. The Board had no temporarily or permanently restricted net

assets at December 31, 2012 and 201 1.

Further. contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Income Taxes:

The Board is exempt from income taxes; accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been made

in the accompanying financial statements.
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e NA?E}%&Z:E.E:REMENT AND INSURANCE OF
ATION OF FREE WILL BAPT
IS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SnSS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

SUMMAR
Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES - CONTINUED

Investments:

Office Furniture, Equipment and Automobiles:

g‘ a[ c - e d

method over the estimated useful li
= usetul lives of the respecti
- : pective asse
3 — 10 years for furniture and equipment. ctive assets, generally 5 years for automobiles and

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For purposes of th
¢ statements of cash flows, the Board considers all cash on hand deposits in

financial institutions and hi '
ighly liquid debt i ; .
less to be cash and cash equivalents. instruments with an original maturity of three months or

U 5 3
ses of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements:

Judgment and estimation is exercised by i

statements. The mo =y . mﬂﬂﬁgcment In certain areas of the preparati i

i B AL ::m?i]?f-:-:am areas include the collectability of pnures rf:ei{ifii;;mi:el

sl atomobiles, Manusemn ebstr.rwnts, and the recovery period for office furniture, equi ‘mem

e ot en .eheves that such estimates have been based . |
ach estimate is adequate. Actual results could differ from musec;:li::;nab i

Pension Plan:

The Board contributes to thi
= this Plan on be i .
$11,369 ($11.049 for 2011). half of its employees. Contributions for 2012 amounted to

OF
FICE FURNITURE, EQUIPMENT AND AUTOMOBILES

A summary i '
ary of office furniture, equipment and automobiles is as follows:

Office furniture and fixtures 3 o 2011
Computer hardware and software e 3 47216
Automobiles 143,823 138,783
56,627 56.627
Less: Accumulated depreciation {f;:gg% 242,626
: (156,832)

56,589 % 85.794

A-196

The notes bear interest at 3.

4. INVESTMENTS IN

BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

NOTES RECEIVABLE
Following is a summary of notes receivable:
2012 2011
Participant notes (net) secured by retirement
$ 1.434 $ 1,482

account balances

0% and mature at various dates from 20 |3 through 2017.

MARKETABLE SECURITIES AND INSTRUMENTS

2012

Market (Depreciation)

Value Cost Appreciation
Investments:
Mutual Funds $ 11307929 § | 1.193.958 $ 113,971
Common Stocks 18,383,912 15,644,378 2,739,534
U.S. Government Issues 9,994,575 9923974 70.601
Corporate Bonds 3.559.381 3.415.960 143,421
Real Estate Investment Trusts 334,327 315.098 19,229

§ 43,580,124 % 40,493,368 3.086.756
— —_—

Total Investments

relating to marketable securities and instruments amounted to

ses) of $3.900,066 and interest and dividends of

Investment income (loss) represented yields of
d average cost of such investments for

For 2012, total investment gain (loss)
$4.760,505 and consisted of investment gains (los
$860.439 (net of investment fees of $284,702).

11.55% and 12.42% based on the average market value an

2012.
2011
Market (Depreciation)
Value Cost Appreciation
Investments:
Mutual Funds $ 10714613 § 9.695580 $ 1,019,033
Common Stocks 18,457,899 16.970,464 1,487,435
U.S. Government Issues 6,904,976 6,717,639 187,337
Corporate Bonds 2,596,417 2,599,698 (3,281)
Real Estate Investment Trusts 208,131 199,061 9,070

$ 36,182,442 $ 2,699,594
—_—

§ 38,882,036
—_—

Total Investments
#ﬁ

For 2011, total investment gain (loss) relating to marketable securities and instruments amounted 10
($694,959) and consisted of investment gains (losses) of ($1.431 911) and interest and dividends of
). Investment income (loss) represented yields of

$736.952 (net of investment fees of $263,095
(1.73%)and (1.90%) based on the average market value and average cost of such investments for

2011.
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPT ISTS, INC
NOTES TO THE FINANC IAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011
=20, 2U12 and 2011

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION O

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

NT AND INSURANCE OF
BOARD OF RETIREME A L BAFTISTS, NG

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NTS - CONTINUED
LEASE INFORMATION REGARDING FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
' 2011 .
Under the terms of a Jease agreement with an affiliate, the Board leases 2.324 square feet of offies Amount Amount of
a;:d 'fmrage Spac.e for $1.14 {$I..l4 in 2011) per square foot per month. The Board shares a pc Account Insured’ Accounting
of the Space with the Free Will Baptist Foundation. Total lease payments were $31,938 and Balance Secured Risk of Loss
$31.895 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
ANNUITIES PAYABLE ey o dppio ol 3 mer § 148 3 :
or dou 168,681 .
Upon attaining retirement age, the retiree has the op : : and cash equivalents
: : , ption, among others, to convert his partici Cash , - ill -
dccount into an annuity to provide retirement benefits over his remaining life. The periodic - Punds invested w_nh;he Fdr:::i::l 43,037 ggg 266,190
I1s calculated based on mortality tables considering life expectancy. As of December 31 2012 and 'Ba"m:ﬂ m“"“ ents g o . 2,596,417
2011, t!w recorded liability amounted to $8.507,064 and $8.3 14,672 respectively. The actua’ ry I‘! et liqui vy 2,596,417 = 10,714,613
determined that the reserve account exceeded the current periodic benefit at December 3 I, 2012 by Corpora{e el 10,7 1_4'613 - 18,457,899
$487.286 (by $164.200 a December 31. 201 I). Management has requested a 4% pension beneﬁ'. Mgl funds 18,457,899 976 -
increase for 2013. Common stocks i 6904976 6904, 208,13
US. Tre:asur}' notes and bills 208\131 IS{; 32 143‘15[}
ARD investments 8,786, 335,290,200
INFORMATION REG, ING FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS Other inv $41,029430 S 8,786,180
The Board has an accounting risk of loss in the areas of cash and cash equivalents investments and
notes receivable to the extent cash funds are not insured by 3
governmental agency, or notes TS
receivable and investments are not secured by mortgages or guaranteed by the United States 8. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS . f net assels
Government. stments are reported at fair value in the accompanying statement 0
The Board's investmen
The following table summarizes the Board's accounting risk of loss as of December 31, 2012 and available for benefits. ;
2011 \ Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2012 Using
| Quoted Prices Son
2012 ‘ In Active e o Significant
Amount Amount of . | Markets for (et gtl: able
Account [dentical Observable UHDI:EJ:S
Balance Insured/ Accounting i Inpu:sz [Lef:l 3)
. Balance Secured Risk of Loss Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) g =
Notes receivable, net of allowance $11.307929 $11307,929 § )
for doubtful collections $ 1434 g 1434 § . Mutual Funds 18383912 18,383,912
+-ash and cash cquivalents 300,914 250,000 50914 S 9,994,575 9,994,575
Funds invested with the Free Wil| ‘ - SHDYRCII TR Caice 3,559,381 3,559,381
Baptist Fr;undatiun 60,224 60.224 . Corporate Bonds Tt 334,327 334,327 3
Short-term liquid investments 1,418,198 1,233,546 184,652 Ranl Kximie o $43,580,124  $43,580,124 ,i_—_—a—_-_-.—— S ——
. ' ' . ' - _——
Corporate bonds 3,559.381 - 3,559,381 =====
Mutual funds 11,307,929 - 11,307,929
Common stocks 18.383.912 s 18,383,912
U.S. Treasury notes and bill< 9,994,575 9.994.575 i
Real Estate Investment Trusts 334,327 ‘ - 334.327
$ 45.360.894 $ | 1,539,779 $ 33.821,115
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BOA RAN
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF Pier sty
FREE WILL BA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENi:lSTS‘ e
DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

8.
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - CONTINUED

_—
The Board's investments are re

. rted ' :
Sk po at fair value in the accompanying statement of net
et assets

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2011 U

Quoted Prices Sﬂg——-
h;n Active Significant
. lzrkﬂ-s - Mt Significant
eﬂ“:‘ Observable  Unobservable
: Asse Inputs
Mutual Funds co Valug (Level 1) (Mfe] 2 oy
Common Stocks $]HE}’:;4,6]3 g ) o $(1£W1 -
(L:LS' Government Issues 6’90:'322 I gsg57,399 : | )
—— 704, 904,9 '
Reﬂ’ Est el 2,596,417 2,596 2 i )
ate Investment Trusts 208,131 ,2 ok )
: 08,13 )
$38.832,036° $38.882.035 -
338.882036" "§33.882,036 3 e -

The Financial Accounting Standards

o B ]
related to Fair Value Measurements es ot Accounting Standards Codification Topic

|

|

| valuation techni tablishes a fair value hierarc oriti '

: ques used to measure fair value. This hierarchy cons?sistg?*‘l l..PI'iOI‘:IZES the inputs to
ree broad levels: Level

I inputs consist :
- of unadjusted ¥ e
| highest priority, Le : quoted prices in active mark dant!
vel 2 in - ets for identical a
assets, and Le-;e;l 3 inputsp::: Const:st of observable inputs other than quoted ;f_f-"ts a;ld h;ve the
: ) unobservable and h ices for identical
appropriate valuation techni "k have e lo iori
; chniques based on th . west priority. The Board uses th
Investments. When avai On the available inputs to meas : el
ilable, the Board measures fair value using Leveulri t!"i'-' ﬁEurl.vwmm ot
inputs because they

provide the most reliable evi
] evidence of fa -
Level 2 inputs were not available. air value. Level 3 inputs were only used when Level | or

Level 1 Fair Value Measurements -

. The fai :
reported on the active market where t 2 YEslich tho shecstueats

he securities are traded, are based the closing price

Level 2 Fair Value Measurements - The fa

§ ) irv :
quoted prices within Level 1 that are ghec alue of the investments are based on inputs other than

rvable for the asset, either directly, or indirectly

Level 3 Fair Value Measurements - The

significant unobservable input. fair value of the investments are based on at least

one

A-200
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2012 and 2011

CAPITAL LEASE

The Board acquired office equipment under the provisions of a long-term lease. The lease

agreement provides for minimum annual lease payments of $4,964.

Future minimum payments under the lease are as follows:

2013 $ 4,964
2014 827
5,791
Less amount representing interest N (684)
Present value of net minimum lease payments $ 5,107
—_—————

The depreciation expense related to this office equipment amounted to $2,687.

The imputed interest included in the payments for this equipment amounted to $1,312.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Board had $60,224 and $43,037 invested with the Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc. at

December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

the Board of Directors participate in the
lan is maintained for all of the
sion plans and eamnings

The employees of the Board and eligible members of
retirement plan described in Note 1. A contributory pension p
employees and Directors that participate. Contributions are made to these pen
are allocated to these plans in accordance with the provisions of the plan.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated by Management through March 19, 2013 which is the date

the financial statements were available to be issued.

UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES

United States of America require the Qrganization'’s

management to evaluate tax positions taken by the Organization and recognize a tax liability {or
asset) if the Organization has taken an uncertain tax position that more likely than not would not be
sustained upon examination by the internal Revenue Service. The Organization administrator has
analyzed tax positions taken and has concluded that as of December 31, 201 2, there are no uncertain
positions taken or expected 1o be taken that would require recognition of a liability (or asset) or
disclosure in the financial statements. The Organization is exempt from filing annual tax returns.

Accounting principals generally accepted in the
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Board of Retirement and Insurance

Board of Retirement and Insurance Salary and Benefits Breakdown

Proposed Budget for 2014 2014
pos . 2012 2013
2012 2012 2013 el _ Lewis 47,366.61 48,937.94
INCOME B fom Budget OPosed Genera jemotor: B2 | ;ﬁ:ﬁgg 31,200.00 il'iggigg
Service Fees $394.000  $352737.00  $396,200  g3ee Housing/Utilities 13,913.80 14';:1;'3 1.819.50
Insurance Administrative Fees 1,200 528.50 600 200 cacial Security/Medicare ~ 1,748.84 1, .53 5,737.02
The Together Way | 75,000 70,349.73 72,000 2,000 Ahriatmas Check 5,514.25 5,624.53 13'331 18
Other State Gifts | 700 756.87 700 | 800 F-f_'tl' 'ent 11,058.83 12,164.71 ==
Rest of the Family Offering | 1,500 2,114.24 2,000 2 000 Re R . 115.551.56
Interest Income 1,500 1,343.00 2,500 1,500 ~ Insural shed 112,331.75 T
Miscellaneous Income _' 100 1,957.63 1,000 h Note: Office Car Furni 109,261.80
| | | | . A ‘I'ohl
TOTAL $474,000  $429,786.97  $475.000 r i 6.45
. | ' -W John Brummitt 48,859.30 52,768.05 si';gﬂ 1
EXPENSES | — Salary 3,809.62 4,114.39 1'065:51
Salaries - $131,209  $131,208.88 $137,446 | Security/Medicare 939.60  1,014.77 3 953.04
Employee Benefits | 64,861 65,455.16 75,250 . m Check 3. 485.92 3,764.80 S 45
Housing 31,200 31,200.00 31200 | Christmas 65492 1392041 15312
Travel/Promotion 44000  35763.95 40,000 M““‘““t L =
Auto Maintenance 5,000 3,324.35 5,000 Imurancﬂ . - 42 80,057.
Future Purchases/Auto ' 12,000 12,000.00 12,000  Note: Office Car Furnished 69,749.36 75,582
Hardware/Software Future Purchase 12,000 12,000.00 12,000  Total
Plant Fund _ 30,000 31,937.59 35,000 ; Al 37
Office Expense | 42,000 31,545.25 40,000 Mmim!tl‘ﬂtwa Assistant: Sara Poston  33197.21  33,861.15 3;.:33 00
Equipment Lease 5,000 3,238.34 4,000 3ala 2,588.42 2,640.19 '664'20
Equi t 5,000 4,731.45 ,000 i - 1.18 g
E::c:rtl:::'!‘raining 12.m' 5.232.:9 ' :m Social Sacurityfl;:ed'“a’“ | 5:: :; 2 if”s  2,464.18
Publications 30,000 2503756 27000 27,000 _ Christmas Chec 20 1041313 11,454.44
Board Expense 14,500 8,637.47 14000  12.000 Retirement 9,466.48 4998151 51,814.19
Legal 12,000 5187.18 10,000 7,500 ~ Insurance 48,259.01 e
Auditing 15000  14,410.00 16,000 16,000 Total
Offsite Backup Storage | 1,000 | 1,000 1,000
Website Hosting/Maintenance | 2,000 2,086.25 1,000 2,500
Software Maintenance 1 4,000 4,149.04 4,000 4,500
Depreciation Expense | | 34,245.00 |
Miscellaneous | 1,230 796.00 1,104 1,077
TOTAL | $474000  $462,195.96 $475,000  $475,000
|
' A-203
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£aithful Missionaries

. - he task and preaching

& issionaries are faithful to t : _
e rica our Home Missionar o Christ our Savior.

peross Nmﬁth An:lenbedience, They are winning hundreds of pEDptletc:ulS for training new
repentance, fafth an tiful and multifunctional facilities that are sreah multi ethnic ministry
Thoy are building Pea:;mjlies to worship the Father of our Lord Jesus. The
N d bringing
converts an

I ”l. tﬂ
n | m i I .““-“ n |E‘d5 o pEﬂpIE CcoO |ng
i i as

America from all over the world.

1

ins ithful chaplains and
' IM"‘ha rﬁhfthlia::nerica continues to endorse and support our faithfu
Home Missions NO

’ EF v?!

Home Missions North America 2012

(MAJ) Richard G. Anderson, Creech Air Force Base, Nevada

Sl-lH (COL) Terry W. Austin, Fort Sam Houston, Texas

CH (MAJ) John Carey, Ft. Hood, Texas |

CH (CPT) W. Lee Frye, Jr. Fort Gordon, Genrg_ua

CH (CPT) Tracy Kerr, Fort Bragg, North Carglma Pp—

CH (MAJ) Steven Simpson, Aberdeen Prnwng Grounds, -

CH (LT COL) Tim Sturgill, Wright Patterson Air Force Base,

CH (CPT) Kevin Trimble, Fort Riley, Kansas -

CH (MAJ) David Trogdon, deployed to Afghamsh: S
(If you need information, please call the Home Mis

Faithful Friends

Dear Friends of Home Missions,

During these seventy five years since Home

faithful. He has rewarded our zeal for souls
commission with success.

Missions came into existence, God has been

and our enthusiasm for fulfilling the great
“Great is the Lord and greatly to be Praised!” Psalm 48:1

‘ Faithful Missions Staff iation to our faithful Home Missions staff members, David
€ncouraged by their generosity and love for the cause of Home Missions North America. | must express my profound appreciatio

. | appreciate
d Teresa Womack

i hy Brown, Sue Hayes an rotee o
: twood, Ida Lewis, Kat ur Home Mission

C;”fﬂer RICh:r:pf:*it commitment and excellent work. Members of o

their servan )

have served with strength and wisdom.

Total gifts for 2012 were $4,658,953.00. Thank you

for your faithful support. Listed below are
the top ten states that have excelled.

Tennessee $593,653.00 Rev. Larry A. Powell

North Carolina 576,121.00 General Director _
Alabama 562,986.00 Home Missions North America
Florida 229,517.00

Missouri 210,134.00

Hlinois 202,931.00

Arkansas 188,071.00

Virginia 174,533.00

Mississippi 169,846.00
Oklahoma 160,837.00
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Home Missions Department

March 2, 2012

board as 3 joint Project effo

State Home Mission Board. M/S/C

May 1, 2012
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Joel D. Collum, Jr.

Certified Public Accountant

—_—— ——
| |

—

——

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

~ To the Board of Trustees of the

- Board of Home Missions of the National
~ Association of Free Will Baptists of the
United States of America, Inc.

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Board of Home Missions of the National Association
of Free Will Baptists of the United States of America, Inc.. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the
statement of financial position as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Managemeni’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presemtation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require

that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 10 obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropniate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly. | express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit
opinion.
Opinion
In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position the Board of Home Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists of the United States of

America, Inc., as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

P.O. Box 291561 » Nashville, Tennessee 37229 » 615.974.2918 ¢ joelcollumcpa@yahoo.com
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BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
1,2012 and 2011

l'o the Board of Trustees of the
Buard‘-::lj Home Missions of the National
Ass_uc lation of Free Will Baptists of the
United States of America. Inc

Page 2
Other-Matter
My audit was conducted for the DECEMBE
schedule of functional expenses ﬂnpﬂrpose D_f forming an opinion on the financi
patn of the financial statements Sucﬁaﬁﬁ' 12 1s presented for purposes of a ddilinr‘:?l Slillle!!}mts as a whole. T}
relates directly 1 : ormation is the re e analysis and is R
information h:s ;: the unc_ierlymg accounting and other ;;?’:;Ibmly of management and was deﬁ‘:,u:dl T
arins i en subjected to the auditin S used to prepare the financi from and. ASSETS
certain additional procedures inslads mg Pl‘ﬂﬂﬁdu:'es 3pp||¢d iti the sisdit ; ﬂﬂﬂlif| statements. The
SR e n ing comparing and reconciling such inﬁ]r:“ of the financial statements and
iﬂd ﬂFhﬂr additional procedures in a:cgrrz:am [h‘? i:i nancial statements or to the f?rt:l;::'c 'dl]rm:ﬂ:’F (o the underlying " 2012
merica. In my opinion % ; I'HI:E: wil audiliﬂg standard 1a ?IEIEmems theniae ”-I ASSETS
statements as a whopl'e, » the information is fairly stated in all m;uﬁ:f fi;;;:ﬂﬂp!ﬁd ;n the United States of .‘Cﬁi.'l $ 338297
s in relation to th ’
0- é‘@m C‘F[Q— ~ nvestments in Church Extension Fund 1.229,561
" Accounts receivable - related party 155.949
ashville, Tennessee Inventory 46,558
Property & equipment, at cost less accumulated
- less accumulated depreciation of $ 142,458
146,765

April 25,2013
($146.530in 2011)

$ 1,922,299

2011

TOTAL ASSETS
BILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 9,124
Capital lease payable 9,589
Total liabilities 18,713
COMMITMENTS
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Operating 1,310,444
! Board designated 343,255
Total Unrestricted 1,653,699
Temporarily Restricted . 249 887
Total net assets 1,903,586
$ 1,922,299
—_—

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes a
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$ 563814
3,789
715,217
291,469
43,285

154,063

$ 1,771,637

$ 5,784
13,222

19,006

1,124,932
343,255
1,468,187

284 444

1,752,631

$ 1,771,637
—_—

re an integral part of these financial statements.




BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF F REE WILL BAPTISTS
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011
_-'_‘_—-———.._'l________

UNRESTRICTED
REVENUES
Cooperative program
Designated contributions
Management fees - Note 4
Interest income
Gain (loss) on sale of property & equipment
Unrealized gain (loss) on value of investment
Net assets released from restrictions:
Restrictions satisfied by payments

Total revenue

EXPENSES
Administrative expenses
Missionary expenses
Missionary land & building

Total expenses

Increase ( decrease) in unrestricted net assets

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED
REVENUES

Cooperative program

Designated contributions

Net assets released from restrictions:

Restrictions satisfied by payments

Missionary expenses
Missionary land & building

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets
Total increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets - beginning of year

Net assets - end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fj
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nancial statements.

2012
-
§ 164810 3 168
1,018,403
240,000
54.610
2,000
1,365
3,571.592 3528114
5,052,780 5,024,824
1,295,676 1,283,144
3,353,751 3,305,166
217.841 222,948
4.867.268 4,811,258
185.512 213,566
638,362 678,919
2.898,673 2,898,282
(3.353,751) (3,305,166)
(217,841) (222,948)
(34.557) 49,087
150,955 262,653
1,752,631 1,489,978
3 1,903,586 $1.752.631
_—— _

OF THE UN

1 ¥1.0WS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
J ""msc} in net assets

e aments to reconcile change in net assets tfr net
L ':'-ided (used) by operating activities:

ik e |
| ‘{Gain) I;::‘- on sale of p::uperty & equipment
~ (Gain) loss on value of investment —
~ (Changes in operating a51sets am_i liabi i
B (Increase) decrease in I:ECt:Wah!ES
(Increase) decrease in inventories | ;
Increase (decrease) in accounts pay able an

accrued expenses

'Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

* -
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

* Redemption of investments

* Acquisition of investments

Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment
Purchases of property and equipment

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activ ities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Capital lease payments made

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of years

Cash and cash equivalents at end of years

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Interest paid

The accompanying notes

NS OF THE
RD OF HOME MISSIO
g OCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

ASS :
T ITED STATES OF AMER]L‘A, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

A-21

1 nis.
are an integral part of these financial stateme

2012 2011
150.955 262.653
19.632 24,141
(2,000) -
(1,363) (501)
3 9.190
135,520 :

(3.273) (4.964)
3.340 (39,724)
302.809 250,795
8.000 48.000
(522,359) (34.681)
2.000 :
(12.334) (6.485)
(524.693) 6.834

(3,633) (3,296)

(3,633) (3.296)

(225517 254333

563.814 309,481

$ 338,297 $ 563,814
ﬁ —_—
s L3l 5 1468

#:5




B
N OF FREE WILL B
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ?NP'(I;.ISTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

SUMM 4
ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

Organization and Purpose:

The Board of Home Missions of .
States of Ameri ‘ of the National Association of F i :
Will Baptists :;i}:;ci‘nllisn'jfrﬂﬁt organization affiliated with lr;:: :E:::DS:F.:S;S D‘f 'the s
support Free Will Baptist Mi:; . 1Enn355¢?_ The purpose of the Organization i S:jm"m f’fFM}
Puerto Rico) and Mexico JTh Ign chlfrt.:h.t':s in the United States (including U.S j ﬂ_estahhsh and
- 1he Organization's support comes primari ly from d;Jr;or ::1' f:: r:zla,nds and
utions,

The Organization i
n is exempt from federal i
Riviesiie Cods-undé e eral income tax under section
addition, the Organi;::-gm:p exemption of the National Association of Fim(;ﬁh of the Intemal
1on has been determined by the Internal Revenue Seee, ill Baptists, Inc. In
b rvice not to be a "private

foundation” withi

_ in the meaning of 509(a

Bt fikitie for 30T3.cr 00 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code. There was no unrelated
2 or 2011. - re

The following signi
ng significant accounti o
statements: nting policies have been followed in the preparation of the fi
1on of the financial

Basis of Accounting:

involves the applicati :
: plication o
P i O Lagenerally accepted accounting principles: conse :
rmed, and expenses and losses are recognized hﬂ“ﬂfit A
' when incurred.

Basis of Presentation:

Financial statem
ent presentation follows .
Board (FASB) A - ows the requirements of the Financi
CcCo L= e . e Financ i 1
Statements of Nﬂt-fo:;:mfg Standa.lrds. Codification Topic related to Lplr:tl Aucoauntmg St‘andarﬁds
the Otganization i5:ve ur.} IL Organizations. Under the FASB Accountin ESSenlanon of Fmancml
quirec to report information regarding its ﬁnancigl plzn fi:rds Y.
sition and activities

according to three

class .
SNty ; ses of net assets: unrestricted net asset '
y restricted net assets. S. temporarily restricted net assets, and

Use of Estimates:

includes the use i
of estimates that
: affect t 2
differ from those estimates he financial statements. Accordingly, actual result Id
_ , s cou

Investments in Church Extension Loan Fund:

Investments i
consist of inv : g
cost. which approximat estments in the Church Extension Loan Fund. [
Ximates market value at December 31, 2012 and 201 TR AR SRl
L B s o an i I+
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIF

Contributions:
The Organization accounts for

BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011
ICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES - CONTINUED

in accordance with the requirements of the FASB
venue Recognition Topic. In accordance with the FASB
tributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily
rt, depending on the existence or nature of any donor

contributions

Accounting Standards Codification Re
Accounting Standards C odification, con
restricted, or permanently restricted suppo

restrictions.
ed net

ported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restrict
the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a
is accomplished), temporarily restricted net
ported in the statements of activities as net
permanently restricted net assets.

All donor-restricted support is re
assets depending on the nature of
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and re
assets released from restrictions. The Organization has no

Property and Equipment and Depreciation:

The Organization follows the practice of capitalizing,

equipment in excess of $500 and an estimated useful li
computed on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of the assets generally as follows.

at cost. all expenditures for property and
fe of at least two years. Depreciation is

Automobile 5 years
Office furniture and equipment 3 - 20 years

The net property and equipment balance has been recorded as a separate component in unrestricted

net assets.

Cash Equivalents:

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less

when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Inventory:

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost (first in, first
books, pamphlets, videos, door hangers and various othe

out method) or market. Inventory consists of

r small 1tems.

Investments:

estments are composed of equity sccuritics and are valued at fair value.

Inv
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4.

BOARD OF HOME MISSIO
NS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS '

DECEMBER 31,2012 and 2011

2. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT :

A summary of property and equipment is as follows:

Land - Puerto Rico =0 =
Automobile $ 105,000 $ 105,000 ]
Office furniture & equipment l.:;};?; 66,699
A - 128, |
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1223;1?'52:} i ‘.
x (146 392
$ 146,765 3 154’;63
% %l
g 3 . |
Depreciation for the year $ 19,632
,632 $ 24,141
b i
_— _—_
RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS |
Femporarily restricted Net assets are available for the following purpo f
ses:
Missionaries $ = 5
249,887 $ 284,444
These net assets are restri
| stricted d icti
e ue to donor restrictions. They are released when the donor
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
8.

money in a demand note of the Ch
! urch Extension L
year-end was $1.229 56] ($715,217 at December 3lm;?n g

i r'nnnthly financial statements
15 solvent and to minimize the credit risk of the

o i :
M tn nature and the interest can be changed. therefore cost

.ﬂf the Loan Fund lo make sure that the Loa
mvestrr.;em. This Investment is short
dpproximates fair value.

The Board ISsi
of Home Missions has 2 receivable from the Church

unrestricted earnings durin
g the year. The b
($29].469 at December 31, 201 1). R

| | Extension Loan Fund for
on this receivable at year-end was $]55.949
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BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

LEASE

The Board of Home Missions entered into a lease agreement on October 1, 1990 with the National
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. for office and storage space. The Organization entered into a
new lease agreement on July 1, 2000. The term of the lease was July 1. 2000 to August 31, 2000,
then beginning September 1, 2000 the lease became a year to year lease. The rent expense for the
year amounted to $57,264 ($57,264 for the year ended December 31. 2011).

DESIGNATION OF UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

During 2001 the Board designated $165.000 in unrestricted net assets to reduce the deficits in
missionary accounts. During 2005 the Board designated $178.255 in unrestricted net assets to
reduce deficits in missionary accounts. The total amount of Board designated unrestricted net

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Board maintains cash deposits in excess of the federally insured amount of $250,000. At
December 31, 2012, the excess amount over the federally insured limit was $88,297 ($313.814 in
2011). The Board has not experienced any losses in such cash deposits and management believes it
is not exposed to any significant credit risk related to cash.

The Board also has $1.229.561 ($715.217 in 2011) invested in a demand note of the Church
Extension Loan Fund. This note is uninsured.

PENSION PLAN

The Board participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the
National Association of Free Will Baptists. The Board contributes 5% of gross salary for
administrative employees with 5 or more years of service and 2% of gross salary for administrative
employees with less than 5 years of service. The Board contributes 2% of gross salary for
missionaries on their first mission project and 5% of gross salary for missionaries on their second
and all subsequent mission projects. Pension expenses amounted to $65,604 (362,041 in 2011). The
pension plan is a defined contribution plan. Under the plan, an account is maintained for each
participant and upon retirement the participant can either receive a lump-sum distribution or
purchase one of several types of annuity contracts.
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL B:::él
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMER]C‘:;NTS ‘
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011
—_————— e s RV &V

INVESTMENTS 11, CAPITAL LEASE

e lease
| | | ’ under the provisions of a long-term lease. Th
Investments are stated at fair value and consist of equity securities:

" i ipment
"~ The Board acquired nfﬁ_cf equip RIS
- agreement provides for minimum annual lease pay

December 31, 2012

Unrealized SO Future minimum payments under the lease are as follows: $ 4,764
Fair Appreciation 2013 4.764
Cost Value (Depreciation) 2014 1,191
Equity securities 3 149687 73 5169 7% ( i3§.3]5$‘ 2015 10,719
(1,130)
Investment return is summarized as follows: Less amount representing interest
$ 9,589
Net realized and unrealized income (loss) $ 1,365 Present value of net minimum lease payments e A St
; : to $3,758.
December 31, 201 | The depreciation expense related to this office equipment amounted to
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation 12. COMMON CONTROL
Cost Value (Depreciation) -
' iti $ 144684 % 3,789 §  (140,895) ) ed by the same boar
SRy voicHios . I ————— ===“( : The Board controls the Church Extension Loan Fund as lh;}; a:t:??h?:::; rgxmn:ign Loan Fund.
. to LAty u
Investment return is summarized as follows: of directors. Accordingly. the following data is disclosed a 2012 g{;}ﬁ:] -
41,960,
_—
Net realized and unrealized income (loss) g 501 Total assets
S — ! $ 39'93 ] ‘099

I $ 48.673,908
Total Labilities

This investment is on Level | in the fair value measurements as prescribed by the requirements of

the FASB Accounting Standards Codification. There are no items in Level 2 or Level 3 of the | § 2.029.484 $ 2,029,484
hiE!‘ﬂl‘Ch}". | Net assets —
671.652
§ 3247016 § 2.
Level | measurements are valued based on quoted market prices in active markets. | Ravens S——
2,930,441
§ 3247016 § 2950441
UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES Biiionses —_—
Accounting principals generally accepted in the United States of America require the Board's
Mmanagement to evaluate tax positions taken by the Board and recognize a tax liability (or asset) if 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS o
the Board has taken an uncertain tax position that more likely than not would not be sustained upon d by Management through April 25, 2013 which is the date
examination by the Internal Revenue Service. The Board's executive director has analyzed tax Subsequent events have been ew?luate ieissue?i
positions taken and has concluded that as of December 31, 2012, there are no uncertain positions the financial statements were available to :

taken or expected to be taken that would require recognition of a liability (or asset) or disclosure in
the financial statements. The Board is exempt from filing annual tax returns.
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BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC,
SCHEDULE OF FUNCT IONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011
_____________'_"—'——-———L_._______

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes

Housing allowance and employee benefits

Retirement

Cost of literature
Promation expense
Utilities

Office expense
Printing and postage
Rent expense
Professional fees

Auto and travel expense
Board meeting expense
Insurance expense
Telephone
Scholarships

Flowers and gifts
Miscellaneous

One magazine

Interest expense
Depreciation

Total administrative expenses

MISSIONARY EXPENSES
Salary and wages
Retirement
Promotion expense
Printing and postage
Literature
Auto and travel expense
Insurance expense
Designated contributions
Miscellaneous other expense

Total missionary expenses
MISSIONARY LAND & BUILDINGS

Total Expenses
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2012 2011
$ 349997 s 333396
13,385 12,739
72,550 76,429
10,120 9,611
8,592 19,617
223,412 124,293
15,350 17.061
31.363 29,775
45,524 72,244
57.264 57,264
6,600 8.100
272,551 331,946
11,281 12,903
76,914 68,834
4,440 2,869
1,500 2,700
2,173 5,438
875 1,294
71,022 71,022
1,131 1,468
19,632 24,141
1,295,676 1,283,144
2,731,751 2,666,790
55,484 52,430
1,000 10,557
94,734 102,736
99,148 88,611
160,840 188,012
58,386 64,565
- 1.330
152,408 130,135
3,353,751 3,305,166
217,841 222,948
$ 4,867,268 $4.811.258
_— —_—

™

| Director: Larry Powell

e . Salarv

Housing

Utilities

Retirement

' Insurance®

TOTALS :

. ishe

Office car furnis

; (retiring Feb. 2014)

2012

$68,911.55
$18,000.00
$3,500.00
$4,350.00
$12,000.00

$106,761.55

Missionary Assistance: Richard Atwood

il - Salary $51,968.26
Housing $21,600.00
Utilities 53,‘532:]].?.{;
Retirement 53,000.00
Insurance® $12,000.
TOTALS $92,768.26
Office car furnished

Director of Development: David Crowe

Salary
Housing
Utilities
Retirement
Insurance®

TOTALS
Office car furnished

$55,568.26
$18,000.00
$3,500.00
$3,700.00
$12,000.00
$92,768.26

Insurance: Travel, Life, Health, Dental
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2013

$70,289.78
$18,000.00
$3,700.00
$4,400.00
$12,000.00
$108,389.78

$53,439.62
$21,600.00
$3,700.00
$3,800.00
$12,000.00
$94,539.62

$57,039.62
$18,000.00
$3,700.00
$3,800.00
$12,000.00
$94,539.62

2014

$12,009.22
$3,000.00
$650.00
$1,500.00
$1,000.00
$18,159.22

$54,940.41

$21,600.00
$3,900.00
$4,000.00

$12,000.00
$96,440.41

$58,540.41

$18,000.00
$3,900.00
$4,000.00

$12,000.00
$96,440.41
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2014 Budget

Administrative

Salaries/Housi
- sing $400,000.00
Insurance :;Eﬂﬂﬂ-ﬁﬂ
Auto and Travel 52?5’332'00
Pr:tstage 325)000‘00
Printing $25’(}|t3|{}":]0
Promotion/Adv. 5275!00 o
Off. Supplies/Maint. 530’ <
ONE Magazine :5Ir'SFDt}{w{:|
Utilities 00000
Board Expense :ig’mo‘m
Literature 510!333.{?3
Rent ; ‘
Phone/Fax i
Depreciation 00
Payroll Taxes S
Medicare Taxes g
Legal/Audit g‘:gggg
Misc. 000,
Scholarships e
Flowers/Gifts 2;333-00
; .00

Misc. Receipts
Land/Building
FM Exchange

TOTALS
$1,338,000.00
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Missionary
$2,775,000.00
$60,000.00
$60,000.00
$175,000.00
$35,000.00
$70,000.00
$2,000.00

$100,000.00

$150,000.00

$5,000.00
$225,000.00
$5,000.00

$3,662,000.00

Total
$3,175,000.00
570,'000,(}0
313510004{]0
3450,000_03
$60,000.00
$95,000.00
52??,000‘00
$30,000.00
$75,000.00
$10,000.00
$15,000.00
$110,000.00
$60,000.00
$5,000.00
$20,000.00
$10,000.00
$2,500.00
$7,500.00
$152,000.00
$3,000.00
$3,000.00
$5,000.00
$225,000.00
$5,000.00

$5,000,000.00

e—r
r—
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Joel D. Collum, Jr.

Certified Public Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S R 'PORT

To the Board of Trustees of the
Church Extension Loan Fund, In¢.

Antioch, Tenpessee

{ have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Church
which comprise the statement of financial position as of Decem
ctivities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related no

Extension Loan Fund, Inc., (a nonprofit
ber 33, 2012 and 2011, and the

organization),
tes to the financial

related statements of a
gratements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statemenis
paration and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,

| relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
whether due to fraud or error.

Management is responsible for the pre

with accounting principles generally
implementation, and maintenance of internal contro

statements that are free from material misstatement,

ents based on my audit. | conducted my audit
America. Those standards require
| stalements are free of

Auditor's Responsibility
n these financial statem

My responsibility is to express an opinon o
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
that 1 plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabe assurance about whether the financia

material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the a

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, incl

risks of material misstatement of the financia) statements, whether due to fraud or

assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
propriate in the circumstances, but not for the

financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are ap

purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the endty's internal control. Accordingly, I express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evalvating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.
I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide

opinion.

mounts and disclosures in the
uding the assessment of the
error. In making those risk

a basis for my audit

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Church Extension Loan Fund, Inc., as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the ycars then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America.
?oéf D. M,,ﬁ)gl‘ , CPA

Nashville, Tennessee
April 25, 2013

P.O. Box 291561 * Nashville, Tennessee 3722
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CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

ASSETS
ASSETS ==
Cash
Certificates of deposit : 2;2?33,303
Investment in the Free Will Baptist Foundation 2,034 ,533
Notes receivable, net of allowance i
for doubtful accounts of $67,780
($380,000 in 2011) 452
Accrued interest receivable ’2:615 :
Property & equipment, at cost e
less accumulated depreciation of $38.451
(339,506 in 201 1) 52,433
TOTAL ASSETS $ 50,703,392
7 ¥
LIABILITIES AN ET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable - related party
Accrued interest > B
Revocable and irrevocable trusts s
Notes payable ' o
Other accrued liabilities e ?9,{1520
6
Total liabilities 48,673.90
¥ kl 8
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 2,0
,029.484
Total net assets 2,029 4
029 484
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 50,703,392
;] ¥
The accompanyin g notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2011

$ 1,949773
254,780

39,474,432
244,137

37.461

$ 41,960,583
—————y

$ 291,469
435
1,522,378
38,116,131
686

39,931,099

2,029,484

2,029 484

$ 41,960,583

CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 and 2011

2012 2011
OPERATING
BT $ 36,151 $ 13,808
Investment income W o Mooy
{nterest income on notes receivable 2 3,?52 '
Gain on disposition of property & equipment ;
Total ¢ 3,247,016 2,671,652
otal revenu
E?PEN?ES 2,230,286 1,816,057
nterest expense py s
b 240,000 240,000
!:anagﬁment fee - Note 4 g e
romotion _ et
o 8,230 8,380
:::eﬁfmral e 16,779 14,386
ciation
i 50,000 50,000
Build My Church Project expense o s B
Transfer to Free Will Baptists Home Missions 43514536 25
Bad debt expense >
Total 3,247.016 2,671,652
otal expenses
Increase (decrease) in operating net assets 5 L
BUILD MY CHURCH - NOTE §
REVENUES - -
Designated Contributions
EXPENSES o - —
Transfer to Free Will Baptists Home Missions
- 258,789)
Increase (decrease) in Build My Church net assets (
- 258,789)
Total increase (decrease) in net assets (
2,288,273
Net assets - beginning of year 2,029,484
N ts - end of year $ 2.029.484 %
et assets - en At B

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 2012 and 2011
—————=—=a QUL D DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011
- 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ -
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation

Gain on disposition of property & equipment

16,779
(3,752)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable (36,598)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (135.520)
Increase (decrease) in accrued Interest payable 23
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities (159.068)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACT IVITIES:
Additions to notes and bonds receivable (8.820.463) (6,025,935)
Collection on notes receivable 3.320.600 1,266,957
Purchase of certificates of deposit (250,000) (3.165)
Redemption of certificates of deposit 254.780 500,644
Purchase of Free Will Baptist Foundation investment (2,034,500) -
Increase in allowance for doubtfisl accounts (312.221) 229 980
Purchases of new equipment (27,999) (1,362)
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities (7.869.803) (4,032, 881)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Additions to trust 84.682 79,347
Terminations of trust (269.425) (165,051)
Additions to notes payable 11,392,932 7,133,629
Repayment of notes pavable (2,329,883) (4,058,531)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities 8,878,306 2,989,394
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 849 435 (1,321,170)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of years 1,949,773 3,270,943
Cash and cash equivalents at end of years $ 2799208 $ 1.949.773
Ea,
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Interest received $ 3,170,515 $ 2633741
h‘
Interest paid $ 2,230,263 $ 1816044
_—
NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loans written off $ 797906 $ 109,960
_ —_—
Value recorded on trade-in of equipment exchanged for new equipment 5 4,003 $ -
%

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CHURCH EXTENSION I;OL\ETFIJ&D&IE‘NTS
S TO THE FINANCIAL §
e DECEMBER 31,2012 and 2011
'___—_—_-.'—l—l-—-—__-

: ES
y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPL

sation and Purpose:

L. avd
e . direction of the Boar

e ) nization under the : of
o ; d. Inc., is a nonprofit orga . - the United States

: Extonpion Lzanlz:tlilﬂ“a‘ Association of Free Wt!l Bapnstls i;}fm loan money to Free

e Missions o Antioch. Tennessee. The purpose of the e of land and buildings. The

America, Inc. located in imarily i‘lnme Mission Churches, for purchase

I;::: 124 h i hes‘ pnma_rl -

“Will Baptist Churc

» Code
- . Internal Revenue C
tion 501(c)(3) of the S
. | income tax under sec n : i<ts. Inc. In addition,
The Fund is exempt fr?m feg:;z National Association of Free Will Baptists
o
under a group exemption

"arivate foundation” within
ice not to be a "private e
: Internal Revenue Service 0. unrelated business
i hes noc detﬂﬂ“'";dm{bY}‘:: the Internal Revenue Code. The Fund had $
' Section a
 the meaning of

“income for 2012 ($-0- for 2011).

| f the fi 1al
{ in the ration of the financia
ounting policies have been followed in the prepa
ing signi t acc
The following significan
statements:

Basis of Accounting:

i hich involves
X of accounting w 5o
s financial statements using the am'.m a.l me?hufnscquuntlv. revenues and gains
The Fund prepares l; erally accepted accounting principles; c:] ; inc;jned
icati D, gen ; coenized when .
S D;U . ed. and expenses and losses are recognize
: cameca, N
are recognized when

Basis of Presentation:

z ds

. e : counting Standar

) . of the Financial Ac R

: . ntation follows the _ . y Presentation :

" Lo g P'ES:_’ g Standards Codification Topic related ul-ng Standards Codification,
) n ‘ASB Accounti ;

Board (FASB) Accoun izations. Under the FAS ivities according to
—for-Profit Organizations. ol | vosition and activitie

Statements of Not-for : ion regarding its financial po and permanently

. i eport information reg . icted net assets, and pe

i reqil'"md ms;m? unrestricted net assets, temporarily restrict

three classes of net assels;

restricted net assels.

Use of Estimates:

; d accounting
. ; enerally accepte
i f financial statements in conformity u:“h Uvr?.gtgalemems. Accordingly, actual
L pmpmﬂﬂﬂd“ tl: use of estimates that affect the hnancia
inci includes the
principles inc : ;
results could differ from those estimates

is estimate IS
counts. This es

: timates to prepare the allowance g duuhtfult at‘fair market value of the

i i Sy perience with the church and the current 1
ements ex \ - rom this estimate.

St "rrnhanag ual amount may be significantly different Ll

act
property. 1hc

Cash equivalents

less when
! ity of three months or

iders all highly liquid investments with a maturity ©

The Fund consi highly

purchased to be cash equivalents.
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CHURCH EXTENS
NOTES TO THE FII’%I'IA(;)I"{T.qi CIIJ;)EN e
DECEMBER 31 STATEMENTS CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND, INC,
- +2012 and 2011 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SUMMARY OF SIGN DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011
IFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES - CONTINUED
SomEwti | . RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Fund accounts for contributions in accord ; The Fund paid the Board of Home Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.
Standards Codification Revenue R il a“‘:e'wlth the requirements of the FASE a management fee of $240.000 ($240,000 at December 31, 2011) to reimburse the Board of Home
Standards Codification, contribut; ecﬂg“ftm" Topic. In accordance with the FASB iy Missions for salary, rent and other expenses paid by the Board. The Fund had accounts payable to
permanently restricted ;Upport z;g:z(;?:ge::‘:ham T‘f:corded as unrestricted, temporarily r::nf:z:lerz;ing the Board of Home Missions in the amount of $155,949 ($291,469 at December 31, 2011}
| » € existence or nature of an : , Or
y don :
5 All donor-restricted support is r : S Several directors and trustees were -nvested in the Church Extension Loan Fund's notes payable
| aﬁsets Abeniing ot dhe naturee;:;rt;d as an.mf:rease in temporarily or permanently restricted described in Note 3 at December 31, 2012, The intere?t rz?te paid on these notes was hased on the
| stipulited thve testiciin Gifls o . e restncnfm. When a restriction expires (that is - h I balance of the account as prescribed by the program guidelines.
assets are reclassi ; Tpose restriction is accompli : » When g :
assets reteaseda:::c:-eh: unrestricted net assets and reported in"tﬂihifiée:ﬁm‘f”ﬁ"” resiricted net 5, DESIGNATED CONTRIBUTIONS
strictions. The Fund ha 5 ents of activities as pet
net assets. $ no temporarily restr . ;
y restricted or permanently restricted The designated contributions are amounts given to the "Build My Chureh™ program. The monies
Property and Equipment given to this program are loaned to churches in the same manner that other funds are loaned to
pment and Depreciation:  churches. The total amount given for the first phase of the Build My Church program has reached
| The Fund follows the practice of capital $1,000,000. In accordance with the provisions of the program payments totaling $50,000 ($50,000
_: excess of $500 with a usefu pializing, at cost, all expenditures for prope d ; at December 31, 2011) were made during the year to the land funds of two Home Mission's
’ basis over the useful Ii eful life of at least two years Depreciation is ¢ pey Ancreuiprnl I Churches from the interest earmed on loans made with Build My Church contributions. The second
I tves of the assets generally as follows: Omputedonasiightlne phase of the Build My Church program called the Roy Thomas Memorial Fund has also reached
| Automobile $1,000,000. The interest earned from the loans made with the money given through the Roy
Office equipment $ years " Thomas Memorial Fund will be used to assist the Home Missions General Fund. A third phase of
.' 5 yers the Build My Church program called the Richard and Carolyn Adams Endowment Fund was begun.
| The net property and equipment b In 2011 the Board voted to discontinue this program and transfer the funds to Home Missions for
| net assets. pment balance has been recorded as a separate component in unrestricted missionary assistance.
' nrestricte
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMEN 6. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK
T
A summary of pro T~ The Fund maintains cash deposits in excess of the federally insured amount of $250,000. At
perty and equipment is as follows: December 31, 2012, the excess amount over the federally insured limit was $2,799,208 ($1,954,552
in 2011). The Fund has not experienced any losses in such cash deposits and management believes
Avtoriohila 2012 — it is not exposed to any significant credit risk related to cash.
Office equipment 3 35,754 $ 21.837 a ; . . ;
$5.130 55’130 The Board had $2,034,500 invested with the Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc. at December 31,
: : 15 2012.
Less: Accumulated depreciation ;‘:0’884 76,967
g LS (39.506) 7. CONCENTRATION
3 -——=.—-_..__——-52’_—-__i_£.__ $ 37,461
Included in notes receivable at December 31, 2012 are eight loans which total $14,575,647 (six
Notes payable consi which total $9,127,245 in 2011). This balance represents 32.14% (22.90% in 2011} of total notes
s T pm:;d(;f 3,:‘5;1- 5% (3.5 -« 5% in 2011) unsecured demand notes fi — receivable.
buildings. The Board nf?r these notes are then loaned to churches to hel thS S
sateschitigs rustees changes the interest rates on these not p them purchase land and Notes payable include sixteen notes which total $13,671,650 or 28.98% (ten notes which total
' ¢s payable as other interest $7.148.573 or 18.75% in 2011) of total notes payable.
ﬁ ey 228 I
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8.

Ngl;:{lsigg 5fI'EENSION LOAN FUND, INC

. FINANCIAL STATE : '
STATEMENT

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011 ’

REV
OCABLE AND IRRECOVABLE TRUSTS

Niﬂﬁ' il’l‘EVgc
able and o . .
oEEEibal o fhes ne revocable charitable remainder trusts i
€S€ trusts was used to make mortgage | S pay interest at 6-9%, per year. Th
ge lo - The

Decem
ber 31,2012 amounted to $97.760 ($1 18,885 at D::;b? "'Z'T 5.[2; f‘ o the yearS
¥ r : . l }- " ) |

L

UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES

Acc i -
UC(.(}U‘HHHE. principals generally accepted
rganization's mana
e p gement to eval
liability (or ; uate tax pos
asset) if the O e the Organizati .
would not be sustaineg rgﬂﬂl?ﬂitﬂrl has taken an uncertain tax posigl?uldﬂ;mn and rt?cﬁgnmlﬁ.
executive director has a "F;Gn €Xamination by the Internal Revenue Sen l' at more likely than not
> analy; " rvi s 3y ol
2012, yzed ce. The Orga-“lﬂl]ﬂ:

in the United §
o tates of ;
itions taken by it

require

e Tiakili, s taken or e;
:?.i a liability (or asset) or disclosure i rexpected to be taken that would : =l
filing annual tax returns F ure in the financial statements. The Organi require recognition
- For the past several years the Organizati Lﬂ“l:z-ﬂ"ﬂﬂ b

’ 1on has filed form 990.]"

Managemen i
t believes that
Rilifoc i none of retuns filed prior to the year ended Decembe
: . cember 31, 2008 are

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS |
|

Subsequent events have been evaluate

e it ancial d by Management through April 25, 2013 which is the date |

» .
statements were available to be issued
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CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 and 2011

12 NOTES RECEIVABLE

Baptist Churches, primarily Home Mission Churches, for the

purchase of land and buildings. Each church is required to give a first mortgage on the property or
sign a deed of trust. Principal and interest on the loans is payable monthly at 7.5% (7.5% in 2011)
over a fifteen to twenty year period except for churches still under construction which are required
to pay interest only. The Board of Trustees changes the rate on these notes receivable as other
interest rates change. The carrying value of these loans approximates market value. The churches

are located throughout the United States.

The Fund loans money to Free Will

less an allowance for doubtful accounts.
be fully collectible. However. there are
ecting. Accordingly. an allowance for
recorded. This allowance is based on

Notes are stated at unpaid principal balances,
Management considers most of the notes receivable to
several notes that management feels it will have trouble coll

doubtful accounts of $67,780 ($380.000 in 2011) has been
managements experience with the church and the current fair market value of the property.

The Fund's practice is to charge off a note with the approval of the Board of Directors when there

is no chance of collection either from the borrower or by disposition of the property.

There were no changes in the Fund's accounting policies during the period. There have been no

purchases, sales or reclassifications of notes receivables.

Activity in the allowance for doubtful accounts is as follows:

Beginning balance $ 380,000
Loan written off (797,906)
485.686

Current year provision
3 67,780

Ending balance

an balance where the Church is past due and having

Management of the Fund reviews each lo
d the value of the property an estimate is

difficulty making payments. Based on this assessment an
made of the amount. if any, it believes will not be collected.
The ending balance in the allowance for doubtful accounts is attributed to notes evaluated

individually as follows:

Loans evaluated individually 3 67,780
The ending balance of notes evaluated individually as follows:
$ 10,106,304

[oans evaluated individually
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j FREE WILL BAPTICT MENS M MESTIY ‘

The year 2012 started much the same as
people to see and things to do.

Early January began the planming for IMPAC] Memphis with an on-
July we coordinated IMPACT Memphis. with volunteers helping at three loc
Memphis area. We teamed with WNAC 10 sponsor two Marnage
in Chattanooga, Tennessee in February and the
March, our Disaster Response Team heade
an unusual tomado in the region.

We assisted WNAC with movin
following the sale of the property.

We continued our CMI Conferences, assistin g
sports fellowship events. The Deep South Golf Tourn
Soltball tournaments in August. have continued o se¢

In addition 10 these events, we were able to speak at numerous churches within our
denomination and attend several stare meetings and men’s retreats.

Master’s Men has in the past, and will continue
the men of our churches

it has for many other years, with places to go,
site visil. Then in
atons in the
Enrichment Conferences, one
second in Branson, Missouri in March. Also in
d to castern Kentucky to assist in clean-up following

g the contents of the MIR House from Welch College

churches in training their men. Our annual
ament in March and the National Golf and
¢ good participation.

lo provide training and opportunities for
to serve our churches. our denomination and our Lord.

Your fellow servant.

Kermetd W Alay

Kenneth W Akers

Synopsis of 2012 Master's Men Board Meetings
April 30, 2012

All board members were present. Discussed 2011 audit, 2012 Father's Day Offering, and Build
A House. Received Director’s report. Approved Aaron Wilburn concert a National Convention.

Discussed IMPACT Memphis. Approved 2013 budget. Elected officers for 2012-2013.
Adjourned

December 2. 2012

Eight members were present. Discussed 20

12 income. Discussed Build A House. Discussed and
approved 2014 budget. Discussed updating

Master Plan. Adjourned.

P.O. Box 5002 e Antioch, TN 37011 e Phone; 615.760.6142 e Toll Free: 877.767.8039 e Email masters@nafwb.org
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nARBY & ASSOCIATES, LLC
E iad Public Accountants

5006 Paddy Trace
Spring Hill, TN 37174
Phone: (615) 714-5024

To the Board of Directors of

The Master's Men
Antioch, Tennessee

INDEPEND 'S REP

, ition of The Master's Men (a
. t of financial position © it
: ccompanying statemen lated statements

| have ?rd:;da;?:azun) ai. of December 31, 2012+hand ﬁt::n cr;  Eaimvarts S
nonproti then ended. These ,

s s for the year hili to express an
e ?ﬂd ?f;eﬂ:;ster's Men management. My responsiniity s :
responsibility o

audit.
opinion on these financial statements based on my

- rally accepted in the
- : diting standards gene dit to
dit in accordance with au _ form the audi
' ngu;:fe: :f Tmerica Those standards require that| I tp:taenmaer::::re o of material
Unit ' ther the financial s S
: assurance about whe : ; idence supporting
ot treasm:abrn audit includes examining, on a test basis, evid
misstatement.

g

ement, as well
iani stimates made by manageme! ‘
the accounting principles used and e | believe that my audit provides

i ' ntation.
as evaluating the over financial statement prese
a reasonable basis for my opinion.

S ial
t fairly, in all materia
. ferred to above presen i tha
s e financial statements re ~ember, 31, 2012, an
ok Dt:mmni‘irt;ncial position of The Master's Men as of De ended in conformity with
o thi ot assets and its cash flows for the year thenn s Anatica
"n IS n z & 5 &
;Zizgﬁﬁn:g orinciples generally accepted in the United State

April 21, 2013 ,.
Spring Hill, Tennessee /

i1 A
ey -

Jason L. Darby, CPA
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THE MASTER'S MEN
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

THE MASTER'S MEN
December 31, 2012

STATEMENT OFACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Temporarily Unrestricted

Current Assets
Cash ' Revenue & Gains Restricted Assets Net Assets Total
Trust Ac B s 1 N Gifts and Donations - 17,290.09 17.290.09
R&vucahT:tfrm tBuHu il g’;gf o Dues from Members . 9,392 85 9,392 85
Dlemabie Trust ~ Buikd a Houss 'ﬁza'ﬁ‘ Disaster Relief Income 436110 - 4,361 10
Trist Amuﬂ: TL";EIH & “2';2 Together Way Program : 78,754 64 78,754 84
- Lifetime Members i Reimbursements - 28,577.18 2857718
’H“nla 1 i urs ' . ¥
Accaung Recal ﬂs,:gg_g; Promotion/Sales/Other Income - 1.937.01 1.837.01
S - P g Toumament and Conference Income . 43,583.17 43,583 17
urrent Assets - e Intarest Income 15,218.99 15,218 99
ixe e $ 240,886 43 Miscellaneous Income . 152223 1522.23
Equipment and Fumity Total Revenue & Gains 436110 196,276.16 200,637.268
re
Accumul ~ 85
T:::;d F[.}eﬂrmaﬂ““ {n';.?,g‘:a from Restrictio
xed Assets 275.12) Disaster Relief 16,302 04 18.302.04
TOTAL ASSETS 17,918.31 Build A House - - -
Lifetime Memberships - - -
258.804.74 Total Revenues, Gains, & Other Suppon 4,361.10 212578 20 216,939 30
Liablities —
FWS Loan
Payroll - Expensas
rm':;" :’“_‘f‘b‘? :*??E.uu Salaries and Wages 83.861.94 83,861.94
al Lisbliftties L1001 PR Taxes and Benefits 33,116.04 33,116.04
-"—’lm 12,108 91 Cost of Sales and Printing . 838212 8.382.12
Temporarily Restr Travel Expense - 7.368.63 7.368.63
g o o Conferences and Conventions : 11.147.43 11.147.43
S @457 3; Office Expense 5,148.38 5.148.38
sets = Equipment Expense ‘ 3874 90 3,.874.90
TOTAL LIABILITES AN 246 69583 Telephone - 27305 273.05
D NET ASSETS Posta
ge 1,58399 1.583.99
Rent Expense 12,558 24 12,558 24
——208.804.74 Professional Fees 1,50000 1,500 00
Bookkeeping cxpense . 82500 825.00
Ministry and Resource Development - 571387 571387
Ministry Expense - Haiti 4,082.50 - 4,082.50
Disaster Relief Expense 10,528 b4 - 10,528 84
Tournament Expense - 23,713.48 23.713.48
Depreciation Expense - 5,624 91 5.624.91
e Iccompanying notes wre an Interest Expense - 98.00 98.00
an intragal 2an of the fnanca statements Miscellaneous Expense - 1,080.88 1,089 88
Total Expenses $ 1461144 $ 205,879.86 s 220,491.30
Change in Nel Assets (10,250.34) 6.698.34 (3,552.00)
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 281,043.52 (30,795.69) 250,247 83
Net Assetls - End of Year $ ZTDITQB.‘IB $ !2410‘9?.35! $ 2451595,53

The ascompanying noles a= an ntregal pan of the financal staterments
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. THE MASTER’S MEN
ATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012

Cash Flows fr
Decrease in Net Assets

Adjustments ta Reconcile Increasa in Net Assets to

Net Cash Provided by O o
¥ Qperating Act 5
Depr t a ivitles:

: Interest on Investments $ 5.624 91
{(increase) Decrease in Operating Assets: {15,218.99)
| Accounts Receivable
ncsease (Decrease) in Operating Liabilties: 3,400.00
Accounts Peyable
Payroll Tax Payabie {5,000.00)
Loan Payable 1.613.47
Total {2,602.00
Net Cash Provided by Cperating Activiting l

5

{3.552.00)

(12,18261)

Cash Flows fram Investing Activities

Transfers to Trusis & Investments
Purchases of Equipment (5,299.31)
Interest Received 3986.23

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 15.218.93

{15,734.81)

10.315.91

Net Increase in Cash and ©

Inc ash Equlvalents
Beg!nnmg Cash and Cash Equivalents e
Ending Cash and Cash Equivalents

$

(5,418.70)
18,169.50

10,730.80

T e R il

Tmmmwnmuxamimnalpﬂafhﬁnmmmm
X
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THE MASTER'S MEN
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

Note 1 — summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Governing Body
The Masters Men operates under the auspices of the National Association of

Free Will Baptists and is governad by a Board of Directors.

Basis of Accounting
The accompanying financial statements of The Master's Men have been

prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when
earned and expenditures are recognized when incurred.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Master's Men follows the Statement of Financial Accounting Standard
{SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under
SFAS 117, the Department is required 10 report information regarding its financial
position and activities accordingly according to three classes of net assels:
unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently
restricted net assets. In addition, the Department is required to present a
statement of cash flows. As permitted by this statement, the Department has
discontinued its use of fund accounting and has, accordingly, reclassified is
financial statements to present the three classes of net assets required.

Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the
Department that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted
by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the
restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporaiily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Receivables and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Recejvables are presented in the financial statements at the amount deemed
collectible by management. Any provisicn for doubtful accounts is recognized

using the direct write-off method.
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Note 3 — Deferred Revenue

Investments
The investments are valued at the lower of cost or market. For gifts, the cost is re were no deferred revenues for 2012.
determined by the fair market value of the security at the time of the gift. Ll

Note 4 — Restricted Fund Balance

Inventories = : iects and consists of

. : i for specific projects a
The inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, with cost being The restricted fund balance 1s reuenue.: designated P
determined using the first-in, first-out method. the following as of December 31, 2012

" . $ 50,180.59
Property, Equipment, and Depreciation Build a House Campaign 101.250.00
Property and equipment are presented in the financial statements at cost and are Lifetime ME'T‘bETSh'p 119,362.59
depreciated by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the - Disaster Relief
assets, ranging from 3 — 20 years. I' | o $270,793.18
Income Taxes | S
; ” — Compensated Absence

The Department is exempt from federal and state income taxes,; accordingly, no Nota 5 ——
provision for income taxes is made in the financial statements, ThSES AR D compensated absence balance as of December 51, .
Estimates J
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted Note 6 — Loan Payable

accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect certain reports and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ
from those estimates.

' ' dation in the
On December 1, 2011, Master's Men entered into a loan wntgf‘.;f.i;?:g? <y
a:munt of $10 obo. The balance of the loan as of December 31, :

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flow, the Department considers all highly
liquid investments available for current use with and initial maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

2~ Progegg and Equipment r

ollowing is a summary of property and equipment owned by the Department at
nber 31, 2012:

Equipment and furniture $95,493.43
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (77.575.12)

Property and Equipment, Net $17,918.31
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Projected Expenses

Salaries
Director
Salary
Housing
Retirement
Insurance
Total
Secretary
Wages(20hrs/wk@ 11 25)
Payroll Tax Expense
Retirement
Insurance
Christmas Bonus
Total
Total Salaries

Office Operations
Automobile

Rent

Equipment & Supplies
Telephone

Misc

Postage

Total

Accounting
Bookkeeping
Audit

Total

Resource Development
Printed Malerials

Department Travel
National Association

Total Expenses

Projected Income
Dues

Father's Day Offering
Together Way
Softball

Golf

Gifls

Sales

Endowment Income
BAH

Master's Men Conferences
Total Income

2012 Master's Men

2012 Budget

39,393 00
20,400 00
2,990 00
8.000.00
70,783.00

11.866.00
720 00
170.00
2,272.00
250.00
15,278.00

86,061.00

3.600.00
15.000 00
2.000 00
2.700 00
2.000 00
2,500.00
30,800.00

900.00
2.000.00
2,900.00

7,000.00

12,000.00
2,000.00

140,761.00

15,000.00
12.000.00
75,000.00
2.500.00
5,000.00
10.000.00
3.000 00
5,000 00
10,000 00
3.011.00
140,511.00
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Financial Report

2012 Actuals

34,600.00
24,500.00
2.160.00
7,872 00
69,132.00

11,616 00
888 00
580.80
4,966.62
250.00
18,301.42

87,433.42

2,645 00
12,558 00
4.094 00
2,923 00
1.200 00
1.566.00
27,986.00

825.00
1.500.00
2,325.00

8,441.00

7,937.00
2,070.00

136,192.42

9.393.00
7.366.00
77.524.00
2.900.00
5.800.00
13.869.00
2,100 00
5.000 00
10,000.00
1,500.00
135,452.00

2013 Budget 2014 Propsed Buden .

29,793.00
30,000.00

2,990.00
10,000.00
72,783.00

11.700.00
930.00
280.00
2.000.00
250.00
18,460.00

91,243.00

3,600.00
15,000.00
5,000.00
2,700.00
2,000.00
2,500.00
30,800.00

900.00
1.500.00
2,400.00

7,000.00

12,000.00
2,000.00

145,443.00

15,000.00
12.000.00
75,000.00
2.500.00
5.000.00
10.000.00
3.000.00
9.943.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
145,443.00

¥ L

29‘ :t'}._-;qr
3{}* 00 00
Sl

12.000.00
74,783.00

11.700.00
930.00
580.00
6,000.00
250,00
19,460.00

94,243.00

3,600.00
15,000.00
5,000.00
2,700.00
2,000.00
2.500.00
30,800.00

900.00
1,500.00
2,400.00

7,000.00

12,000.00
2,000.00

148,443.00

15.000.00
12,000.00
77.000.00
2,500.00
5.000.00
11,000.00
3,000.00
9,943.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
148,443.00

2,990.00

Minutes
of the
Seventy-eighth Annual Session
of the
Women Nationally
Active for Christ
Convention
of the
National Association of
Free Will Baptists
when convened in
Tampa, Florida
July 23, 2013
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Women Nationally Active For Christ

P.0. Box 5002
Antioch, TN 37011-5002
Executive Committee:
President Members-at-Large
Diana Bryant Amy Johnson
2156 54th Avenue 2306 Brown Street

Vero Beach, FL 32966

New Castle, IN 97362
772-535-1882

618-435-4281

dianabryant57@aol.com harmybeth@gmail.com
Vice President Jonda Patton

Pam Hackett P.0. Box 2522

121 Springside Drive Pikeville, KY 41502

Boiling Springs, SC 29316 606-631-3420

864-599-9512

Jbpatton@bellsouth.net
hackettp71@bellsouth.net

Janie Campbell
Secretary 490 Whitney Woods Road

Sarah Sargent Conway, AR 72034
1397 Terry Drive 501-450-3552
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068 Janiec.campbell@gmail.com
614-560-0710
oretald@hotmail.com

Executive Director

Elizabeth Hodges

P.0. Box 5002

Antioch, TN 37011

615-512-4792

elizabeth@wnam_rg

" Motion carried to receive the report and seat the delegates.

Theme: He Knows My Name
Scripture: John 10:3, Isaiah 43:1
Music Coordinator: Jenny Donoho
Pianist: Chad Donoho

Proceedings
Tuesday, July 23, 8:00 a.m.

The business session was opened with a “Welcome” video presentation produced by Florida Women Active for
Christ. Jenny Donoho, missionary to Tallahassee, FL, led the group in singing “Amazing Grace.”

President of Women Nationally Active for Christ Diana Bryant, called
Clyatt opened the meeting in prayer.

The Credentials Committee Re
Campbell, acting secretary,

the business session to order. Peggy

port was submitted by Chairperson Phyllis Bass (TX ) and read by Janie
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i - — Arkansas — California — Florida
steen state w"wnﬁfms Smeimd;E{oﬁ;‘i‘;&TT :ﬂ?sesi]u: Iib:.ﬁr;zissig:ai — North (arolina - F]hi_uk_
(e ."_.-“.- lllinois — Indiana = Kentucky Tennessee — Texas - Virginia —  West ' Virginia.
la - e (ar?'rl:r:fltim; submitted reports and paid dues: First Arizona - New Mexico.
Qs "mh o district o state convention submitted a report and paid due:a. i
" Canada;;tel:gates from local groups in good standing with their representing higher body
i’“ . ! t;tzi;i:i: I::i paid their $10 representation fees.

Registration — 653

tm

I‘ ¥ y L u
w_

| ive di ibility of joining the
£ NAC Executive Committee recommends that the executive director study the possibility of joining
1. The WNAC Executiv

i the 2014 convention. : - fter prayerful
mber e be:n":he direction given by the body at the 2012 National Convention and after pray
2. In response to

' ‘ isited the “WNAC Bylaws —
ideration and seeking additional counsel, the WNAC Executive (ummlttee I:laI: ;e;;; iy
mille II Elections” and concurs that the original article needs no revision an

: ' d after prayerful
AT he 2012 National Convention an epsp
3"? re;ip: n::et“:\ﬂ:l:i gxecutive t:émmn"line\t: has revisited the “WNAC Bylaws — Article
consideration,

concurs that the original article needs no revision al.'ld IS aflequate as x*::;t::i. i R
4. The Executive Committee recommends that this year’s Cleo Purse g
to Myriam Le Louarn of France.
Motion carried to approve Recommendation 1.
Motion carried to approve Recommendation 2.
Motion carried to approve Recommendation 3.

ion 4. -
' ied to approve Recommendation | | T
:':'t‘:‘;'l “’:‘; resultit)iuns were presented by the Resolutions Committee Chairperson Caroly
e followi

‘ to keep the defini-
[ -sex marriage and our stand
ffirm our stand against same-$
1. We recommend that WNACrea

2 1“’ - " " " v - & -

in fulfilling the Great Commission. —
3. We regsulve to diligently pray for our country, our leaders, and those who serv

Janie Campbell, acting

arded

Motion carried to adopt Resolution 1.
Motion carried to adopt Resolution 2.
Motion carried to adopt Resolution 3.
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The following Nominatin ittee
g Committ
Payne (OK) report for the 2013-2015 term was presented by Chairperson Trac

el y

President, Diana Bryant (FL)
Vice-President, Pam Hackett (SC)
Secretary, Janie Campbell {AR)
Members-at-Large:

Amy Johnson {IN)

Jonda Patton (KY)

Sarah Sargent (OH)

Motion carried to accept this report,

“Sister Story” will be featured ea '
chmonth onl
forteenqirs and WNAC. nline. Sarah shared the need for a person who will be willing to write

Motion carried to adjourn.

Worship Service
9:45a.m.

The worship service be ith 1 :
gan with introductions and imani .

tor Bruno Li S SR testimonies from internati isti .

Pl Tlll:egy (ira{:lkfe), }Jastufs wife Ciraida Sanchez (Cuba) and Seminary wurl:s: arilafi':nrfn;nls’ .

The Donoho F FI} e of their gratitude for WNAC and shared news from thei oy

o Family presented the special music, “Calvary Answers for Me.” r particular fields.

Lydie Tea i .
h::w:'rr she caiietg;gi:;ei);rvE::i;ftJ#?ri:Jgez1:& 8 mt?dumd by Barbara Gibbs, missionary to France. She shared
e outreach of the church in S i 7 -
overthe pa in 3t. Nazaire and h
past several years. She shared ways that she and Joel are working to spread thegs';eerl ]i?;?azas <3
ce.

Seminars

The following seminars wer
e present : :
e p ed at 11:15 a.m. and 2:15 p.m. to offer women ample opportunities to

My Name is Solo — Sarah Sargent (OH), Sarah Malone (ELIC)

My Name is More ~ Ashle
‘ y Bennett {AZ), Lea Edgmon (Spai
My Name is Image —Sarah Fletcher (WNAC Editu%} S i

My Name is Reflection — provi i
ection — provided state and national leaders an opportunity to evaluate the convention.

WNACFellowship Luncheon
12:00 p.m.

During the annual fellowshi
ip luncheon, Mrs. i - - " |
her recent book on Psalm 110 s. Lorene Miley, retired missionary to Céte d' Ivoire, shared from

Laughter & Latte
Monday Evening, July 24

Nearly 100 women enj
joyed coff : ;
c y ee and snacks after the evening service during an informal time of fellowship
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WNAC Executive Committee Meetings and Actions

July 26, 2012
for a post-convention debriefing. Members present were

The Executive Committee met via conference call
Patton, Janie Campbell, and Executive Director Eliza-

Diana Bryant, Pam Hackett, Jan Clay, Amy Johnson, Jonda

beth Hodges. |
£2ch member shared observations from th

change.

¢ 2012 WNAC Convention and gave ideas for development and/or

November 8 2012 — A.M. Session

TN, November 8-9, 2012. Members present were Jan (lay, Diana

The Executive Committee met in Nashville,
utive Director Elizabeth Hodges. Jonda Patton was

Bryant, Janie Campbell, Amy Johnson, Pam Hackett and Exec
available via speaker phone during much of the meeting.

Elizabeth Hodges gave her executive director's report.
There was much discussion regarding the following points of interest:

1. Decided to start charging $5 per copy to send WNAC Manual to those wh
2. WNAC has ordered a “square” application for credit card use.
3. Decided to again hire Tana Womack to work in WNAC convent
4. Agreed to try to have alt WNACevents at Marriott for 2013 W

will receive.
5. Discussed the $1,300 deficit for expenses of the 2012 WNAC convention. -

6. Agreed to talk to Beth Bryant and some younger WNAC members regarding a Pinterest Administration
Group. Discussed having a social media seminar at some point.
 Keith Kennemer, Randall House Publications, gave a presentation.
November 8 — P.M. Session

' Blizabeth Hodges gave details about being apprnachéd by several
would consider becoming invelved in the Coop Program and becomin
mittee discussed pros and cons of moving that direction.

November 9 — A.M. Session

ssibility.
Committee was directed to review at 2012

o request it.

ion booth for 2013.
NAC convention, due to the 15% discount we

denominational leaders asking if WNAC
g an official department of NAFWB. Com-

Resumed Coop discussion. Motion carried to investigate the po
Discussed the constitutional changes that the WNAC Executive

WNAC Convention. |
Discussed the WNAC Nominating Committee cOncerns. Agreed to ask Tracy Payne, Oklahoma WAC President

and current committee chairman, to speak to the issue on the floor.

Discussed convention details.”
Discussed options for the 2015 WNAC National Retreat.

Discussed the WNAC survey of 2011-2012.
January 10, 2013

The Executive Committee met via conference call. Members present were Diana Bryant,
Johnson, Jonda Patton, Janie Campbell and Executive Director Elizabeth Hodges.

Elizabeth Hodges discussed financial and budget matters.
Discussed the possibility of a strategic planning meeting ind!

Pam Hackett, Amy

uding the presidents from the top 10 giving states.
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Motion carried to have a meeting April 5-6, 2013.
Discussed an invitation for the Executive Committee to participate in a women's conference in Kazakhstan in
2014,

Elizabeth gave an update on convention details and an opportunity to help refurbish the Abidjan guest house, -

Motion carried to help with this project.
February 21, 2013

The Executive Committee met via conference call. Members present were Diana Bryant, Jonda Patton, Pam
Hackett, Janie Campbell, Amy Johnson, and Executive Director Elizabeth Hodges.

The committee regretfully voted to accept the resignation of Jan Clay.
Diana discussed details regarding the WNAC retreat in 2015. Dates for the retreat are September 3-4,
Elizabeth gave information regarding the Kazakhstan trip.

April 5, 2013
The Executive Committee met at the national offices in Antioch, TN, prior to the strategic planning meeting

with the WAC state leaders. All members were present including Executive Director Elizabeth Hodges.

Elizabeth Hodges updated the committee on the unofficial audit from Terry Hill. Convention details were dis-
cussed.

April 5, 2013 — Meeting with WAC State Leaders

WAC state leaders from 10 states met in Antioch, TN, for a strategic planning meeting with the WNAC Execu-
tive Committee.

Needs of FWB women, financial concerns, and ideas for growth were discussed. Each woman was given time
to share her viewpoint and ideas from her state.

May 9, 2013
The Executive Committee met via conference call. All members were present including Executive Director
Elizabeth Hodges.
Motion carried to withdraw money from the WNAC Revocable Trust for expenses incurred during the strategic
planning meeting.
Discussed Kazakhstan trip.
May 23, 2013

The Executive Committee met via conference call. All members were present including Executive Director
Elizabeth Hodges.

Discussed the possibility of joining the NAFWB Coop Program. Motion carried to recommend studying the
possibility of joining the Coop Program with the understanding that details will be published before the 2014
convention. This proposal will be presented to the WNAC Convention in July.

Elizabeth mentioned that she had spoken to Isabella ?? about coming to speak at the retreat in 2015.
Discussed dates for Kazakhstan training.
July 11, 2013

The Executive Committee met via conference call. All members were present including Executive Director
Elizabeth Hodges.

Discussed meeting schedule for the convention.

Discussed the proposal from Auditor Terry Hill for his services. Motion carried to accept this proposal.

Elizabeth informed the committee of a need from Pastor Amado Gonzalez from Cuba. Motion carried to send
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418000 h
* uation carried to present the fol
convention:

cooperative giving program

to attend the retreat.

Cuban women ;
e lowing recommendations 10 the body durin

g the business session of the

y the possibility of joining the

ive director stud .
tthe executive dire endations

i ends tha ‘ :
e s n of Free Will Baptists with details and recomm

of the National Associatio
he 2014 convention.

1. The WNAC Executive (o

o be published beforet larship be

2. The WNAC Executive
awarded to Myriam Le Louarn of France.

’ ' cho
Committee recommends that this year's Cleo pursell Foreign Student 5

july 21,2013

t, Tampa, FL. Al members were present including Executive

The Executive Committee met at the Marriot

' dqges. : ibility of WNAC joining
B H:a:ﬂ: H{:utgi!ve Committee of the National Association and discussed the possibility of J
Met with the Exe
B CaopTeeet the meeting. Mr. Hill explained the audit in detail.

Met with Auditor Terry Hill, Phyllis York joined
Auqust 14,2013

ference call. All members were present 1{j|clud
regarding this year's convention, observations,

ing Executive Director

The Executive Committee met via con and changes we could

flizabeth Hodges. There was discussion

make.

The next board meeting will be December 11-12.
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eting involving the leadership of the top ten contributing

A strategic planning me g the ideas from the 2011

s the secon
for the state leaders as well

d phase of incorporatin

Women Nationally Active for Chri -
y S as the WNAC Executive

2013

states was held in April. This wa
:mrvey This was a beneficial session

committee and office staff. d knows each of us by name.

RIVE FOR Crinst

it is encouraging to know that Go

As we move forward,
be accomplished
such thoughts as we pursue the the
we serve Him together.

in our lives as we seek to serve Him faithfully.

Isaiah 43:1 states, “I have redeemed thee, | have called thee by thy name, thou art His plan and purpose will e, He Knows My Name.

This year we will explore
May God richly bless each of you as

mine.” The same thought is echoed in John 10:3, “The sheep hear his voice: and he calleth
his own sheep by name." What a precious thought that God knows me personally by name.

Magnify that thought by every person who has ever lived or ever will live. What a mighty

Elizabeth C. Hodges, Ed.S.
Executive Director

God we serve.

The women of WNAC consistently give to missions and ministry causes totaling
$471,661.19 for 2012. An additional $25,564.24 was given in non-cash gifts to the
Steward Provision Closet for a grand total of $497, 225.43. This year we were able to assist
in completing the restroom facilities on the campus of IBLAC for our sisters in Mexico. We
also refurbished the guest house in Abijan, including the purchase of appliances. This
project will benefit the many short-term mission teams that travel to Cote d’ Ivoire, as well
as our resident missionaries. We assisted several MKs who were setting up their dorm
rooms. Our retirees were honored during the holiday season, in addition to meeting the
needs of our home and international missionaries.

The scholarship programs continue to be a blessing to young women. The
recipient of the Cleo Pursell Foreign Student Scholarship Fund is Myriam Le Louarn
(France), sister to missionary Lydie Teague. Myriam will be taking on-line classes toward a
degree in youth ministry. Recipients of the Dr. Mary R. Wisehart Student Scholarship are:
Rebekah Gideon, Welch College; Amber Wilson, Gateway FWB College; Bre Riesen Lee,
Hillsdale FWB College, recipient for the second year; and Jessica Potter, California
Christian College, our first recipient from a Home Mission work, Sloan Canyon in Castaic.
We are blessed to invest in the lives and ministries of these young women.

Our 4,090 members from 22 states have been faithful in the ministry of WNAC. We
ended the year with a deficit though it is better than last year. We continue to seek ways to
strengthen the financial base of WNAC so that the ministry can move forward meeting the
varied needs of our women. The office staff is to be commended for their dedication,
faithfulness, and cheerfulness in spite of these challenges. The proposed budget is a realistic

presentation reflecting the rise in cost of insurance, rent, postage and printing.
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LY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST

; Al
WOMEN NATION Wi st
(An Auxiliary of The \ational Association of Free e
\‘\\ g Hill, Harper & Associates Statements of Financial Position
Certified Public Accountants mber 31,2012 and 2011
Assets
Independent Auditors’ Report 2012 2011
7
42 187 27.28
casch and cash equivalents:
Executive Committee of the = Cash in bank and other i S
w Nationally Active for Christ Funds held by Free Will Bapte’ : mndau 180 in 2011 176,927 194.709
SHLLSS including $167.874 in 2012 and $134. 18010 = L2
: ; - v restricted funds) 14 221.996
We have audited the statements of financial position of the Women Nationally Active for Christ (a nonprofit ~ of temporarily restrict 2191
organization) as ol Doecember 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities and changes in net L 1.664 15.731
assets, [unclionsl expensces and cash Nows for the vears then ended, and the related notes to the financial F 1 7RE
statements Accounts receivable 3.67) -
-, " SCN
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements  Inventory and prepaid expe Skats 51923
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance e coqui ¢ and furniture: . .l':u‘l 723
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amernica, this includes the design, ba:i‘- pa
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 10 the preparation and fair presentation of linancial Cost bast: reATATION 14 -
; S Less accumulated depreciat 1O
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to traud or error. S1.827
55002 EALS
Auditors’ Responsibility : ation Tor endowments
. y e ] . .l |.Imn[.|d.lhm i
Owr responsibility is w express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We condueted vur Funds held by Free Will Baptix 5 IR0,633 293.342
audits in accordance with awdining standards generally accepted i the United Stales of Amernca.  Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about wherther the financial Liabilities and Net Assels
statements are free of matenal misstatement. " 4,601 3.267
_ Current liabilities: — ) 878
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Accounts payable und '.m:t:r'liﬂ*iﬂ_*‘?"'ri"L -d ; —— g 32 32 808
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including assessment ol the Funds held for other organizations an dgh' ~ri-tiun** = s
risks of maicrial misstatement of the financial statements, whether duc to fraud or error. In making those risk Deferred revenues related 10 magazine subscrip 32.903 36.95:
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant W Lhe entity's preparation and [air presentation of the Total current liahilities
[imancial stalements in order to design audit procedures thal arc appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatencss of accounting 18,366 21,000
pobicies uxed that and the reasonableness of significant accounting cstimates made by management. as well as Net assets: 180,545 187,271
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statemenis, Linrestricted A% 821 48,118
Temporarily restricted A
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained i1s sufficient and appropriate W provide a basis for our Permancntly restricted 247732 256..
audit opinion. assets
Total net 291 342
280,635 202,342
(ypinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present tairly, in all material respects, the
linancial position of the Women Nationally Active for Christ as of December 31, 2012 and 201 1, and changes in
its net assets and its cash flaws for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generaliy
accepted in the United States of America.
April 3, 2013
Terry A Hl Ermest R Harper
15417 - Td0e ¥ U Boy 680 7TES G615 417 - 5N
Ty bl MHA ey ma:Lowm Frankim, | comessce 37068 cRarperacsmenst sl notes to financial statements.

See accompanying
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| An Auxiliary of The National Association of Free Will Baptists)

WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST
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WOMEN NATIONALL
N ! Y ACTIVEFOR C )
(An Auxiliary of The Nativnal Associution of Free Wil ka]pﬁhl?,r

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Cash Flows from O '
Llows irom Qperating Activities
f'[:;’:.mm’“ in net assets e 2012 2011
Justments to reconcile change i
: £e in net assels 3 ;
net operading activities; W i (16,220
Depreciation
(Grain) loss on endowment
*nt t 5 - e e o
IR il unds held by Free Wil Baplist Foundation ” ;”]49 59
Receivables 3.23% 633
Inventory and prepai '
paid expenses 1 :
Increase (decrease) in: d??; {8,140
. _ 1.65
!l;::ftrwh:l i formt related 10 magazine subscriptions !
s he il [oRerT
Koo o or odher denominatonad azencics and OfeanIZtions (4.506) 5.392
counls payable and accrued expenses canization: &78) W %;l
1333 195

Nel operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of equipment |

Net change i ; i
g¢ in endowment investments held by Free Will Baiish Foundition (1.312) 2
' 1.974 1,518

(354 (32159

Net investing aclivities
662 ¥ LS8

lae('rease in cash and cash equivalents
(.ash.und cash equivalents: (2,882) (30,636)
Beginning of year

- 221.996 252.632

o . Smle

S 219,014 221,99

Cash a.nd cash equivalents consist of: -
Cash in bank and other

Funds held by Free Will Baptist Foundation . :ﬁ;g; i
' 194,709
S 219,114 22199

S i
€€ accompanying notes to finuncial statements
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST
(An Auxiliary of The National Associution of Free Will Raplists)
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31,2012 and 2011

women Nationally Active For Christ (hereafier WNAC) operales as an auxiliary of the National Association of Free
will Baptists. Inc. and is governed by il's Exccutive Commitiee. The Executive Committee is comprised of the four
elected officers and three members elected from the body at large. WNAC 1san unincorporated non profit entity.

The purpose of the organization shall be to assist the various bodies comprising the WNAC in providing opportunities
for each woman 10 fulfill the Great Commission through her God-designed role in the home, Church, community and

world.

(1) Summary of Sigoificant Accounting Poligies
Basis of Presentation
The financial statements of WNAC have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting,
As required by generally accepted accounting principles. WNAC reports information regarding its financial
position and activities according to three classes of net assets, as applicable:

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets not subject to donor imposed stipulations. Unrestricied net asscls may he
1 designated for specilic purposes by action of the governing body.

Temporarily restricied net assets - Net assets whose use is subject to donor imposed stipulations and / or the
passage of time.

Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets to be maintained in perpeluity as directed by donor imposed
stipulations.

The amount of each of the classes of nct assels are presented in the statements of finuncial position and the
change in cach class of pet asscts is presented in the statements of activilies.

Funds received which are designated by the dosior to be transferred 10 third parties are accounted for as liubility
transuctions. WNAC is encouraging donors to make their contributions direct to the respective beneliciary.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statemients of cash flows. all cash funds. cash bank accounts and highly liquid debt mstruments
purchased with an original maturity of three months ot less are considered 1o be cash and cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates

The peeparation of financial statements requires management o muke estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amouits of assets and Jiabilities and disclosure of conlingent asscls and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporhing period.  Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Fair ¥alue Measurements
Fair value is defined as the price that would be received (o sell un asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the measurenwenl date and sets out a tair value hierarchy which gives
the highest priority to observable inputs such us quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or hiabilities
(Level 1). the next highest priority o inputs from observable data other than quoted prices (Level 2) and the
Jowest priority to unobservahle inputs (Leve! 3). Inputs urc broadly defined as assumptions market participants
would use in pricing an asset or liability. For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, endowment funds
held by Free Will Baptist Foundation were valued at market using Level 2 inpuls.

The carrving value of cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses approximate fair value
becuanse of the short maturity of these instruments. The carrying valucs of liabilities are not materially different
from the estimated (air vatues of these instruments.
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST
(An Auxiliary of The National Associstion of Free Will Baptists)
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

"

Endowment Funds

Investments of endowment funds are held by Free Will Bapust Foundation and are vilued using Level | inpg
tas described above) based on fair market value quites. As required by eenerally accepted ACCOUNTING principles.
the vnginal donor contnbution is maintained as permanently restncted net
investiment gains or losses are maintained either as

i 4

assets. All resulting net accumulage :
temporarily restricted net assets (if net gains) or o

wh b L

et assets (if net losses). The balances relating (o endowment funds are us follows:

2012 2011
Permanently restricted net asset: r
Original donor investment (corpus) I
Bulance at beginning of year $ 48.118 47212
Donor gifts 703 $86
$ 4882 48118
Temporarily restricted net assets: P
Bulance wt beginning of vear 5 37 6,747
Investment carnings. imcluding investment gamns and losses 523 (h33)
Distributions of earnings up 10 5% of account balance (2,677) (2,405)
s 6.271 1709
Total invested tunds with Free Will Baptist Foundation as endowment s 55,092 51.827

Accounts Receivable
WNAC extends credit 1o churches and individuals located throughout the United States for m

and luerature.  Accounts receivable are deemed 1o be fully collectible by
considered necessiry

agazine subscriptions
management and no reserve s
All accounts are reviewed by management and writien off ax “refunds, allowances and
uncollectible” as may be necessary, which is reported as a reduction (o the respe
Fixed Assets

Furmiture and equipment are recorded at cost or at fair value as of the date comnbuted. Expenditures for
ACquisttion of assets in excess of $500 are capitalized and depreciated over their usable lives on the straight Iine
method.  Expenditures for maintenance and repatrs, renewals, and betterments that do not signmificantly extend
the uselul Tife's of asset are expensed as incurred.

Deferred Revenues

Delerred revenues relate 10 magazine subseriptions hilled in Sepiember for the next ¢

Clive revenue.

alendar year,
Income Taxes

WNAC is exempt from Federal and state income taxes: accordingly, no provision for income tixes is made in the

accounts. There 1< no unrelated business income for 2012 and 2011 Further. management believes that WNAC
hias no activities which will lead to income taxes being levied.

Compensated Absences
Employees of the WNAC are entitled 10 paid vacation.
classification. length of service und other factors

future absences and accordingly. no liability has
WNACS policy is to recognize

Subsequent events have been evaluated for potential recog
these linuncial statements were available to be issued.

sick days and personal days off. depending on job
It is impractical to estimate the amount of compensation for
been recorded in the accompanving financial statements.
the cost of compensated absences when actuall v paid 1o the employees.

nition and disclosure through April 3. 2013, the date

Reclassification of Beginning Net Assets
Certain reclassifications were made among and between net asset LTOUps,

these reclassifications had no cffect on
total et assets as reported.
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVEFORC HRISI
(An Auxiliary of The National Association ulFrrt.“’lil Baptists)
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

' .I.J (] H _..' k]

o M2 NCUITING CXPEnses
Jemporarily Restrl 4 from donor restrictions during the year ended !]ﬂrcmhtl 31,2012 by
JINet assets wert nﬂ-mw s of by occurrence of other evenls specified by donors:
atisfying the restricted purposcs or bl $ 5.000
,f-;'.r)r Wischart Student Scholarship Fund 1.391
C. Purcell Foreign Scholarship Fund 33 47
; jon CK 263
i ard Provision Closet ‘ .
?::Will Bapust Bihle College Mission Home —
Net assets released [ iﬁﬂ
M. Workman Endowment funds distributed $ 11,809
ets sed after distributions ‘ '
Net assets releas sisa b1
Remaining halunces of temporarily restricted net assets are as follows: b (13,282 10,60
Mary Wischart Student Schofarship Fund 395 1
C Purcell Foreign Scholarship Fund 65.616 73-:-*;4 .
Sreward Provision Closel 4,781 4.91
Free Will Baptist Bible Coitege Mission Home " 6.27 I.NH
- y » tor distributions
M. Workman Endowment funds avaiable Torcis $ 180545 187.271

—rrs : " _ o
AL PR m" L M !pc.mii[!}:wp::::rl“:h t-."‘:mfr!:i:rml'} and s mutched up 10 @ muilgaf:l};ﬂi: :” ln::l
Association ol Fn_-r.: Will Bil{‘ff:slh. “L.Il. at date of cmployment Pension eapense :!lhuu?h"d m '_'n Xi t.“r_e;wh
A T F-“‘F‘f‘}’“ﬁ o T““"“;_'l JdL ‘mt;'ihutum plan.  Under the plan, an .u-a:num 15 m.nm-?;. L‘ one
sl st W"““’“_P]'*“ :1: -ldhicp::i:icl';nnt can cither teceive o lump-sum distribution Or pUFCREse <
participant and upon retireme :

several Lypes of annuity contracts.

il = l*
d ol Retmrement and Insurance of the Mationa

Operating Leases |
WNAC hus entercd into noncance g
(o $1.980 in 2012 and 201 1. The lease expires Fehruary |
National Office Building located in
ONfice lease expense amounte

achine. Lease expense amounted
lable a leuse arrangement relating 1w acopy machine I".Lfm expens
i sary 201 3 and will reguire payments of S330.
| ennessed lease
Antioeh, Tennessee.  The
Further. WNAC rents office space from the oy sad o,
ugwuw::m is cancelable with 94 day wrtlen nohice

Concentration of Credit Risk - -
7 in acc i shoof loss o the €
WNAC has an accounting ns © ' L o
Bantist Foundation. Further. bank balances in excess u.l lht.l amr;u il Tuaiffutite
e loss, Management does not anticipate nonperfonmance by
accounting loss,

One Magazine of the National Association of Free ﬂﬂl_ﬂﬂllﬁf:: 15 10 combine the publications of certain Free
. — : ication - One Magazine - AL i wach of these agencics
Lo 'Iwgdﬂdrh{; 'l:lll?:iﬂim:\ One Magazine 1s funded by contributions Trom cach o ¢ g

Will Bapuist agencics and 0rg 2

.’ 1 I C d p n an - ns: I._ ’II - g

sccounts receivable and funds held by Free Will

. Cunsecured O )
xtent of u of FDIC insurance are subject 0 risk of

stive information 1 total but not by

Comparative Information year sumimanzed compar formity

=S - - n toul but
. Y aterpents include certain pror) m » 1 vl i A

R “d':iL “"; information does not include suthowent deta! 1o umnmui;h{“ﬂd e s
| s ing nrmation s

net assel LI;:;"' pled accounting principles Accordingly, such mhdldu;un B e s e

7 W Y e & ut’{.‘t‘ L] b : | . E | 5 ‘

“I“I: li'l:ﬂ* go Jidated entity's financial statements for the vear endc

with the cons ¥s

summarized information was denved.
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST

o e B st I R 1 I s ES§§E-3§$§§§§ 3'§§E
siglsl®| (BglE| 12le| (slgl=lzlg (ElelERlEsE (R =S
2014 Proposed Budget i b =13 <7 =112 11
= Q
Projected Revenue 2012 Budget 2012 Actuals 2013 Budget 2014 Budae < = “ 2 E
Gifts, offerings, support 50,250.00 60,246.00 55,000.00 61,000 00 g’ & 2 ﬁ il
Dues & delegate fees 75,000.00 61.830.00  70,000.00 65,000.00 i -
Publications 52,000.00 4523500  40,000.00 45,000.00 ——t = 2 3 o
' Literature 7,500.00 112800 320000 0,00 £8 3 | |s % % %
Convention Revenues 27,750.00 32,202 .00 27,750.00 E o -
Interest Income 1,000.00 246.00 500.00 - 2
Endowment Income 3,000.00 1,296.00 300.00 e e R g
Miscellaneous Income 450,00 597.00 500000 BE e 2 =
. Total 216,950.00 202,780.00  201,750.00 £ " = %
8 = 5 g =
. Projected Operating Expenses § = 2 > = I
Salaries and Wages 79,077.00 57.158.00  55877.00 S
| Payroll Taxes and Employee Benefits 21,714.00 16.017.00  20,062.00 = CEBEERERREERREEREEERE sl |3
Rent 19,200.00 18.167.00  19.20000 o= SENEEEE R RN SE R £
| Travel 10,209.00 267400  10,000.00 E E & ? R M REE i
Promotian 2,715.00 2 2
Office Expense 17.500.00 1791500  8,500.00 R g 18 = 5
Professional Service / Audit 6,250.00 5153.00  4.500.00 3 = g e -
I Postage and shipping 4.000.00 4,153.00 4,000.00 == = 1= |z
Executive Committee 5,000.00 487100  4.00000 = = P gl s SHEE RN =lE
Dues, Subscriptions, Cont. Education 800.00 2,549.00 500.00 1100 e |2 8l |8 3 (BE] | |2 -
Depreciation 219.00 461.00 g - = s |= 2
Conventions & Retreats 21,000.00 22,703.00 23,000.00 25,000.00 é : =
184,750.00 154,294.00  150,100.00  159,305.00 - o 8 18 | Bl8] | |B -
Cost of Publications: ~ B ﬁ § E 8 |28 = B 2 o
| Magazine Printing 19,028.00 18,000 00 19,100.00 by 3 g 5 2
Cost of Literature 500.00 g R = = ®
Editor (Salary / Christmas Bonus) 2345000 2345000 2345000 8 = P 8 BEEE B 5
Postage 155500 130000 174500 ¢ |55 8|sl= g =P [E 5
One Magazine 8,382.00 8,400.00 8,400.00 @ g g 2|
32,200.00 5241500  51,650.00 52,695.00 Q 3 - =~ i = =
s PENE 2=l 18 | 1SElsiEE | [BlslzEsE 5 g
Total 21695000  206,709.00 20175000  212.000.00 3 g 25019 | (2218 (8] | (RIRIEE[E] | |23]E(8E s
88 |7 |- 7 " i
- 8(S 3 8
> g Tk S 2
2014 WNAC SALARIES AND BENEFITS BREAKDOWN E ¢ z
Executive Director 2013 2014 & elgl =l 1=l (2] %
Salary $ 4443700 § 44.437.00 = g P 212l (2 | (2813 (2] | ({8 [B(8 ERERERCE
Social SecurityMedicare $ 346500 $  3.400.00 BEERE g8 15 | (BBI3 18] | B3] |25 18] |8 = I
Retirement $ 222200 § 222200 E o) i - - ™ g
Insurance (TravelKey Man,Health/L ife, Dental) $ 685200 $ 800000 b F
Christmas Bonus $ 85500 $ 85500 = Tt T 16 1 SERREE E z
Total Salary and Benefits $ 5783100 $ 60,928.00 z B & Sl |4 SIS | B2 8 3
Administrative Assistant E E & > £
Salary $ 1144000 $ 11,516.33 e g
Social Security/Medicare $ 87600 § 888. SHE I EE EEE -
Sy | $ 57200 § 58100 HEERE ;g glE Egﬁgg =82= BBl g |8 j?ft"g
Insurance (Health/Life & Dental) $ 497000 $ 540100 3 E ) e = [ - i O e s o i e I i [ses bl I 5 o
Christmas Bonus $ 25000 § 25000 e 2
Total Salary and Benefits** $ 18,108.00 $ 18,736.00 EERCECREREEEE
Grand Total of Salaries and Benefits $ 7593900 § 7966400 zlglal=l1g] | [zl ,-‘lﬁ’.ﬁsﬁgg 'ggg al=le 138 (7lzlE £
WNAC pays 1/4 of the family’s premium E 5| B|B| 2| 2|3 |58 & g i R L4 I 2 R 5 N g 2 L R <|z| §
""WNAC pays 1/2 of the total package for the administrative assistant. 5 =] |- i §
: 3
=
£ : i
» 3
2|%|%|3|3(818 2l 3l 2| =lz| 2|22 2| 2| 2| 2( 2 |3|8| 29| 2l 5] == (3| 8] | «
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mmission Report

sREBEEREERSEEEEE e
R R R SR RH R ERRRNEER P
. RGN R R LS e 258ERERIGE .
S E SR S 22E3885838 013 Historical Co
> o gouocconnwd | 4
o 2 . : .
o % § s 5 o < 3 18 B 1R TR Bl T8 § PG B e ~ Historical Commission launched a revised website in February at www.fwbhistory.com. The site
] = @ ; o ?f a % o 8 13 2212 | fe] [# § 3 s . cludes important Free Will Baptist historical documents available for download, including books
;_t_: E S P PR B 3] g s +f histc cal record, biographies, perindicals. minutes from the national conventions, and more. It
ol — EEEEEEEEs ke Eg £ EEE i” j gg : 'ﬁnminﬁ a regularly updated history blog and a listing of puhlically accessible
uEHEEWﬁ%E"E éggﬁgggégiggfgﬁﬁ g_fﬂﬁ fg & "willBaptiﬁl'histﬂry::nllectinns-
guls| 57| | |jelel- 58213 [SBINER BE BRI L |
=¥ TF FECTTTR The Free will Baptist Historical Callection maintained by the commission
car pe accessed at the Welch College Library website (http: / [welchlibrary.
SITES § N2as 1 -."' doress.com) and searched by content, keyword, or title.
P P R R b
B o e e ] ; _— , : !
B o D e “The commission will distribute copies of the seventh in the Free Will
g E : § % - Baptist Heritage series of historical pamphlets to delegates at the 2014
[ T EREEE 3 E| : E 53 ié 33 E National Convention in Ft. Worth, Texas. The publication, "Free will
2 Eg clo ;'.5 f gg = g g melel T Tel Bl T T2l 55 S g; : 353 Baptists and the Sufficiency of Scripture,” IS authored by Matt Pinson.
| B = b g 2 il §§% E g | |3 jormveersas  SIZ2IRCRAR ~ Previous pamphlets in the Heritage Series can be purchased from
- __g__l_a =l 118 e i Y g - % T Randall House publications for $2.99 each or $14.99 fora pack of 25.
= gi2| 1218 = [EE o R
2 SRRER BB | R L i :
. 2 + \ 3 1 : e
@ = Q £ :
a ul < o ;
: TTITTTE Hsitin - |
’g £ g % o 2 i $ g9ssazeeRsy % ? G gﬁg : 2014 Historical Commission Budgets
g £4 5 g gicEEzireas .
- - - IR | ™ §2R3308550 2012 2012 2013 2014
3 g 5 - i = 3 58 | B * S § g Budget Actuals Budget Budget
= i i i e : 2 m =
% & ? i gu ; § 3 5 2 Income
g AT £:3 Gifts (Together Way) $270000  $2,651.88 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
= a2 = al |o = [ 5 384 j {g - y
O 2 &l e |8 2 FNmeowisa0 Interest 20.00 9,16 10.00 10.00
§ R il s z] : Sale of Pamphlets 550.00 872.68 550.00 850.00
s i 38 | |2 [3 23 1B S5l 7 e : Rest of the Family Offering 0.00 15.07 0.00 0.00
o i = 22 ol 3 | S £ 233 ]
gl 2] i AT 8 % |
of g el | el 335 H Total Income 327000 354879 3,560.00 3.860.00
5 E;E S5 | [FEE | S K REE | [ B | 125 -
o 250 B PR R F 228 | % 7 | 2 TEXBBREEED - e
o i} S R EES |5 gE3dsEEnass i, |
- = o € O p = : - S & &
R EEIEE: st HE | iy
o _% g 32l 18 12| | 18 E§ 2 8 ‘g- " A 338 7 Books, Materials, Labor 620.00 802.70 710.00 $50.00
ii - % i ~tel | | g £ ,,§ € 1| Pamphlet Project 2,300.00 2,200.00 2.500.00 2,000.00
gg 3 E E i E E i ; Meeting Expenses 250.00 237.74 250.00 250.00
. g g~ 33283 22555 Digest of Reports 100.00 87.00 100.00 100.00
- ) 2 oWl =00 E .
I T Bl R A e I S e I e | Website Expense 0.00 250,00 0.00 660.00
e | = |
Total Expenses $3,270.00 $3,577.44 $3,560.00 $3,860.00
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Financial Report - Historical Commission C ission for Theological Integrity Report
ommission for Theological integri epo

Balance on hand 12/31 /2011...............

Deposits e $18,298, b ‘rhe purpose of the Commission for Theological Integrity is: (1) to alert our people to theological trends
Gifts (Together Way) b :i_"{-- t could threaten our theological integrity as a denomination, (2) to prepare materials that will
IEPOSE e 2,651.88 T. o to the continued preservation of the theological integrity of the denomination, and (3) as need
Sale of Pamphlet&- ........................................... 9.16 and ppportunity arise, to conduct seminars on subjects which are pertinent to the purpose of the
Rest of the Family Bt 872.68 ‘commission.

............................................................... 15.07 ‘
Tﬂta-l RSN EER R s
SR e ra s S e . $3,548.7¢ In 2012 we celebrated Leroy Forlines's fifty years of service as a member and chairman of the
Pewaees 20 ¥ 79 ‘commission as he completed his last term on the commission. We miss him sorely and pledge to continue
. “his solid legacy of theological integrity.
NAFWB Digest of Reports Fee..........._____ g
Randall House PG ity 7.00 - : : ; _
PICIrIllL, Writing Abeto s 1,700.00 On October 22-23, 2012, we sponsored our sixteenth annual Theological Symposium. The Symposium
Ex » WIIUNG ADSURENCE coovociiersssiisivsssscnsssnersmsasn 500.0 met on the campus of Welch College. Our seventeenth annual Theological Symposium will meet October
penses for Meeting..............___ ™ 00 ) : : . ;
o 237.74 28-29, 2013, on the campus of Hillsdale Free Will Baptist College in Moore, Oklahoma. All who are
Welch Coll ) — s athe A eneans s 250.00 interested in submitting papers for possible inclusion in the Symposium program are encouraged to
W ege (ladder for Historical Room)....... 379. contact Matt Pinson at president@welch.edu
elch College (bookcase /shi O R st 00 p edu.
s 423.70 |
..... e N | The commission continues to publish Integrity: A Journal of Christian Thought, an occasional journal that
eem. $3,577.44 | features scholarly articles and book reviews by Free Will Baptist writers on a host of theological topics.
LR 1) b $18 We plan to release a new issue of Integrity in late 201 3 or early 2014. The journal is provided freely to
Trust Fund at Free Will Baptist Foundation 12/31/2012..... obsd Free Will Baptist pastors as well as a number of theological libraries and can be purchased for a nominal
Total on Hand 12/31/2012.. $31,300.22 charge.
lllllllllllllllllll u""u""u---“...“,.".""“""“““"“““s‘t'g's&&.?S

At the 2013 session of the National Association, we will be featuring Welch College professor and campus
pastor Matthew McAffee, who will be comparing and contrasting the thought of widely influential British
theologian N. T. Wright with that of F. Leroy Forlines, That seminar will be held at 2:00 on Monday
afternoon of the convention in the Marriott Grand Ballroom Salons A-E.

Respectfully submitted,

The Commission for Theological Integrity
Matt Pinson, chairman

Kevin Hester, secretary

Steve Ashhy

Paul Harrison

Craig Shaw
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Commission f :
Fina‘:c':'l}egiogrcal Integrity FWB Music Commission Report
al Report .
The Music Cominission has been active in planning the music for the 2013 National Convention
Bank Balance - January 1, 2012 . Tampa, FL. The commission held its annual meeting at the FWRB National Offices on January
’ 21-22,2013. The following agenda was presented by Chris Truett, Music Commission ‘
$:em;_ﬂ152;:}nn Income $4,498.73 Chairman:
ogether Way
Theological S : d di he 2012 National C i i
: ymposium Pa I. Evaluate and discuss the ational Convention music
Other Gifts pers sa"lgg'” A. Evaluated all aspects of the 2012 National Convention music
jﬁest of the Family Offering 4 22?‘3? B. Met with Executive Secretary Keith Burden and Executive Administrator Ryan Lewis
ournal Income 3404 _ 10 evaluate the 2012 National Convention music
30, . ;
TotalIncome 4000 [1. Plan the entire music program for the 2013 National Association Convention
4 A. Discussed preliminary ‘nformation on 2013 National Convention Music
Co 907.19 B. Selected Worship Leaders for 2013 National Convention
B r::(niss‘fnﬂ Expenses C. Selected choir songs for 2013 National Convention
Cnﬁu;t&‘pm% ' D. Selected special music for the 2013 Convention {others to be sclected as suggestions
ion Speaker/Di submiticd)
An ; gest of Report 400.00 : . .
o :cu;ll Meeting and Symposium gxp:nm 662.00 E. Met with Executive Secretary Keith Burden and Executive Administrator Ryan Lewis 10
Joumafgigus Office Expenses 701.35 . discuss logistics of 2013 National Convention and set-up.
enses :
155.14 |
Total Expen 0.00 | I11. Discuss future projects and vision for the commission
ses A. This year's Music Commission project involves five different seminars to be presented
Bank B 1918 4 at the 2013 National Convention:
alance - December 31, 2012 L1829 H 1. Tues 1:30 p.m. Chris Truett Effective Choir Rehearsals
$7.487.43 2. Wed 9:00 am. Dr. Stevens Piano Improvisation 101 Beginner
| 3. Wed 10:00 am. Dr. Stevens Piano Improvisation 201 Advanced
— — 4. Wed 11:00 a.m. Joshua Riggs Bricks and Mortar: Building
Tr— Seamless Worship Services
2014 = 5. Wed 1:30 p.m. Music Commission ) & A4 Session
Commission f
0 : i ; ;
Br Theological Integrity B. The Music Commission has a heart for reaching out to our local churches to assist them
udgets in the music and worship ministry of their church. Commission members actively seek
! to help other churches by presenting workshops and seminars for churches in the area of
2012 2012 20 music and worship. The commission is passionate about putting practical ideas and
income Budget Actuals 8 5o 2014 resources into the hands of our local churches to provide Christ-centered, energetic, and
Gifts udget Budget organized music and worship. We welcome the possibility of coming to help you in
Journal Income $3,150.00 $1,261.95 4 your local church. It is our desire to lcad vibrant, Christ-honoring music during the
Theolagical Symposium P 1,500.00 F 30'00 250.00  $5,000.00 convention and to help motivate and educate our people to take that passion home with
Together Way Plan et 500.00 485:00 ;00'00 150.00 them to their local church. Members of the Music Commission stand ready 10 help you
% 2900.00 313024 3 050'00 500.00 in your church or local association.
otal income ' 2,000.00  3,200.00
800000 490719 790000 There are numerous opportunities to participate : the convention music every year. The
£.850.00 | commission would like Lo encourage morc people to participale in the convention music.
Exf:]" ses An advance schedule is printed each year i the convention edition of One Magazine.
nual Meeting
Bookkeeping 1,000.00 701
35
Joumal Expenses 400.00 400.00 1'280'00 2,000.00
National Convention 5,200.00 000 5§ S0 400.00
Emca Expenses 700.00 662-00 ggggg 5,000.00
h i 2 : :
eological Symposium Printing EQSS'QDS 155.14 100.00 18233[01
' 0.00 ;
Total Expenses 200 50000  500.00
.00 3191849 $7.90000 $8.850.00 I
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Plcase make plans to be involved
Kingdom in Fort Worth TX. next year and encourage others to use their talents for the

Respectfully submitted,

The Free Will Baptist Music Commission

Chris Truett, Chairman
Donnie Burke

Kevin Justice

Doug Little

James Stevens

~ Beginning Balance (01/01/2012)

‘Income
Together Way (undesignated)

Together Way (d esignated)
9011 Rest of the Family Offering
Other gifts

w

Expenses
Meetings

Annual meeting
Convention meeting
Convention
Office Expenses

Ending Balance (12/31/2012)

MUSIC COMMISSION BUDGET COM PARISONS

1634.49
784.14
18.24
25.96

2422.88
169.45

2592.33

MUSIC COMMISSION FINANCIAL SUMMARY 2012

$4,783.08
$2,462.83

$2,592.33

$4,653.58

2012 Budget 2012 Actual 2013 Budget 2014 Budget

Income
Together Way (undesignated) $ 2,500.00
Together Way (designated) § 750.00
Rest of the Family Offering § 25.00

Convention Workshops $ 500.00

Other gifts S 100.00
Totals $ 3,875.00
Expenses

Meetings $ 2,000.00

Convention $ 1,675.00

Office Expenses and Misc S 200.00
Totals $ 3,875.00
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$ 1,634.49
S 784.14
$ 1824
5 »

§ 2596
$ 2,462.83

$ 2,592.33
5 =
5 =
$ 2,592.33

$ 2,600.00
S 900.00
$ 25.00
$ 500.00
$ 100.00
$ 4,125.00

$ 2,025.00
$ 2,000.00
$ 100.00
$ 4,125.00

$ 2,600.00
$ 900.00
$ 25.00
$ .

$ 50.00
$ 3,575.00

$ 2,375.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 200.00
$ 3,575.00
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Media Commission Report
July 2013, Tampa, Florida

In 2012, the Media Commission continued its focus on streaming convention services to enable
viewers from all over the country and even a few from different parts of the world to participate in

the National Association of Free Will Baptists. In 2012, we had around 2000 viewers from all
around the globe.

We are excited about the addition of three excellent board members this year. Marc Nepp!l, Josh

Owens, and Stephen Lopes have brought expertise and ideas to the commission. We hope to
bring some of these ideas to life in the next few years.

Starting next year, the Media Commission will be not only be streaming convention services, but
also offering the ability to view services from previous years. We are looking forward to

developing this new site and hope to present it to the association in 2014. We welcome input
and suggeslions about sharing these archived services.

This year we are also working with Randall House to stream some of the NYC services for the

first ime. We are excited to have the opportunity to share these services with young people
across our denomination who cannot attend the services in person.

The Media Commission would like to recognize the efforts of Mike Anderson and thank him for
his many years of service. He has helped others carry the messages and seminars to friends

and family around the globe. At this time, the Media Commission does not plan to make copies
of the services on CD in 2014, bul we will make copies available for streaming from the web.

In order to continue to wisely use funds at the 2013 convention, the Media Commission has
decided not to set up an exhibitor's booth, We are extremely grateful for the support of the
Executive Office to help offset some of the costs to bring streaming to the convention, To

contact the commission please fee!l free lo use our Facebook page or the website
www fwbmedia com.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve our denomination and our Lord.

Travis Penn, Chairman (IN)
Adam Carnes, Treasurer (NC)
Stephen Lopes, (TN)

Josh Owens, (TN)

Marc Neppl, (VA)

Beginning checking account balance

Income

FWB Media Commission Financial Summary 2012 - 2013 (5/1/2012 - 413112013
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2012 Convention Board Expenses
2012 FWB Panel Streaming

Expenses

1,031.50
59.88
471.98
1,045.24

53.96
59.95
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Annual Meeting Expenses

Check order

hosting)

Vimeo Account (video

3,449.48

Current checking balance on hand (4/31/13)

16,528.44

Trust Fund at FWB Foundation

827.14

Endowment at FWB Foundation

20,805.06

Total assets on hand
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Statistical Report Reporting Period 2012 \ Lical Report Reporting Period 2012
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Calitornia TEeCE 56| 52 56 . a6 46
| Canada 11 10 3 of 2 A7l 0}
Colorado 1 1 Th 6 g = — 25} 1
David Marks Assoc 1= % S0 5 o 15 2 0
Florida 8 E sef W 40| "Bl SE- 0 0
Georgia | IIJA 11a 114 38 15F i A 0 0
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& inois TR 37] 88 22 & 3 0!
indiana Ji- ¥ 23 23 16 - 0
! lowa ] 3] : 3 — 1
Kansas 2 g 10 10} 1]
Kentucky n M 128 : 300 0
Michigan 6 & 30 ol
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